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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

155 E. Superiwor SL

Office of the Archbishop
Chicago, Alinnis 60611

April 20, 2007

Ms. Leah McCluskey

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

- P.O. Box 1979 -
Chicago, IL 60690-1579

Dear Ms. McCluskey,

I am writing 10 you in order to formalize my handwritten note of April 17, 2007 in
response to your letter of April 16, 2007, regarding the matter of Reverend Norbert Maday, a
priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago who is cumently incarcerated in Wisconsin, and the

allegations of sexual misconduct that were made against him bym This matter was
discussed in a Review for Cause by the Professional Responsibility Review Board at their

meeting of April 14, 2007.

1 accept the Review Board's determination that the matter requires further action to
determine whether Father Maday engaged in acts of sexual misconduct with a minor. Since he
is already incarcerated for sexual abuse of minors, he is already prohibited from exercising any
public ministry.

Since thiz is a matter which must be referred to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith for further instruction as to how to proceed, 1 will refer the matter to that Congregation and
ask for their advice.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely yours in Christ,

Tt Ll e

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
Archbishop of Chicago

1ast1cal Notar_v

ce:  Very Reverend John F. Canary, Vicar General
Rev. Daniel A, Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate
Rev. Patrick R, Lapges, Judicial Vicar/Vicar for Canonical Services
Reverend Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
Mr. Jimmy Lago, Chanceltor
Mr. John C. O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office for the Protttioe of Chikdren and Youtn &t P. 0. Box 1979
Office of Assistapce Ministry . T Chicagn, Minais GHG90- 197
Office for Child Abuse Ivestigatinmy erd Review 312-751-5254, grenl
Safe Environment Office 312-75)-8307, fax

April 17, 2007

Mr. James G. Bimbaum

Attorney at Law

300 N. Second Street, Suite 300
P.O. Box 308

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54602.0308

Dear Mr. Birnbaum,

I am writing in response to your April 13, 2007 voice mail message concerning your
client Rev. Norbert Maday and the matters of allegations of the sexual abuse of minors
made against him and scheduled to be presented to the independent Review Board on

April 14, 2007.

At the April 14" Review Board mecting, 1 did verbally convey your April 13™ request for
a delay in their consideration of the Review for Cause matters against Fr. Maday. I also
informed the Board of your statement that you were in the process of preparing responses

to the three sepamate allegations made by
The Board made its decision to continue with the Review for Cause
matters o: legations against Fr. Maday, and made its

respective recommendations to Cardinal George.

Mr. Bimbaum, I do ask that you send Fr. Maday’s responses to the allegations of the
three aforementioned individuals as you had indicated. I would like to receive them no
iater than May 1, 2007 so that they may be shared with the appropriate parties within the
Archdiocese of Chicago, including the Review Board.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at [312] 751-5205.

Sinesrely

ah McCluskey
Director, Office for Child Ab tions and Review
Ce Rev, Edward Grace, Vic
John O*Malley, Legal Services
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Edward D. Grace ©A©V
645 N. Michigan Ave, Suite 543
Chicago, IL 60611

312-642-1837

Norbert Maday #278632
Stanley Cormrectional Institution
100 Corrections Drive

Stanley, WI 54768-6500

April 10, 2007
Dear Norb,
I hope that you had as good an Easter as your present circumsiances allow.

I am writing to bring you up to date on decisions that have recently been taken
conceming your future status. As I shared with you in 2 recent letter and 25 you
acknowledged in your letter of March 2, 2007 it has become apparent that we could not
provide housing for you at the Retreat House. In recent months a great deal of discussion
has been taking place around the question of the possibility of providing any appropriate
residence for you after your release. Regretfully, the conclusion we have reached is that
we are not able to provide any appropriate residence for you.

This decision was not taken tightly or precipitously. Several long and intense discussions
among a number of officials, including the very highest, have taken place. In these
discussions we have examined the present environment of hostility and suspicion
surrounding our efforts to deal with this serious problem. Frankly, the discussions bave
also focused, with growing concemn, on your apparent lack of acceptance of the reality
and seriousness of the crimes of which you have been convicted. The result of these
deliberations is a conclusion that the Diocese would be unable to appropriately monitor
you and therefore is unable to provide you with a residence after your release.

Because of these and other considerations, the Cardinal has decided that he will seek your
dismissa) from the clerical state, that is, he will seek your involuntary laicization. It is his
intent to expeditiously forward the appropriate documents to Rome for processing. He
expects that his petition wall be granted.
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Towards the end of May or the beginning of June 1 will come to Staniey to meet with you
and discuss the contents of an exit package which will provide a modest pension for your
post incarceration hife. I will provide copies of this letter to your canonical and civil
advocates and suggest thal you consult with them concerning an appropriate exit
agreement.

I am sure that the decision contained in this letter is very disappointing to you. I wish it
could have been different. 1 did look for reasonable alternatives. But in the totality of the
circumstances of this case there does not appear to be an alternative to this decision.

Feel free to contact me with your reaction and concerns. I will share your information
with the Cardinal. I will continue to pray for you and ask that you pray for me.

Sincerely,

Edward D. Grace

CC James G. Bimbaum, Attorney at Law

Lawrence G. Price, Canonical Advocate
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ARCHDIOCESEOF CHICAGO

Office for the Prowecsion of Chitdren and Yoath P, O. Bax 1979

Office of Assistance Minlsiry Chicago. Hlimis S0690-1979
Qffice for Child Abuse Invesdgadons and Review 312-751-5254, peneral
Safe Envircamen Office 312-751-8307, fax
MEMORANDUM

Te: File- PFR - 29

From: Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie@

Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert [Withdmwnﬂncaroera_

Date: ~ March 27, 2007

Afier injtiating a phone call on March 26, 2007 to John O’Malley, Director of Legal
Services, I received a return phone call the same day from him and James Serritella
concerning the matter of— allegation of sexua] abuse against Rev.
Norbert Maday.

Based upon the information provided to the Review Board at the March 17, 2007

meeting, the Board recommended that a background check through the “Clerk of the
Cowrt” in Cook, Lake, and surrounding collar counties be done on |G Tis

questioning the truth of| legation [see file].

Cc  Ralph Bonaccorsi, Office of Assistance Ministry
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanie, Cardinal’s Delepate to the Review Board
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Victim Statement Absiract

This abstract replaces the email sent by the mother of Victim BP to Leah McCluskey,
Professional Responsibility Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of
Professional Responsibility, on February 7, 2007, regarding her son's allegation of abuse against
Rev. Norbert Maday. In the email, the mother of Victim BP expressed anger toward Fr. Maday
for abusing her son and frustration that, at the time, Fr. Maday remained a priest.
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
BQ's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on June 21, 2006, formalizing his allegation of abuse
against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of Fr. Maday providing Victim BQ
with drugs and alcohol, in addition to several incidents of fondling between 1975 and 1977,
when Victim BQ was between the fourth and sixth grades. The alleged abuse occurred at the
home of a friend of Fr. Maday's and during local and out of state trips with the cleric and other
boys where he would have to share a bed with Maday. According to Victim BQ, Fr. Maday
would also have Victim BQ sit on his lap in Fr. Maday's car while Fr. Maday had an erection.
Victim BQ also reported that Fr. Maday gave him drugs and alcohol, including nitrous oxide,
and that Fr. Maday showed him pomography.
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Office: of Professional Responsibility Chica @Mmm:g
-B800-994-6200
lih R. M:Cluskzy MSW, L5wW 3123751 5279 (fax)
312-751-5205
Imecluskey@anchchicago.ong
Pamicia ] Zacharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAP
Assistant Administrator
312-B67-570
pzachatissBurchchicago.arg
MEMORANDUM
To File -~ PFR-29
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator @
Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert [Incarcerated/Withdrawn]
Date: September 5, 2006 y a7
-
PRA met wﬂhi: i; Z ::Z: that he could formalize his
allegation of sexual misconduct against Rev. Norbert Maday. During the Avgust 237

mecting, [ llllprovided the names of the following individuals who were mirors
}A’ . and present in Fr. Maday’s car where alleged sexual abuse by the cleric had taken place:
A

stated that the aforernentioned individuals were

= present when alleged abuse by
Fr. Maday took place. did not affirm or deny that Fr. Maday abused any of the
aforementicned boys. However, did state that each of the boys “took turns™

on Fr. Maday’s lap when the cleric would allow them to “drive.” [l stated that
these were the only names *...off the top of his bead...” of boys whom he knew were

present in Fr. Maday’s car when he was abused.

; When asked by PRA,
classmates of his from

Also during the August 23" meeting with he spoke of alleged abuse that took
place by Fr. Maday in an indoor swimming pool at a hotel. It is not clear if any/all of the
aforementioned boys were in the swirnming pool with Fr. Maday.

Please note that the spellings of all of the aforementioned names are not correct.

Cc:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Office of Assistance Ministry
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PO. Box 1979

i I Responsibilit
Office of Professional Responsibility Chicago, ilhnois 60690-197%

{312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279
www.archchicago.org

MEMORANDUM

v. Vince Costello, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev, Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Patricia Zacharias, Office of Professional Responsibility

TO: ./l?l’ph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
’ e

FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: May 11, 2006
RE: [PFR-29} Maday, Rev. Norbert (Incarcerated_
Third Party Allegation

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 5/9/06. We are opening
a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the Review
Process by attempting to arrange an interview wilh_ Please advise this office of

any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Rev. Norber/

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

Ce:  Francis Cardinal George, O.M.I.
Very Rev. John Canary, Vicar General
Rev. Dennis Lyle, Rector, Mundelein Seminary
Very Rev. James Presta, Vicar, St. Joseph Seminary
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MEMO

To: File

From; Ed Grace
Re:  Norh Maday
Date: 9/30/06

On 9/29/06 I returned a phone call to Ms. Brigit Broadway at 312-492-3770.
Ms Broadway is a DCFS worker.
She was interested in information about Norb in relation to some of the more recent

allegations agzinst him. She seemed satisfied when told Norb was in jail and was not
expected out for a year.
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OF CHICAGO

ARCHDIOCESE

Post Office Box 1979

Office of Professional Respansibility Chicago, Lllinois 60690-1979

-800-994-6200
Leah R McCluskey, MSW, LSW 1
Adeninistratar 312-751-5279 (fax)
312-751-5205
Imecluskey@archchicago.org

Patricia |. Zacharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAFP
Agsistant Administrator

23—
MEMORANDUM

To: File

From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Admirﬁstrato@

Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert [Incarcerated/Withdrawn]

Date: September 28, 2006

PRA received a phone call on September 27, 2006 from Brigitte Broadway, caseworker
with the Department and Children and Family Services [DCFS] in regards to the DCFS
investigation of allegations of sexual misconduct against Rev. Norbert Maday.

Ms. Broadway clarified that she was specifically calling in regards to ||| | NGz
I ! <22t ion of sexual misconduct against Fr. Maday. When asked, PRA
confirmed for Ms. Broadway that Fr. Maday is currently incarcerated at Stanley
Correctional Instinttion. PRA also confirmed for Ms. Broadway that she and Rev.
Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests did travel to Stanley Correctional Iustitution to meet with
Fr. Maday in October 2004.

Ms. Broadway informed PRA that she contacted Stanley Correctional Institution via
phone and confirmed that Fr. Maday was scheduled for release in October 2007. PRA
stated that was the understanding of the diocese, but that also the state of Wisconsin was
attempting to keep Fr. Maday incarcerated past the October 2007 release date. When
asked, PRA agreed to inform Ms. Broadway of any information received from Stanley
Correctional Institution regarding an extended release date.

When asked, PRA informed Ms. Broadway that [N 1):gation was ot read to
Fr. Maday in October 2004, as he had not provided details of the alleged abuse to the

diocese until June 2006.

Cc:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Office of Assistance Ministry
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Fost Office Box 1973
Chicago, Winois 60650-197%
1-800-994-6200
312-751-5279 (fax)

Office of Professianal Responsibility

Lezh R MoCluskey, MSW, LSW
Administrator
312-751-5205

Fatricia ). Zocharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAP
Assistant Administrator
312-867-E793
pracharias@archchicago.org

Memorandum

To: File - PFR-28
From: Patricia Zacharias, Professional Responsibility Assistant Administragor { Z‘

Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert (!ncarcerate_

Date: August 23, 2006

PRAA did a file review regarding the above case. The last contact for this case was
between PRA and Jessica Arbour who is with the office of Attorney Jeff Anderson.

Ms. Arbour responded to an email from PRA on July 25, 2005. Ms. Arbour stated she
was going lo check the status of the case and let PRA know about scheduling a
meeting to formalize ||| oation against Fr. Maday.

As this was the last contact, PRAA is making this case inactive.
Cc:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Defegate to the Review Board

Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Office of Assistance Ministry
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VICAR FOR PRIESTS OFFICE

MEMO

To: Laura Neri-Palomino
From: Sr. Pat Cupamings

Re: Request for Information
Date: June 7, 2006

In response to your request of Jane 2, 2006 for any information this office has regarding
* I am enclosing the following:

1) Memo from Jim Serritella dated Sept. 21, 1998 naming lllllas mentioned as a
potential victim of Norbert Mayday.

2) Letter from Mayer, Brown & Platt to Michael Marsh dated Feb. 3, 1995
containing some information regarding

3) Information pathered from our 800 number phone call from-on
11/17/93.

This is all the information rcgarding-th at we have in our files.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

PO, Box 1970
Chicago, Hmens 60690-1579

Office of Professional Responsibility

{312} 751-5205
Fax: (312) 7515279
www.archchicago.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev. Vince Costello, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancelior
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O*Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniei Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate 1o the Review Board
Patricia Zacharias, Oﬂiaf) of Professional Responsibility
Y
FROM: Laura Neri-Pa]onﬁnoE’ Administrative Assistant
QOffice of Professional Responsibility

DATE: Juone 2, 2006

RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Rev. Norbert (Incarcerated)_
A phone allegation was received b_ on 11/17/93,

It has come to our attention that this matter is not a Vicar for Priests case as believed
when [I:ni1i21ly called this office.

After reviewing the file it is clear that is a sexual misconduct of a minor case,

Please advise this office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday,
Rev. Norbe

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and 2]l documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the

investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Aftachments

Cc:  Frapeis Cardinal George, OM.L
Very Rev. John Canary, Vicar General
Rev. Dennis Lyle, Rector, Mundelein Seminary
Very Rev. James Presta, Vicar, St. Joseph Seminary
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Oil: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4533

May 10, 2006

James G. Bimbanm
Attorney at Law

Post Office Box 308
LaCrosse, W1 54602-0308

Dezr Mr. Birnbapm,

Enclosed please find a copy of the letier I sent to Norb Maday teday.

As regards smts against Maday: within the past two weeks Jeff Anderson filed suit
against the Diocese and Maday on behal!f of three claimants whose claims were first
presented to the Diocese in the past year or two. If you need more particulars [ will be

happy to provide them.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely,

o S

Rev. Edward D, Grace,

Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

A IO. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility
Chicago, Lltinois 60690-1979

{312} 751-52005
Fax: (312) 753-5279
www.archchicago.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev. Vince Costello, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Jeny Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Ofiice of Professional Responsibility
John O*Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Danie] Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Patricia Zacharias, Office of Professional Responsibility

FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: January 23, 2006

RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Rev. Norbert (Incarcerated}_

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 1/23/06. We are
opening a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the
Review Process by attemnpting 1o arrange an interview with_lease advise this
office if' any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Rev. N

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

c¢:  Bishop-Elect George Rassas, Vicar General
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago, of Victim BQ's statement, given to Mr.
Sidlowski's assistant, Rita Mongan, on November 17, 1993, regarding Rev. Norbert Maday.
Victim BQ related to Ms. Mongan that he went on many weekend out-of-state trips with Fr.
Maday in approximately 1979 through 1983 while he was in fourth grade through eighth grade
According to Victim BQ, Fr. Maday provided him and other children with alcohol and drugs,
including nitrous oxide, and showed him pomography. Victim BQ reported that he was never
sexually abused by Fr. Maday, but he observed Fr. Maday touch other children in an
inapproprate way.
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To: File

From: Ed Grace
Re: Norb Maday
Date: 1/11/06

From Margason re: Maday

Residence: Recon
Father Bert Miller, OFM
636-285-1733
636-274-1733

Located:
Ditmer, MO (about 30 miles south of St. Loutis)

St Louis:
BMt gave the numbers
Secluded
“Tight lid”

Bert good at keeping media off the grounds, althcugh media are aware
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FAX

VICAR FOR PRIESTS OFFICE
645 N. Michigan, Suite 543
Chicago, Illinois 60611
(312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION WISCONSIN
Conzian of Adult institutions
DOC-745 (Rev. 24}

PAROLE PLANNING INFORMATION SHEET

TO: Maday, Norbert DOC Number 278632

Housing Unit Social Worker  Ziehlke

In preparation for your forthcoming parole consideration pleasé fil! out this form as completely as possible using a black ink,
pen. This will provide the Parole Commission with release planning information, and with other requested information, which
will be taken ino consideration when you are reviewed by them. You musi compiele this form and retum it to the Social
WarkerfRecords Office as soon as possible but no later than

ASAP
H you have difficulty in completing the form and need assistance, please indicate this on the form and return ft 1o the Social
Worker/Records Offica.

{PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORGATION}

" NAME OF GITY TO BE RELEASED TO

PN DELE 10/ ZLeFnoss
EMPLOYMENT {Include name, address of employer, tha type of work you wilt look for and/ or the type of work you are qualified for.)

SIREH N o s O CHicAge [/?.&’rf_-?;_@ -,,Mﬁﬂ iz
S5 E SUPRErorf CLTFRILAL pionitd, QuAEiENTYS foR8
CA AL, | L Gog . Z, FHCRRDOFrAL Vo IC

HOUSING {Include name, address, telephone number and refabonghip of person or persons with whoem you will Ive )
[ Ogni 6 JEALE
R7 172 — PO sBex ¥ % AL‘ZU/-!J;&? h{-mﬂa_')_

SBUNOELE 1N, 74 £I0E L0 ( I P S5 Loeeh OFO
FINANCIAL STATUS (include information on all savings and sources of assistance when relegsed a3 well as at debils, court obligations et )

D DEATS - MASE C D% J Crugusinec Aoci

PHYSICAL LIMITATIONS OR MEDICAL PROBLEMS

SPOST- PRASTAYT R CANCRR PROBLIEMS CitRan/ I [BACK PRSI Ly DEEENRRALIVE DUCS

DOIERFICwLOS 03 0F Celorsy EOuT, IHIEN CHoRSrRoL Hisn BLLPR  Foir 0Pk HIRwif | £O0 OoFAS5sim

MARITAL STATUS Single [ ] Mamed ([ Divorced [ Separated (Include ndma and address of spouse or ex-5pouse,
_number of children and support 2nd alimony obligations.}

{Please complete other side)
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIQNS ' WISCONSIN

PARQLE COMMISSHON Wisconsin Statutes

DW"ME Rev 1204 PAROLE CONMISSION ACTION ngr:;s:,:é?ézz
pter 1

OFFEMSER NAME BAC MUMBER INSTITUTION AGEMT AREA NUMBER.  DATE ACTION TAKEM

- MAYDAY,NORBERT [278632 |sc 41112 |04-07-05
RECOMMENDED ACTION TAKEH  MEW PED MR/ES RECOMMENDED PARQLE COMMISSION CHAIRFERSON QATE APPROVED
EL¥SBLITY DATE
D12 |06-08-06  {10-28-07 | [ []

if you ara recommended for a parole grant, the time frame within which you shalt be released,
as established by the Chairperson of the Parole Commission, shall he reflected in the grant.

[ Has served sufficient time so that release would not depreciate the seriousness of the offense
& Mot served sufficient Uime
Cormments; YOU HAVE SERVED ABOUT 11 YRS AND YOU MUST SERVE MORE TIME ON YOUR SENTENCES

OF 2 TERMS 10 YRS CS & 10 YRS CC FOR 2 ND DEG SEX ASSLT{3 CTS) INVOLVING SEXUAL CONTACT AS A
PRIEST WITH A 13 AND A 14 YR QLD BOY, WHICH YOU CONTINUE TO DENY.
[msmunou CONDUCT |

£ Has been satisfactory {dJ Marred by mulliple rriner reports of misconduct
[} Has been unsatisfactory noting major misconduct

Comments: NO CR'S SINCE 8/03

[ PARTICIPATION IN RECOMMENDED PROGRAM(S) | [ Satisfactory [ Unsatisfactory

Commenis; YOU HAVE PARTICIPATED IN DENIERS PROGRAM BUT YOU REMAIN IN NEED OF S04, YOU
INDICATE YOU HAVE WRITTEN RCI REGARDING THE BEACON PROGRAM

f PAROLE PLAN |

[X] Workable, but will need Agent's verification [ vague - will need further develapment
Commenits: PLAN PRESENTED AT THE INTERVIEW.
[ RISK TO THE COMMUNITY | B3 Unreasonable risk {1 No unreasonabile risk

Comments: RELEASE AT THIS TIME WOULD POSE AN UNREASONABLE RISK. THE VIOLATION OF
TRUST REFRESENTED BY THESE CONVICTIONS IS TREMENDQUS AND YOU HAVE NOT COMPLETED
KECUMMENDED OFFENSE-RELATED TREATMENT.

[ RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS | OR COMMENTS |

YOU ARE AWARE THESE OFFENSES FALL UNDER THE 986 STATUTES.
YOU HAVE A CS 5 YR FROBATION TERM.

[ REQUESTS |
(] Pre-parole investigation [} Clinical Reports fram Clinical Service
[J Interstate Compact [] Ne-zctionfreview by Parole Commission Chairperson
[} Offense description ] Other

[3 ECRB EVALUATION amns O FILE REVIEW 0 PMR & s80

SIGNATURE OF PAREILE CDWISSJDNEV

.r" i //""
"/ 2P A F
P ~F THERE IS NC ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL OF THiS DECISION
DlSTRIBUT}ON Qrginal ~ Institwien; Copy ~ PCICRU; Copy - Offender; Copy = Agent, Copy — Ledgerkeeper, Copy - PRC
Copy - Field Supervisor when PP} iz Requested
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  {List other informalion you feel the Parple Commission should knaw abaut your instilution programming,
group participation, evening and weekend activities, ather gffors you have made on your behalf at the institulion, who visits you and how

often, individuals who may assisl you when refeased, and aliemate or second pian if any, etc. but DO HOT attach anything to this form.)
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STRiBU'EON: Original - S filenCopy - Caﬂ; Copy - Agent of Record )
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TRANSMISS1ON-REFORT

TIME : OCT @4 'B5 14:34
TEL MMBER : 3126424933
NAME : YICAR OF PRIESTS
MBR _DATE _ TIME_ DURATION PES TO MODE STATUS
512 0CT.@4 14:31 €228 94  6@87052797 EC oK
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

M
it
LA Y

FO. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility N "
Chicage, Illingis A0660-1979

{312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM
To: File - PFR-29
From: Review Board Meeting
Re: Mayday, Norbert (Inmrca‘&tu:l/W'nhdmwn_
Date: February 12, 2005 |

A summary of the conversation from the Professional Responsibility Review Board Meeting on
February 12, 2005;

*  Due to time constraints, the aliegation made by | cainst Rev. Norbert Maday
will be presented to the Review Board for Initial Reviews at the meeting scheduled for March 19,
2005.
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EQ. Box 1979
Chicegp, Illinois 60690-1979

(312} 751-5205
Fax: {312} 751.5279

Office of Professional Responsibility

MEMORANDUM
To: File - PFR-29
From: Review Board Meeting
Re: Maday, Norbert (Imaroerateda"ijhdram_
Date: February 12, 2005

A summsry of the conversation from the Professional Responsibitity Review Board Mecting on
February 12, 2005:

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by [ ] JJJEEE Th-
claim is as follows: Fr. Maday pinned |l down on the ground and exposed himself. Prior to
pinning [ lcr the ground, Fr. Maday was tickling and Iugging him.

In a 8-0 vote, in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter warrants

agditional investigation. The Board also requested that PRA complete the following tasks:
. MW
s That PRA ask is'was

o That PRA speak with St Bede’s principal Mr. Richard Guerin to determime if Fr. Maday was
assoctated with scouting through St. Bede’s around the timme of the alleged abuse [summer 1974].
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the email sent by the mother of Victim BP 10 Rev. Joseph Kruszynski on
September 6, 2005, regarding Rev. Norbert Maday. In the email, the mother of Victim BP
alleges that her son was abused by Rev. Maday. She alleges that Fr. Maday came to her home
for dinner and to swim. She wanted Fr. Maday to know how her son had been impacted by the
alleged abuse.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Orfice of the Archbishop P 135 EmSupcrlar St
) A Chicago, tmes 60611

July 22, 2005

Ms. Leah McCluskey

Office of Professional Responsibility
676 N. St. Clair St.

Chicago, IL 6061 !

Dear Ms. McCluskey,

I am writing to you in order to formalize my handwritien note of July 19, 2005 in
response 10 your letter of July 18, 2005, reparding the matter of Reverend Norbert Maday, a
priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago who is cumently incarcerated in Wisconsin, and the
allegations of sexual misconduet that were made against him by [ NN s matter was
discussed in a Review for Cause by the Professional Responsibility Review Board at their
meeling of July 16, 2005.

I accept the Review Board’s determination that the matter requires further action on my
part. | agree that he should continue to be prohibited from exercising public ministry and that
his monitonng protocols should remain as stated.

Since this is a matter which must be referred to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith for further instruction as to how to proceed, I will refer the matter o that Congregation and
ask for their assistance.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Sincerely yours in Christ,
{,ﬁw‘

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago

Ecclesiastical Notary

cc:  Reverend George J. Rassas, Vicar General
Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate
Rev. Patrick R. Lagges, Judicial Vicar/Vicar for Canonical Services
Reverend Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
Mr. Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Mr. John C, O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCES OF CHICAGO

DTic of the Aschbishop p 3 \S5 E. Superior St.
. Chicagao, Himis 80611

July 22, 2005

Ms. Leah McCluskey

Office of Professional Responsibility
676 N. St. Clair St.

Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Ms. McCluskey,

1 am writing to you in order to formalize my handwritten note of July 19, 2005 in
response to your letter of July 18, 2005, regarding the matter of Reverend Norbert Maday, a
priest of the Archdiocese of Chicage who is currently incarcerated in Wisconsin, and the
allegations of sexual misconduct that were made against him by This matter was
discussed in a Review for Cause by the Professional Responsibility Review Board at their
meeting of July 16, 2005.

I accept the Review Board’s determination that the matter requires further action on my
part. I agree that he should continue to be prohibited from exercising public ministry and that
his monitoring protocels should remain as stated.

Since this is a matter which must be referred to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith for further instructior! as to how to proceed, I will refer the matter to that Congregation and
ask for their assistance.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
/]l’_ x 4

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago

Ecclesiastical Notary

cc: Reverend George J. Rassas, Vicar Genera)
Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal's Delepate
Rev. Patrick R. Lagges, Juditia] Vicar/Vicar for Canonical Services
Reverend Edward D, Grace, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
Mr. Jimmy Lago, Chaneellor
Mr. John C. O'Maliey, Director of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

155 E Superior SI.

Qffice of the Archbisbop Chi THunois 60611
icago, TMinois

July 22, 2005

Ms. Leah McCluskey

Office of Professional Responsibility
676 N. St. Clair St.

Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Ms. McCluskey,

I am writing to you in order to formalize my handwnitten note of July 19, 2005 in
response to your letter of July 18, 2005, regarding the matter of Reverend Norbert Maday, a
priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago who is currently incarcerated in Wisconsin, and the
allegations of sexual misconduct that were made against him by [ NG This matter
was discussed in a Review for Cause by the Professional Responsibility Review Board at their
meeting of July 16, 2005.

t accept the Review Board’s determination that the matter requires further action on my
part. I agree that he should continue to be prohibited from exercising public ministry and that
his monitoring protocols should remain as stated.

Since this is 2 matter which must be referred to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the

Faith for further instruction as to how to proceed, I will refer the matter to that Congregation and
ask for their assistance.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
'_,.--"'
1
Frs oAk ’J *

Francis Cardinal George, OM.L
Archbishop of Chicago

Peo Brotiarsf j‘*‘*d{"}:

Ecclesiastical Notary

cc: Reverend George J. Rassas, Vicar General
Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate
Rev, Patrick R. Lagges, Judicial Vicar/Vicar for Canonical Services
Reverend Edward D. Grace, Viear for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
Mr. Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Mr. John C. O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archbishop : 155 E. Superior St.
4 Chicage, Hlinois 50511

July 22, 2005

Ms. Leah McCluskey

Office of Professional Responsibility
676 N. St. Clair 5t.

Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Ms. McCluskey,

I am writing to you in order to formalize my handwritten note of July 19, 2005 in
response to your letter of July 18, 2005, regarding the matter of Reverend Norbert Maday, a
priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago who is currently incarcerated in Wisconsin, and the
allegations of sexual misconduct that were made against him by || NN This matter was
discussed in a Review for Cause by the Professional Responsibility Review Board at their
meeting of July 16, 2005,

[ accept the Review Board’s determination that the matter requires further action on my
part. T agree that he should continue to be prohibited from exercising public ministry and that
his monitoring protocols should remain as stated.

Since this is a matter which must be referred to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith for further instruction as 10 how to proceed, I will refer the matter to that Congregation and
ask for their assistance.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely yours in Christ,
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.I.
Archbishop of Chicago

/()w. @c‘&a‘_o{ /( uu-"'f"l‘-
Ecclesiastical Notary

cc: Reverend George J. Rassas, Vicar General
Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate
Rev. Patrick R. Lagges, Judicial Vicar/Vicar for Canonical Services
Reverend Edward D, Grace, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
Mr. Jimmy Lago, Chancelior
Mr. John C. O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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PO Box 1979

Qffice of Professtonal Responsibili
P b Cincago, Jlinuots 60690-197%

(312) 751-5205
Fax (312) 75]-5279
www.archchicago.org

July 25, 2005

C/o Mr. Jeff Anderson

E-1000 First National Bank Blig
332 Minnesota St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Dea:

Please be advised that the Professional Responsibility Review Board met on July 16,
2005 and conducted a Review for Cause regarding your allegation of sexual misconduct
against Rev. Norbert J. Maday pursuant to Article §1104.9 of the Review Process for
Continuation of Ministry.

At a Review for Cause, the Review Board determines, based on the information that has
been gathered and made available 1o it, whether there is reasonable canse to suspect that
the accused priest engaged in the sexusl misconduct of 3 minor. 1fthe Board determines
that there is reason to suspect that sexual misconduct of 8 minor has occurred and
Cardinat George accepts the recommendation, additional action will be taken to restrict
the accused’s ministry.

In the Review for Cause of this matter on July 16", the Board determined that there is
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct oceurred. The Board also
recommended that Fr. Maday’s withdrawal from ministry continue as well as the current
restrictions and monitoring that have been imposed in accord with Archdiocesan policies
and procedures. Cardinal George has accepted the Board’s recornmendations.

In the event that the Archdiocese of Chicago received an inquiry regarding the status of
Fr. Maday, his withdrawal from ministry would be shared.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time, I may be reached at
[312) 751-5205. Also, please know that the Office of Assistance Minisiry continues to be
available to you. They may be reached at [312] 751-8267.

Sincépely, ¢ _
7y ;
AN

Leah McCluskey

Professional Responsibility Admixpistrat

Cc:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minjstry
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- PO Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility h - €0630-1979
1cago, tims -

(312) 751-5205

July 25, 2005 Fax' (312) 751-5279
’ wwuw.archchicago.org

Mr. Jeff Anderson

E-1000 First National Bank Bldg

332 Minnesota St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Dear Mr. Anderson,

Please be advised that the Professional Responsibility Review Board met on July 16
2005 and conducted a Review for Cause regarding your former client

allegation of sexual misconduct against Rev. Norbert J. Maday pursuant to Article
§1104.9 of the Review Process for Continuation of Ministry.

At a Review for Cause, the Review Board determines, based on the information that has
been gathered and made available to it, whether there is reasonable cause to suspect that
the accused priest engaged in the sexual misconduct of a minor. If the Board determines
that there is reason to suspect that sexual misconduct of a minor has occurred and
Cardinal George accepts the recommendation, additional action will be takep to Testrict
the accused’s ministry.

In the Review for Cause of this matter on July 16T, the Board determined that there is
reasonable cause 10 suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. The Board also
recommended that Fr. Maday’s withdrawal from ministry continue as well as the current
restrictions and monitoring that have been imposed in accord with Archdiocesan policies
and procedures. Cardinal George has accepted the Board’s recommendations.

In the event that the Archdiocese of Chicago received an inquiry regarding the status of
Fr. Maday, his withdrawal from ministry would be shared.

If you have any questions, please fecl free to contact me at any time. I may be reached at
[312] 751-5205. Also, please know that the Office of Assistance Ministry continues to be
available to Mr. Rice’s family. They may be reached at [312] 751-8267.

iyl

Professional Responsibility Afninistigor

l

\
Cc: Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
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Offfice of Professional Responsibility

fae, ?-_:-
PO, Box 1979
Chucago, lliinois 60590-1979

{312) 751-5205
July 25, 2005 Fax: (312) 751529

wwwarchehicago.org

Clo Mr, Kenneth L. Cunniff

Law Offices Kenneth L. Cunniff, Ltd.
30 N. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60602

Dear I

Please be advised that the Professional Responsibility Review Board met on July 16,
2003 and conducted a Review for Cause regarding your allegation of sexual misconduet
against Rev. Norbert J. Maday pursuant to Article §1104.9 of the Review Process for
Continuation of Ministry.

At a Review for Cause, the Review Board determines, based on the information that has
been gathered and made available to it, whether there is reasonable cause to suspect that
the accused priest engaped in the sexual misconduct of a minor. If the Board determines
that there is reason to suspect that sexual misconduct of a minor has occurred and
Cardinal George accepts the recommendation, additional action will be taken to restrict
the accused’s ministry.

In the Review for Cause of this matter on July 16", the Board determined that there is
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. The Board also
recommended that Fr. Maday’s withdrewal from ministry continue as well as the current
restrictions and monitoring that have been imposed in accord with Archdiocesan policies
and procedures. Cardinal George has accepted the Board’s recornmendations.

In the event that the Archdiocese of Chicago received an inquiry regarding the status of
Fr. Maday, his withdrawal from ministry would be shared.

If you have any questions, please feel free 1o contact me at any time. [ may be reached at
[312] 751-5205. Also, please know that the Office of Assistance Ministry continues to be
available to you, They may be reached at [312] 751-8267.

Professional Responsibility Administratyr

Ce:  Rev. Daniel Smilani¢, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Boérd
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry

AOC 000852


http://www.archchieago.org

ot L S T
_,‘r*mﬁ!.a-g\:, iy _"_\‘. r
e

ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO = S50

“h PN
War
— 3

PO Box 1979

Oihice of Professronal Responsibibty _
Chicagu, Hlinows 60650-1979

(312) 751-5205

July 25, 2005 Fax: (312) 757-5279
www.archchcago.org

Clo Mr. Keoneth L. Cunniff

Law Offices Kenneth L. Cunniff, Ltd,
30 N. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60602

Please be advised that the Professional Responsibility Review Board met on July 18,
2005 and conducted a Review for Cause regarding your allegation of sexual misconduct
against Rev. Norbert ). Maday pursuant to Article §1104.9 of the Review Process for
Contmuation of Ministry.

At a Review for Cause, the Review Board determines, based on the information that has
been gathered and made available to it, whether there is reasonable cause to suspect that
the accused priest engaged in the sexual misconduct of 2 minor. 1f the Board determines
that there is reason to suspect that sexual misconduct of a minor has occurred and
Cardinal George accepts the recommendation, additional action will be taken to restrict
the accused’s ministry.

In the Review for Cause of this matter on July 16%, the Board determined that there is
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct oceurred. The Board also
recommended that Fr, Maday’s withdrawal from ministry continue as well as the current
restrictions and monitoring that have been imposed in accord with Archdiocesan policies
and procedures. Cardinal George has accepted the Board’s recommendations.

In the event that the Archdiocese of Chicago received an inquiry regarding the status of
Fr. Maday, his withdrawal from ministry would be shared.

If you have any questions, please feel frec to contact me at any time. I may be reached at

[312] 751-5205. Also, please know that the Office of Assistance Ministry continues to be
available to you. They may be reached at [312] 751-8267.

cCluskey
Professional Responsibility Admi r
Ce:  Rev. Daniel Smilamc, C s Delegate 1o the Review Board

Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
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April 26, 2004

John C. O’Malley

Director of Legal Services Archdiocese of Chicago
P.O. Box 1979

Chicago, IL 60690

Dear John and [}

Please be advised that nd [ represent
phone number in his claim

against Norbert J. Maday and the Archdiocese for sexual abuse that occurred in 1978 and
1979 when|jffwas in grade at St. Bede’s.

-is interested in obtaining counseling for this abuse. 1 advised |JJj that the
Archdiocese has a list of excellent therapists who are expertenced in dealing with victims
of sexual abuse. 1 request that you provide this [ist (o him.

You also have my permission to have the Archdiocesan investigator contactflirectly
to set up an interview with him.

Sincerely yours,

~
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PO. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility cri ing 17
icago, Nlinois 60690-

COPY {312) 751-52065

of an original document from the files of Fax: [312) 7525279

GFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO MEMORANDUM DRAET

This Is & red Ink stamp!

To DONOTGREY prr-20 .
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Aﬂminimatc@

Re: REV. NORBERT MADAY’S [WITHDRAWN]RESPONSE TO
ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL MISCONDUCT MADE BY [N

2]

Daie: December 9, 2604
Date of Interview: October 5, 2004 Time of Interview: 2:00pm
Present at Meeting

Rev. Norbert Maday
Ms. Lesh McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests

Face-to-Fa eetin

Rev. Edward Grace and PRA traveled to Stanley, Wisconsin to meet with Rev. Norbert Maday at
the Stanley Correctional Institution. Fr. Grace and PRA arrived at approximately 1:45pm for the
scheduled 2:00pm meeting. After passing through the security points in the correctional facility,
Fr. Grace and PRA met with Fr. Maday in & "viewing room" attached to the main vistting room. *
There were no other inmates or guards presept during the meeting, however the room was
observed by at lzast one guard for the entire two hours and fifteen minutes that Fr. Grace and

PRA were with Fr. Maday.

Fr. Grace and PRA were instructed by the guards to wait for Fr. Maday in the designated
meeting room. After approximately 5-10 minutes, Fr. Maday joined Fr. Grace and PRA. He
presented well during the entire meeting and both initiated and was easily engaged in
conversation. Fr. Maday was well groomed and appeared younger than his 65 years. Fr. Maday
wore his green prison issued uniform and white tennis shoes.

After introductions were made, Fr, Maday began by requesting that any documentation mailed to

him [at Stanley Correctional Facility] in the fiture be printed on Iegal letterhead for
confidentiality purposes. Fr. Miaday then explained his concerns with the mail at the correctional

AOC 000855



RESPONSE - FFR-29
October 5, 204 -
Page 2

facility being opened and read prior to it reaching him. He alluded to his concerns with the
information concerning him having allegations of sexual misconduct against him [as a priest]
traveling in the prison. Fr. Maday continued by stating that his situation in the correctional
facility is difficult enough. He stated that vpon reading any correspondence from the Office of
Professional Responsibility in reference to zllegations against him, he would shred all such
documentation after he had read through the information

Fr. Maday then acknowledged his receipt of copies of the four most recent allegations of sea)
misconduct made against him, including that of ||| He stated that be began 10
read the reports untii they became too [emotionally] difficult for him to read.

Fr. Maday also took the opportunity to share with Fr. Grace and PRA his feeling that there are no
appropriate treatment programs for him to participate in at the correctional facility. He also
talked about ALY of the allegations against him that he knows are untrue, Fr. Maday continued
by spealang about the fact that he is "not happy” with the decision made by a judge in a court of
law over ten years ago, sentencing him to prison for "allegations. . that are untrue.”

Referring back to the allegations to be read to him on QOctober 5, 2004, Fr. Maday accepted
PRA's offer to forward him a copy of §1100 Sexual Abuse of Minors: Policies for Education,
Prevention, Assisiance to Victims and Procedures for Determination of Fimess for Ministry.

_allegation of sexual misconduct against Fr, Maday was the third of four to be read
at the October 5, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday stated that it might be possible that he would ask
PRA to stop reading at certain points, a3 he has a short attention span.

PRA then began readin llegation of sexual misconduct against Fr. Maday.
When PRA stated name, Fr. Maday stated that he is not familiar with the pame.
As PRA continued to read, Fr. Maday stated that he never took him alone to
I < ollcgod.  As per Fr. Maday, he did not ", take people solo...” and that he
took the boys out in groups. Also in response to allegation, Fr. Madzy stated that
he remembers taking a group to for teanis and golf ath
As PRA contimzed to read the allegation, Fr. Maday stated that he does not remember [JJJjj
or at all. He did add that ' ig on target with the |
statement that Fr. Maday took boys to " He also stated

that statement of being glone in the car with him was ".._absolutely false...I was
never alone in the car with ﬁor anyone else [boys]." £
As PRA continued to read the allegation, Fr. Mad

- oy e—
wrestling at "this one guy’s house [as described by " Fr. Maday also responded by

stating, *... This guy [N s2id that we went cut often. .. I don’t know who this is. .
i is putting something there that dida't happen.”

When asked by PRA, Fr. Maday stated that he does not remember taking to [most
likety IR home. However, Fr. Maday stated that he does remember takin
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RESFONSE - PFR-29
October 5, 2004
Page 3

I 2nother alleged victim of Fr. Maday's) [N F:. Mzday also stated that
|

it is not true that the boys would wrestle in their underwear

In response to the zlleged abuse in the locker room of [ NNGNGNGNGEGEN F:. Maday
descnibed it as a public place and stated that there was no privacy there. Fr. Maday also stated

that he is unsure of the time period of when this was true, but is certain that at one point there

was a separate locker room [|JJJ]JJEE ior kids and adults, As per Fr. Madai, "| One

wouldi have to be insane to do what he [ 2ccused me of...

Fr. Maday also denied that he ever gave wine to any of the altar boys to drink. He stated that he
never gave any liquor to any teens ever. Also in response m“!lcgation, Fr. Maday
stated that it is against his beliefs/practices to touch the privates of any child and that he
"...detests that in my own make-up.” Fr. Maday then supgested that he might have touched the
knee or back of one of the altar boys, as either a grandfather or parent would.

Fr. Maday again responded "No" to the allegation that he was alone with AsPRA

concluded reading the report, Fr. Maday stated that the allepation was not true and that he does
pot remersber IR

PRA thanked Fr. Maday for his responses to [ Jlaueeation. 1t was agreed that PRA
would forward a copy of a draft response based upon the October 5, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday
will then review the draft and make any comrections necessary prior to returning it to PRA.

Norbert Maday Date
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RESPONSE — PFR-250
December 2, 2004
Page 3

ﬁﬂ//mm (ralles

Leah'McCluskey, Administrator Date

far e //-A«/ Da;?/j//_s"

Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests

Ce:

Review Board Members

Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests

Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests

Mr. Jerry Boyle, Civil Attorney
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To: File — PFR-29

From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administratn

Re: REV. NORBERT MADAY’S [WITHDRAWN] RESPONSE TO
ALLEGATION OF SExUAL Misconpuct Maok BY [ I

Date: November 30, 2004

Date of Interview:  October 5, 2004 Time of Interview; 2:00pm

Present at Meeting

Rev. Norbert Maday
Ms. Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests

Face-to-Face Meeting
Rev. Edward Grace and PRA traveled to Stanley, Wisconsin to meet with Rev. Norbert Maday at

the Stanley Correctional Institution. Fr. Grace and PRA arrived at approximately 1:45pm for the
scheduled 2:00pm meeting. Afier passing through the security points in the correctional facility,
Fr. Grace and PRA met with Fr. Meaday in a "viewing room" attached to the main visiting room,
There were no other inmates or guards present during the meeting, however the room was
observed by at least one guard for the entire two hours and fifteen minutes that Fr, Grace and
PRA were with Fr. Maday.

Fr. Grace and PRA were instructed by the guards to wait for Fr. Maday in the designated
meeting room, After approximately 5-10 minutes, Fr. Maday joined Fr. Grace and PRA. He
presented well during the entire meeting and both initiated and was easily engaged in
conversation. Fr, Maday was well groomed and appeared younger than his 65 years. Fr. Maday
wore his green prison issued uniform and white tennis shoes.

After introductions were made, Fr. Maday began by requesting that any documentation mailed to
him {at Stanley Correctional Facility] in the future be printed on legal letterhead for
confidentiality purposes. Fr. Maday then explained his concerns with the mail at the comrectional
facility being opened and read prior to it reaching him. He alluded to his concerns with the
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information concerning him having allegations of sexual misconduct against him [as a priest]
traveling in the prison. ¥r. Maday continued by stating that his situation in the correctional
facility is difficult enough. He stated that upon reading any correspondence from the Office of
Professional Responsibility in reference to allegations against him, he would shred all such
documentation after he had read through the information.

Fr. Maday then acknowledged his receipt of copies of the four most recent allegations of sexual
misconduct made against him, including that of _ He stated that he began 10
read the reports until they became too [emotionally] difficult for him to read

Fr. Maday also took the opportunity to share with Fr. Grace and PRA his feeling that there are no
appropriate treatment programs for him to participate in at the correctional facility. He also
talked about ALY of the allegations against him that he knows are untrue. Fr. Maday continued
by speaking about the fact that he is "not happy" with the decision made by a judge in a couort of
law over ten years ago, sentencing him to prison for "allegations...that are untrue."

Referring back to the allegations to be read to him on October 5, 2004, Fr. Maday accepted
PRA's offer to forward him a copy of §7700 Sexual 4buse of Minors: Pelicies for Education,
Prevention, Assistance to Victims and Procedures for Determination of Fitness for Ministry.

allegation of sexual mtsconduct against Fr. Maday was the second of four to be
read a1 the October 5, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday stated that it may be possible that he would ask
PRA to stop reading at certain points, &s he has a short attention span.

PRA then began readin _ allegation of sexual misconduct against Fr. Maday. When
PRA stated name, Fr. Maday stated that he does not remember the name. As PRA
continued to read the allegation, Fr. Maday pointed out that the atieged abuse took place tock
place four years prior to his assignment at St. Bede's. In his allegation, stated that
the alleged abuse took place in the summer of 1974. Fr. Maday informed PRA and Fr. Grace
that he was assigned to St. Louis de Montfort during that time period. According to
Archdiocesan Archives, Fr. Madey was assigned to St. Lowis de Montfort from September 22,
1969 through June 1977. Further, the Archives lists that Fr. Maday was the Catholic Scouting
Assistant Director as of August 3, 1971 and appointed as the Archdiocesan Council of Catholic
Youth Association Director on October 16, 1974,

As PRA continued to read the allegation, Fr. Maday stated thai be "...took junior high guys to
.." and that he never took fourth graders there. Fr. Maday then mentioned
another victim whose alleiation was read to the accused on May 8, 2003. As per Fr.

Maday, he took- to when he - was in eighth grade.

As PRA continued to read the allegation, Fr. Maday interjected "No way” when
alleged that ".. Fr. Maday kissed him on the cheek...” Fr. Maday stated that
"...say whatever he wants..." but that he [Fr. Maday] was not present at
alleged.
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As PRA read from page three of _ allegation where he spoke of Fr. Maday's erect
penis [please refer to allegation], Fr. Maday responded, “That's gross” and indicated his response
that act never tock place.

Upon the conclusion of PRA reading the allegation, Fr. Maday stated, "I have no comment to
make about this guy...I don't really know him." Fr. Maday stated that he never tookl

to and that it is a fabrication on the part of his accuser. As per Fr. Maday, when he
took kids to , they would all un ahead of him. Fr. Maday suggested that he could not
keep up with the race of the kids because he was "an old man" and lagged behind all of them

once at He also noted that when at -with such a group, the kids would all
stay together,

Fr. Maday again stated that he does not know and that he “...can't take responsibility
for what [ haven't done [as alleged by .." He then stated, "I feel for this guy.”

PRA thanked Fr. Maday for his responses to [JJJJIllJllla/lezation. It was agreed that PRA
would forward a copy of a draft response based upon the October §, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday
will then review the draft and make any correchions necessary prior to returning it to PRA.

Norbert Maday Date

/WLW (o5

Leah McCluskey, Administrator Date

1
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Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests Date

Ce:

Review Board Members

Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Edward D, Grace, Vicar for Priests

Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests

Mr. Jerry Boyle, Civil Attomey
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of an original document from the files of (512) 7515205
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGD  mEMoORANDUM DR AFT |

This is a red Ink stampl

DO NOT COPY
To: File - PFR-29
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator @
Re: REV. NORBERT MADAY’S [WITHDRAWN] RESPONSE TO

arLecaTioN oF sexvaL misconouct mank sy [

Date: November 30, 2004
Date of Interview: October 5, 2004 Time of Interview: 2:00pm
Present at Meeting

Rev. Norbert Maday
Ms. Eezh McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests

Face-to-Face Meeting
Rev. Edward Grace and PRA traveled to Stanley, Wisconsin to meet with Rev. Norbert Maday at

the Stanley Correctional Institution, Fr. Grace and PRA arrived at approximately 1:45pm for the
scheduled 2:00pm meeting. After passing through the security points in the correctional facility,
Fr. Grace and PRA met with Fr, Maday in a "viewing room"” aitached to the main visiting room.
There were vo other inmates or guards present during the meeting, however the room was
cbserved by at least one guard for the entire twoe hours and fificen minutes thar Fr. Grace and
PRA were with Fr. Maday.

Fr. Grace and PRA were instructed by the guards to wait for Fr. Maday in the designated
meeting room. After approximately 5-10 minutes, Fr. Maday joined Fr. Grace and PRA. He
presented well during the entire meeting and both initiated and was easily engaged in
conversation. Fr. Maday was well groomed and appeared younger than his 65 years. Fr. Maday
wore his green prison issued uniform and white tennis shoes.

After introductions were made, Fr. Maday began by requesting that any documentation mailed to
him {at Stanley Correctional Facility] in the future be printed on legal Jetterhead for
confidentiality purposes. Fr. Maday then explained his concems with the mail at the correctional
facility being opened and read prior to it reaching him. He alluded to his concerns with the
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information concerning him having allegations of sexual misconduct against him [as a priest]
traveling in the prison. Fr. Maday continued by stating that his situation in the correctional
facility is difficult enough. He stated that upon reading any comespondence from the Office of
Professional Responsibility in reference to aliegations egainst him, he would shred all such
documentation afier he had read through the information.

Fr. Maday then acknowledped his receipt of copies of the four recent allegations of sexval
misconduct made against him, including that o He stated that he bepan to
read the reports until they became too [emotionally] difficult for him to read.

Fr. Maday also took the opportunity to share with Fr. Grace and PRA his feeling that there are no
appropriate treatment programs for him to participate in at the correctional facility. He also
talked about ALL of the allegations against him that he knows are untrue, Fr. Maday contimzed
by speaking about the fact that he is "not happy" with the decision made by a judge in s court of
law Over ten years ago, sentencing him Lo prison for "allegations. .. that are untrue.”

Referring back to the allegations to be read to him on Qctober 3, 2004, Fr. Maday accepted
PRA's offer to forward him a copy of §1100 Sexual Abuse of Minors: Policies for Education,
Prevention, Assistance to Victims and Procedures for Determiration of Fitness for Ministry.

I aiicoation of sexual misconduct against Fr, Maday was the first of four to be read at
the QOctober S, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday stated that it may be possible that he would ask PRA to
stop reading at certain points, as he has a short attention span.

PRA then began by reading [ egation of sexval misconduct against Fr. Maday. Upon
stating [N name, Fr. Maday stated that the name does not *._ring a beil .." for him. As
PRA continued to read, Fr. Maday stated that he was not assigred to St. Bede's until 1973
whereas [ stated that Fr.
Maday also pointed out that he was not assigned to St. Bede's at the time that the school had th
Variety Show. .

In regards to |l alcgation that the abuse by Fr. Maday took place in the basemeat of St.
Bede's, the cleric responded by stating that he remembers being in the basement on one occasion,
He stated that it was the 1980s when the building flooded which called for him to go to the
basement. As per Fr. Maday, the only time that he was in the school was to teach [N

I -4 shared his recollection that Fr. Duggan taught [ GGG

As PRA reed from the allegation that there were “penises out,” Fr. Maday responded by stating
that he categorically denies “...anything like that ever happened." In response to*
statement of Fr, Maday having an erection, the cleric stated that such a statement was a

" ..fabrication...} don't know where this Fllegaﬁon] is coming from or why.” As
PRA read of_ stared second incident of sexval abuse by Fr. Maday, the cleric stated
that it "._.is not true...1 don't know where this is coming from."

As PRA read from page five of the allegation where- spoke of St. Bede's Principal Mr.
I Fr. Maday stated that he [Mr. "...was the most professional of principals." Fr.
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Maday then stated that if there were such an allegation that Mr. Guerin would have approached
him to discuss it, which he [Mr. Guerin] never did.

After PRA finished reading the allegation, Fr. Maday expressed that he . .. feels for this guy-

.." and that he has compassion for him as well. Fr. Maday stated that he is also
sympathetic for whatiwants to do [as per the allegation] AsperFr.
Maday, he prays for him {and others who have come forward with atlegations], but that "...this
[the alleged abuse] is not true.™ Fr. Maday stated that he denies [legation and that
"...it didn't happen." He again expressed that he ".. really feels for him '

PRA thanked Fr. Maday for his responses to _a][cgaﬁon. It was agreed that PRA
would forward a copy of a draft response based upon the October §, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday
will then review the draft and make anty corrections necessary pror to returning it to PRA.

Norbert Maday Date
M@WJ%\, (105
Leah McCluskey, Administrator Date |

Ty Chprnh p e __S[5) 057

Rev. Fdward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests D

Ce:  Review Board Members
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Jerry Boyle, Civil Attorney
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DO NOT cOPY
To File - PFR-29
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administratm@
Re: REY. NORBERT MADAY'S [WITHDRAWN] RESPONSE TO
aLLeGATION OF SEXUAL Misconpuct Mant s
Date: December ¢, 2004
Date of Interview: October 5, 2004 Time of Interview: 2:00pm

Present at Meeting
Rev. Norbert Maday

Ms. Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests

Face-to-Face Mecting
Rev. Edward Grace and PRA traveled to Stanley, Wisconsin to meet with Rev. Norbert Maday at

the Stanley Correctional Institution. Fr. Grace and PRA arrived at approximately 1:45pm for the
scheduled 2:00pm meeting. After passing through the security points in the correctionai facility,
Fr. Grace and PRA met with Fr, Maday in 2 "viewing room" attached to the main visiting room.
There were no other inmates or guards present during the meeting, however the room was
observed by at least one guard for the entire two hours and fifteen minutes that ¥r. Grace and
PRA were with Fr. Maday.

Fr. Grace and PRA were instructed by the guards to wait for Fr. Maday in the designated
meeting room. After approximately 5-10 minutes, Fr. Maday joined Fr. Grace and PRA. He
presented well during the entire meeting and both initiated and was casily engaged in
conversation. Fr. Maday was wel! groomed and appeared younger than his 65 years. Fr. Maday
wore his green prison issued uniform and white tenuis shoes.

After introductions were made, Fr. Maday began by requesting that any documentation mailed to
him [at Stanley Correctional Facility] in the future be printed on legal letterhead for
confidentiality purposes. Fr, Maday then explained his concerns with the mail at the correctional
facility being opened and read prior to it reaching him. He alluded to his concerns with the
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information concerning him having allegations of sexual misconduct against him [as a priest]
traveling in the prison. Fr. Maday continued by stating that his sitvation in the correctional
facility is difficult enough He stated that upon reading any correspondence from the Cffice of
Professional Responsibility in reference to allegations against him, he would shred all such
documentation after he had read through the information.

¥r. Maday then acknowledged his receipt of copies of the fi recent allegations of sexual
misconduct made against him, including that of ﬂ He stated that he began to
read the reports until they became too [emotionally] difficult for him to read.

Fr. Maday alse took the opportunity to share with Fr. Grace and PRA his feeling that there are no
appropriate treatment programs for him to participate in at the correctional facility. He also
talked about ALL of the allegations against him that he knows are untrue. Fr. Meday continued
by speaking about the fact that he is "not happy" with the decision made by a judge in a court of
law over ten years ago, sentencing him 1o prison for "allegations. ,.that are untrue.®

Referring back to the allegations to be read to him on October 5, 2004, Fr. Maday accepted
PRA's offer to forward him a copy of §1100 Sexual Abuse of Minors: Policies for Education,
Prevention, Assistance to Victims and Procedures for Determination of Fitness for Ministry.

Fallegatiun of sexual misconduct against Fr. Maday was the {25t of four to be read
at the October 5, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday stated that it might be possible that he would ask

PRA to stop reading at certain points, as he has a shor attention span,

PRA then began readin allegation of sexual misconduct agamst Fr. Maday.
When PRA staiedﬂb‘r_ Maday stated that he does not remember him or lll
I bcicc aitar boys. He did agree with reference to standing in front
of the rectory with golf clubs. Fr. Maday then suggest t be might recall who
and were with pi . However, Fr. Maday does not fee] that he had any kind of
relationship with or as lleged. Fr. Maday then suggested that ¥, . they
may have just been kids 1n the parigh."

In response to the alleged incidents that took place at his covsin's home, Fr. Maday stated that it
was never his intentiop “...10 get the wrestling going..."

Fr. Maday stated that he
oes not remember but shared that he did take kids to his cousin's home to play.

As PRA continued o read Fa]legaﬁcm, PRA defined "frottage" at Fr. Maday's
request. Fr. Maday then stated that his hand "... may have been on his Hback.. N
but that he never placed his hand into the boy's pants as elleged. He continue stating that he
has no way to defend what he is accused of, *...I know me. I was doing what I thought was like
being a grandparent [and} hugging a kid. That was my intention [to act like a grandparent to the
boys].”
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In response to _aﬂegation that Fr, Maday talked to him about abysive acts to
engage in with others, the cleric stated that it was ".. absolutely ridiculous. .. [that would be]
against my whole integrity as a priest...I resent that [the alleged acts b ...[that is]
a dowmright lie,” Fr, Maday then specifically denied talking to about abusive acts
as alleged. He stated, "That's all parbage...I never said {any o

Fr. Maday then stated, "I am trying ta be as honest as I can..." as he has done for the 10 and a
haif years he has been in prison. As per Fi. Maday, he is concerned about the future and
*...these people [alleged victims] who are angry.” Fr. Maday stated, "Whatever I have done {in
ministry}...J have repented.”

In regards to F end the three other men's allegations that were read to him or October
5, 2004, Fr, Maday stated that he does not remember any of them. He then suggested that the
four men ".._.may have been part of 2 group.* Fr. Maday continued, "As far as the four
allegations, there is no truth [to any of them).*

Fr. Maday stated that in the 1960s and 1970s, he did put his hands around the waists of the boys,
but that he did not think it to be wrong. As per Fr. Maday, now he would not touch anyone. Fr,
Maday then again stated that he only touched the boys {in general} “...as a parent or 2
grandparent would. ..I didn't touch {anyone} o harm [anyone].”

PRA thanked Fr. Maday for his responses to allegation. It was agreed that PRA
would forward a copy of a draft response based upon the October 5, 2004 meeting. Fr. Maday
will then review the draft and make any corrections necessary prior to returning it {o PRA.

Norbert Maday Date

t(}ﬂog

Leah McCluskey, Administrator Dae

AOC 000868



RESPONSE - PFR-29
October 5, 2004
Page 4

(o Elpak O e Dafl?/v‘f’

Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests

Cc:.  Review Board Members
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev, Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Rev, James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Jerry Boyle, Civil Aitorney
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
BR's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on July 10, 2004, formalizing his allegation of abuse
against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of over and under the clothes
fondling, which occurred between 1978 and 1980, when Victim BR was a fifth and sixth grade
student at St. Bede elementary school. The alleged abuse occurred in Fr. Maday's car and at a
country club. Abuse also occurred in the sacristy at St. Bede's parish where Fr. Maday gave him
alcohol and fondled him. Victim BR also reported that Fr. Maday would ask boys to wrestle in
their underwear.
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Cifice of Professicnal Responsibility

To:
From:
Re:

Date:

Enclosed you will find the final revised report of the Response to an allegation made by || N

ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
4

Laura A. Neri-Palomino "'rl

Rev. Norbert Maday (Withdrawn)

April 26, 2004

- cainst Fr. Maday.

Please sign and retun the original to the Office of Professional Responsibility at your earliest
convenience, A copy will then be forwarded to you.

Thank you.

Enclosure

POQ. Box 1979
Chicago, Hlinois 60690-1979

(312) 751.5205
Fax: (312) 761-5279
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BURKE, WARREN, MacKay & SERrRITELLA, P.C.

END RLOOR  [BM FLAZA
330 NORTH WABASH AVENUE
CHICAGO, ILLINCIS 80611-3607

. TELEFHONE (312) §40-7000
. FACSIMILE (312) B40-7900
JAMES A. SERRITELLA wiew. burkclaw.com
EARELT Drat. NUMBER,
{312) 8407040
Jeerieclla@ibudelaw com

March 18, 2004

VIA FACSIMILE & 1,8,

Mr. George Pappas

Attorney at Law

Three First National Plaza, Ste. 3700
Chicago, IL §0602

Re: . Norbert Mad

Dear Mr. Pappes:

I em following up on your iefter of March 5, 2004 regarding the above matter. I have passed
your correspondence on to Ms. Lezh McCluskey, the Fitness Review Administrator of the Archdiocese
of Chicago. It is my understanding that she has been in contact with your client about this matter. As
you know, either you or your client can contact Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi (312-751-8293), Assistance
Minister of the Archdiocese, for therapy at the Archdiocese's expense while this matter is being

processed. :
Pisase direct any corrcspondence abowt the claim you arc pursuing to me,

" Very truly yours,

Garan A sdwikinly

James A. Semitella

cc:  Leah McCIusl'cey {via facsimile)
Ralph Bonacc{orsi (wv1a facsimile)

18220041 93 AMIGIRS 0030211054911
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Mr. George Pappas
March 18, 2004
Page 2

bee:  Reverend James Kaczorowski (via facsimile)
Reverend Thomas Tivy (va facsimule)
John O'Malley (}'ria facsmmile)

3/1312004/10°44 AMADBIIDDI027I084917] .
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MEMORANDUM
To: File - PFR-29
From: - Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Adnﬁnistratt@
Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert [Withdrawn | R
Date: December 11, 2003

PRA spoke with NN December 9i 2003 regarding his allegation of

sexual misconduct against Rev. Norbert Maday. is represented by attorney
Jeffery Anderson and received verbal permission from Mr. Anderson to speak with PRA.

_spoke with Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi of Assistance Ministry on December 5, 2003
and had provided Mr. Bonaccorsi with prelimi information regarding the alleged

abuse by Fr. Maday, As per Mt. Bonaccorsi, alleges that Fr. Maday sexually
abused him when he was a student at St. Bede the Vulnerable.

During the phone call on December 9%, PRA provided [JEllMvith information
regarding the responsibilities and roles of PRA and the Office of Professional
Responsibility. Further, PRA provided [l with information regarding the process
of formalizing an allegation,

At PRA's request, ]I was able to provide some additional information regarding
the allegation againsi Fr. Maday. The alleged abuse began when was in fourth
grade/"half-way through fifth grade." |l identificd Richard Guerin as St. Bede's
principal at the time and feels that Mr. Guerin knew of the abuse by Fr. Maday, but “tried
to caver it up.” He became emotional and tearful and stated that his teacher Mary Mantia

PO. Box 1979
Chicago, [linois 60650-197%

(312} 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-527%9
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was aware of the abuse and was "the only one” who comforted hir. [INIBsked PRA
if there would be a way to determine the whereabouts of Ms. Mantia so that he could
contact her or write her a note. He spoke highly of Ms. Mantia and the significance that
she cared for him. B wzs openly emotional when he spoke briefly of behavioral
problems that he suffered from as a resuht of the alleged abuse, as well as the fact that he
never completed his education. He nlse noted that he felt as if Fr. Maday “picked me
-m out," as

It was agreed that PRA would speak with Assistance Ministry in order to determine a
meeting date and time, and then contact [l It was also agreed that PRA would
contact Mr. Anderson to inform him of the conversation rcgardin formalizing
his allegation against Fr. Maday.

Ce:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WISCONSIN

Do 076 (Rew. A" PASTORAL/RELIGIOUS VISIT APPLICATION
NAME DRIVER LICENSE NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH WORK PHONE NUMBER
KaczoRo WSkt | PE'I(- Jemes ‘ !Lﬁg— L2827
E-MAIL ADDRESS FAX NUMEBER HOME PHONE NUMBER
VRAG Rafe WK 1@ AREHC NILABO: ORG ML 2 £EBF
NAME OF RELIGIOUS INSTITUTION YOU REPRESENT YRUR PCSITION
ARewDioee3E oF CuicABO VICAR FoR FRicars
RELMGIQUS INSTITUTION BUSINESS ADCRESS cITY STATE ZIF
¢5 N MIcHIGAN BuiTE §43 | CUICAGD | s | coc1r
NAME OF INSTITUTIONCENTER YOU WISH TO VISIT NAME OF QFFENDER yOU WISH TO VISIT
srancel (CoRRecTioNsL INSTITUTION | NOoRBERT MAapay 2T7E(ZL

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN DENIED ACCESS TO ANY INSTITUTIONICENTER? || ves E No

IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN

ARE YOU RELATED TD OR ON THE VISITING LIST OF AN OFFENDER IN ANY WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT DF CORRECTIONS INSTITUTIONS, CENTER OR
FACILITY?

Dves E]Na
)

IF YES, INMATE'S NAME . J

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN CONVICTED OF AN OFFENSE OR ARE YOU CURRENTLY FACING CHARGES? (Iniuding All But Traffic or Speading) D Yes E Mo

IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN

| understand, if authorized for participation as a clergy/spiritual Jeader, | am not permitted to recelve any article,
money or item fram an offender and | will make prior arrangements to bring a Bible, communion or other items to the
offender. 1will make arrangements to visit three working days prior to the day of the visit. Visits will be subject to
institution policies and procedures.

| understand that | have a duty to inform the institution if any of the above information changes. .

I hereby declare the above statements are true, and | understand that providing incorrect information could result in a
denial of visiting privileges.

Qe 7o~ ofsofo>

Clergy!Spiritua@der Signature " Dale Signed

RETURN COMPLETED AND SIGNED FORM TC THE CHAPLAIN OR CENTER SUPERINTENDENT
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Office of Professional Responsibility hicsco Ll PO, Box };m?;
G cago, Winois 60650

(312} 751-5205
Fax: (312} 751-5279

November 11, 2003

Rev. Norbert Maday

#288632

Stanley Correctional Institution
100 Correction Dr

Stankey, WI 54768-6500

Dear Fr. Maday,

Please be advised that the Professional Responsibility Review Board met on October 18,
2003 and conducted a Review for Cause regardi aliegation of sexual
misconduct against you pursuant to Article 1104.9 of the Review Process for
Continuation of Ministry.

The Cardinal bas accepted the Board’s determination that there is reasonable cause io
suspect that you engaged in acts of sexua] misconduct with a minor.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time. I may be reached at
[312] 751-5205 or via e-mail [Imccluskey@archchicago.org]. Also, please know that
Rev. James T. Katzorowski continues to be available to you. He may be reached at the
Vicars for Priests office at [312] 642-1837.

%

Eeah McCluskey
Professional Responsibility

Ce:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Viear for Priests
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of an original document from the files of

MEMORANDUM DROFESSIONAL FITNESS REVIEW

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
To: File - PFR-29 This is & red ink stampt
PO NO PY
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator@)
Re: Maday, Norbert
Date: July 14, 2003

PRA spoke with || IEEEE coosin of Fr. Norbert Maday, via phone on July
11, 2003. PRA had received a written letter ﬁom— regarding Fr. Maday

bringing altar boys to his Mt. Prospect home for visits,

_ He informed PRA that Fr. Maday visited his

bome frequently in the summer and winter months and would bring with him *“five or six
altar boys at a time.” As per Wday would bring the altar servers with
him so that the boys could play with pool table, pinball machine, and video
games.

_stated that be and Fr. Maday were “always close as kids.” When Fr. Maday
was assigned to St. Louis de Montfort and St. Bede’s,y_wouid visit his cousin
and the two would play polf, go to movies, and go out to dinner together. PRA asked |l
I if he would discuss his recollection of Fr. Maday bringing young altar servers to

his home ?ﬁfmed to the letter that he wrote 1o PRA in June
of 2003. However, obliged PRA and answered additional questions

regarding his memories of Fr. Maday bringing altar servers to his home. He stated that
be did get to know many of the altar boys, however, he does not remember all of their
names. agreed that o ion Fr. Maday and the altar boys would stay at
his home overnight, As per Fr. Maday would mainly bring the boys to his
home so that they [the boys] would be able to play with the pool table, pinball inachine,
and video games, Oftentimes, and Fr. Maday would have pizza and
hamburgers with the boys and denies that any of the boys were given alcohol. I
I <12t cd that he does not drink alcohol, but did have alcohol in his home for
occasions when he entertained other adults.
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When asked by PRA, M crc<d that Fr. Maday and the boys would stay
overnight. PRA asked to describe the sleeping arrangements in his home,
As per I 1is home had three bedrooms on the second floor. One bedroom
was [ and Fr. Maday slept in a second bedroom on a sleeper couch. The
third bedroom was “off limits” due to it housing all of | o!ectibles. The
boys would sleep on the first floor in the living room either on the couch or on the floor.,
As per the boys would oftentimes stay up late watching television or
playing with the pinball machine and the pool table in the basement.

When asked by PRA, stated that he does not recall Fr. Maday taking the
boys out driving in his car. stated that for the majority of their visit, Fr.
Maday and the boys would stay in the home, but on a rare occasion would go out to the
movies.

Sometimes Fr. Maday would take boys to Great America and stop at
for a time prior to retumning home, At times Fr. Maday and the boys would visit and not
stay overnight due to Fr. Maday having to serve an early morning mass the next day.

Asper_not all visits by Fr. Maday and the altar boys were overni
ﬂhnme

I - that while Fr. Maday was visiting with altar boys in his home,
“pothing ever happened [alleged sexual abuse of the minors] that I was aware of " He
pointed out that “no one ever said anything happened with the boys [being allegedly
sexually abused by Fr. Maday] in my home.”

‘When asked if he recalled any of the names of the altar boys brought by Fr. Maday to his
home, I stated that the name “{J R ogs 2 slight bell [PRA did not
give IR the names of any of Fr, Maday’s alleged victims),”
informed PRA that he “never heard the name of the second person [most recent alleged
victim of Fr. Maday].” PRA asked if Fr. Maday ever stayed up late with the boys. [l

nded that on occasion Fr. Maday would stay awake with them, however, as
1. Maday would have to drive back to the parish early in the morning

per
to serve mass.

I +o0dered out loud if any of the individuals who alleged sexual misconduct
against Fr. wete ever at his bome. Without revealing their identities, PRA
informed that alleged victims have described | las cither a brother
or cousin of Fr, Maday’s and that there was a pool table, pinball machine, and video
games in the home.

stated that he “would probably swear on a bible that nothing

ﬁ

eged sexual abuse of minors by Fr, Maday] i my bome that I am aware of " [}
xpressed his feeling that Fr. Maday “is a sitting duck [for individuals to come
forward with allegations against him]” due to the fact that “he’s already been convicted.”
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The conversation with R was cordial and T s xtremely
cooperative and heﬁful, being extremely open to answering any questions asked by PRA.
PRA thanked for his time.

m— s

Ce:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev, James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
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‘? Past Office Box 1979
Ak Chicago, lllinois 60690-1979

Office of Professional Fimess Review

(312) 751.5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279
MEMORANDUM
To: File -PFR-29
From: Professional Fitness Review Board Meeting
Re: Norbert Maday (Withdrawn)
Date: June 25, 2003

A summary of the discussion from the Professional Fitness Review Board Meeting on June 21,
2003:

The Review Board conducied a Second Stage Review regarding the allegation ofF

The chim is as follows: Fr. Maday fondied || o cnitals, gave the mmor
alcohol, and pot. [ szt on Fr. Maday’s lap while driving and Fr. Maday had an
erection. Fr. Maday had in his possession books and child porn.

Fr. Maday was in bed with [ 2 botcl, where Fr. Maday rubbed [N
P o for a couple of howss.

In a unanimous 6-0 vote, the Review Board recommended to uphold their First Stage Review
recornmendation that there is reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred.
Further, the Board reiterated their earlier recommendation that Fr. Maday be kaicized.
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ARCHDIOCES F CHICAGO .

Qffice of Professional Fitness Review TR Paost Office Box 1979
N Chicago, Minois 60690-1979

(312} 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

To: PFR-29
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review Administratl@
Re; RESPONSE TO ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL MISCONDUCT MADE BY

Date: May 14, 2003

Date of Interview: May 8 & May 12, 2003 Time of Interview: 8:00am and
9:00am
respectively

Present at Interview
Fr. Norbert Maday
Ms. Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review Administrator [PFRA]
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests [VP]

Phooe Interview
Fr. James Kaczorowski and PFRA contacted Fr. Norbert Maday via phone at 8:00am on May 8,

2003 for the scheduled interview. Fr. Maday is currently incarcerated at Stanley Correctional
Institution in Wisconsin and was awaiting the scheduled phone call. He spoke to Fr.
Kaczorowski for the first 15 minutes of the phone call regarding his recent surgery and chronic
back problems.

After introductions were made, PFRA described the responsibilities of the Office of Professional
Fitness Review as well as those of PFRA. PFRA offered to explzin the Review Board process to
Fr. Maday, to which he declined. As PFRA prepared to read the allegation of sexual misconduct
roade by? Fr. Maday to interrupt PFRA if he was unclear with any information that
was being read to him.

Prior to PFRA readincli B 2 [lcgation against him, Fr. Maday chose to cormment on the
last allegation of sexual misconduct that was read to him by Michael Just, former Interim PFRA.
Fr. Maday stated that he feels that his accuser may have experienced problems in his life as a
resolt of Fr. Maday introducing him to “another individual who was into drugs.” Fr. Maday then
spoke of himself being “affectionate™ towards others [mimor boys] and that there was nothing
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wrong with the backrubs that he gave the minors due to the fact that it was similar to “goofing
around kid stuff.”

Fr. Maday also spoke of gomg before the Parole Board the day after Easter [April 21, 2003] to
request to “take programs tailor made for clergy.”

PFRA then began to read allegation of sexval misconduct to Fr, Maday. He
interrupted at one point to state that there was “no such thing” as a tetreat at his cousin’s home.
Further, Fr. Maday sugpested that took the word *“retreat” from the papers covering
his legal trial in Wisconsin.

When asked by PFRA and Fr. Kaczorowski, Fr. Maday stated that he did take minor boys to his
cousin’s home for day trips, to 2o to the movies, and to play miniature golf. In regards to]JjJj

egation that he and other minor altar boys watched pornographic movies and drank
beer with Fr. Maday at his cousin’s home, Fr. Maday stated, *“That is absolutely false.” He aiso
informed PFRA and Fr. Kaczorowski that he does not drink.

Fr. Maday stated that only “two times it 27 years in ministry” did minors drink alcohol when
they were with him. Once incident occurred in Rockford when minors took alcchol when Fr.
Maday was sleeping. The second incident took place when he “wert to get pizza.” Fr. Maday
then elaborated on the first incident. He stajed that he had bought “soda and a six-pack™ which
be had initially kept in his car. Fr. Maday then brought the bew into his room while he was
watching television. When he went to slecp for the evening, ok more than his share” and
the other boys woke Fr. Maday up out of their concern for Fr. Maday described himself
as being “so excited” that|Jjbad drank too much that he [Fr. Maday] tripped on a bag, fell in
the room, and wound up going 1o the Emergency Room for stitches i his chin.

In repards to allegation that he and the other minors watched pornographic movies
in Fr. Maday's presence, he stated that be has “never watched an X-rated movie™ in his life. Fr.
Maday continued to say that he obtained movies from a female parishioner who owned 8 movie
store, and that he never paid for or rented pornographic movies from her.

In response to MMM atlegation that Fr. Maday fondled him and other minors in his car,
Fr. Maday stated that he “never ever touched anyone in the privates.” He continued by stating
that it was “possible” that he put his hands around the boys’ waists or on the boys’ knees when
they were “driving” his car. Fr. Maday denied that the minor boys sat on his lap as they “drove”
his car. He stated that his car had a “mechanical seat™ and that he would move the seat all the
way back and had the boys sit in front of him on the seat. Fr. Maday then comrpented, “I’m not
stupid.” Fr. Maday was then asked if he recalled the incident alleged by | His
response was, “No. Not really.”

Fr. Maday stated that he did not remember giving [ =d ther mnviting [

to his room in the rectory later that day. As per Fr. Maday, he would “give things to a
group...not to individuals to hire [them to his room].” As PFRA continued to read the allegation
regarding the alleged incident that took place in his room at the rectory, Fr. Maday stated, “Fr.
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Duggan has died” and that nothing that Fr. Duggan said can be prover. In response to [
#ncgstion, Fr. Maday stated that he does not remember closing doors to his room and

that he cannot remember “being alone” in his room with one other minor male. When asked, Fr
Maday stated that be did bave the altar servers in his room as a group to have Atari [computer

games) tournaments.
<o 11cion of an incident invotving EEEEEENNEN

being beaten by Fr. Maday in of the class, Fr, Maday responded, “That is absohstely false.”
Fr. Madﬂ described as “a very difficult kid” and that he had spoken to

ther about the minor’s behavior. As per Fr. Maday, he dges recall the incident of
ﬂ‘efeﬂing to hitn as “Fr. Gaday” as reported by However, Fr. Maday

stated that he cafled Fmo the hall owtside of the classroom and that he did “nothing
[to in tront of the class.” Fr. Maday described as “not casy to deal
with” and that be would report to the principal with any issues involvin ioral difficoltics
with students. He then stated that he was “sorry t bear of his ﬂ demise” and
suggested that others are “twisting™ incidents and “usmg them against™ humn.

As PFRA read to Fr. Maday

Fr. that it was not true that suspended for the jneident described
by Fr. Maday informed PFRA and Fr. Kaczorowski that was “In

trouble for other thinis” ani W:sted that PFYRA speak with Mr. Guenn, the principal of St.

Bede’s to review ords.

As PFRA continued to read the allegation, Fr. Maday stated, *1 don’t know anything about
identifying myself as a priest at hotels.” PFRA then asked Fr. Maday if he ever took groups of
boys to hotels. Fr. Maday did not respond to the question, as the guard at the prison ended the
phone ¢all due to tire constraints {35 minutes].

Despite Fr. Kaczorowski’s request to have PERA finish reading the allegation to Fr. Maday, the
phone call was still ended by the guard. A second phone call with Fr. Maday was then scheduled
for Monday, May 12, 2003 at 9:00am.

Date of Interview: Monday, May 12, 2003 Time of Interview: 9:00am

Fr. Kaczorowski and PFRA contacted Fr. Maday via phone for the scheduled interview. PFRA
informed Fr. Maday that the allegation would continue to be read to him from the end point of
last phone conversation that took place on Thursday, May 8, 2003,

PFRA proceeded to read the remainder nf— allegation uninterrupted to Fr. Maday.
Once the remainder of the allegation was read to Fr. Maday, he suggested that PFRA speak with
his cousin as a “witness” o his behalf. When asked by PFRA, Fr. Maday identified his cousin
[and the owner of the townhouse that Fr. Maday brouglht alter servers to] as_ Fr.
Maday added, “I never watched pornos with anyone.” He stated that most mowies that he
watched with the altar servers were “horror flicks. . .adventuresome stuff like Star Wars.” When
asked for his eousin’s contact information, Fr. Maday declined and suggested that he would write
to and ask him to contact PFRA regarding this matter. Fr. Maday was then provided
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with a phone number where |JENBcould reach PFRA. When asked by Fr. Kaczorowski,
Fr. Maday stated that|JJll is rot marricd, retired, and five years his junior {60 years old).

In response toF entire allegation of sexual misconduct, Fr. Maday stated, “It’s just
not true.” He did agree that uld meet him at the rectory with other altar servers to

go to his cousins® townhouse in Mount Prospect. Fr. Maday continued by stating, * { absolutely
deny allegation.” He then began to speak about [N and

and described the two as “trouble makers” when they attended St. Bede’s. Fr. Maday sugpested
that PFRA “look at their records [from St. Bede’s).” When asked by PFRA, Fr. Maday agreed

that he does remember [ znd that ke has “an ﬁ e ofhim.” He continued by saying

“has a prisoner type oflook.. face was contorted somewhat,”

Fr. Maday then informed PFRA and Fr. Kaczorowski that he “doesn’t remember if [INNNEGzG
was the one” bart that a male minor “threw sand inte a pool {at a hotel] to mess up a drain.” He
then spoke of his feeling that JJJJJJ BB t2s 2 delinguent background” and asked PFRA if the
alleged victim’s background had been explored. PFRA explained to Fr. Maday that this office
would not explo& background, nor would any other alleged victim’s background
be explored. Fr. Maday continued by stating that the hotel was “somewhere in Indiapa” and that
he had asked the clerks at the hotel if he could use the pool for the day. As per Fr. Maday, he
was not allowed to use the pool withowt renting 2 room. He described the trip to Indiana as
taking a group to hike Mt. Baldi and to go to the beach When asked if there were both boys and
girls on this trip, Fr. Maday was vaguc. He stated that he interacted with groups of both boys
and girls, but did not “mix them.”

In response to | r=collection of being at a cabin with other minor boys overnight with
Fr. Maday, he stated that he had “no idea about a cabin or wha [ is talking about.”
When asked if escription of his car was accurate, Fr. Maday agreed that he had a
green four-door car when he was assigned to St. Bede’s.

Fr. Maday then made the following statement: *1 have not abused _m any way. If
rubbing his back or putting [my] arms aronnd his waist [is considered to be abusive...]...I was
being affectionate.” Fr. Maday continued by describing himself as vulnerable and stated, “1
know in my heart of hearts I did not abuse I did oot go down his pants, I detest
that [abuse of minors] and I do not do what I detest...I do not do what I detest.” Fr. Maday also
cornmented, I can’t stop them [accusers] from saying what they are going to say.” He also
made reference to mdividuals “jumping on the bandwagon” in regards to making atlegations of
sexual misconduct against him, Fr. Maday informed PFRA and Fr. Kaczorowski that he is *...in
prison on two false allegations™ and that he is “...trying to get legal help to stighten out this
out...sooner of later the truth will come out.”

PFRA and Fr. Kaczorowski thanked Fr. Maday for his time. He was informed that ke would be
potified once this matter was on the Review Board agenda.

Cc:  Review Board Members
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
BS's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on February 18, 2003, formalizing his allegation of
abuse against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of genital fondling, which
occurred between the time Victim BS was in the fifth and eighth grades, between approximately
1980 and 1983. The alleged abuse occurred in Fr. Maday's car and at St. Bede's parish. Fr.
Maday also brought vicim BS and other boys to a “retreat” where he provided them alcohol and
showed them pomography. Victim BS also reported that he was observed in the rectory by the
parish secretary as he was brought to Fr. Maday’s roomn, and then later by Fr. Jeremiah Duggan
who interrupted an incident of abuse when he opened Fr. Maday’s closed bedroom door and
entered Fr. Maday's room. Victim BR reported that on other occasions Fr. Maday invited boys
out for rides in his car, out swimming, and to his room in the rectory.
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Tlinois 60690-1979

Office of Prafessional Fitness Review

(312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 7515279

February 18, 2003

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
Archbishop of Chicago

1535 E. Superior Strect

Chicago, Hlinois 60611

Dear Cardinal George,

Please be advised that the Professional Fitness Review Board met on February 15, 2003. The
Board fully considered all oral i rts in the matter of Norbert Bfuggy [ Withdrawn)
in the allegation made by A First Stage Review was conducted pursuant to

Article §1104.08 of the Review Process for Continuation of Ministry.

The Board recommends that there is reasopable canse to suspect that Norbert Maday engaged in
sexual misconduct with a minor.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely, %
:9511 McCluskey
Ad ator

Professional Fitness Review

Cc:  Bishop-Elect Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev, James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Ministry
John O’Malley, Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE, F CHICAGO

Oifice of Professional Fitness Review _‘.l 5! Post Office Box 1979
i sy Chicage, lllinois 60690-1979

{312} 751-5205
Fax: [312) 751-3279

Professional Fitness Review Board
Saturday, February 15, 2003

MINUTES
Review Board Members Present:

Steve Basinski, Rev. Lawrence Dowling, Raymond Hom, Dr. Domeena Renshaw, Carol
Richter, Rev. Charles Rubey

Members absent:
Alberta Bowles, Rev. Robert Heinz, Dr. Michael Jennwine

Non-members present: @
Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review Administrator [PFRA]
Bishop-Elect Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

—
—

L Approval of Minutes - February 1, 2003

IL Case Reviews

First Stage Review:

B. Inthe Matter of Rev. NorbertdvizdayafNM] | Withdrawn]-PFR-29

The Review Board conducted a First Stage Review regarding the allegation of_
The claim is as follows: NM fondled [JJover and under his clothes;
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I occompanicd NM on ovemight trips; NM purchased illegal substances and imbibed
in them with minors.

In a unanimous 6-0 vote, the Review Board determineqd that there is reasonable cause to
suspect that misconduct did occur,

Second Stage Reviews
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IH. Other -

Next scheduled meeting is March 15, 2003 at 10:00 a.m.

Ce:  Review Board Members
Bishop-Elect Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate 10 Review Board
Rev, James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests

AOC 000891



To: File

From: Mary Ann Zmst
Date: January 27, 2003
Re: Annwmty: Norbert Maday

Norb Maday’s- and bookkeeper for his funds, inquired about the
possibility of Norb taking out an annuity with his funds. In speaking with Alex, he
distinguished between the defined benefit and defined coniribution. Norb's future rests
with his status when he leaves prison. Question: Will he retrre in good standing?

Defined benefit: distinguished from defined contribution based on the priest’s good
standing. Considered the pension that priests receive upon retirement.

Defined contribution: No one is excluded from contibuting toward it and consequently
benefiting from it later.

Conversation needs to occur between Bishop Goedert and Kaz regarding Norb’s future
status. Norb Maday can participate in defined contribution according to Alex’s
interpretation.

Suggestion: A portion of the $300 Norb receives monthly could be invested in defined
contribution.
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arcroiocese of ciicaco — COPY

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, llinois 606901979

Office of Professiona) Fitness Review

(312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM
To: File — PFR-29
s
From: Michael C. Just, Interim Professional Fitness Review Admimstrator
Re: Rev. Norbert Maday Response to Allegation of I NG
Date: January 24, 2003
Date of Interview: Jaguary 21, 2003 Time: 10:00 am,

Present at Interview:
Fr. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests

Michael Just, Interim Professional Review Administrator [PFRA]
Fr. Norbert Maday [NM], accused—via teleconference link

PFRA conducted an interview of the accused, Fr. Norbert Maday, via telephone between the
office of the Vicar for Priests and NM’s residence at a correctional facility in Oshkosh,
Wisconsin. PFRA explained the Review Board process to NM prior to beginning the interview.
PFRA asked NM whether he had any questions regarding the interview or Review Board
Process, to which NM replied that he did nott NM had been informed of his right to have
counse) present gt the interview. PFRA subsequently read the written allegations of | ] EEE
i concerning several alleged incidents of sexual abuse, which were made bylllllko this
PFRA in Los Angeles, California on December 7, 2002. After PFRA read the allegations
verbatim, WM began his reply by cautioning that after nine vears in the prison system, his mental
capacities had deteriorated. Throughout his response, NM sounded articulate, had no pauses in
his response or difficuities in recollecting the events to which he referred, and sounded alert and
well-oriented to time and place.

NM stated that he “never ever” had interactions with any youth in which he touched their private
parts. He stated he would sometimes engage in touching with youth from his parish at St. Bede
the Vencrable, yet characterized this physical contact as “affectionate, but not sexual.”

NM claimed not to have a good recollection of [l during NM’s assignment to St. Bede the
Venerable parish in Chicago. “I would have to see a photo of [lllf He characterized ] as
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being a “peripheral person™ in his life. Regarding his association with minors in general while at
St. Bede, NM stated: “I piever 100k anyone out unless they were in junior high, with the
exception of " However, when NM was informed during the interview that

stated he was in 7" grade at the time of the allegations, and that 7™ graders are in junior high,
B 2dmitted to the possibility that-was among the youths with whom NM socially
associated whilc at St. Bede.

NM admitted that he was familiar with the -fanﬁly, but he claimed to have only a
“vague recollection” of them. He denied any close relationships with the_ family.
Concerning - allegations that NM once took and another youth up to his rectory room
and engaged in vigorous wrestling, after which he showed the boys a book of child pornography,
NM admitted that it was possible he brought llllup to his room with another boy and wrestled
with them, rubbing his whiskers vigorously agamst their faces. NM admitted that during the
1970°s and 1980°s, he would wrestle with minors and give them “hinder binders and whisker
rubs.” He characterized this as “normal stuff.” WM admitted to having children in his rectory
room for these wrestling matches. NM described a hinder binder: he would grab a child’s
underpants and pull them up as far as he could. However, NM denied that he showed [JJJj} child
pomography. He opines that ] could have confused child pornography with a book NM
owned. In his room, NM kept a “sex book™ which he obtained at a religious seminar. “Kids
were curious about it and would look at it,” be related. NM states the book did portray adults in
naked poses on two or three pages, but claims the material was for educational purposes and
non-pornographic in nature. NM denies ever taking the initiative by showing this book toJor
other children. Contrary to egations, NM denies ever engaging in sexually explicit talk
or sexual innuendo with while they were in NM’s rectory room or any other location.

Consistent with il allegations that NM would sometimes drive them around in his green
sedan, NM admitted that he owned and drove a green Chevrolet while he was assigned to St.
Bede, but argued that everyone in the neighborhood knew that, [l had alleged that NM would
drive ] and his friends around the city and achieve erections while the boys took turns sitting
in his lap steering. NM responded that he would not drive around the city, but would sometimes
take minors from St. Bede on drives to the Indiana Sand Dunes and other destinations. NM
admitted that he would allow the boys to steer the vehiclc while they sat on his lap. He claims
that the boys would ask to drive. NM admitted that [ could have been one of the boys who sat
on his lap and drove. He also admitted that Jlwes one of the boys who went with NM on these
driving trips. NM denied having any erections when the boys would sit with him, but states that
he would place his arms around their hips and backs while they drove. NM states that the boys

would rot sit directly on his lap since NM would move the seat back and allow the boys to sit.

between his legs, directly on the seat. When PFRA pointed out that perhaps 7" graders would
not have been able to scc clearly over the dash well enough to steer a moving vehicle, NM
replied: “They were tall kids.”

Concerning the incident in whichllaccused NM of massaging his stomach in a hotel room at
the Clock Tower Inn in Rockford, lilinois, NM admitted to bringing [Jlland other youths to the
Clock Tower. He also admits that boys slept in the bed with him at the Clock Tower: “At times I
did sleep in bed with kids. They would crawl in and I would not prefer it.” NM admits to the
possibility that [} siept in the bed with him that night. He also admits that “it’s possible I did
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Response Lo Allegation - PFR-29
January 21, 2603
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give a brief beily rub” to him, but denies that he continued to nmssagc- stomach for four
hours, as Il alleges. Censistent withllllll allegation that NM massaged him so hard the bed
shook, M admitted that this could have occurred. However, NM denied that he cradled [ so
that [l rear was against NM’s pelvis, claming that boys would lay flat on their backs when he
gave them belly rubs. NM admitted generally that he would place his hand undemneath boys’
shirts when he gave them belly rubs.

He generally admitted to “tummy rubbing,” giving back rubs, and “grabbing a leg,” all activities
he stated he performed on minor youths at St. Bede. However, NM stated 1hat he performed
these activities to be affectionate, rather than to achieve sexual gratification. “If I gave a back
rub, I gave it to all the students.” He also admits to giving belly slaps, but states that he would
slap boys’ bellies “out of comradery or fooling around.” NM also admitted he would sometimes
slap kids on their posteriors. NM reflected on the allegations made against him byllllland other
youths: “Kids are putting things in isolation where it’s my word against his word,”

-alleged that NM had on occasion purchased beer for[Jllland his friends and drank it with
them, describing one incident where this occurred in the parish sacristy. NM specifically denied
this incident in St. Bede’s sacristy. NM denied ever buying alcohol for Jll] or other youth at St.
Bede’s. But he did relate one incident in Rockford, Hlinois, in which he purchased beer for
himself but only bought soda pop for and other minors. NM states he fell
asleep, and that while he slept, procured some of NM’s beer and imbibed t. When NM
awoke, he states he fell down, cut himself on the chin, and was required to go to the hospital.
NM also stated that on another occasion, when he was entertaining minors at St. Bede’s reclory,
he went out to pick up a pizza. He states that while he was gone, the teens raided the rectory
liquor cabinet znd drank.

Regarding allegations that NM introduced ] and other neighbochood boys to NM's
adult cousin, NM denied this allegation, stating that [JJJmet neighborhood
boys independently of him, throughllll affiliation with a golf league and by refereeing hockey

games, both activities that these youth were involved in. NM also denied being present when [l

and the boys drank alcohol, smoked marijuana or did other drugs. WM stated that on one
occasion, NM “came late” to Jllll house, where he discovered “a few people experimenting.” I
said: “Hey, wait a minute, wait a minute, That’s not right.” NM said one of the youths was
intoxicated. '

Regarding [Jl1tegation that NM had tsken;to an extremely violent movie called “Motel
Hell," he specifically does not recall taking to a drive-in to see “Motel Hell,” but did not
deny either the possibility that he could have taken ] to see this film or that it may have been
very violent. NM stated he would take minors from St. Bede to a neighborhood video store
awned by one of the congregation’s parents and allow them to pick out movies that they wanted
to see. “Sometimes, I was not the best parental authority [concerning movies choices],” he
admuts.

Concerning - allegation that NM had touched and held | penis in the forest preserves
while in NM’s car, NM specifically denied this allegation in its entirety. He called [N
account “totally fabricated,” He stated that the most he would do while boys were in the car with
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Response to Allegation - PFR-2%
January 21, 2003
Page 4

him was “hold them around the waist” while his other hand was on the steering wheel. He also

specifically denied that he ever drove a car through the forest preserves when was present in
his car.

NM responded 1o Il allegations generslly: “All the other allegations are false and absolutely
untrie. ! think he’s going way overboard. There’s certain inappropriate behavior but nothing
felonious. I consider these boundary violations. I never considered these actions to be sexual
abuse. My hand never went underneath the pants. There was a clear line of demarcation. It's
abhorrent to me. Absolutely not. Not in the car or otherwise. That was a line 1 did not cross.”
NM alsc claimed that since he has had his prostrate removed, he is impotent. NM offered this
medical information for the ostensible purpose of refuting allegations that his penis became erect
when [ sat on his lap. PFRA asked NM whether he had any additiona! questions, responses or
statements. NM replied that he did not. PFRA thanked NM for his cooperation and ended the
interview.

Cc:  Review Board Members
Rev, Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Ralph Bonaccorst, Victim Assistance Ministry
John O’Malley, Legal Services
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Michael C. Just, Interim Professional Fitness
Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Fitness Review,
of Victim BT's statement, given to Mr. Just on December 7, 2002, formalizing his allegation of
abuse against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse occurred over a period of approximately
six months, and consisted of Fr. Maday providing Victim BT with drugs and alcohol, in addition
to several incidents of genital fondling and frequent wrestling episodes in the St. Bede's rectory,
which occurred when Victim BT was in the seventh grade. Fr. Maday also showed Victim BT
pictures of naked children, and engaged in sexual talk and innuendo. The aileged abuse occurred
in Fr. Maday's car and at hotels during overnight trips. Victim BT recalled that Fr. Maday would
have kids sit on his lap in the car while he was sexually aroused. Victim BT also recalled that
there were rumors among kids that Fr. Maday was molesting kids, and was given the nickname
“Fr. Gayday.”
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APR 2 9 2002

FICE OF THE
Oincnmsmr- -

April 23, 2002

Cardinal Francis George
Archbishop of Chicago

Dear Cardinai George,

I am a former parishioner of the Archdiocese of Chicago.
The reason I am wnling to you is
because I was molested by a former panish pnest at St. Bede named Norbert Maday. Throughout
the years [ have tried to pretend that this abuse never occurred because the pain of dealing with it
was just too profound. But, with all the stories coming out in the news lately about sexual abuse
by priests I am reminded of the pain that I still feet from that tine in my life. I have kept up on
the news about Norbert Maday and where he is currently serving his prison sentence. I have also
tried to deal with this abuse in different ways.

I find myself still being very
angry and saddened by the abuse thai took place at the hands of Norbert Maday. And to be
honest with you 1 feel betrayed and angry at the Catholic Church, as well, for its complicity in the
abuse,

What [ am looking for in my life now are answers. I honestly don’t know if you will be able to
help me with the issues that I’'m dealing with now. But, having grown up in Chicago

Iwas able to observe you as the Cardinal of the

Chicago Archdiocese. I feel in my heart that you are a spiritual man on a spiritual path as I am.
And I don’t believe I will be able to overcome my pain and transform it into something positive
until I can get some questions answered

Cardinal George, to be biuat, I am wondering what the hell the Catholic Church was thinking in
its dealing with the Norbert Maday sexual abuse. The church kept meving him around even
though they knew for a fact that he was abusing children. Was he accused of sexual abuse before
he came to St. Bede? Is that why they transferred him there? If that is the case could the abuse
to me and hundreds of other children been averted? I cannot begin to tell you the incredible pain
this abuse has caused in my life. My relationships with God, family, and significant others was
profoundly altered as resuit of this abuse. The question [ keep asking myself is, “Where were the
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adhilts when this abuse was going on?” The former pastor of St. Bede the Venerable, Fr. Duggan,
either turned a blind eye to Norbert Maday’s actions or he was summarily ignored by the
archdiocese? That is what I want to know. Did the church know what was going on and just
didn’t know how to deal with it? And why was Norbert Maday transferred to another parish afier
St. Bede? Do you realize that he went on to abuse hundreds of other children in another parish
after St. Bede? Do you have any idea how many thousands upon thousands of lives he ruined?
And the Catholic Church is not absolved of the pain and torment that these families continue to
feel because of the churches inaction with regards to Norbert Madays sexual abuse of children.
The question that continues to arise for me is what the hell was the church thinking? How could
they continue to allow priests to ruin children’s and families lives for generation after generation.

I come to you Cardinal because you are in charge of the Archdiocese and I need to know what
the people at the top were thinking when all this came out about Norbert Maday. My mother told
me that Norbert Maday's mother made a huge financial contribution to the church so that they
would defend him in the case he was finally put away for. If that is the case I am extremely
angered by that. Where was the church for the victims of this sick, demented, twisted pedophile?
Why wasn’t the church looking out for us? We were children for God’s sake! Imagine Cardinal
George what would happen if the person that represented Jesus Chnist and God to you as a small
child betrayed and abandoned you after he had done what he wanted. My relationship with Christ
has never been the same since.

I don’t know perhaps it was the leadership at the time. Hopefully the church will now take a
tougher stand when it comes to the abuse of children. I have to see those changes take place
myself before I decide if T would want to be a member of the church again. You must understand
I am not looking for monetary gain, unless I thought that by doing so it would force the church to
accept responsibility for its years of inaction. But, I do want to forgive. I do not wish to spend
the rest of my life wrapped in anger and sadness over something that happened twenty five years
ago. My usefitlness to God is diminished when I am unabie to let go of anger and resentment
from the past. I wish to find closure on this situation and allow Gods grace to transform it
according to his will and not my own. I'm hoping that I am doing Gods will in writing to you to
let go of this anger and move on with my life. That is the mission [ have in my life. To be of the
greatest service to God as I understand God.

If you could please call or write to me Cardinal it would be of the utmost help. I need to know
what was going on back then in the church so I can overcome this and perhaps help another
human being who may be having similar problems.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Fitness Review
676 N. St. Clair, Suite 1910
Chicago, IHlinois 60611

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

(312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM

TO: ‘/Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Ministry
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Thomas Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to the PFRB
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests

4
FROM: Laura Neri—Pannﬁno‘,’ﬂAd ministrative Assistant
Professional Fitness Review Office
DATE: Octaber 15, 2002
RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Norber( RN

Attached is a copy of an allegation received by this office by Father Kaczorowski. We
are opening a file and Leah McCluskey, Interim Professional Fitness Review Administrator will
begin the Review Process by attempting to arrange an interview with I Plc2sc
advise this office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday,

Norbert/ N

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Most Rev. Raymond E. Goedert

ASPCAC Natification Memo
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A~ LF-02
Summary Notes Regarding Norbert Maday

¢ Om December 12, 2001 Norbert met with the Program Review Committee and
admitted to inappropriate touch and behavior. He said be was willing to enter the
Deniers Program but was denied on the basts of having compieted it in TN.

» The committee wanted him to complete the 5 % years in prison with 2 years out-of-
state, reburning to Oshkosh for 3 yrs,
Norb wants to get into the Deniers Program immediately.

¢ Norb is requesting that a judge modify his two 10year consecufive terms to run
concurrently,
If no efforts are made in the two above options, he will remain in prison untit 2007.
Does not want to be put in 980 law program for mental cases with a sexual predator
tendency.

* No responsc has been forthcoming from Jerry Boyle, his lawyer.

Mary Ann spoke with Jerry Boyle on February 4, 2002. Following is the gist of the
conversation;

s Jerry Boyle did not render any encouragement to have things change. He claimed he
does not have the ability to force the issue.

¢ He realizes Norb’s frustration but felt some of his previous behavior brought on the
present situation, e.g. fought charges, not forthright concerning his behavior

+ Boyle indicated that officials will not modify the consecutive 10 year texms to run
concurrently. Norb is a victim of a very cold system.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of the Cardinal : Post Office Box 1979
¢ Chicago, Illinois 63690-1979

February 4, 2002

Norbert Maday

278632 Oshkosh Comectional Institution
P.0. Box 3310

Oshkosh, WI 54903

Dear Norbert,

1 thank you for your kind greetings on my birthday. Your thoughtfulness took me
by surprise, but [ am glad to get a personal note from you. Iry to keep vp with you
through the Vicars for Priests.

We have tried, a3 you know, a number of avenues to see if your sentenced might
be reduced or parole be given early. So far, we have not had any success, but we'll keep
trying and I personally hope that you will ot lose hope.

We're approaching Lent, and you'll have a very special place in my prayers
during that season of penance. Again, I'm very prateful that you wrote.

Fratemally yours in Christ,
Frrnn '
MV W
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago
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ARCHDIQCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINDIS 60611

Off: (312) 421837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

MEMORANDUM
To: Francis Cardinal Georpe, OMI
From: Rev. James Kaczorowski W
Date: November 30, 2001
Re: Rev. Norbert Maday

Yesterday, November 29, 2001, 1 visited with Norb Maday at thec Oshkosh Comrectional
Institution,

Norb spoke about some concerns he has with his aitorney, Jerry Boyle. Because Mr.
Boyle is altached to the institution Norb feels that he is not very instrumental in being an
advocate for him as a client. Norb is also struggling with his own integrity regarding the
abuse incidents. He claims that he never touched anyone on their private parts but did
touch them on the stomach and back. Because Norb denies the reality of what happened,
he will probably be in prison until 2007 which he feels is unjust. This probability creates
a greal deal of difficulty for him.

The Oshkosh Institution has a deniers program and it is Norb Maday’s request that the
Archdiocese put forth efforts 1o have him accepted in the program as soon as possible.
Hopefully, this could accelerate his release from Oshkosh earlier than 2007, the official
time of his release. The program extends for a petiod of three years. Norb is under the
impression that prison officials do not want him to get into the program unti} 2004, three
years priot to his official release in 2007. This distresses hiyn to such a degree that he
declared his willingness to lie about his guilt so that he can be released earlier. Hhe
follows through with this intention, he will send a letter 1o this office indicating that he
told an untruth. He maintains that he viclaled boundary limitations, but that he is not
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICACGO

Fost Otfice Box 1978

Office of 1he Cardinal
Chicago, 1limois 6901973

April 24, 2001

Norbert Maday 278632

Oshkosh Correctional Institution
P.0. Box 3310

QOshkosh, WI 54903

Dear Norb,

In this season of hope, I send you Easter blessings. 1 pray often for your early release. 1
was very sad to hear your clemency hearing last Decernber was denied. Through the Vicar for
Priests Office, I will continue to ask Mr. Boyle to work for your early release.

You also asked me in your letter about Judge Crane, the one who sentenced you. You
inquired whether he died. Father Kaczorowski informed me that he is retired but still alive.

1 was also concerned that your health is not at its best. I will pray that your biopsy for
your prostate will bring good results. Be assured also of my prayers that your cataracts in both
eves will be corrected,

_This might speed up your release. 1 told him to follow

through with thai. Father Kaczorowski also informed me he would be coming up te visit you in
the next month. I am sure this visit will be grace-filled.

During this Easter szason, Norb, let us remember that neither death, sickness or sin has
power over us because Christ is Risen. Be assured of my continual prayers and support.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE $43
CRICAGO, ILLINDIS 60611

Of: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 842.-4533

MEMORANDUM
To: Francis Cardinal George, OMI
From: Rev. James T. Kaczorowski T 1 K
Date: December 5, 2000
Re: Father Norbert Mnday

Last Saturday Father Larry McBrady, myseif, and Jerry Boyle, Norb Maday’s lawyer,
attended a clemency hearing in the Capito] Building, Madison, Wi regarding the possible
pardoning of Norbert Maday. The pardoning board consisted of five people. Norbert
Maday was not physically present, but communicated with us by phone from Oshkosh.
He asked to give a statement. Basically Norb asked forgiveness of the boys and their
families for all the pain and hurt he cavsed them.

One of the board members asked Father Maday directly and very strongly whether he
admits that he sexually assaulted these boys. This board member repeated his question a
second time. Father Maday admitted he sexually assaulted these bays. Jerry Boyle said
it was the first time Norb admitted publicly that he sexually abused boys.

There is a program offered in prison for sexuat offenders known as SOTP designed for
Multiple Sexual Offenders. The aforementioned board member asked Norbert twice if he
applied to the program. He reluctantly said that he is in the process of applying. Earlier
Norbert had told me he was not entering the program.

Jerry Boyle inquired of the pardoning board whether they could advise the governor to
run two 10 year terms concurrently and not consecutively. If the terms run concurrently,
Norb could be released by February 5, 2001, 1f they run consecutively, he would be
released in 2008,

Father McBrady and I feel the clemency hearing did not go very well,
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ARCHDIOCESE

,OF CHICAGO

o e i -
G12751800
November 29, 2000
Norbert Maday 278632
Oshkosh Cosrectional Institution
P.O. Box 3310
Oshkosh, W1 54903
Dear Norb,

Father Larry McBrady and Father Jim Kaczorowski informed me that your
parole hearing is scheduled for Saturday, December 2, 2000 at 9:30 am. in
Madison, W1. I'm aware that your lawyer, Mr. Royle and Fathers McBrady and
Kaczorowski are attending the meeting to lend you support and to explain your
protocol. If the parole board so decides, you may be released early.

Norb, know that I am praying for an early release for you. Be assured of
my support and prayers for you.

Fraternally yours in Christ,
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
Archbishop of Chicago
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OfMice of the Archbishop Poss Office Box 1979
Chicagn. Uinnis 50690- 1979
£12) 7518230
September 7, 2000
Norbert Maday 278632
Oshkosk Correctional Institution
P.O. Box 3310
Oshkosh, W1 54903
Dear Norb,

I was happy to hear you have been transferced to Oshkosh. 1 knew you
wanted to be closer to home. I also have been informed that your application for
execulive clemency is now complete and your clemency hearing will be coming
up in either November or December. Let us pray for an carly release,

[ also wish to congratulate you on your completion of the Deniers
Program. | am very happy you found it so worthwhile and how it will help you
significantly in the future.

As always, be assured of my prayers and support. I am looking forward to
having you home. In the meantime, please keep me in your prayers.

Fratemally yours in Christ,

% > Gl
%{W\Mﬂ/ ~
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
Archbishop of Chicago

AOC 000909



037 X S0 o o7

T

i L RN R e

S aoymipdeg oo mepsiiay

g r.w..

» _

i

. spupmexg woiEopon ey pashiaory
R o 3 g

)

i R iy S . LY,

BRI e P

Hiamd

- .r_pnnmn.

S

TR

P L

b 107 SH0HYo 11675

K
_r.ﬁ.m.i;...n .W.U..

B BTy LD NN )

GRPIPIDAY - )

T e .
- k.

T T
et
ey

o SEEYe S B0
BRI I R o R RGN L

s Pt

opepdmeg Jo ayEsgRLe)

7
v

S

N

i
0

3
M
1

N S S S S S S ey i

1
.

AOC 000910




July 26, 2004

M. Notbert Maday — 278632
PO Box 679 - ID 107
Whiteville, TN 38075

Drecar Nacb,
Thanks for your letter of July 18", Congratulations oa your completion of the Deniers Program!t

That is certainiy a most significant accomplisiument. Tam glad to know you found it to be so worthwhile,

Jim Kaczarowski is in the process of getting on (o your visitor's list. Do you have any idea when you
may be returned 10 Oshkosh?

Our antorney, John O'Malley, continues to monitor developments to gain your early release. As you
well know, these things never move quickly. But, I can assure you, it is in progress and the Cardinal
remains committed to doing whatcever needs to be done,

Morb, you are in my prayers. Your letter reveals a strong faith and great patience, Iknow the Lord is
bhlessing you.

Fraternally,
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO. ILLINOIS 60811

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312} 6424833

July 10, 2000

Norbert Maday — 278632

Whiteville County Correctional
Facility — ID-107

P. O. Box 678

Whileville, TN 38075

Dear Norh;

Thank you for your letter of last month. it was good to hear from you. § hope
things are going well for you at present and | have avery reason {o believe that
ihe attorneys continue to work with the State of Wisconsin to seek a change for

you.

The Cardinal is currently away on vacation, but he remains commitied to doing
all that he can to support the effort to return you o Wisconsin and, hopefully,

obtain an early releasa.

| am glad to know you are finding the denier’s program o be of such help. | think
that will be very important in attempting to bring about your release.

Jim Kaczorowski is starting today so0 he will need some time to acclimate himself
to this office. Thanks for the visitation application. | will ask him to fill it in.

Take care of yourssif and know that we are available o be of help in whatever
way we can.

Fraternally,

Rev. Lawrence P. McBrady
Vicar for Priests
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-MSCONSIN CIRCUIT BRANCH # | WigNEBAGO  COUNTY

JL. AMENT OF CONVICTION

State of Wisconsin, Plaintiff X | Sentencs to Wisconsin State Prisaons
vs- Sentence Withheld, Probation Ordorsd
NORBERT J. MADAY
. Dolendant Sentance Imposed & Stayed, Probation Ordered
3/16/38 92 CF 183
Oetancants Oste of Birth COUHTCASE NU“BER Counts 1 W2 ‘]
X
The defendant entered piea(s) of: Guilty Not Guilty No Contest
The l:] Court El Jury fourd the defendant guilty of the following crimel(s):
Wi3 STATUTE{3) mmu?gn cLASS nmnms)

CRIME/S _ VIOLATED P OR M) {A-E) COMMITTED

SECOND DEGREE SEXUAL ASSAULT - Count
SECOND DEGREE SEXUAL ASSAULT - Counc
SECORD DEGREE SEXUAL ASSAULT - Count

940.225(2) (e} F C  JE 0B JULY 1986
940.225(2) (e} F C  JINE OR RLY 1935
940.225(2)(e) F ¢ JE R JULY 1956

L B et
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atlomey fees of .......... RESPONS1BLE_BOR-THE~56679~
restitution of ................. *SEE ABVE g
TOTAL $ 230.00 T
le 13 fo pay mandatory \dc&'lwihm surchargo(s): WINNEBAGO COUN
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MSCONSIN CIRCUIT BRANCH # ! WENNEBACO COUNTY
) JUL_ SMENT OF CONVICTION
State of Wisconsin, Plaintitf Sentence to Wisconsin Stafe Prisons
we- Senlence Withheld, Probation Ordared
NORBERT J.
81 1- MADAY . Defendant || X | Sentence Imposed & Stayed, Probation Ordered
3J16/218 92 CF 182
Sty Da & B COURT CASENUMBER .. . ,
The defendant entered plea(s) of: Guity X Not Guity No Contest
The D Court m Jury found the defendant guilty of the following crime(s): |
FELONY OR DATE(S)
WI9 STATUTE{S)  MOSOEMEANCR  ClAss CRME
| CRIME{9} VIOLATED {F OR ) {A-E) COMMTTED
INTIMIDATION OF VICTIM 940.45(3) F D Jume or July 1986
The defendant Is convicted on 22nd day of __April 19 95 _
The defendant is sentenced on sth. day of __June 109
{1]S ADJUDGED that the delendant 1a convicted as found guilty, and:
is sentenced to the Wis. prison for Five years on count &4 consecutive to counts 1, 2 3. Sentence stayed & deft.
X is mpmbmfor Five ¥years consecuLive L¢ counts I,7,3.
is to be Incarcerated In the County Jall:
petiod of
m LRI -
| FILEiD
NG Of ... revesrennnsen $ f
court costs of { N1
sitomey fees of ........... i
rostution Of .. —SEE JUDGHENT FOR COUNTS 1.2!3, 554
TOTAL $ :
[_?_] Ishpﬂymmddmyﬂc&n#mﬁwsswmcs) CIRCUIT COURT
folony __ °™¢  counts......... $ 30.00 : BRANCH 1
TOTAL $ 20,00 LN, .;f;""

[T] s granted worldstudy release privileges. -

D other:

1T 1S ADNUDGED that
if on probation and it Is revoked.

dayssentancoaadﬂamduapursuanttos.973155'-"ﬁisms.anﬂshallbeamd

o L7

139va3 hing 9, \e

(T I3 ORDERED that the Shatift shall dallveru?defandm Imomecustodmiv Degem J?cmed in mcayoc
o — I
- BY THE CQUIRT: . e -
MAME OF JUDGE . o vie N SO R
WILLIAM E. CRAMNE -- A WS, ~
DISTRICT ATTORNEY Circult m#mwhm-pw Clok
JOSEPH PAULUS & YIMCE BISKUPIC Tune 8. 1994
DEFENSE ATTORNEY :
STEPHEN KOMIE & EDMUND CARNS Datp Signed

CEPAHTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Aflarnrain Ctanmes Qoo 50 G4 400G £ T2 19 & Chedar 073
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Criainal K

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DETECTIVE GERALD FORSETH, belng first duly sworn on oath, complains
as follows: Your affiant states that he is a Detective with the
Oshkosh Police Department and in that capacity has Xnowledge of the
following:

Your affiant is informed from the reports of the Oshkosh Police
Department and the Illincis State Police Department kept in the normal
and ordinary course of business in which your affiant believes to be
truthful and reliable and have proven so on numerous occasions in the
past that on or about May 20, 1992, your affiant net with s.W.,
male/white, d.o.b. 12-2-71, to discuss a report of sexual abuse
committed against him while he was a juvenile during the summer of 1986.
specifically, your affiant spoke to S.W. regarding a report that he was
the victim of improper sexual contact perpetrated against him by NHORBERT
J. MADAY, D.0.B. 03-16-38, taking place at the "The Place 2B" located at
1965 Oshkosh Avenue in the city of Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

S.W. reported to your affiant that Norbert J. Maday previously was
a priest at his parish, Our Lady of the Rjdge, in cChicago Ridge, |
Illinois. S.W. reported that he first met Maday in approximately
December of 1985 at a banquet and that he and some of his male juvenile
friends became close friends with Maday. He stated that Maday would
often take him and other male juveniles on outings and also would
frequently invite him and other male juveniles over to the parish
rectory to have pizza and watch video tapes. S.W. reported that after
he finished the eighth grade, in approximately the beginning of June of

1986, Maday 1lnvited him and several other male juveniles to go on a trip

INTULES IR
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to Oshkosh, Wisconsin, to a place called “The Place'ZB“.

S.W. recalled that Maday had told the boys they were going to see
another priest at The Place 2B in Oshkosh. He told the boys how
wonderful it was in Oshkosh, that there were free video games and free
roller skating. S.W. indicated that Maday painted a picture of neals,
ice cream and just a wonderful time by coming to Oshkosh. He also
stated that Maday stated that they would be allowed to golf, swim and go
on canoce trips. S.W. reported that he and several other male juveniles
agreed to go on the five-day trip and that he spent the majority of the
trip paired up with another male juvenile friend of his, S.K.. S.W.
stated that "The Place 2B" was an old motel with a building
approximately 300 feet from the motel which had a video arcade and a
roller fink. He indicated that there was also rooms similar to hotel
rooms where the boys could sleep and rest on the five-day trip.

S.W. reports that during the trip, Maday often would instruct the
male juveniles to participate in wrestling matches in their rooms. S.W.
reports that the wrestling matches also involved Maday and all the
participants would wear no clothing except their underpants. S.W,
recalled that on the trip, his friend, S5.K., told Maday that he wished
to wear his sweatpants and sweatshirt in his rgom and that Maday turned
to S.K. and said, "Be a man, sleep in your underwear." S.W. stated that
during these wrestling matches, Maday would place hiz hand on S.W.'s leg
and then move his hand up inside of S.W.'s underwear. He stated that
Maday woutld then caress the testicle, scrotum and penis areas. S.¥W.
indicated that when Maday touched him in his genital area, S5.W. jumped

off of the floor and went over by his friend. He stated that because he

was embarrassed, he didn't say anything. §.W. alsoc stated that he saw
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Maday grab the buttocks of cother boys while wrestling at The Place 2B.

S.W. reports that con that same five-day trip at The Place 2B, there
was an incident when he was watching TV in his underwear and Maday came
up to him and started giving him a back rub. S.W. stated that Maday was
rubbing S$.W.'s back when there was a movle on TV, S.W, stated that the
movie was a late~night TV movie and a certain portion depicted a man and
woman getting romantic, 5.W. stated as the movie became more and more
heated so did Maday and Maday placed his hands down the inside of S.W.'s
underwear and started to put his hand down around S.W.'s buttocks and
inte the scrotum area. 5.W. stated that because Maday had long
fingernalls, he could feel Maday's fingermails approaching the area of
his testicles and he jumped up. S.W. also reported that while also
watching a movie at The Place 2B, Maday began touching him and also
kissed him on the back of his neck. He stated that when that tock
place, he turned arocund and asked Maday what was going on and that Maday
just got a strange look on his face.

5.W. indicated to your affiant that the incidents during the
summer of 1986 were not -the first incidents where Maday committed sexuval
acts towards him. He stated that &uring the spring of eighth grade,
approximately April or May of 1986 he was at the rectory at oOur Lady of
the Ridge Parish and Maday sexually assaulted him. S.W. explained that
he wasat the rectory for an overnight stay wifh Maday and Maday began
giving him a back rub. S5.W. stated that Maday gave him a back rub as
$.W. was laying on his chest. He stated that Maday began to reach his
hands under $.W. and began rubbing him on the chest and moved his hands

down past his stomaeh. §.W. stated that Maday eventually put his hands

inside of S.W.'s underwear and began to fondle S.W.'s penis. S.W.
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stated that at that point he jumped up and asked Magay what was going on
and told Maday to stop. §S.W. reported that in response, Maday stated,
"This is simply my way of showing you affection.”

Your affiant and Special Agent Mary Woolery of the Illinois State
Police, Division of Criminal Investigation, reported they interviewed
R.S., male/white, D.0.B. 06-23-73, regarding a report of sexual abuse
against R.S. taking place during the summer of 19286 in Oshkosh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

R.S8. reported that he was an alter boy at Our Lady of the Ridge
Parish located in Chicago Ridge, Illinois, during the S5th, 6th and 7th
grades. R.S. explalned that a Priest at that parish, NORBERT J. MADAY,
D.0.B. 03-16~-38, used to take R.S5. and other alter boys on various
outings to play miniature golf and to go te an ice cream shop. R.S.
indicated that during his years as an alter boy, he went on several
outings with Maday. R.S. further stated that on one day during the late
spring or early summer of 1986, approximately May, June or July of 1986,
Maday invited him to go to a place in Oshkosh, Wisconsin, called "The
Place 2B"Y. R.S. stated that he and some other male juveniles went to
Oshkosh, Wisconsin, and when they arrived at The Place 2B, they went
into an arcade room with a pool table. R.S. indicated that The Place 2B
also had rooms similar to motel rooms and alsoc had a swimming pool. He
explained that when the boys initially arrived at The Place 2B they
played arcade games for free with tokens given to them by Norbert Maday.

R.S. stated that while they were at The Place 2B they were given
access to some of the rooms in order to take a rest. R.S5. stated that

he went to one of the rooms to rest while some of the other boys went to

a store deown the road. He stated that while he was in room, at
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approximately 3:00 o'clock in the afternoon, he began to lie down on a
bed and read a magazine. He stated that while he was lying on the bed,
Norbert Maday was taking a shower in the bathroom in the same bedroom.
R.S. stated that he began reading something as he laid on the bed and
that there were two twin beds in the bedroom. He indicated that Maday
eventually came out of the. bathroom after taking a shower and that he
was wearing shorts and a shirt. R.S5. stated that Maday then sat on the
bed with him and began to touch and rub t.he inside of R.S.'s leg. R.S,
stated that Maday continued to rub him and also moved his hands up to
R.S5.'s penis area. R.5. stated that Maday then began to rub R.S.'s
penis. R.S. stated that he told Maday that he did not think it was
right to be touching him, but Maday respocnded and said, "Nothing was
wrong with it.” R.S. indicated that at that point Maday continued to
rub R.S.'s penis. R.5. stated that the rubbing of his penis by Maday
lasted for approximately 10 minutes and that as Maday was rubbing R.5.°'s
penis Maday began to masturbate himself te the point of ejaculation.
R.S5. stated that when Maday was done having sexual contact with him,
¥aday pulled his own shorts back on. He reported that Maday
specifically told him that if R.S. told anybody about this incident,
Maday would kill R.S.’'s brother, C.S., who was also an alter boy at
Maday's parish. R.S. indicated to police officers that he did not
report this incident for several years because he was afraid about what
Maday would do to his brother, C.S.

Your affiant reports that the records of the Illinois State Police
indicate that Maday has been a resident of Illinois during the last six

years and has worked at several parishes in Illinois during that time

peried.
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All the above offense of the charged crimes topok place in Oshkosh,

Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

That based upon the foregoing information, this complainant

believes and has good reason to believe that the said NORBERT

MADAY on or about June, July and August of 1986, at the City of

Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

diad then and there unlawfully, intentionally and feloniously have sexual
contact with a perscn who is over the age of 12 years and under the age
of 16 years, to-wit: S.#., male/white, D.0.B. 12-2-71, Contrary to
the statute in such case made and provided and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Wisconsin, Sec. 940.225(2)(e), Wis. Stats.

P PROVIDED: Section 0,225(2) (e Wi tats. Clazs € Felonv.

Conviction may result in a fine not to exceed 510,000 or imprisonment
not to exceed 1¢ years or both.

AN co 2

Oon or akout June, July and August, 1986, at the City of Oshkosh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY, D.0.B. 3-16-38, did then
and there unlawfully, intentionally and feloniocusly, persuade or entice
a child under 18 years of age, S.W,., male/white, D.0.B. 12-02-71, into
any vehicle, building, room or secluded place, with the intent to commit
the crime of sexual assault. Contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of

Wisconsin, Sec. 944-335+2) (g}, Wis. Stats.
Gyl e,

ENALT VIDED?: ctien 4.12, Wis. at Claes e

conviction may result in a fine not to exceed $10,000 or 1mprisonment
not to exceed 10 years or both.

AND FURTHER. COUNT £3

On or about Way, June, or July of 1986, af the City of Oshkosh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY, D.0.B. 3-16-38,4id then
and there unlawfully, intentionally and feloniocusly have sexual contact
with a person who is over the age of 12 years and under the age of 16
years, to-wit: R.S., male/white, D.0.B. 06-23-73. Contrary to the
statute in such case made and provided and against the peace and dignity
of the State of Wisconsin, Sec. 540.225{2) (e}, Wis. Stats.

PENALTY PROVIDED: _Sec 540.225 e Wis. 8. Class C

Conviction may result in a fine not to exceed 510,000 or imprisonment
not to exceed 10 years or both.

AND FURTHER, COUNT_§4

on or about May, June, or July of 1986, at the ¢ity of Oshkesh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY, D.O.B. 3-16-38, did then
and thare unlawfully, 1ntent10nally and feloniously, persuade or entice
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a child under 18 years of age, R.S., male/white, D.0.B. 06-23-73, into
any vehicle, building, room or secluded place, with the intent to commit
the crime of sexual assault. Centrary to the statute in such case made

and provided and against the peace and dignity of the sState of
Wisconsin, Sec. 944.12, Wis. Stats.

LTY PROVIDED: Secticn 944.12, Wis, Stats Clagss C Fe -
Conviction may result in a fine not to exceed $10,000 or imprisonment
not to exceed 10 years or both.

AND FUURTHER, COUNT {5 .

On or about May, June or July of 1986, at the City of Oshkosh, Winnebago
County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY, D.0.B. 3-16-38, did then and there
knowingly and maliciously prevent or dissuade, or attempt to so prevent
or dissuade, R.S5., male/white, D.0.B. 06-23-73, who has been the victim
of a crime from making any report of the victimization, by an express or
implied threat of force, violence, or injury against R.S.'s sibling,
Cc.5., to wit: did threaten to Xkill the brother of R.S5., if R.S.
reported the crime of sexual assault perpetrated by Maday against R.S.
Contrary to the statute in such case made and provided and against the
peace and dignity of the State of Wisconsin, Sec. 940.45(3), Wis. stats.

PENALTY PROVIDED: Section 940.45{3), Wis. Stats., Class D Felony.
Conviction may result in a fine not to exceed $10,000 or imprisonment
not to exceed 5 years or both.

WHEREFORE, as said affiant wverily believes and prays that the said
NORBERT J. MADAY might be arrested and dealt with according to law.

onld s She—

Complainant

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 6th day of June, 1992.

Defendant's Date of Birth: 03-16-38

Address: 407 E. 25th Street or Chicago Archdiccese Headquarters
Chicago, IL 162 E. Superior Street
Chicage, IL

!ﬁ. [g? £2 .
Deputy District Attorney

Winnebago County, {q {dEERAT RN 22
QOABSMAIW IO Y e 073
APPROVED FOR FILING TRIS 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 1992,
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
845 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 6421837 -
Fax: {312} 6424933 April 18, 2000

To Whom It May Concern:;

Norbart Maday has been known to me sin¢e 1957. He was four years behind me
in a seven year seminary formation program. During those years he was a very
affable person, easy to meet. | think he was an average student and good in
athletics. While a young saminanan he lost his twin brother to cancer, This was
a traumatic experience for him and affected the whole seminary at the time.

After ordination | did not have very close ties with Father Maday. ! think he was
very well llked by many people in the parishes where he served. He seemed to
be very involved through the years with the Boy Scouts of America and other
youth groups. As time went on he continued his association with teenagers,
This is probably when and how somge of his own psycho-social development
became arrested.

- At the same time | know Father Maday created good and healthy relationships
with other priests. He was a good vacation companion with some — and an often
desirous golfing partner for others, As a priest he preached well and became
involved in CYQ programs, as well as other ordinary parish activities. || Iz

lost contact with him

trial moved to Wisconsin.

in the past five years that | have been in the Vicar for Priests office | have dealt
very directly and very personally with Norbert Maday. We have corresponded
frequently and | have visited him in person about four times a year since his
incarceration,
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Page 2

During his prison time Norbert Maday has changed dramalically. In the eary
days he locked upon everything in legal terms and saw himself as a victim of the
state, of poor legal counsel and the prison system. Due to the presence and
frequent communication withﬂ who was experienced in 12 step
programs, Norbert began to see more clearly his own situation. Slowly, he
began to admit his problems in development and his boundary violation as a
professional and as a priest, In the past year he has been much more
aggressive in making good judgments for himself and about others. Ha has
deepened his own life of prayer and understanding of the scriptures. In short, he

has been transformed by deepening religious faith and admitting his sins of the
past.

since JIEC==h he has been able to carry on far better than in the
past. He seems o be much more independent, clearer thinking, more disciplined
and betler at communicating emotional problems and personal difficulties. He is
empathetic about others and willing to cooperate with others who wish {o help
him.

! believe Norbert Maday has gained much from his Iife in prison. At this point in
time 1 believe he has served enough for past mistakes. |fear thatif he is to stay
in prison much longer he may begin to deteriorate because his perspective on life
will become more limited and narcissistic. Early release from prison would
indicate good judgment because this man has learned much about himself and
his crime in recent years, His release would be a vibrent sign of hope and

redemption.
;.
| Qy / f ]
Zo ¥,
Rev. Danie! P. Coughtin
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Most Reverend Edwin M. Conway ‘DD,

To Whom It May Concern: April 21, 2000

[ am veriting concerning Rev. Norbert Maday. [ have knoWwn Norbert for over sixty years,
As young boys we attend the same Catholic parish and school, with four years
differential in our age. I am four years older than he is. He also foilowed me to the
serninary high school and through the major Seminary. During those years I remained
close to the family as they experienced the death of Norbert's twin brother, Herbert, from
cancer. We both were ordained from the same parish. Just two years ago [ buried
Norbert's mother,

In the time between Norbert's being arraigned and the trial | had several occasions to talk
with him about his situation. He proclaimed his innocence and felt that he would be
praven so at the lime of the irial. Following his incarceration I have written to him
several 1imes. Each time I have received a response from him. I also have visited him. !
am have gbserved 2 change in his viewing of his past and his behavior.

He has now accepted the determination of the court and is no longer in denial of the
incidences that brought him to this incarceration. He now is a person who accepts the
responsibility of his actions. He is much more realistic about the behavior that has
brought him to the present condition.

1 see the process of incarceration having fulfilled the poal of bringing him to this
realization and of punishing him for his behavior. 1 do not see how further incarceration
would provide any better resolution to his tuning around his Jife. This appears to me to
be the optimum tirae to allow Norbert Maday to begin living outside of prison. This is the
1ime to best secure his growth and insights for future stabilization, by providing nommal
socialization in the environment outside the comectional systent.

1 wish 1o thank you for your kindness and thoughtfulness in entertaining this process of
returning Rev. Norbert Maday to civil life.

Sincerely yours,

Mos%&anway, D.D
Auxiliary Bishop of Chicago

W

1 RESIDENCE: m

3T MARY OF THE LAKE PaRisH 1651 W. Diversey Fankway
4200 M. SHMERAN ROAD CHICAGD, 1LLNGIS BBT4
CHICaco, ILLmos 60613
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TO: Larry McBrady

FR: Dan Coughlin

DT. April 17, 2000

RE: Scott Baumbach's Memo to John O'Malley

! would like to respond to Scott's five points and the offer some additional
information.

1.

Norbert Maday completed high school, college and graduate
school. He was ordained a priest with a graduate degree in
theology.

Since he was convicted and while serving in prison, Norbert Maday
has been involved in tutoring others, some manual labor and he was
desirous of entering a denier's program in Wisconsin when he

was fransferred to a for-profit prison in Tennessee. Only in the

past two months has the Whiteville prison offered any program.

He has been participating in their danier's program since it began
two months ago.

As far as we know, Norbert Maday has never been convicted of
any crime other than the one he is presently incarcerated for.

We have no reporis of any negative contacts with any law
enforcement agency on his record.

Norbert Maday was ordained a priest for the Archdiocese of Chicago
in 1964. As a priest his job assignments were in the panshes of

the Archdiocese. In the church we look upon a priest as always being
employed by the Cardinal Archbishop of Chicago.

AOC 000925



Page 2
RE: Norbert Maday

In the Archdiocese we would look upon the pastor as his immediate
supervisor when Norbert was serving in a parish.

From 6/20/83 to 6/13/89 he was assigned as Associate Pastor at
Our Lady of the Ridge, 10811 S. Ridgeland, Chicago Ridge, IL 60415,
(708) 425-3800.

From 6/13/89 to 4/22/92 he was assigned as Associate Pastor at
St. Jude the Apostle, 880 E. 154™ St., South Holland, IL 60473,
{708) 333-3550.

Aftached is my letter of recommendation, | was thinking it would be helpful for
Scott Baurnbach to know what our protocol will be for Norb Maday when he is
released from prison. On a separate sheet | have dictated certain elements that
we found helpful when dealing with the parole board for Ralph Strand.
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April 23, 2000

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
RE: NORBERT MADAY #278632

I first had the privilege of meetinpg Norbert Maday
seventeen Years age while he was an associate paster at
Our Lady of the Ridee Catholic Church in Chicage Ridge,Il,
At that time my sons were altar servers for the Church and
Norbert Madey was in charge of various liturgical ministries
among them—care of the sick, Sunday worship, Church prayer
group, overseeing the altar server program, youth ministry,
and ministering to the aged in nursing homes.

He was well respected and loved within the parish family.
an active and productive member within the surrounding commun-
ity. Many people gravitated toward Norbert Maday because he
was a fun leving and likable man with an easygoing manner and
malny interests both within and outside the Church making him
an interesting person and earning him the respect of many who,
today, continue to be his supporters and well wishers.

Through my children, my family and I began to enjoy a
friendship with Norbert Maday, often inviting him to dinner,
and as. a resulr he soon became on impor role model for
my children, even encouraging my son to enter the
Priesthood. is now, Father associgte
pastor

After Norbert was charged with the molestation of one of
the altar servers at Qur Lady of the Ridge and convicted and
sentenced to prison, my family and I continued to support him,
visiting him onr a weekly basis and cemmunicating via letter
writing while he was at the Wisconsin prison system and making
several visits to the Tennessee prison in Whiteville where he
continues t¢ serve prisod time. )
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Page Two

RE: NORBERT MADAY §278632

While serving time in the prison system, Merbert has
been instrumental in instilling spiritual values in many of
the inmates and this he continues to do. At the Wisconsin
prison, Norbert was awarded two humanitarian awards—one from
the Wisconsin prison system and the other from the Bishop of
the local Church in Wiscensin. Presently Norbert serves as
the prison librarian, has been a tutor. worked in the prison
laundry, and currently sings with the prison cheir. He has
made many friends from the Wisconsin prison, both inmates and
lay people, who continue to write amnd support him.

Despite all of this, I helieve, the harshness and cruel-
ties of prison life have deteriorated his health both emotion-
ally and psychologically. He often complains of severe back
pain and now suffers from high blood pressure. He continues
te proclaim his innocence and hopes for his release, but has
accepted the fact, and belief, that the last six years in pri-
son have been part of his journey through 1life.

I see this man az a deeply forgiving and religious person
who, I believe, has been wronged and humiliated, I see him
as a man of great integrity, and from my perspective has def-
initely grown as a persoen, The time spent in prison has allowed
him to look more deeply intao himself and to become 8 more mature
person in both body and soul, Today he is definitely more aware
¢f who he is in both his relationships with his friends and
with his God: and, I am, and have been zince first meeting him,
honored to be his friend.

He has served in prison with both grace and dignity for
the last six years and, I believe, he should be given the oppor-—
tunity to serve the remaining veers of his life az a free man
who wishes to continue his journey ay a Priest with the Catholic
Church,

I hope this letter is helpful to you as you review
Father Norbert Maday's case. If I can be of further assistance
or if you would like to discuss further in greater detail some
of the points I have made in this letter, please do not hesitate
to contact me. Thanking you in advance for taking the time
to read this letter, May God bless ¥ou.

Sincerel

AOC 000928



ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Oiifice of the Azchbichgp Post Office Bos 1979

Chicago, Iimis 60650

March 6, 2000

Norbert Maday 278632

Hardeman County Correctionat Famhty
1440 Union Spring Road

P.O. Box 549

Whiteville, TN 38075

Dear Norb,

Thank you for your letter of February 16. In it I noted with a great deal of interest
your meeting with the Program Review Board. 1 realize that you were personaily
disposed 1o enter the first class of the Deniers Group and now there seems to be a delay
again If true, this is very disappointing, Personally, I want to see that you receive the
support you need to survive your present difficutt circumstances. The changing rules and
the changing circumstances you describe are very disheartening,

As you know, we are irying in Wisconsin to mnake some definite efforts to have a
sentence reduction in your case. Hopefully, some good souls will see that the six years of
incarceration you have already endured are enough to salisfy the state and any sense of
justice.

As we enter the desert of Lent and begin a time of increased prayers and penance,
I want you to know how you and your intentions are in my heart duning this millenniumn
Easter time. It would be a great fulfillment of the millennium spirit to see your captive
heart set free. 11 is impossible for me to honestly talk about specific dates, but the
liturgical seasons of Lent and Easter do inspire all of us with a sense of hope. Keep me
and the Archdiocese 1n your prayers. Know that [ continue to hold you in my prayers.

Suﬁly yours in Christ,

Franms Cardinal George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
845 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 80811

Off: {312) 642-1827
Fax: (312) 642-4933

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cardinal George
FROM: Fr. McBrady,/ /7%

RE: Fr. Norbert Maday

DATE: February 16, 2000

This is the appropriate time for you to speak with Bishop Wycislo regarding Norb since
the paper work has now been filed with the governor’s office.

These are the key points:

¢ Norb received a twenty year sentence for a first offense of touching a male minor's
genitals over the clothing.

Norb has served five years of his sentence.
His attorney is requesting a commutation of sentence with the understanding that he
would be returned to the Archdiocese of Chicago where he will live in a monitored
setting with a strict protocol. He will not be permitted 1o function publicly as a priest.
(In other words, we are not trying to get him off the hook).

e It is important for Bishop Wycislo to intercede with the govemor in his own name
and not merely convey our message. We feel this is important because, at the ttme of
the media coverage regarding the prayer service for Mrs. Maday at the prison, the
media’s take on the story was that Chicago was attempting to influence the way
things are done in Wisconsin,

I hope this is helpful. Please call me if you need any furiher clarification (642-1837).

-~
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ARCHDIOCES , OF CHICAGO

Office of Protessional Filaess Review Wt (H12y751.5208
€76 M. §t. Clair, Sulte 1910 4 1-390-994-6200
Chieaps, IL 60511 Fax Q12)751-5299

Memorandum
Memo to File: PFR-29
From: Kathleen Leggdas, Administrator ‘}Ef@/
Re: I 1iaday Allegation
Date: January 24, 2000

On Wednesday, January 19, 2000, PFRA met with Father Norbert Maday [NB] at Whiteville
Comectional Facility in Tennessee. The meeting was held at the main checkpoint at a table set out in
the hallway for monitoring purposes and limited to two hours. The meeting went for the full two
hours.

Initial conversation focused on the history of NM’s legal case;
I cuorent conditions in the for-profit prison, status of parole efforts, ete.

PFRA then iresemed NM with allegations of sexual misconduct with a minor made against him by

NM stated that he “vaguely remembercd., but that he was not one of the usual group of boys that he
took out.” NM did say that the “driving lessons” described by .were an accurate description of
activities he and the junior high students participated in.

NM’s description follows: “The boys took tums driving his car. They sat in front of NM (the seat was
pushed all the way back) so boys sat on car seat not on his lap, NM had his arms around the boys
waist or he may have squeezed their knees, whatever he did was done as more affectionate than
sexual.”

NM described himself as “one of the boys,” saying that “the psychosociat development wasn't there at
the time,” and that he was “fathering™ them, i.e. playing around them without regard for boundary
issues that he would be aware of today.

Cc: Review Board Members
Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Dan Coupghlin, Vicar for Priests
Mr. John O’Malley, Legal Services
Mr. Jimn Serritella, Attormey
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ARCHDIOCESE,OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archhishop Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, Iliinals S0690-1979

January 12, 2000

Norbert Maday 278632
HE-108-WCF
P.0O.Box 679
Whiteville, TN 38075

Dear Father Norb,
May this Jubilee Year bring you peace and the grace of Our Lord Jesus Christ.
The very calling to mind of Isaiah’s words on the Year of Jubilee echo my prayer
for “the release of prisoners.” As you know, Father Dan Coughlin and the lawyers have

something under way. ! pray these efforts will bear fruit.

Recently I heard from Father Charlie Kelly expressing his concern for you. I am
grateful that he and others sustain your spirit by their prayers and comespondence,

The loss of your friend and advocate, lll, must cause you sadness. She isin my
prayers that the Lord will bring her quickly home.

May you remain strong in Christ and open to the Spint who works in and through
all circumstances. You are in my prayers; please keep me and the Archdiocese in yours, .

Fraternally in Christ,

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago
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ARCHDIOCESE QF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60511

Off; {312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 842-4333
November 23, 1999 -

Norbert Maday 278632
HE-108-WCF

P. 0. Box 679
Whiteville, TN 38075

Dear Norb:

Although this is the beginning of the holiday season for many people, 1 know this
particular tlime is very difficult for you. Iam sure it echoes many better times of the past
but the present circumstances around you and around the people you care for are difficult.
I know this must cause you a great deal of pain.

I repret that Gerald Boyle has not been in touch with you. 1 wish 1o commend you for
your efforts to reach him. Last Friday 1 asked our lawyers to contact Boyle's regular
office to seck a time Lhat is best to receive calls and a better phone number at which to
receive calls. Yesterday in the presence of others 1 registered 2 more formal comptaint
with the lawyers. 1 am hoping that they will begin to pester Mr. Boyle and Jet him know
that we want some deliberate action.

With this intent you must understand that my frustrations with Mr. Boyle are as

real as ﬁurs, I stifl have not lost hope.
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Page 2
Norbert Maday
November 23, 1999

It is difficuls 10 put into words, but 1 do pray for you and I do wish you a happy
Thanksgiving.

Sincerely yours,

Rev. Dan Coughlin
Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGEC, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4023

October 4, 1999

Dear Mrs. IR

Cardinal George asked that I respond to your letter of September 21. Thank you for your
concern for Father Norb Maday. Your concern for him is very much appreciated. | know
Norb is grateful for the many people who continue to remember him and suppon him
with therr prayers. You are certainly included in that number.

The Vicar for Priests’ office continues to be in centact wilh Father Norb and we are
looking for ways to bring about his freedom.

Currently, we are taking some specific initiatives in the hope of bringing about his early
release. I am not able to divulge the exact nature of these endeavors, but I do want you to
know that this matter is being taken very seriously.

Again, ] thank you for your concern and hope we will have some positive results in the
near future.

Sincerely yours,

Rev. Lawrence P. McBrady
Vicar for Priests
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Mema to the File
Frem: Dan Cooghlin

Re: Norb Maday
Date: December 1, 1992

Scott Borabeck | t2:kcd to Joln O'Malley last week. He wanted Norbert’s Social Securi
Number, Over the holiday weekend I cbtained these ﬁ'oln- She called in the numbe.r_lilis
birthday is IR

I called Scott on Monday only to find out he is in the office on Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays I again
called on Tuesday, November 30, 1999. 1 gave hin the information he wanted.

He then outlined what he is working on. He i$ preparing a plea of Commutation of the Sentence that will
gore the Governor of the State of Wisconsin. First it must be submitted to the Governor's own legal
counsel, After that it will go 1o the Parole Board.

He then soficited my help. The piece be is working on asks for an “extraordirary situation™. 1 told him that
[ thought this was extraordinary in a few ways, First Nocb is deteriorating physically and psychologically.
He is growing depressed. This is affecting his ability to think clearly and he is becoming more and more
emotional His psychological state is affecting his health. I believe some of the pain he complains about in
his back, fee1 and mouth are psychosomatically induced

Because he is a priest he is prone to be the object of violence. There was one carly incident of being set up
with the mzor blade, Bul because the prison wants to keep the more violent away from him, his cellmate is

usually a depressed person. This adds to his depression,

Another and most singular thing 1o point out is that he has alrcady served five years. Whenever he is
released the Archdiocese will put him under a protocol which is much stricter that any that set up by the
ordinary Parofc Board. He would live in a menitored sitvation. He would keep a daily log and have to call
in at least twice a day reporting on his whereabouts and his log, He would never be allowed to be along
with minors. We would see that he would see a therapist, probably weekly and he would be in 2 group
overseen by a psychologis), also weekly, Unlike Parvle the Archdiocese would hotd him under a protocol
for his entire life as a priest.

Scott thanked me. He thought the conversation hedpful (o his task,

He thought he would hear from the Governor’s legal counsel within ten days. The Parole Board would not
be as quick.
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er.Thompso Mailing Address
) 149 East Wilson Street
Jerry E. Smith Jr, ' ’ Post Office Box 7923
Chairperson | State of Wisconsin Teloname (608 26,2957
Parole Commission Fax — (508) 267-5069
June 9, 1999

Rev. Daniel Coughlin
Archdiocese of Chicago
645 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 543

Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Rev. Coughlin:

Re: Maday, Norbert #278632

The Wisconsin Parole Commission has received your letter of May 20, 1999

regarding Mr. Maday, and the material on the proactive program offered by the
Archdiocese of Chicago for the priest. The Commission will place your material
in Mr. Maday's social sesvices file for consideration at his next parole interview.

Sincerely,
¢ S, Jou

Jerry E. Smith, Ir.
Parole Commission Chairman

JES/clw
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHHGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, LLLINOIS 60671

Off: (312) 642.1837
Fax: {312) 642-4933

Mr. Jerry Smith

Parole Commission

149 E. Wilson St.

PO Box 7925

Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7925

May 20, 1999

Dear Commissioner Smith:

I am the Vicar for Priests for the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Chicago. The
Archdiocese of Chicago is a division of the Roman Catholic Church that encompasses
Cook and Lake Counties in Illinois. The Archdiocese established the Vicar for Priests
office in 1984; one of the principle roles of the office is 1o care for priests who have been

accused of serious misconduct.

Norbert Maday (278632) is presently serving time at the Hardeman County
Correctional Facility in Whiteville, Tennessee (HEI08). He is also a priest of the
Archdiocese of Chicago.

The Archdiocese has a system for caring for priests who have been determined to
present a risk of engaging in sexual misconduct with minors. These determinations are
made by the Archdiocese of Chicago Professional Fitness Review Board. This is a Board
of nine people, which is separate and independent of the Archdiocese’s administration.
The Board reviews allegations that a priest of the Archdiocese has engaged in sexual
misconduct with a minor. I the Board concludes that an accused priest presents a risk to
minors, it makes a recommendation to the Archbishop of Chicago that the priest be
withdrawn from ministry. According to Archdiocesan policy, a priest who has been
withdrawn from ministry in this fashion may not return to ministry without the positive
recommendation of the Review Board. The Review Board oversees the entire life
situation of such a priest for the duration of his priesthood even if he is released by the

court or other public body.

The Review Board is staffed by a Professional Fitness Review Administrator.
Together the Administrator and I oversee the individual protocols established for priests
who are withdrawn from ministry. The individual protocols are adapled to the particular
situation of each priest, but all protocols include the following elements:
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B The priest may not engage in parish ministry or in ministry that involves
minors

B The priest lives in a residence where his activitics are monitored and he
may never be in the presence of a minor without another adult present.
A priest may not leave town except for treatment, a family visit, or
other good purpose. Before deing so, he must have the permission of
the Professional Fitness Administrator who establishes a monitoring
pratocol for when the priest is out of town. Frequently, the priest is
accompanied by a monitor.

B The monitoring program includes a monitor on site at the priest’s
residence as well as oversight by the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator. Someone like Maday would be required to keep a daily
log of all movements and commitments. This log is periodically
reviewed by the Administrator. In addition Maday would need to
report by telephone to an official monitor all his movements and
activities as least twice a day.

B A priest who is withdrawn from ministry because of an accusation of
sexual misconduct with a minor, will remain in the monitoring program
for the rest of his life as a priest. Monitoring protocols are varied over

time in response to the priest’s conduct and leve i

The priest is also required to identify and regularly meet with a spiritual
director. The spintual director guides the priest in strengthening his
religious and spiritual commitments angd personal, religious practices.

B While the priest may not engage in parish ministry or any ministry
evolving contact with minors, the priest is required to engage in other”
productive work in a monitored setting,

In summary, the Archdiocese of Chicago system is designed to ensure the safety of
children and promote treatment for the accused priest. (1 have enclosed some the
Archdiocese of Chicago policies referred to in 1bis letter.) There would be an additional
dimension for a situation like Maday’s. He would be required to participate in this system
for the duration of his life as a priest, even il he were released from any and all restrictions
required by the State of Wisconsin. In the meantime, the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator and 1 would work with his parole officer and other relevant authorities to
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ensure that Maday fully cooperated with the State of Wisconsin’s requirements for as long
as is necessary.

We would be pleased to receive Norbert Maday into the Archdiocese of Chicago
system, cutlined above. We would also accept financial responsibility for his maintenance,
monitoring This would relieve the State of Wisconsin from the financial

burden of caring for Maday.

Thank you for your consideration, I would be please to provide additional
information about the Archdiocese of Chicago system or answer any guestions.

Rev. Dantel Coughlin
Vicar for Priests
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Kathleen Leggdas, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Fitness Review, of Victim
BU’s statement, given to Ms. Leggdas on April 27, 1999, formalizing his allegation of abuse
against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of three incidents of genital fondling
over his clothing, which occurred when Victim BU was in the seventh grade. The alleged abuse
occurred in Fr. Maday's car where he would have kids sit on his lap.
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To: Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
From: Rev. Daniel Coughli

Date:  January 20, 1999

Re: Father Norbert Maday

On Saturday, January 16, 1999 I met with Norbert at the Comectional Faciity in Whiteville,
Tennessee, We met for over three hours, The meeting was significant becapse I saw dispositions
and vulnerability in Norb and keard him make statements [ had not heard before. Perhaps these
aspects of him and his case were not new; but Lhis was the first time [ had heard things like: “T know
Lhave caused harm (o others. T kaow I have caused pain to the Church.”

Sapes

)
pe
S
v i
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: AR, i“:s:;‘ o
et :”’f?“ 1ﬂimk the rove from Wisconsin to Tennessee and nearly five years of incarceration have had a
4 P b gr‘eatfﬁﬁé'& upon him. The distance has reduced the number of visitors and the frequency of visits
AL 3’{3 ?wn}pe()pip like He is now more focused, more volnerable and fearful; but also more
Q;’*’:”}ia Iy gyggﬁg’bf “His immaturity, values and behavior which got him into trouble in the first place.
o F R
R ﬁvﬁrfﬁﬁm my last visit with him in Wisoonsin T have been more optimistic that he ing
paEthing igh f cant ums. My resent trip convinces me, So I would like to outline a pl
i i&:%r‘f,’?‘ migid for’this year. 1 trusi we can review this i our next regular meeting, schedul
H it 23;1999 al §:30p.m.

uld have his first appearance before a parole board in July. By June I hope the following

No
tetes will have come tagether so that he can make an inforwed and good case for himself.

After this is started, I will contact a Wisconsin
lawyer, Gerald Boyle, already familiar with Norb's case. 1 hope Norb can personally convince Mr.
Boyle that he will again take interest in Norb’s case; because of his changs of heart  Perhaps Boyle
can guide Norb how to conduct himself at the pargle hearing in the hope of bringing him back to
Wisconsin 10 enter their best program which will lead to earlier release  Boyle knows the sysien .

Once he is back m Wisconsin and established in a group it may be good for yot to reward his
progress with a personal visit  That would be lale in 1999, if all poes well.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO
el Ve SRR
rnteBti- Suite 1910 Fax (312) 751.5279
Chicago, IL 60611

Reverend Daniel P. Coughlin
Co-vicar for Priests

645 N. Michigan Ane., #543
Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Father Coughlin:

I am writing in response to your telephone call of November 30, 1998, regarding payroall
status of Reverend Norbert Maday and his recent transfer to the for-profit correctional
facllity in Tennessee.

In reviewing the files, his stipend was decreased to $200.00 in November of 1997. As Fr.
Maday requested, we will increase this to $309.00 per month, effective December 1, 1998
to help cover additional personal expenses charged to him by this new facility.

If 1 can be of further assistance, please call.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Leggdas
Professional Fitness
Review Adminisirator

¢c: Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki
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The Milwaukee Archdiocese, in conjunction with the Office for Hispanic
Ministry, presents this certificate of appreciation to

Porbert Maday

Jfor his cooperation and personal commitment to develop and maintain
the Catholic Prison Ministry in this institution.

mm

BIShO\P'RlChaI’d
Archdiocese of aukee

October 31, 1998
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ARCHDIOCESE F CHICACO

k- N

Pot Office Box 1979

Office of the Archhishop
Chucago. Wanors 60690-1979

October 27, 1998

Norbert Maday

Hardeman County Correctionat Facility
1440 Union Springs Rd.

P.QO. Box 549

Whiteville, TN 38075

Dear Father Maday,

Father Dan Coughtin has told me that you’ve been transferred to
Tennessee. While not unexpected, in the light of everything we’ve heard lately,
the transfer is inevitably difficult for you and those who love you. I’'m sorry, but 1
will find in this ransfer an added reason to keep you more constantly in my
prayers. Father Coughlin told me that you need a new set of the Liturgy of the
Hours. 'l be happy to send that as a personal gifi to you from me, with the hopes
that T will also be in your prayers.

The basic problem of cooperating with the authorities in the prison system,
even though this means an admission of need for help on your part, will continue
to influence the way you’re treated in the system and the possibilities of your
being released into some form of personal liberty. This difficulty remains in my
mind as [ pray for you, and | hepe you can find your personal solutiontoitina
new Sitvation. Above all, | hope that you will retain a deep sense of your personal
dignity in whatever situation you find yourseif. May the Lord give you a deep
trust in His goodness and a confidence in the future,

Fratemally yours in Christ,
T (AL
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.

Archbishop of Chicago

@ﬁ“ﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂﬁ‘ .

!ﬁ OCT 28 1998
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Of: (312) 842-1837

ARCHIMOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, LLINOIS 60611

MEMORANCUM

Fax: {312) 542-4933

.

Ta: Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
From: Rev. Danicl P, Coughlin 'k/
Oate:  uly 7. 1998 '

Re: Fr. Norbert Maday

This meme is provided to give you 3 brief bistorical sumiiry of Fr. Norbert Maday’s casc, In it
1 will inv to indicare his persoml dispositions along the sway (o better uadersiand s and also the
alicmpted actions of i Archdiocese on big behalf,

Fother Maday kud a reputation through the years of working with the Bay Scouls aid 2 personal
interest amd ministry to 1he yout!) in the parishes where he served.

On junc 8, 1994, following a trial by jury in the circuil Count of Winncbago County, Wisconsin,
Fr. Matkay wis convicied of three counts of Scxual Assaull and one cona of Intianidation of a
Witness  He was sentcsiced 1o two consecutive ion yoar lerms of amprisotanent, as well as
addilional fcn vear and five yoat concurrent senicnces. Fr. Maday appeated ihe conviction and
the Wisconsin Appcllite Cours affinued e (nal court judgment in March 1996, The Wisconsin
Supreme Count las denied Jeave 1o appeal, There presently arg no legal proccoding pending and
Fr. Maday remains in prison. ’

The Archdioccse teared of 1he incidents giving rise 1o the conviction iu Inte 1991 or carly F992,
Specifically. youths with wirom Fr. Maday had a relationship al Qur Lady of il Ridge parish
alleped thal he lad sexuaily nbused them at the parish and on an overnight af a youth retresil
conler ruh by a pricst Jriend of his in Oshkosh, Wisconsin in 1986, The abuse was dleged lo
consist of fondling and threats not 1o disclose thie activity. The niatter was brought to the
atiention of locl Hlineis and Wisconsii officials and the Archdiocese fearncd of ilic marer as a
resull of their inguities. Fr. Maday was removed lrom ministry and placed on adwinisirative
feave in March 1992, Chacpes were brorght against Fr. Maday io Wisconsin,

The Vicar for Pricsis, Fr, Pat O'Mallcy reconuncnded thas Fr. Maday relain couwnsel and provided
naimces of piemcys with whom the Archdioecse had expericnce dad who wonld be available o
scpresent him, Fr. Madhy retsined attorney Stephen Kemie on his own iniative. Mr. Komie was
aot ane of the atterncys recamimendod by Fr. G'Malley.
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July 7, 1998

Thereaficr, the Asclidiocese kearned that Fr. Maday had comincnicsd fundrasing in the Qur Lady
of the Ridge parish comuumity and cisewhere. Al the instance of Cardinal Bernardin, Fr.

O Malley direcied Fr. Maday 1o cease lundraisiag. In wirn, the Archdiooese agreed 10 loan
moiy 10 Fr. Maday (o fund his defense iv order that he not importunc his parishioners,

Wiile the charges against Fr. Maday were stmighiforwand, 1he processing of the casc was
relatively complicaied because i roquired i csligative services ond the emptoyment of tocal
counsed in Wisconsin, the produciion of wilnesses and informalion across sime lincs,
Expensc of the trial 1 Wisconsin
included housing and rolated expenses for Mr. Komit and ins staff and cxpert and witnesses
travel expensc. Meore imponant, the matier was allowed (o proceed in 3 conlentions wanuer from

the outset.  Disputes were not resolved construgtively. rather they were litigated at great oogth.
These was at best onc inderlocutory appeal to the Wisconsin appellaie connt seeking review of a
ruling excluding cortain witiicsses. There were contesicid proceedings in otlicr stiles 10 obinin
college and mitlitary records of the accuscrs,

Despite s repeated and public claims of innocense, Fr. Maday did 1ot testly me his own defense
al tniad, To this day we, nor Fr. Maday, know why fegal counset chosc pot 1o put him on the

stand.

Following 1he conviction, ;ind bascd wpon the arcmastauces. the Cardinal detcrmined that the
Archdioocse condd net continue $o provide dineet financial sipport by way of limher Joans 1o Fr,
Maday and Mr, Komic withdrew as Br. Madoy's attomney.  (Fr. Maday says he also phid Mr.
Kowit $3,000) Nevenheless, in an effort 1o protect Fe Maday’s right lo an appeal, Fr, G'Malley
arranped for and Fr. Maday agreed ta lepal representation by allamey Gernld P, Boyle, aw
cxpericnced Wisoonsin criminal defense atiomey, who agreed to handle the append for whatcver
expenses oould be covered by Fr, Madav's stipend. (3 is estimnicd this effort cost aboul $13.000)

It was Mr. Boyle's opinion that the appeal was not Likchy te succced and. as a praclical muiter.
whatever doubt might have cxisicd in the ntinds of the jerors was not funthered by Fr. Maday s
apparcol inability to deny vader calh that he commitied the acts. Mr. Boyle was hiapeful that be
could be of soine assistance 10 Fr. Maday s he scrved bis sentence for the reason that Boyle
served on A Wiscousin prison oversight board and could Facititalc Fr. Madiy’s participation in
progeams ond opporinnitics tha might be helpful to hitn.  Fr. Maday has serificn again 1o Mr,
Boyle as he pussucs entrmnce inte & Deniers Group in the prison ot Oshikosh.

Afler the appenl was coucluded Fr. Maday {crminaicd his miationship with Boyle.  Until
recently, Fr, Madny oomlinucd not lo avail himsell of prison progriams for scx offendcrs, A
prescrd Wisconsin is moving bumales to various prisons in fun cffort 16 address tic overcrowding
situnlion faced a prisons Jike Fox Lake where Fr. Maday is now incarceenicd,
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Because Fr. Maday is not 4 problom prisoncer, has no legal aciion pending and not avoiled
hiimsetl of any prison programs for sex offenders, be is a likely candidare 10 be moved 1o
Temnessee. This plus continucd exhenation by the Archdiocese (o enter a progmn like
Gshkosh's Denicrs Group have inally woved Fr. Maday to write two fetlers 1o Mr. Dan Benik,

Assistant Warden of Fox Lake Prizon.
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Office of the Archbishop Post Office Bow 1979
Chicago, Tiinots G06H0-1979
May 23, 1998
Norbert Maday
Fox Lake Correctional Institute
P. O. Box 147

Fox Lake, WI 53933
Dear Norb:

As the Easter season draws to a close, I am about to leave for Rome. I want you
to be assured of my prayers in the basilicas of Rome while I am on my ad limina visit.

As one of my priests, you know our relationship is a very special one. I am
sympathetic over the loss of your mother and your continued incarceration.

There are some situations that we cannot do anything about. There are other
situstions that have in-built opportunities to change matters. One matter you can assume
yourself is to enter the Denier’s Group which has been recommended to you both by
counsel and by the State of Wisconsin. Entrance into this group is one sure way you can
possibly change your entire future.

As your Archbishop I insist you enter the Denier’s Group. Know that I urge this
for your own good.

When Father Dan Coughlin visits you I hope you can report to him that you have
already complied with my request.

Please remember me in your prayers. Pray for a safe journey for our entire group.

Sincerely yours in Christ

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L.
Archbishop of Chicago

o —/-MCE‘“/
&MM@M o e

WMT

4

AOC 000951



ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO
i
f

COitice of the Chancellor Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, llinois 605%)

MBI
Fax (312) 751-5381
November 25, 1992

Reverend Norbert J. Maday
P.0. Box 16702
Chicagoe, Illinois 60616-0703

Dear Father Maday:

At the direction of Gardinal Bermardln, I am writing in response to your
request to review the rescrictien forbidding you to wear the Roman collar or any
other form of clerical garb while you are on an administrative leave of absence.

The Cardinal has reviewed your request with his advisors. Accordingly. as
explained to you by Father Patrick 0'Malley, Vicar for Priests, you are hereby
dispensed from paragraph §5 of the Precept Impesing Restrictlons, dated July 1,
1992, during such times as you are required to appear publicly in connection with
your pending prosecutlon,

With aevery best wish, I remain
Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Thomas J, Paprocki
Chancellor

Given at the Chancery
fﬁn?‘ e, SIP
lce-Chdficellor

be: Reverend Patrick J. 0'Malley, Vicar for Prilests '
Mr. John 0'Malley, Office of Legal Counzel s
Mr. James Serritella, Legal Counsel

TJe/cfb
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

——

Post Office Box 1979

Office of the Aschhistug
r Chicugo, 1hnois 60690

: (11237518210
July 14, 1592 Fan (3123 1326379

Dear Father Maday:

After conferring with my advisors concerning your appeal in your letter of
July 2, 1992, I have decided to affirm the restriction that you not wear the
Roman collar, as indicated in the precept of July 1, 1992.

In upholding this restriction, I am applying a conslstent rwnle that the
Roman c¢ollar i not to be worn by anyone who {s on a leave from priestly
ministry, since the collar 15 symbolic of those who are authorized to exercise
such ministry {in the Church. No further inference is fintended by this
restriction, nor should it be taken to imply pguilt or otherwise to reflect
negatively on you.

In addltion to the restriction on wearing the Roman collarc, please note that
all the other restrictions of the precept of July 1, 1992 remain in effect. In
particular, 1 alsc wish to reiterate the restriction that you refrain from public
comment In  the media. Specifically, this means that you are oot to glve
intecviews to reporters, hold pregss conferences, or I1ssue public statements
concerning your case, In this regard, 1 consider your televised interviews with
reporters last wveek to have been contrary to the spirit, If nmot the letter, of
this rvestciction. For your own sake as well as the good of the Church, you are
warned not to engage agaln in this type of public comment.

Ae the proceedings in this case continve, 1 will be praying that truth and
justice will be served,

With cordial good wishes, I remain
Sincerely yours in Christ,

j}J<LJ'317 (:iifl’zg HJ-’Lavt1g,i
Arqhbishop of Chicage

Glven st the Chancery

Tliomss (). 1d.rwcﬂ-u

Chancellor

Reverend Horbert J. Maday
P.0. Box 16703
Chicage, Illineis E0616-0703
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Angust 13, 1997

Archbishoo Prancis E. George, O.H.I,
1555 N. State Parkway
Chicseo, Dlinols 60610

Dear Archbishop George,

Belated congratulations on your heing named Archbhishop of Chicagol I
helieve an Order priest can bring new insight into the Archdiocese, May God
grant you the strength, courage and wisdoa for the monumental tasks and
decistons ahead of you,

I am writing to you about one of those thorny problems that you have
Anherited and have alresdy becams aware. _to Norbert J, Maday
currently imprisoned in Wiaconsin for s terms of twenty years after being
conviceted of feleony child abuse and intimidation while serving as an active
priest for the Archdiocese of Chicago.

Norbert i currently orchestrating a sa-called "grars roots® petition and
coaplaint to the Archdiocese concerning the alleged mammer in which the
Archdiocese has "abandoned® him and is"not dodfig enongh® for bim, _

The maln purpose of this petition
hy Norbert is to gain your sympathy for himself. To me, this is just another one

of his Machiavellian schemss or plots te gain some benefits for himeelf--this time
by placing public pressare on you, After Norbert was diagnosed as a pedophlilic

soclopath, I began to understand his total disregard for everyone else as long
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as he gets wvhat he wants,
In justice, I believe you should be made aware of thess facts and not be

influnenced by this vetition or really, by anything he says. I you are going to
re-open his case, you must judge it by what evidence was sresented to the
Archdiocese's Comalssion investigeting the many complaints against him, reports
from his previouns pastors and by the criminal tria) itself, I personally do not

belisve he will get many signatures on the petition, btut you never know. He has

had many, many veople completely fooled for many years, _

_ ¥hen Cardinal Bermadin held a news conference and

puablicly stated that the Archdiocesa would not pay for the defense of priests

in eriminal lowsuits and the very next day lent Norbert tha (irst $100, 000 for

his defanse, I really wondered, "Is this the way the Church works? Say one
thing oiblicly to be politically correct and semantics agide, privately do the
opnositet®

I also question Norhert being offlclally c¢lassified as helng “on administrative
leave™ and I eimply cannot fathom how the Archdlocese can justify continulng ,
to vay Horhert a salary. Will he be on administrative leave and salaried for the
remaining seventesn years of his prison sentence? I do not believe the Archdiocese
should be revarding a convicted criminal with a salary. I FIND THIS SCANDALOUS 11}
What is the reasoning and logic behind this?

It really aposars that the Archdiocese has bacome very arrogant and considers

itselfl above the law and the will of the seopla by Ju;t winking at criminal

behavior by its priests, It azooears that the Archdiocese has money to burn

when it comes to its priests while having little or no regard for its priests! b
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vietins, 'I believe if this continuation of saiary becams public knowledge,
it could only bring increased damagze and scand'al to the Church, I realiee
you had nothing to do with forming Archdiocesan policles regarding these issues;
hewever, you now have the suthority to make amonds and needed changes, . .

I know the Archdiocese and Norbert are still fac.l.n‘g civil lawsuits, [
do not understand why the Archdiocese must back its priests 100f no matter
what they do, It just éeems to encourage them rather thian trying to correct
them, Wouldn't it be better to cut off the "judas priests* rather than continue
to cater to themi At the time Horhert was fisst accused, there was mention
of an Eeclesiastical trial, Will this ever haoosn or was this just another
opuhlic relatlons maneuver?

I was very, very reluctant to write to Cardinal Bernsdin due to his failing

health and esoeclally due to the fact that Nochert always managed to find out

exactly who sooke out sgainst him to the Archdliocese. —

I hope you will find this letter helnful in dealing with the upcoming

petition and also glive you another viewpolint concerning some Archdlocesan
policies. Thank you, your Excellency, for your consideration,

Sincerely yours,

P.5, Welcome to Chicago!tt
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOA PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Of: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

October 31, 19497

Norbert Maday

Fox Lake Prison

PO Box 147

Fox Lake, WI 53933

Dear Norb,

We continue to keep you in our prayers as you grieve the
loss of your mother.

The Archbishop has received your letter of October 22.
By now, you have probably received his letter to you dated
October 21. As he indicated in the letter of the 21st, I have
been asked to raspond.

Sometime ago the Archbishop asked that I explore
poseibilities relative to your situation. To that end, I met
with Warden Berge and Assoclate Warden Benik who, as you know,
oversees treatment preograms. They were both adamant that no
special program would be designed for you —-- or for any other
inmate, They told me Oshkosh is the appropriate program for you
and that this is the only way you can be considered for a parole.
In other words, to not participate is to, in effect, agree to
serve the entire sentence.

The Archbishop would like you to go to the Oshkosh
program because he feels this is your best opportunity. While
you may not like the "institutional® and "programmed" nature of
the State’s program, the Church has no ability to request special
treatment for you. We have bheen told clearly by the State of
Wisconsin that the denier’s program is the only program
available.

The Archbishop hopes you will accept the parameters of

your confinement and avall yourself of this program which cffers
the only possibility for early release.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 542
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 842.1837
Fax: {312) 642-4933

You are remembered in the Archbishop‘s prayers as well
as my own as you struggle with this situation. e

eance P. McBrady
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ARCHDIOCESE ,OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archbishop Post Office Box 1979

Chicego, inois 6650

September 8, 1997

The Honorable Tommy Thompson,
Governor, State of Wisconsin
Room 115 East, State Capitol

Post Office Box 7863

Madison, Wisconsin 537007

Dear Govemnor Thompson,

Thank you for your personal thoughtfulness in granting an extraordinary permission for
the body of Catherine Maday to be brought to the Fox Lake Cormrectional Facility for the viewing
by her son, Nerbert. It was an exceptional act of charity.

Many of your staff and employees deserve special recognition, Mr. Stewart Simonson,
your legal counsel, demonstrated a readiness in his acumen and understanding of the situation by
facilitating the movements of the day. Deputy warden, Daniel Benik of the Fox Lake Correctional
Facility, his staff, the chaplain services and the comrectional officers all were both effective and
compassionate in providing access to the facility for the family members and Norbert. They were
personally supportive and caring of the mourners. I know of the extraordinary planning and
subsequent effective mobilization that had to take place that day. It required exceptional effort of
your staff. 1 do appreciate all of that effort which was rendered with dignity and courtesy.

Piease accept my appreciation for ali youw have done, your personal thoughtfulness and the
goodness of your staff.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Y

Most Reverend Francis E. George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago

CC: Mr. Steward Simonson, Legal Counsel
Mr. Daniel Benik and Staff, Fox Lake Correctional Facility
Mr, Michael Sullivan, Sec. Corrections/Bishop Wycislo
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLNOIS 60611

OF: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

July 2, 1997

Dear Horb,

Thank you for your letter of June 12, 1997. I was happy
to have the opportunity to speak with your mother.

In your letter you request that I become involved with
the Wisconsin legal system and the governor, Mr. Thompson.
Although I understand your desire to be released from prison, an
intervention on my part would not be helpful. I have no ability
to circumvent the legal process.

This, I know, is not the answer you want but it is
important that we be realistic about the possibilities in this
situation.

You are remembered in m

I also strongly urge you to have your attorney
contact Mr. John O’Malley of our Legal Services office. Mr.
O’Malley and your attorney should be in cenversation.

Fraternally,

Most Reverend Francis E. George, O.M.I.
Archbishop of Chicago

Norbert Maday 228632
P.O. Box 147
Fox Lake, WI 53933
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo (madayB9)

To: Cardinal Bernardin
From: Rev. Patrick 0’Malley
Date: 4/16/96

Re: NHorbert Maday

On Monday evening, April 15, I spoke to Mr. Jerry Boyle, attorney
for Nork Maday. On Friday, April 12, Norb’s attorneys had filed
a further appeal to the Wisconsin Supreme Court., Bayle told me
that, if the supreme court rules negatively on this appeal, that
is it.

One of the reasons that Boyle has not been able to see Maday is
that it takes a full day out of his time and he just cannot
afford that kind of time. He is sending someone up to see Norb
this coming week., Boyle feels that at some point along the way,
Norb has to admit that he got himself into the circumstances. He
then has to do some work on it and that’s his best chance of
getting out early.

Bovyle went back over the trial a little bit saying that these
three young men, with no indication that they were in collusion,
came and had the same stories against Norb. Boyle is convinced
that, had he been handling this case from the start, he would
have been able to get Maday off with 6 to 8 years and he would be
almost out by this time. But that‘’s water under the bridge.

Boyle again expresses his edification at the way you and the
Archdiocese have treated Maday.

I told Boyle that I would stay in touch with him as we await the
response to the latest appeal. He did not sound overly
optimistic,
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Of: (312) 6421837
Fax: {312) 642-4933

Pat 0/Malley and I have looked over Rorb Maday’s most recent
letter to you. It involves so many points at this time we are
suggesting that I simply discuss some of these matters with Norb
Maday when I visit with him on April 11 or 12. Perhaps in the
conversation I can search for more clarity. After my visit we
can discuss his situation and perhaps during the Easter time you
can make another response to him. Please see my attached letter
to Horb Maday.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
€45 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO., ILLINCIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: {312) 642-4933

Memo to File (Madaysl)

From: Rev. Patrick 0’Malley
Date: 12/16/95

Re: Rev. Norbert Maday

I met with Norbert Maday at the Columbia Correctional Facility on
Friday, 12/15. We shared the Eucharist and had a good session.
Norb expressed some concern about his presence in the prisen. He
says that he is reluctant to enter any kind of a program for
sexual offenders. He has two reasons: 1) He feels that the
psychiatrists and psychologists do not understand the life of a
priest and the spiritual life and, 2) he is afraid to talk about
anything in the groups at the prison. He feels that words that
might be said in confidence would be told to others and might
conme back on him. Norb feels that, becanse he iz a priest, he is
the object of some hostility at the prison. Many of the inmates
are practicing the Muslim faith and seem not to get along well
with those with Christian background. There usually is a racial
question as well.

Norb tries to avoid any kind of sticky situations, knowing that
they end up on his record. The incident of the razor blade in
February 1995 is a perfect example. He feels that the blade was
planted on him and that the time he spent in solitary will count
against him in the long run. He is not a violent person and does
not wish people to see him as a violent person.

My sense is that the reality of living in a maximum security
prison is setting in and is very difficult, especially in the
light of Norb’s sensibilities. While he finds many really fine
people in the prison, he also notes that there are many who have
no sense of spiritual values. Norb has completed his course on
tutoring and is now a certified tutor for others.

I told Maday that I would contact his lawyer to find out 1f there
is any more information and also to inform him of Norb’s concerns
at this time. One man whe originally was a cellmate of Norb has
a very strong dislike and is very hostile to Norb. While he is
no longer in Norb‘s area, he has made some calls to N, the
woman who drives Mrs. Maday to visit Norb. This man says, when
he calls that he is Norbert Maday, and he asks them teo accept
the call. They have learned not to accept it. The man also says
that he had some of his friends from Milwaukee go and case the
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR FRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGQ, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 842-1833

place where BB Lives. This disturbs Norb as well it
should. I will mention these things to Jerry Boyle when I speak
to him.
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Law OFFICES OF

Gerald P. Boyle

GERALD P, BOYLE MICHAEL AL WHITCOMB

Cours Commean-gner Qf Counesl
ROG . BOYLE TaE

B8 ETE.B 1124 West Walla Street RAOBER amm

MOHAEL . BURR Mikvaukee, Wisconsin 53233

Buaress:  [14) 27117147
Busmness Fax:  ([414) 2742717
Fesmdenca:  |414] 222-0778
Repcence Fax:  [414) 2427871

)

July 28, 1995

Norbert Maday

#278632

Columbia Correctional Institute
P.O. Box 900

Portage, WI 53901 .

Dear Norbert:

I appreciated your last letter and clearly understood the
contents that you brought to my attention, but you did not present
a thought that I had not visited mentally before I wrote the brief.

There is no way that a client ever becomes co-author with the
lawyer on a brief because amongst other things you would have to
read the 2500 plus page transcripts and in fact have legal training
so as to know the requirements of the law. I have never before had
a request such as you had made when you asked why I did not give
you the brief for your comments before I submitted it, and I would

never had accepted representation from a client who made such a’

request. I have had many clients talk to me about the issues they
felt were important and I can absolutely assure you that that was
done in your case.

I see where you have indicated to me that you have written the
"Cardinal." I can imagine that letter contains much of the same
statements that you made in your letter to me. I have this day
sent a copy of your brief to your mother who upon making her first
request when I was out of town also embodied in her request a
statement that you were very upset with the brief. This cones as
no surprise to me but there is not much I can do about that. I
know my job and unfortunately you do not quite understand what an
appellate attorney has to do when writing a brief to the Court of
Appeals. .

As an example, if I had argued that there was not a sufficient
basis to find you guilty of the crime charged, I would be lying.
The rule of law is simply whether there exists credible evidence on
which the jury can base a conviction. Your Mr. Komie did not
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convince the jury that these boys were total liars and without your
taking the witness stand you did not bring your story to the jury’s
attention so they could judge whether you were telling the truth or
the boys were telling the truth. You and your lawyers decided that
the cross—-examination of the boys and other related matters would
show to the jury that they were liars. The verdict indicates as a
matter of fact and 1law, the jury chose to believe the boys,
octherwise they could not have found vou guilty. The verdict
indicates that all of the other things that Mr. Komie did on your
behalf failed because if he was successful the jury would have
acquitted you. This was not a credibility issue between them and
you because your credibility was not an issue as you chose not to
testify. Therefore, I was precluded from arguing that as a matter
of conscience (meaning my conscience) I was unable to proffer the
argument that the jury did not have sufficient basis to convict.
If I were to have said otherwise, it is my belief that the
credibility of the rest of my brief might very well have fallen by
the wayside. If I make an argument that is hcpelessly ridiculous
then what happens to those arguments where 1 feel I am absolutely
right in arguing the validity of my position.

Your brief was the best that I could do and I can assure you
uneqguivocally the best anyone else could do. I will have an
opportunity to respond to the State’s brief but I shall do it in my
way and unless you can show me something that makes sense I will
not alter my impressions subnitted in the first brief. You have
extracted words and phrases and have made such important in the
totality of what has been presented to the Appellate Court, but I
suggest very strongly that you misunderstand the process and my
prior discussions with you in trying to explain how it works have
not been understood by you.

I am on your side and am committed to trying to help you but
I cannot undue things that were done in preparation for or things
that occurred at your trial. I am limited to the record and cannot
go beyond that except to ardgue common Sense concepts. That was
done. The only two good 1issues in your case were argued
vociferously, one, relative to Mr. Komie’s inability to challenge
the video, and two, the fact of your excessive sentence. There
were hone other that had any bhasis to them.

I am sorry I disappoint you, but there is nothing I can do
about that. When and if you are ever in surgesry, even though you
are awake during the surgery, you would not expect the doctor to
listen to the patient as to surgical procedures other then to
listen to the patient’s claim of problems and act thereon, but only
utilizing good medical practice. The same is true of a lawyer.
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I am out of town next week. I will try to set up a meeting
telephonically the week I get back, and I am most anxious to get
your written approval to send a copy of this letter to Cardinal
Bernardin as I think it only fair that he read it so as to
understand my perception of this situation.

Sincerely yours,

GERALD P. BOYLE, S.C.

/

Gerald P. Boyle
Attorney at Law

GPB/pk
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FCR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo

To: cardinal Bernardin
From: Rev. Patrick o0’Malley
Date: 4/22/55

Re: Norbert Maday

I visited Norb Maday on April 21. He seemed in good spirits. He
is having some problems with

We visited for
about 2 hours and talked in general about a lot of things. He
talked a bit about his situation there at the jail. Norb has
some concerns about entering fully into a sex abuse program. He
does not trust the other inmates. He feels that anything he
might say in that setting cculd end up being passed around to
others. I don’t know what their standards of confidentiality
are, but that is his concern.

His mother is back living at home and has been up to see hin a
couple of times. She is walking with a cane. While she has lost
some weight she still seems to be very spirited and perky. I
will continue to keep you advised about Norb’s progress and the
progress of his appeal.

T did bring up the question of car insurance for him. I told him
I would try to keep his present car on insurance until 1/1/96. At
that time we will know better the disposition of his case.
Failing his release from prison, we will remove the insurance.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979

QfTice of the Archbshop c <D
hicago, lllinois B0690- 1979

March 7, 1995

I have just returned from Australia and New Zealand, One of
the first things I asked Father 0’Malley was how you are doing. He
told me that he had spoken with you recently and that you were doing
better and hoped to be able to visit Norb soon. 1 was delighted to
hear this.

I am writing simply to let you know that I remember you and
Norb each day at Mass. I pray that God will give you both the
strength and grace you need at this difficult time,
With cordial good wishes, I remain
Devotedly in Christ,

Cansg. (et

Arcllbishop of Chilcage
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGOC, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4932

Memo

To: Cardinal Bernardin
From: Rev. Patrick 0'Malley
Date: 3/57/95

Re: Norbert Maday

On 3/3/95 I visited Norb at Columbia Correcticnal Facility. He
is no longer in isolation and so our visit was much less strained
than it was back in January.

They allowed us a little longer time, about an hour and a half,
and we had a good conversation. I was able to talk to Horb more
directly about why he is in the prison and what our perception of
his history is.

Norb has been pressured by the people at the facility to get into
a treatment program for sex abusers. He has some concern about
generating information while he is awaiting his appeal. I told
him that concern should be directly discussed with his attorney.

He also has some concern about whether you would want him to get
into such a program. I told him that I am certain you would want
him to get help. T also told him that, while he is able to write
to you several times a week, you can only return his letters when
you have the opportunity. He understood that and doesn’t expect
you to respond every time he writes.

A}l in all, he seemed tc be in a better frame of mind. I spoke
to Jerry Boyle, his attorney, last week.

Their reguest for a lessening of the sentence was dismissed.

That is the first step in the appeal of the case. Now papers
will be submitted and the usual legal point-counterpoint will
take place. Boyle thinks that the case may go to the Appelate
Court arcund July. The court ther has 90 to 120 days normally to
respond. So a decision on the appeal may not be forthcoming
until well into the fall or early winter.

1’11 keep you informed as we go along about the matter.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINQIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 12/8/93

Re: Rev. Norbert Maday

I spoke to Norbert Maday this merning. He informed me that
after Christmas he is beginning classes on computer gkills
near Libertyville. He also has been taking typewriting
classes and is planning on studying Spanish. I our
conversation, I informed him of the call received recently
from whose statement I read to him. Fr. Maday
denied any such allegations and said that they were not news
to him since they had come forward at the time of his trial.
had appeared on TV soint.denouncing Norb.
I reiterated that the call from was just

received in November by the Professional-Fitness Review
Administrator and sent over to me,
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4533

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 11/24/9)

Re: Rev. Norbert Maday

I received the record of a phone call that the Professional
Fitness Review Administrator received on 11/17/93. It
revolves around a call from a { ).
said that he had called us at the time Maday had
irs een removed but got no response. I had Sr. Joyce
Raden go back over all our phone logs for that time and we
found no calls legged from him.

I then called Hto tell him this and he insists
that he had called, ut perhaps it might have been to some
other Archdiocesan office where a tape was made. I apologized

for that but told him how we log every call that comes in and
follow up on it.

stuck by the story that he gave to Rita Mongan
at the Professional Fitness Review Office. He says he
hinself was never abused by Maday but saw Maday abuse [l
. He said there was drinking, smoking Pot, watchin
ornocgraphic videos.

Il says that he went on "200 trips with Maday".

He says he
believes those things that Maday is accused of. says
that if he did not dc them to the boys up in Wisconsin, then
he certainly did them to others because B knew the way he
operated.

B says that if we ever need any more information we should
feel free to call him. He does not necessarily want to see
Maday go to jail, but he does know that he needs help. I
assured him that Maday will not be returning to parish
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VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SWHTE 543
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Oft: (312) 642-1837
Fax: {312) 642-4933

ministry or ministry with youth at any time in the future. I
told that after the civil authorities do whatever it is
they have to do, the Archdioccese will get him the help that
is needed.

B sccmed reassured by my call and said he felt better. At

the end, once again he said if we ever needed more
information, he would be happy to provide it,
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STATE OF WISCONSIN

Z8TH FLR CHBO

CIRCUIT COURT
BRANCH I

FRAJC cJL =

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

STATE OF WISCONSIN
Plaintifr,
vs,
NORBERT J. MADAY,

Defendant.

BTATE'S LIST OF WITNESSES

Case No.: 92 CF 183

The State of Wisconsin, by District Attorney Jo=zeph F. Paulus, submits

to defense counsel the following list of potential witnesses for trial,

excluding rebuttal witnesses or those witnesses called for impeachment

purposes, pursuant to Section 971.23(3), Wis. Stats., in the above~referenced

case.

1. Father Martin Carr

1965 Dshkosh Avenue

Ooshkosh, Wisconsin

L8]

3. Father Thomas Sloan
Our Lady of the Ridge Parish
109 Ridgeland
Chicago Ridge, Il)

inois
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11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

o) ]

1B: 34 FROM MERF Z3TH FLR CHGO

Father John Powers

5t. Jude's Parish

BBO East 154st Street
South Holland, Illinols

Father Thomas Murphy
St. Jude's Parish

880 East 1%54s%t Street
South Heolland, Tllinois

Fred Speck
6500 West Fireside Drive
Chicago Ridge, Illinois

Kevin Birmingham
6649 104th Street
thicage Ridge, Illinois

Bruce Noworul
€432 West Blst Place
Burbank, Illinois

Thomas Hacker

Menard Psychiatric Institute
P.O. Box 56

Menard, Illinois

Father Raymond Goedart
Vicar for Priests
Chicago Archdiocese
162 Superior

Chicago, Illinois

FAGE .DDS
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21.

22.

23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
293.

Jo.

31.

i2.

33,

"89F 10: 34 FROM HBF ZSTH FLR CHGO

Cardinal Joseph Bernardin
Chicago Ahrchdiocese

162 Superior

Chicago, Illincis

~Father Jerry: Duggan

5t. Bede's Church
8200 Scuth Kostner Avenue
Chicago, Illinpeis

Father James Hyland.
St. Christopher's
1461 Keeler
Midlothian, Illinois

Dan and Mike O'Donnell
BBO) West 143rd Street
Crland Park, Illinois

Dr. Anne Brown
813 Dempster Street
Evanston, IL 60201

Beverly Marinelli
48 E. Jefferson Avenue
Raperville, Illinois

Dr. Fran Ferder

Therapy and Renewal Associates
1037 Scouth 102nd Street
Seattle, WA 98168

Tim. Smith
200 W, Mercer
Seattle, Washington

Father John Heagle

FAGE . GOE
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34.

5.

36'

37.

8.

39.

40,

41'

42.

43.

44,

1037 South 102nd
Seattle, Washington

Fran Ditta
RR 1, Harlem Avenue
Box 292

Peotone, Illinois

Mary Wollery
Illinois State Police

Detective Gerald Forseth
Oshkosh Police Department

Mark Cavens

hssistant State's Attorney

CooX County State's Attorney
Office '

Chicage, Illinois

biane Romza

hssistant State's Attorney

Cook County State's Attorney
Office

Chicago, Illinols

Tony Calabrese
Assistant State's Attorney

‘Cock County State's Attorney

Office
Chicago, Illinois

Jack O'Malley

State's Attorney

Cook County State's Attorney
Cffice

Chicage, Illineis

officer Brian Galske

Chicago Ridge Police Department
Chicago Ridge, Illinois

Barbara J. Morris
Records Custodian

St. Elizabeth Hospital
1501 Hartford Street
Layayette, Indiana
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45. Records Custodian
Worth Elementary Schools -~ District 127

Worth, Illinois
46. Records Custodian

Finley Junior High School
Chicago Ridge, Illinois

So submitted this 6th day of November, 1992,

AN

F. Paulus ’
District Attorney
Winnebago County, Wisconsin

FHiGE . QD5
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
€45 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 80611

Oft: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312} 642-4933

FILE: (P. O'Malley)
DATE: March 15, 19%2
RE: Norb Maday

A called. Her

phone number is She has two boys who are presently in
college, Fr

» Norb was chummy with the
family. AT one time he ook the boys to m
Apparently the boys said that Fr. Maday go res Wl em. The

boys did not like Fr. Maday. She told me her boys are fine at this

time. They were thrilled when his name was announced that allegations
had been brought against him.

At the time that this happened, Fr. Boreczky was pastor. The
mother talked to Fr. John who then talked to Norb and Norb denied any
improper contact with the khoys. She says that she had received calls
on Sunday night when the announcement came over the news from other

parents who had similar things happen to their children when Fr. Norb
was there.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
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Off; {312) 642-1837
Fax: {312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O’Malley
Date: 1/25/95

Re: Norbert Maday

On Monday of this week I had applied for a pastoral visit to
Norbert Maday at Columbia Correctional Facility. I received a
call from the chaplain today advising me that Maday had been
placed in segregation. This means that he has been taken out of
his present block. Apparently a razor was found stashed in his
shoe or on his shoe. He disclaims any knowledge of it but both
for his own protection and because of the rules, he has now been
placed in segregation.

The chaplain warned me that it would be possible I might not get

to see him were I to go up there. However, I could call there on
Friday morning to see if there is any problem and give it a shot.
I asked him how long he would be in segregation but the chaplain

was not able to tell me since there needs to be some Kind of

conduct hearing. He is able to have visitors, three a week, as
usual.

I then spoke to John OfMalley whe gave me Jerry Boyle’s number.

I spoke to Jerry, the lawyer for Maday. He was fully appraised
of Maday’s situation. He does not think that Maday socunds like a
self-destructive person. He does feel that Maday is not
accepting the reality of what he is facing at this time. Boyle
hopes to, within the next couple of weeks, have scme kind of
hearing on his appeal for a re-trial. My impressicn is that he
would not be very confident of a re-trial unless Maday himself
were to deny the charges.

1 have informed the Cardinal just to keep him abreast of what is
happening.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINQIS 60511

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo

To: Cardinal Bernardin
From: Rev. Patrick O‘Malley
Date: 1/24/55

Re: Norbert Maday

You received a letter from _ recently and asked me to
draft a reply for your signature. May I suggest the following:

DRAFT

Dear -,

I received your letter of January 17 and was out of town for
a bit so my response is a little late.

Thank you very much for your letter in support of Fr. Maday.
As you know, Father endured the trial up in Wisconsin and was then
sent to prison. I have kept in close contact with him in prison.
I even have visited him there myself. Along with the visits that
he gets from his family and friends, our Vicar for Priests, Fr.
O’Malley, sees him regularly. Fr. Norb and I are in communication
regularly by letter,

It is true he is experiencing some difficulties in the prison
as one might readily imagine. I have met with his attorneys and
they assure me they are doing everything to see that he is treated
justly.

So, in general we are doing all we possibly can at this time
to both stay in touch and support Fr. Norb. I intend to continue
to do so. I should mention that I have also been in touch with his
nother regularly, reassuring her of our prayers and support.

My request to you is to continue your prayers for him, for his
mother, and for all priests in similar situations. Again, thank
you for your support for Fr. Norb in this trying time for him.

Sincerely yours in Chirst,
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Off: (312) 642.1837
Fex: (312) 642-4933
Hov. 7, 1994

Dear Norb,'

I was trying to phone your Mother this morning to see
how she is doing. I keep missing her since I also called last
week. She has no answering service which has become the
ultimate resource for leaving messages. But I’11 keep trying.

Just want te let you know that I did enter your name for
the New World and received a confirmation today sc you should
be receiving that soon. I also put you in for a subscription
for the NCR. In addition, you should be receiving the Jerome
Biblical ¢Commentary soon from Alverno. I had it sent out
directly. The chaplain, Gary, suggests that when a book is
sent directly from the store or publisher, it gets through
faster. I hope so.

There are a lot of great articles in the JBC and I hope
you find them helpful. Also the commentaries on the various
books are guite good. It‘s like a library of important
information. I hope you find it helpful in your further study
of the Scriptures.

I will try to arrange a visit for the 21st or 22nd of
this month. I don’t want to conflict with your Mother’s visit
and so I‘1ll double check with her hefore I go. As I
understand it, she usually goes up on Wed. and Sat. The
Cardinal mentioned that he had a long letter from you on his
desk when he returned from Rome. He’s still catching up and

now he has to go to Washington for the Fall bishops’

Upon his return, he did not bring the name of the new
auxiliaries. Apparently the apostolic delegate sent the names
over late and the Holy Office hasn’t had time to censider
the full slate. The Cardinal says he hopes te have the names
before Christmas - though that is "iffy" as well. Tim Lyne
and Alfie are still hanging in there a year after their
retirement.

+ I hope things are going cokay with you. I look forward to

a little longer visit next time. Dick Heidkamp was asking
about you last week and has been promising that he would
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Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

write. He sends his best regards in the meantime. T had some
sense the last time we were together that you were felling
the confinement even mere. That has to be difficult, Norb. I
hope that the attorneys will complete their work with the
court proceedings socon and get that appeal moving along.
Wouldn’t it be great if you could win the appeal and get out
on bond? I hope that isn‘t too great an expectation. While
you want toc have hope, you probably denft want to get your
hopes up too soon.

1’11 keep praying for a successful hearing on that
matter. Ralph Strand is continuing to have the hearings.
He’1ll probably make his decision about how he shall proceed
after the first of the year.

Bob Mayer lost his appeal and will begin to serve his
time after the elections. I spoke to his lawyer, Pat Tuite,
recently. His sentence is for about three years, He is
eligible for a work release program shortly after his entry.

At the Retreat House, they will scon be moving into the
former convent. It will probably be known as Monsignor Harry
Koenig Hall. That was one of the names the men came up with
and the Cardinal thought it appropriate. Wayne Wurst
continues to shepherd the preparations of the new quarters. I
hope the new home works out for the guys.

Norb, you take cara. I’ll let you know next week when
I‘1l be coming up. Meantime keep all of us here in your
prayers. God bless.

Fraternally,
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Off: (312) 6421837

Fax; (312) 842-4933
Memo
To: Cardinal Bernardin

From: Rev. Patrick 0'Malley
Date: 7716794
Re: Rev. Norbert Maday

I visited Norb Maday at the Podge Correctional Institute in
Waupun, Wisconsin, (P.O. Box 661, Waupun, WI, 53963-0661) on
Thursday, July 14. We had a long visit and discussed many

tilﬁe Seems iuite nervaus ii ﬁe as iou miiht exiect.

He has chosen to go with the suggestion that he drop Komie as
his attorney for the appeal. We will attemp O gea

pro Bono lawyer and he would like the pro bono lawyer to use

Komie as a consultant. Jim Serritella and John O'Malley are

working on this aspect at this time.

I have been in contact with his mother about some other
personal regquests. She is holding up but feels very badly.
More on this as we go along.
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June 2, 1994

Mr. Joseph cCardinal Bernadine
155 E. Superior Street
Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Cardinal Bernadine,

The verdict in Rev. Norbert Maday’s trial is a travesty of
justice and has caused me to begin loosing faith in the
church as well as our country’s judicial systen.

I reside in Hawaii most of the year and was unable to attend
the trail, however through my parents whom have followed the
case I have received newspaper articles and updates on the
trial. The verdict came as no surprise to myself and most
likely most of Rev. Norbert Maday’s supporters. His
accusers manipulated the judicial system through the
prosecuting attorney. Based on rulings of the judge
throughout the trial to the lack of tenacity Rev. Maday’s
attorney, this trial sounds like something from yester
years.

Only God, Rev. Maday and his accusers know the truth,
however it is difficult for me to believe these charges
brought against Rev. Maday. For this I give you scme
background of my relationship with Rev. Maday.

Approximately 1970 or so our famlly became parishioners of
St. Louis Demonfort in Oak Lawn. Shortly thereafter I
became an alter boy. In very little time I became one of
the top alter boys receiving most of the benefits of the
status i.e., weddings in which we receive tips, choice of
masses, etc. This was primarily due to the fact that I was
one of Father Maday’s favorites. Being one of his
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"favorites" 1 was taken on overnight trips, slept overnight
at the rectory, drove his car, went on many excursions,
etc.,, etc. Some of the time there were several other boys
and sometimes just myself. The point is that I was very
close to Rev. Maday and friends with most of the other boys
whom were close to him. Never once did I experience,
witness or hear of any type of sexual misbehavior.

The tenure of this very close relationship lasted
approximately 4 years until I went to high school. Even
after high school my family and I have maintained a close
relationship with Rev. Maday. Without going intc detail I
know of others whom were in a similar relationship after my
graduation from grade school.

As mentioned earlier in this letter based on the information
given to me before and during the trial, the verdict came as
no surprise, however with falze hope I thought that justice
and honesty would prevail. Poor judgnent on my part for not
getting involved and coming forward sooner. 1 will not sit
idle anymore.

You have experienced what it is like to ba wrongfully
accused. Use whatever means available to you to see that
your colleague receives nothing but the best to defend his
honor and integrity. Don’t settle any suit because of
econonic reasons. To ignore this case and not give it your
undivided attention would be a travesty in itself. The real
crusade Is to protect the honor and dignity of a man who has
not received the help he deserved throughout this ordeal.
This letter may be sent to as many people, hnews
organizations, etc. so that they may assist this man in
making this a newsworthy story. Perhaps this will result or
reveal the misjustice which has cccurred and give this man a
fair shot at a second chance.

Sincerely,
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Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

Re: Norbert Maday
From: Rev. P. O'Malley
7/16/94

I visited Norb in the Dodge Correctional Faicility,
P. O. Box 661, Waupun, Wi. 53963-0661 on Thursday, 7/14/94.

I spoke to the two chaplains about the facility and how Norb
would fare there,

We will provide about $20 per month as a stipend while he is
incarcerated. An initial $40 is being sent to him this week.
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We
as
1)
2)

3)

It

discussed at great length Norb's options for legal counsel
the appeal is pursued. We talked about three options;

He would continue with Komie, paying his fees, etc. The
archdiocese has already informed him that it would not
financially support his appeal with a loan.

He could use the Milwaukee lawyer mentioned by Patrick
Reardon - Bob La Belle. Pat was high on him. The costs
would be lower than Kemie's but it would not be pro bono.
If Norb wished, the archdiocese would procure a good
lawyer for him who would work pro bono.

was a difficult decision for Norb, but he finally asked if

we would get him a good lawyer pro bonc. He would want the
lawyer to use Komie as a consultant.

Overall the meeting was sad. Norb seemed very nervous. He is
presently in a cell alone while the testing process is going
on. Norb, with instructions from his attorney, is cooperating
on some aspects of the testing, but refuses to generate any
information that could be used against him in the appeal.

The irony is that the more he cooperates, the more time will
be taken off his sentence. It is somewhat of a catch-22 for
Norb.
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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION:
Maria Salemi, Bob Quakenbush
or Mary McDonough
312/751-8227 or 751~7999 Ext. B227

STATEMENT OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
RE: commencement of Rev. Norbert Maday's
trial in Oshkosh, Wisconsin
April 11, 1994

Criminal court proceedings began today against Rev. Norbert
Maday, a priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago, in Winnebago
County Cirecunit Court in Oshkosh, Wisconsin.

As 1s normally the case with pending litigation, he
Archdiocese does not plan to comment on the day-to-day trial
procesdings. Father Maday remains on administrative leave from
the Archdiccese, under supervision, pending the outcome of his
trial.

We pray that justice will be served for all those affected

by the allegations against Father Maday.

¥ 7#
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Will the Archdiocese of Chicago comment on allegations
made against Father Maday during his trial?
No. As is normally the case with pending litigation, the

Archdiocese does not plan to comment en the court

proceedings inveolving Father Maday.

What are the charges against Fr. Maday? Can you sumﬁarize
the allegations against Fr. Maday?

Two counts, second degree sexual assault (unwanted sexual
touching of a minor by an adult) and one count intimidation
of a witness (alleged to have threatened an individual

not to disclose it}.

Where is Father Maday now?
During the trial in Wisconsin, Father Maday will be

staying in a supervised facility in Wisconsin.

Have there been any other allegations, or have any other
accusers come forward, about Fr. Maday since this case
began?

There are other allegations currently being processed.

Who is Father Maday's lawyer? How can I get in touch with
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Is Father Maday "in treatment"? @4Fr

According to archdiocesan policy, any priest against whom an
allegation of this kind is made is reguested to undergo an
evaluation. Illinois law prohibits us from releasing mental

health information.

Why is Father Maday being prosecuted in Wisconsin, rather
than in Illinois?

Although Father Maday was an associate pastor at oOur

Lady of the Ridge Parish in Chicago Ridge at the time,

the alleged incident occurred in Wisconsin.

Have any restrictions been placed on Father Maday?

Yes. While he is on administrative leave, he is not to
exXercise any public¢ ministry, such as preaching, or
publicly celebrating the Eucharist or other sacraments.

He is to refrain from making public comments in the media.

NOT FOR COMMENT DURING TRIAL: Does the Archdiocese believe
it is appropriate for its priests to wrestle with youngsters
in their underwear?

It is inappropriate. ([make sure questions is general and

not fact-specific).

NOT FOR COMMENT DURING TRIAL: Does the Archdiocese believe
it is appropriate for children to travel out of state with

priests?
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NOTE:

Op IR

With parental permission, yes. Without parental knowledge
or consent, absolutely not. 1n addition, it has been

customary that other adult chapercnes are present.

IN FAIRNESS TO ALL PARTIES INVOLVED, THE ARCHDIOCESE

WILL REFRAIN FROM COMMENT ON THE PRECEDING TWO QUESTIONS

UNTIL AFTER THE TRIAL IS OVER.

Do parishes ask parents to sign consent forms before
children travel with priests?
The Archdiocese does not formally reguire this, but it

is a prudent and common practice.

Are there codes of conduct for priests while in the
company of children?

Priests and others involved in pastoral ministry are
expected to uphold the highest standards in carrying

out that ministry to youth, including prudence and the
the fulfillment of religious commitments. It would be
near impossible to develop written policies for every
conceivable situation. When responsible for the care and
supervision of children away from home, the priest is

expected to behave in the manner of a good parent.

Was Father Maday governed by any specific codes of conduct
because of his special role as the Archdiocese's liaison

with the Boy Scouts of America? When was he the liaison

F
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to the Boy Scouts?

0/94 Fr

(refer to above answer)

If Father Maday is found guilty, will he be removed from
the priesthood?
The Archdiocese will review the matter at the conclusion

of the proceeding.

If he is convicted, will he be the first priest of the
Archdiocese convicted of sexual abuse?

No. A priest was convicted of sexual abuse in 1993
(Rev. Robert Mayer) and another in 1985 (Rev. Robert

Friese).

How long has Father Maday been a priest?

Fr. Maday was ordained in 1%64. Fr., Maday served at Our
Lady of the Ridge from June, 1983, until June, 1989. Fr.
Maday has served as associate pastor at St. Jude the
Apostle since 1989. He is 56 years old (birthdate:

March 15, 1938).
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
845 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax; (312) 642-4933

January 31, 1994

Rev. Norbert Maday

Cardinal Stritch Retreat House
Post Office Box 455

Mundelein, Illincis 60060

Dear Norb,

In the spring of 1993, the Cardinal agreed to allow a
board of three pastors of the Archdiocese to review the
salary situations of men who have been removed from ministry
because of alleged misconduct. ©On July 1, all the men whose
cases had been reviewed were informed of the new parameters
for salary compensation.

At that time, all those who were not working in ministry
of some sort or other, were cut khack, especially in their
transportation allowance and in the fact that their seniority
increment was frozen as of July 1, 1993. For men who had not
yet gone through the second stage review with the
Professional Fitness Review Board, their situation was to
have been reviewed around the beginning of 1994.

This letter is just to advise you that that review will
be taking place within the next couple of weeks.

Norb, since your case is still being tried in the public
forum and has not yet been exanmined by the Professicnal
Fitness Review Board, and since the six month time limit has
lapsed, your situation is up for review.

As soon as the meeting with the pastors is held, we will
get back to you with the information on your salary
compensation from this point on.

Fraternally yours, f

Rev. Patrick C'Malley
Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CRICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: {312} 642-4033

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 11716793

Re: Norman Maday

Norb Maday called today to let me know that he is signing up
for a beginning computer course at Triton as well as a
beginning Spanish course. He asked if it would be all right
and I told him it would. I told him we would help him with

the costs. He will be in touch with Steve Sidlowski's office
on this matter as weall.

He asked if he might be able to go for three days to Michigan

with Fr. Ciemiega and I told him he could. He will contact
Bernadette Connolly and make all the necessary arrangements.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, {LLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: {312) 6424933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 10/26/93

Re: Horbert Maday

I met with Fr. Maday on Frida oct, 22, at 1:45. My reason
that meeting was to
a
possibility of some kKind of non-parochial, limited work. r.
m iiii ii iat Mr. Steven Kolmiel Norb's 1awier,

When I approached Norb ossibility, he told me that
was mistaken and that

I contacted Kolmie during the meeting and
reassured me that Norb ect in his inter
thean encouraged Norb to

not particularly open te that saying
situation well.

I am not so certain since he has more
than his share of physical ailments, some of which may be due
to the stress. HNorb says that he is in a support group of
priests and has friends with whom he talks. I pointed cut to
im that it is good to have friends and

I then spoke to Norb about the peossibility of getting typing
classes. He will look into classes at Triten College. I
tried to explain that, by increasing his skills at typing,
he may be able to increase his potential for getting some
kind of work within the Archdiocese. Norb said he weould
follow up on that. .

He is also having trouble with his back at this time. The
lower back muscles do not seem as developed in Norb as they
are in most people. This causes him a good deal of
discomfort at times.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Ofl: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 842-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 7/23/93

Re: Norb Maday

I sioke to Norb today about his _

In the meantime we gave permission to go down with his mother
to visit his priest friend in Peoria. He is to work out the
details with Fr. Wayne Wurst.

Norb asked if his dental insurance would continue to be taken
out of his pay. I told him I was not aware of the dental
insurance deduction every month in his case. I suggested he
call Rita Mongan and have her find out what she needs to do
to deduct that money and to have that paid every month.
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April 6,1993

INDIVIDUAL SPECIFIC PROTOCOL
FOR REVEREND NORBERT WMADAY

I have revieved,undreatood and agree' to all requirements of
this protocoli: .

1. Unaccompanied out-of-house activities include the follo-
ving:

Mercy Hespital - meals - every day

Archdioceae of Chicago Office - when needed

Visite with the attorney - when necessary

Vielts with mother - no regular schedule,overnight stay

at her house - Bun/Mon 24hours,once & week

Vieits with to vhom Rev.N.M. is a legal guardian
vuiia with the Spirituval Director g
Visits with family,clagsmates and friends,going to restau-
ranta,theatres movies,llbraries,pet stores,shopping,atc,.
every day

2. Attendance at all activities and the specific namas,ad-
dresees,time,telephone numbers ragarding resident's whe-
roabouts muat be entered on the individuml's itinerary.
1f fer pome reascni(s} change(s) in individual‘'s schedule
has boen made,resident is obliged to call in and update
& staff momber s poon ugfggaalhla‘

3. Repident is accountable for his own time and is required
to support hie asttendance at social events with physical
proof /i.e.,movie ticket,receipt from restaurant,etc.,/.
Resident is required to call Iin the residence staff mem-
bey every four hours unless decided otherwise by the Exe-
cutive Director and/or the Proressional Fitness Review
Board Administrator designate.The telephone humber from
vhere the cell has been made may be verified by a staff
nember.Unlisted,unpublished and mobile telephone numbers
will not suffice.Unsuccessful attemps to reach resident

vhen out-of-house will be followed by writing a mem -
dum.Such a _gemorandum will be kept on file at ﬂ
F.In casa of repeated violations coples of ori-
ginal memoranda will be forwarded to the 0ffice of Profes-
sional Fitneas Revievw Board Administrater.

4, In order to leave boundaries of Chicago metropolitan area
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fesident must receive permission from the Professaional
Fitness Reviev Board Administrator or designate.

S, Prior approval for public celebration of masees and other
religious services such ap weddinge,baptisms,funerals,
et¢., must be received from the Vicar for Priests or de-
signate.

6. Any contraband paterials such alcohol and pornography
will be confiscated and can be done by any staff mamber.
VCR is permitted nt resident's apartment.

7. Vieitation can only occur only at resident's apaftment.
A1l visitvors must sign in end out at the Community Roon.

8, No one under the age of eighteen iB permitted to be at
the residence unlese prior approval has been received
£rom the Profesesional Fitness Review Board Administrator
and/or designate,Meetings with minors,in and out of the
reaidence,can take place only in the presence of an ap-
proved companion.

9. Any deviation end/or non-compliance with requirements of
this protocol will be addressed by Bxecutive Director
and/or designate and may be grounds for modification of
curren existing arrsngements regarding resident's stay

at Such a modification will be col-
lectively determined by the Profeasional Fitness Raviaw

Doard Administrator and/or designate with conjunction
with the Executive Director and
in case of emergency,any staff member can modify this

protocol until an administrative decision can be made by
Bxecutive Diractor and/or designate.

10.In order to change this protocol prior approval must be
obtained from the Profeasional Fitness Review Board Admi-
nistrator and/or depignate.

11.This ia a working document which can be changed.,altered
or suwpersedBd WHRER there 315 an indicated naed to do so.

12.A copy of this protocol will be sent to the Ofifice of
Professional Fitnesse Review Board Administrator.

Signed:
Printed Name:

Executive UDirector:

PDate:
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ARCHDIOCESE (OF CHICAGO

Office of the Chanceller Post Office Box 1979

Chitngo, Ulincts 06590

32 715180
Fax 212) 751-5381
November 25, 1982

Reverend Noerbert J. HMaday
P.0. Box 16702
Chicapgo, Illinols 60616-0703

Dear Father Maday:

At the direction of Cardinal Bernardin, I am writing in response to your
request to review the restriction forbidding you to wear the Roman collsar or any
other form of clexrical garb while you are on an administrative leave of absence.

The Cardinal has reviewed your request with his advisors. Accordingly, asg
explained to you by Father Patrick G'Malley, Vicar for Priests, you are hereby
dispensed from paragraph {5 of the Precept Imposing Restrictions, dated July 1,
1992, during such times as you are required to appear publicly in connection with
your pending prosecution.

With every best wish, I remain
Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki
Chancellor

Given at the Chancery
ﬁé«f Slew, SID
ice-Chafcellor

bc:J4;we:end Patrick J. O'Malley, Vicar for Priests
Mr. John O'Malley, Office of Legal Counsel "
Mr. James Serritella, Legal Counsel
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINQIS 60811

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O0'Malley
Date: 1ll/9/92

Re: Norb Maday

Fr. Thomas Cabala, Associate at St. Jude in South Holland
called this morning to tell m he had met with a -
I hac a son,ﬂ who has reacted ver
strongly to the letter that Norb Maday sent around.
ihas been in touch with Ralph Bonaccorsi

- . is apparently also concerned for his younger

brother,H The report in the Sun Times in September
about Maday indicated that he had been accused of threatening
the brother of a young man if anything was said by the young
man himself. Apparently has some similar fears growing
up inside him.

I spoke to Ralph Bonaccorsi later in the morning and
explained the gituation. Ralph felt that there might be some
truth te it. He believed that in one call he made he may not
have heard her concerns deeply enough. Ralph suggested that
the way we handle this would be as follows:

AOC 001003



ARCHDIQCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4033

He would call Fr. Tom Cabala to get the story from him
and he would call and explain Fr. Cabala's great
concern for her an ow he (Ralph) maybe missed the ball in
regards to hearing all was expressing. Ralph
thinks that would be the best way to handle it at this time.
I concur and he will keep me informed.

AQOC 001004



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
45 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 80511

Of: (312) 842-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4533

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 11/7/92

Re: Norbert Maday

I spoke with Ernie Ciemiega in an interview today concerning
his relationship with Norb Maday. Ernie has been a friend to
Norb even before the most recent crisis. He agreed to
monitor Norb in situations where they would be out together.
Wa felt that Ernie would be a good monitor for him since he
is an age appropriate person and is willing and able to call
Norb if such be necessary.

Norb is feeling the strain right now of the coming trial. He
has not gone to see any psychologist although Ernie and we
have encouraged him to do so. We will continue teo try to
support Norb during these tough times.

Ernie brought up the guestion of whether we should have

somecne at the trial to support Norb. We need to think about
that. He will probably go to help support Norb.
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October 24, 1992

Dear Friends:

Life is or can be so loving, joyful, peaceful; or it can suddenly become
violent, tragic, hurtful. For over 27 years I have served people, young and old
in many capacities. For many of you I have been honored to provide the
Sacraments of the Church. For some I witnessed your marriages, for others
baptized your infants, and still for others, I was present at the death and burial
of a loved one. As Chaplain, coach, friend, I have wimessed many miracles in

my life as your priest of God. Now, I come to you as one in need. Without
you I won't make it.

As you probably know from TV, Newspapers, and other people, I'm on
trial in Oshkosh, Wisconsin, on December 7, until "?". During these days of
crises, I'm asking your help in a special way. For some, taking the time and
being present in the courtroom will be the answer; for others, financial
support might be your way. In any event, I need all of you to pray and offer
moral support.

We have made arrangements for your stay in Oshkosh if you desire to
come for the trial. The Jesuit Fathers have graciously opened their Retreat
House on beautiful Lake Winnebago The cost will be nominal. If you cannot
afford to make the trip, we will provide funds for you. It is imperative that a
show of support be evident on my behalf during this trial. If your schedule
permits, please call Fr, Emie at St. Isidore Parish, 708-388-0807, to let your
intentions be known.

Let me assure you, I intend to overcome these false accusations and
retumn to an active Ministry as the Cardinal deems appropniate. I am very
grateful for your support in the past. I pray that it continues until we resolve
this problem.Since the beginning of this crisis, I have remembered all of you
in my daily Masses and will continue to do so. Please remember me in your
prayers. With God's help, all will tum out well.

With Sincere Appreciation, I remain,

YOUR PRIEST IN CHRIST,

Reov. Norbort o . Madiayy
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Qctober 20,1992

Dear Friends:

1 believe in the power of prayer. God challenges us in many ways so as to
form us into a compassionate people. Since March, 1 have grown in the appreciation of
God's mysterious ways. Although 1 can't understand why such false allegations were
made against me, ] trust all will go well. Already. half the charges against me have
been dismissed by the court. However, now we must go lo trial for the remaining
charges on December 7, 1992,

My Faith in God has sustained me throughout these difficult times, especially
when the Media reveled in sensalionalism and did not portray the honest truth. My
Faith in the Christian people whom 1 have served also encouraged me especially when |
received letters and prayers of support for my molher and myself.

Each time | visit the lawyers office or make a trip to Oshkosh, Wisc. for a
pre~trial hearing, my mind and heart asks ."Lord, How Long?" My hope is FREE IN '93.
Let us pray for Peace and Justice in all our lives. Thanks for reading this letter. May
Joy, Peace. and Love never disappear from our lives. As the Bible says.” In times of
adversity, remember prosperily and in times of prosperily. remember adversity.” All ]
ask is Lhal you remember me especially now in time of adversity.

Gratefully in Chrisl,
. o Noxd

Tl feller was given lo us by Falher along wilh lhe sssuramee of darly prayers.
Hay we see fim liroysh Uiese lryie Lmes.

Friends of 1. Narderd Hadsy

ch.
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Reservalion Sheet

| would like to support Fr, Norbert Maday in this way:

» 1 _Be in Oshkosh,Wise.for the trial
on Dec— to Dec.

o _—_ ¥ill Drive

o __ Need a Ride

» 2.._Make a donation.

» J_ Offer prayers and good works for all involved

Name

Telephone

The enclosed letter and reservation sheet have been submilted to you by

THE FRIENDS OF FR. MADAY

AOC 001008



agust 2,1992

INDIVIDUAL SPRCIFIC PROTOCOL

— FOR REYEREND NORBERT MADAY

have reviewed,understood and agree to all requirements of this protocol:

} Unaccompanied out-of-house activities include the following:
Visit with the attorney - when necessary
visits with | to vhom Rev.N.M. is a the legal guardian
Visits with mother - no regular schedule,overnight stay at her
house - Sun/Mon 24 hours,once a week
Visits with the Spiritual Director
+visits to health clubs,golf courses,Indiana Dunes Parks-
as long as accompanied by Rev.E.Ciemiega
Visits with family,classmates and friends,going to restaurants,
movies,theatres,etc.-every day

} Attendance at all activities and specific names,addresses,time and
telephone numbers regarding resident's whereabouts must be entered
on the individual itinerary.If for some reason(s) the itemized re-
guirements cannot be met,resident is obliged to call in and update
the residence staff member on duty about his whereabouts.

)y It is resident's responsibility to make an effort to be reachable
at any given time.Resident is accountable for his own time and is
reguired to support his attendance at social events with physical

~ proof(s)i.e.,movie ticket,receipt from restaurant,etc.If such proof(s)
cannot be provided,resident is obliged to call in the residence
staff member fronm the place of destination.The telephone number from
where the call has been made may e verlified by a staff member.Resi-

dent is reguired to call in every three hours unless othera arrange-
ments have been made and approved by Executive Director or designate.
Unlisted,unpubklished telephone numbers will not suffice unless pre-~
viously approved by Executive Director.Using mobkile telephones is -
not permitted.Repeated,unsuccessful attemps to reach resident at gi-~
ven npumber will be followed by writng a memorandum.Such a memorandum
will be kept on file at hIn case of repeated
violations copies of original memoranda will be forwarded to the
Archdiocese Vicar for Priests.

] Cannot leave boundaries of Archdiocese/Lake County,Cook County/
without permission obtained from The Vicar.

} Visitation by previously approved visitors can occur only at room
402.A11 visitors must sign in and out at the Community Room - 104.
No one under the age of eighteen is permitted to be at the residen-~
ce unless prior approval has been received fromthe residence Execu-
tive Director,the Archdiocese Vicar for Priests or designate.Meetings
with minors,in and out of the residence can take place only in the
presence of an approved companion.
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6). Any contraband materials i.e.,alcohol,pornography,can be configcated.

7) Any deviation and/or non-compliance with requirements of this protocol

—~ will be addressed by Executive Director and/or designate and may be
grounds for modification of currently existing arragements regarding
resident's stay at JJl.Such a modification will be collectively deter-
mined by the Vicar for Priesta and/or designate in conjunction with
Executive Director.ln case of emerdgency any staff member can modify
this protocol until an administrative decision can be made by Execu-
tive Director and/or designate.

8) In order to change this protocol prior approval must be received from
the Vicar in conjunction with Executive Director.

This is a working document which can bhe changed,altered or superseded
where there is an indicated need to do so.

A copy of this protocol wiil be kept on file at the Archdiocese Vicar
for Priests' Office.

This protocol and the signing of it by the person named below is not
and cannot be construed as a perception of guilt or as an admission
of guilt on the part of the signee.

Signed: -~
Printed name: BRT WADAY
Date: J'/_’ By

Executive Director: I:@-:ej._
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ARCHDICCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
6§45 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, iLLINOQIS GD&11

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: {312) 642-4933

July 31, 1992

Rev. Ernest Ciemiega

8t. Isidore the Farmer Parish
1811 West Burr Oak Avenue
Blue Island, Illincis 60406

Dear Ernie,

I just want to thank you again for being present to Norb
Maday as he goes through this difficult time. You have been
a big support for him. I would ask you to continue to urge
him to get some kind of counseling at this time. It could be
totally apart from this case that he is going through at this
time. The main thing is that he is able to deal with some of
those feelings that I'm sure are welling up inside him. We
will pick up the tab on the counselling.

I would alseo ask you and Norb to be pretty cautious when
you go out in public these days. Don't go to places where
there will he children roaming arcund, since Norh's face has
become easy to recognize. If people were to see him in a
place where there are a lot of children, there might be some
repercussions - I'm not sure what they would be, but we need
to be as cautious as possible.

Again, thanks very much for your help and I hope things
are golng well with you. I'm sorry about that Lemont
appolntment that didn't come your way.

Fraternally yours,

Rev, Patrick O'Malley
Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

VICAR FOR PRIESTS
800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 31t
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610

Off: (312} 642-1837 10: File
FROM: Rev. Andrew McDonagh
DATE: July 16, 1990

RE: Rev. Norbert Maday '64 - St. Jude the Apostle
708-333-3550

i R astor, called this morning to report that a [ NNEEE
wcaﬂed the secretary at St. Jude this morning to say his
child was molested by Fr. Norbert Maday two years ago and he, d, just
found out this morning. —ywas very angry and said he was going to
call South Holland Police.

2. Fr. Jdack called the Vicar's office who referred the case to me. Fr. Jack
said that Fr. Norbert had 15 boys and girls out at SchaefferLake for an outing.
There were 4 parents along.

3. Fr. Jack said he and Fr. John Michael Murphy, the other associate, have
often been somewhat suspicious of Fr. Maday's behavior with boys. Fr. Norb
always is joking around with the kids. He often has kids in his room --

mostly boys.

4. Fr. Norbert has been there about 1% years. Fr. Murphy has been there 3%
years.

5. 1T suggested Fr. Jack return the call. He did and a girl answered saying
there was no one there by that name.

6. I called Mr. Serritella. He is to return my call.

7. 1 told Fr. Jack we would support him and to keep in touch.
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Oflice of the Archbishop Posi Office Box 1979

Chicaga, Iinois 60690

(312 7518230
Fan (312) 137-6379

July 8, 1992

CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Bishop Baunks,

As 1 belleve you are gware, a prlest of the Archdiocese of
Chicago, Father Norbert Maday, has been charged ia Winnebago County,
Wisconsin, with violations of criminal laws relating to alleged
incidents of sexual misconduct with minors. While defending himself
against these charges, Father Maday has been placed on an
adninistrative leave of absence and has been restricted from the
execcise of priestly ministry (see enclosed).

In order to facilitate and assure his appearasce in court,
arrangements have been made for him to stay at the Jesuit Retreat
House in Oshkosh, Wisconsin., My Vicar for Priests, Father Patcick
O'Malley, has discussed these arrangements with your Chaecellor,
Sister Ann Rehrawerc, O.5.F. She advised that this would be an
appropriate place for Fatlier Maday to stay during his legal
proceedings.

Due to the great media iInterast in this story, I would
imagine that your Communications Department may be recelving many
ingquiries about this wmatter. If 1t would be helpful, I would be
giad to have our Department of Public Information share our news
releases or any other materfals which may be helpful for you. If
there 1s anything else I can do, please do not hesitate to ask.

Mest of all, please pray for a just aud falr outcome iun the
matter., :

With cordial good wishes, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICACO

Qllice of {hie Archbislwg

)

S

Bl
i

Post DMlice Jox 979
Chitcago, llinols G0N

(3i2) 751-R2 0
CONFLDENTIAL Taa (112} 337.6379

July 1, 1992
Dear Father Maday:

In Light of your arrest lor charpges that have been brought against you by
the public authorities in Wisconsin, I regret that it is necessary for me to
notify you of certain canonical lmplications undsr these clrcusstances,

As provided in canon 1720, it will be necessary to initiate a canonical
process for possible sexual wisconduct with a miner (cancen 1393, §#2)} and/oz
violation of clerical chastlty (canon 277}. However, 5o as not to interfere with
the eriminal prosecution 1n Wisconsin, this process will be held in abeyance
until the case in Wlsconsln is concluded, If it should become necessary to
proceed with the formal canonical process, you will be glven ample oppertunicy
to defend yourself, with representation by canonical counsel., Every care
possible will be taken on the part of the Axchdlocese to protect your good name

durfing this time.

In the weantiwe, while you are on adwinistrative leave of absence, it is
necessary for mwe to place certaln restricticns on you as indicated in the
enclosed document,

Norb, I truly regret the severity of these restrictions. Nevertheless, I
believe that they are necessary for your own good and the good of the church.

Flease be assured ol my continued daily prayexs [or you.

With every best wish, I remain
Sincerely yours in Christ,
/ .
Archbishop of Chicago

Given at tha Ghancery
- g ™ A~
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ARCHDIOCESE p[: CHICACO
"g!ﬁﬁ

by

I"usl Dilice Nox 197y
Cliigago, Hnwis (UG

Ollice of (e Archlishop

(2275020
Fax (U1} 337-637%

FRECEFLT DIREGTED TQ REVEREND NQRUERT J, MADAY IMPOSING RESTRICTIONS

Hlaving heard the Promoter of Juatice and having cited the accused, in order
to preclude scaudals, to protect the freedom of witnesses and to safeguard tha
course of justice, the following restrictions are hereby placed on you, in aceord
with cauons 49, 131%, 1722, 392, and 223:

1, You are hereby forbidden to exercise any sacred nministry,
accleslastical oFfflca or function.

2. You are prohiibiced f{rom publlc celebration of the Eucharist.
3. You are restricted from any public preaching (canon 7064},

fi. You are forbidden to Lear coufesslons except in dapger of death of the
penltent (canong 974 and 976).

S. You are not to wear the Roman collar or amy ether form of clerical
garb. ’

6. You are to refrain Lrow public cowment in the media.

7. You are required to continue to [ollow the protocol signed by yourself
on April 15, 1992, which shall include residence at the Jesuit Relreat House in
Oshkosh, Wisconsin, or any other residence in the State of Wisconsin as indicated
by the Vicar for Priests during the course of legal proceedings against you ia

that State.

You ara bound to observe these restrictions as a watter ¢f obedlience (canon
273). You are warned that violation of thasa restrictiens may result in the
imposition of appropriate penalties {canon 1347). Thesa restrictions will rewain
in effect until the conclusion oL the canonical process.

pated this lst day ef July, 1992

JMWT{% (:%Liﬁe ;Ekhnﬂﬁlfbdﬁbbm,

) . Archbishop of Chicage
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
845 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 80611

ON: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 6424933

Mem¢ to File (POM)
Re: Norbert Maday
7/7/92

Norkert Maday went up to Oshgosh, Winnebago County, Wisc. on
Monday evening, July 6. He stayed at the Retreat Center
overnlght. He was represented in court the next day by his
lawyer and a woman lawyexr from the Wisconsin area.

John O'Malley and Fr. Andrew McbDonagh from our office were
there to vouch for Norb's appearance. A bond of $15,000 was
set. Norb was treated very harshly by the authorities there.
He was taken from the car 1n which he had come voluntarily.
He was handcuffed and made to change into prison clothes for
his appearance in court. The Wisconsin lawyer duly noted the
excessive hostility and force that was used on this man wheo
had come forward voluntarily.

The hearing went as well as could be expected. Both ('Malley
and McDonagh were accosted by at least five TV outfits.
Everywhere they went they were followed. Even after he made
a phone call Andy had reporters waiting outside the phone
booth when he left. It was noted that CBS bugged McbDonagh's
call to the Cardinal. {On 7/10, the Cardinal wrote a stiff
letter of protest to CBS. O0'Malley also wrote to the judge of
the court in Wisconsin protesting the way things were
handled.)

Andy and John returned about 1:00 PM in the afternoon and
Norb will be returning to Vianney North today. Later in the
evening, Norb appeared on TV and gave a series of comments
while giving an interview to a channel § reporter. He is
obviously not cobserving the restrictions placed upon him by
the Cardinal. This will be dealt with at the next meeting of
the Adv. Rd.



STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO . In CIRCUIT COURT

Winnebago County, Wiscaonsir

STATE OF WISCOMNSIN

-yga-

NOREERT J. MADAY, D.O.B. 03-16-18

407 E, 25th Street, Chicago, 1L o Archdlocese Corpoate Headquarters
162 E. Superior Street

Chicago, IL
THE STATE OF WISCONSIN TQ ANY [AW ENFORCEMENT OFFTICER:

A Complaint, copy of which {s attached, having been

filed wich me accusing, the defendanc, of commitcing the crige
Two Counts of Second Degree Sexual Assault, Two Counts of Entiting a Chuld for
of 1Immoral Purposes, and One Count of Intimidation of a Victim

conctrary Lo $&c.940.225(2)f(e), 944.12, and , Stacs., and I having
940.45(3)

found chat probable cause exiggs that the crime was cormitced

by the defendant.

Tou are, cherefore, commanded to arrestc cthe defendanc
and bring  him before me, or, LF I am not availgble, before

some ocher judge of this councy.

Daced  JUe (- 19 92

JUDGE BRUCE K. oY

Circuit Court, Branch VI

Winnebago County, Wisconsin
* FELONY WARRANT - WISCONSIN AUTHORITIES WILL EXTRADITE
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Application for Requisition

STATE OF WISCONSIN
84,
County of WINNEBAGO . S

To His Excellency . TOMMY THOMPSON » Governor of the State of Wisconsin:

1, ... VYince Biskupic Deputy ., District Attorney in and for . Winnebago

County, do hereby make application for the requimtion and return to the State of Wisconain of

LNCORBERT J. MADRY o v« Who tands charged in the .. Lolreuit ... Court

of .. Winnebago County . . with the crime.5. of TWe Counts of Seccnd Degree

Sexual Assault, Two Counts of Enticing a Child for Immoral Purposes, and One Count of

Intimidation of a Victim =~ o ..

which {83 (are) alleged to have been committed in the __City. ... of ... . Qshkash .. |, County
or about May through
of . Winnebago .. . on shaxocopooooaost . August e e e ... 1988

as more fully appears from the duly venfied complaint made and filed in the said

Circmt Court, g certified copy of which is annexed to these papers and made 3 part hereof,

| BEREBY CERTIFY:
A That the {full name of the person for whom the requisition is asked is NORBERT ‘J W“DAY .
who will be hereinafter referred to a3 the defendant.

B. That said defendant (has fled from the juriadiction of the State of Wisconsin, and 19 now a
(1f not a fugitive ehminate thig.}*

fugitive from justice), is out of the junsdiction of the State of Wisconsin and, as I am
informed, and believe, i3 now located in s Cltxqfcplcago. v e e . the

County of €% ... .Stateof .. 11Linois

and that in my opinion the ends of public justice require and 1 am content that the defen-
dant -hould be brought to the State of Wisconmin for trial, at public expense, and that
such expense shall be a charge upon the county in which the offense was committed, to wit:

the county of ... W’:Eeb'?‘i" o

«NOTEZ: See secs, 52.10(5) and
976,03(5),(6), Scats.
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CRIMINAL COMPLAINT WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

EemoomEmES == T Emsn e M —=So=mToESan—tooanonss

DETECTIVE GERALD FORSETH, being first duly sworn on cath, complains
as follows: Your affiant states that he is a Detective with the
Oshkosh Police Department and in that capacity has knowledqge of the
following:

Your affiant is informed from the reports of the oOshkosh Police
Department and the Illinols State Police Department Xept in the normal
and ordinary course of business in which your affiant beglieves to be
truthful and reliable and have proven s¢ oh numercus occcasions in the
past that on or about May 20, 1992, your affiant met with S.W.,
male/white, d.o.b. 12-2-71, to discuss a report of sexual abuse
comnitted against him while he was a juvenile during the summer of 1586,
Specifically, your affiant spoke to S.¥. regarding a report that he was
the victim of improper sexual contact perpetrated against him by NORBERT
J. MADARY, D.0.B. 03-16-38, tasking place at the "The Place 2B" located at
1965 Oshkosh Avenue in the City of Oshkosh, Winnebage County, Wisconsin.

5.W. reperted to your affiant that Norbert J. Maday previously was
a priest at his parish, our Lady of the Rédge, in Chicago Ridge,
Illinais. 8.4, reported that he first met Maday 1n approximately
December of 1985 at a bangquet and that he and some of his male juvenile
friends became close friends with Maday, He stated that Maday would
often take him and other nale 4juveniles on outings and also would
frequently ipvite him and other male juveniles over to the parish
Tectory to have pizza and. watch video tapes. S.W. reported that after
he finished the eighth grade, in approximately the beginning cf June of

1986, Maday invited him and several other male juvepiles to go on a trip
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to Oshkosh, Wisconsin, to a place called "The Place 2BY,

5.W, recalled that Maday had told the boys they were going to see
ancther priest at The Place 2B in Oshkosh. He told the hoys how
wonderful it was in Oshkosh, that there were free video games and free
roller skating. S5.W. indicated that Maday painted a picture of meals,
ice cream and Jjust a wonderful time by coming. to Oshkash. He also
stated that Maday stated that they would be allowed to golf, swim and go
on cance trips. BS.W. reported that he and several other male juveniles
agreed to go on the five-day trip and that ne spent the majority of the
trip paired up with another male juvenile friend of his, s.K.. 5.W.
stated that "The Place 2B" was an old motel with a building
approximately 300 feet from the meotel which had a video arcade and a
roller rink. He indicated that there was also rooms similar te hotel
rooms whera the boys could sleép and rest on the five-day trip.

S.W. reports that during the trip, Maday often would instruct the
male juveniles to participate in wrestling matches in their rooms. &.W.
reports that the wrestling matches also involved Maday and all the
participants would wear no c¢lothing except their underpants. S.H.
recalled that on the trip, his friend, S.K., told Maday that he wished
to wear his sweatpants and sweatshirt in his room and that Maday turned
to S.K. and said, "Be a man, sleep in your underwear." S.W. stated that
during these wrestling matches, Maday would place his hand on $.W.'s leg
and then move his hand up Inside of 5.W.'s underwear. He stated that

Maday would then caress the testicle, scrotum and penis areas. S.W,
indicated that when Maday touched him in his genital area, $.W. jumped
off of the floor and went over by his friend. He stated that because he

was embarrassed, he didn't say anything, 5.W. also stated that he saw
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Maday gralk the buttocks of other boys while wrestling at The Place 2B.
S.W. reports that on that same five-day trip at The Place 2B, there
was an incident when he was watching TV in his underwear and Maday came
up to him and started giving him a back rub. §.W. stated that Maday was
rubbing 5.W.'s back when there was a movie on TV. 5.W. stated that the
movie was a late-night TV movle and a certain portion depicted a man and
woman getting romantic. S.W. stated as the movie bhacame more and more

heated so did Maday and Maday placed his hands down the inside of S.W.'s

underwear and started to put his hand down around 5.W,'s buttocks and

int® the scrotum area. S.W., stated that because Maday had long
fingernails, he could feel Maday's fingernails approaching the area of
his testicles and he jumped up. S.W, also reparted that while alsa
watching a mavie at The Place 2B, Maday began touching him and alsa
Xissed him on the back of his neck. He stated that when that took
place, he turned around and asked Maday what was going an and that Maday
just got a strange lock on his face.

5.4, indicated to your affiant that the incidents during the
summer of 1986 were not thé first incidents wherg Maday committed sexual
acts towards him. He stated that during the spring of eighth grade,
approximately April or May of 1986 he was at the rectory at Cur Lady of
the Ridge Parish and Maday sexually assaulted him. S.W. explained that
he was at the rectory for an overnight stay with Maday and Maday began
giving him a back rub. S.W. stated that Maday gave him a back rub as
5.W. was laying on his chest. He stated that Maday began to reach his
hands under S.W. and began rubbing him on the chest and moved his hands

dewn past his stomach. S.W. stated that Maday eventually put his hands

inside of S.W.'s underwear and began to fondle S.W.'s penis. 5.9,
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stated that at that point he jumped up and asked Maday what was going on
and told Maday to stop. S.W. reported that in response, Maday stated,
"This is simply my way of showing you affection."

Your affiant and Special Agent Mary. . Woolery of the Illinois State
Police, Division aof Criminal Investigation, reported they interviewed
R.S., male/white, D.0.B. 06-23-73, regarding a report of gexual abuse
against R.S. taking place during the summer ¢f 1986 in OshXosh,
Winnebage County, Wisconsin.

R.5. reported that he was an alter boy at our Lady of the Ridge
Parish located in Chicago Ridge, Illincis, during the %th, 6th and 7th
grades, R.S. explained that a Priest at that parish, NORBERT J. MADAY,
D.0.B. 03-16-38, used to take R.S. and other alter boys on various
autings to play miniature golf and to go to an ice cream shop. R.S.
indicated that during his years as an alter boy, he went on several
outings with Maday. R.S, further stated that on one day during the late
spring or early summer of 1986, appfoximately May, June or July of 1986,
Maday invited him to go to a place in Oshkosh, Wisconsin, called "The
Place 2B". R.S. statad that he and scme other male juveniles went to
oshkosh, Wilsconsin, and when they arrived at The Plage 2B, they went
inte an arcade rcoom with a pool table. R.S. ingicated that The Place 2B
also had rcoms gimilar ta motel rooms and alse had a swimming pocl. He
explained that when the boys initially arrived at The Place 2B they
played arcade games for free with tokens given to them by Norbert Maday.

R.S. stated that while they were at The Place 1B they were given
access ty some of the rooms in order to take a rest. R.S. stated that
he went to ope of the rooms to rest while some of the other boys went to

a store down the road, He stated <that while he was in room, at

AOC 001022



approximately 3:00 o'clock in the afterncon, he began to lie down on a
bed and read A magazine. He stated that while he was lying on the bed,
Norkert Maday was taking a shower in the bathroem in the same bedroom.
R.5. stated that he began reading something as he laid on the bed and
that there were two twin beds in the bedreoom. He indicated that Maday
eventually came out of the bathroom after taking a shower and that he
was wearing shorts and a shirt. R.S. stated that Maday then sat on the
bed with him and began to touch and rub the inside of R.5.'s leg, R.S.
stated that Maday continued to tub him and also moved his hands up to
R.S5.'s penis area, R.5. stated that Maday then began to rub R.S5.'s
penis, R.S. stated that he told Maday that he did not think it was
right to be touching him, but Maday responded and said, "Nothing was
wrong with it." R.S. indicated that at that pelnt Maday continued to
rub R.S.'s penis. R.S. stated that the rubbing of his penis by Maday
lasted for approximately 10 minutes and that as Maday was rubbing R.S.'s
penis Maday began to masturbate himself to the point of ejaculation.
R.S5. stated that when Maday was done having sexual contact with him,
Maday pulled his own shorts back on. He reported that Maday
specifically told him that if R.S. told anybody about this incident,
Maday would kill R.5.'s brother, c.S5., who wgs also an alter boy at
Maday's parish. R.5. indicated teo police officers that he did not
report this incident for several years because he was afraid about what
Maday would do to his brother, C.S.

Your affiant reports that the records of the Illinois State Police
indicate that Maday has been a resident of Illinecis during the last six

years and has worked at several parishes in Illinols during that time

period.
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All the above offense of the charged crimes took place in oshkosh,

Winnebage County, Wisconsin.

That based upon the foregoing information, this complainant
believes and has good reason to believe that the said NORBERT J.
MADAY on or about June, July and Auqust of 1986, at the City of

Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

did then and there unlawfully, intentionally and feloniously have sexual
contact with a person who is over the age of 12 years and under the age
of 16 years, to-wit: S.W., males/white, D.0O.B. 12-2~71. Contrary to
the statute in such case made and provided and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Wisconsin, Sec. 940.225(2)(e}, Wis. Stats.

PENALTY PROVIDED: Section 940.225(2)(e), Wis. Stats. Class C Felony.
Conviction may result in a fine not to eXceed $10,000 or imprisonment
not to exceed 10 years or both.

Oon or about June, July and August, 1986, at the City of Oshkosh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY, D.0O.B, 3-16-38, did then
and there unlawfully, intentionally and feloniously, persuade or entice
a child under 18 years of age, S.W., male/white, D.0.B. 12-02-7%1, into
any vehicle, building, room or secluded place, with the intent toc commit
the crime of sexual assault. Contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided and against the peace and dignity <¢f the sState of
Wisconsin, Sec. 940.225(2}(e), Wis. Stats.

PENALTY PROVIDED: Section 944.12, Wis. Stats. <Class C Felony.
Conviction may rasult in a fine not to exceed $10,000 or jmprisonment
not to exceed 10 years or both.

on or about May, June, or July of 1986, af the City of oOshkosh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY,” D.0.B. 3-16-38,did then
and there unlawfully, intentionally and feloniocusly have sexual centact
with a person who is gver the age of 12 years and under the age of 16
years, to-wit: R.S5., male/white, D.O.B. 06-23-73. Contrary to the
statute in such casa made and provided and agains:t the peace and dignity
of the State of Wisconsin, Sec. 940.225(2)(e), Wis. Stats.

' : i . Wi Stats, lags C Felony.
Conviction may result in a fine not to exceed $10,000 or imprisonment
not to exceed 10 years or both,

on or about HMay, June, or July of 1986, at the City of Oshkosh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY, D.0.B. 3-16-38, did then
and there unlawfully, intentionally and feloniously, persuade or entice
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‘a child under 18 Years of agz, R.S., male/white, D.0.B. 06-23-73, into
any vehicle, building, room or secluded place, with the intent ta commit
the crime of sexual assault. Contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Wisconsin, Sec. 944,12, Wis. Stats.

PEN. D: Sec . Wis, Stats, Class
Convictlon may result in a fine not to exceed $10,000 or lmprlsonment
not to exceed 10 yvears or bhoth.

AND FURTHER, COUNT §#5

On or about May, Juhe or July of 1986, at the City of Oshkosh, Winhebago
County, Wisconsin, NORBERT J. MADAY, D.O0.B. 3-16-28, did then and there
knowingly and maliciously prevent or dissuade, or attempt to so prevent
or dissuyade, R.S., male/white, D.0.B. 06-23-73, who has been the victim
of a crime from making any report of the victimization, by an express or
implied threat of force, violence, or injury against R.S.'s sibling,
c.5., to wit: did threaten to kill the brother of R.S., if R.S.
reported the c¢rime of sexual assault perpatrated by Maday against R.S.
Contrary te the statute in such case made and provided and against the
peace and dignity of the State of Wisconsin, Sec. 940.45(3), Wis. Stats.

Y W Sta ass

PENALTY PROVIDED: Section 940.45(3), Wis. Stats. cClass D Felony.
Conviction may result in a fine not to exceed $10,000 or impriscnment
not to exceed 5 years or both.

WHEREFORE, as sajd afflant verily believes and prays that the said
NORBERT J. MADAY might be arrested and dealt with according to law.

Cemplainant

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 6th day of June, 1992,

Defendant's Date of Birth: 031-16-318

Address: 407 E. 25th Street or Chicago Archdiocese Headquarters
Chicago, IL 162 E. Superior Street
Chicago, IL

Deputy DistricV¥ Attorney
Winnebago County, Wisconsin

AFPROVED FOR FILING THIS 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 1992.
\/M‘(—R w-m ~
Deputy District At¥orney
Winnebago County, Wisconsin
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State of Dlinois 92-0294
Executive Department

GOVERNOR'S WARRANT OF ARREST

TO ALL PEACE OFFICERS OF THIS STATE, GREETINGS:

The Governor of WISCONSIN demands of me the arrest and delivery of
NORBERT J. MADAY as a fugitive from Justice and has tendeTed te me pioper
documentation certified a&s authentic and duly authenticated. The
documentation states that this fugltive, on or about Hay through August, 1986,
while present in the demanding Stata, committed Sacond Degres Sexual Assault
(two counts), Enticing a Child for Immoral Purposes (two counts) and
Intimidation of a Witness {one count), being a crime under the laws of that
State, and thereafter fled that State,

Now, Therefore, in compliance with the Constitution and the laws of the
United States and of this State, you are hereby commanded and  required to
arrest the fugitive NORBERT J, MADAY and to produce this fugltlve in open
court. The fugitive shall be afferded the protection of perscnal liberty
provided by the laws of this Stare. Unless discharged by the court, the
fuglitive shall be delivered to the custody of Sheriff Lse Burton and/or
Designee, as agent of the Governor of the demanding State, for raturn of the
fugitive to that State. .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereuntc
et my hand and caused to be affixed
the Great 5Seal of S5tate, ac the
Capitol in the Cicy of Springfiela,
Juns 12, 1992,

JIM EDGAR
GOVERNCR

By the Covernor:

GEORGE H. RYAN
SECRETARY OF STATE
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May 5,1992

S 0O P P L E N E NT
T O
INDIVIDUAL SPECIFIC PROTOCOL

FOR NORBERT MADAY

I have reviewed,understood and agree to all reguirements of The Residence
Protococl,and the following items:

1) Unaccompahied out-of-house privileges ifnclude the following:

Visit with the attorney

visit with I /tc wvhom N.M. is the legal guardian/

Visit with mother/overnight stay Sun/Mon-24 hours - once a month/

Visits with the Spiritual Director

Visits to the Riviera Health Club in Orland Park

Visits to Joe Louis Golf Course/accompanied by Rev.E.Ciemiega/-
Wednesday-12 hours

Visits to the Indiana Dunes/accompanied by Rev,E.C./

Visits with family.,classmates and friends,going to restaurants,
movies,theatres,etc.,-evexry day

Classes at Mundelein Seminary

2) The items 4/in order to leave boundaries of Archdiocese resident
must receive permission from the Vicar/,2,3,5-9 still apply to the
resident.

3) This protocol and the signing of it by the person named below is not

and cannot be constued as a perception of guilt or as an admission of
guilt on the part of the signee.

Signed: i e

NORBERT MADA

Date: Moy 57,1982

—_
Executive Director: ;ngz_ :‘ \ﬂ k d

A copy of this protocol will be kept on file at the Archdiccese Vicar
for Priests' Office.

Printed Name:
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60811

Of: (312) 642-1337 .
Fax:[(?nz)) 842-4933 TO: File (P. O'Malley)

DATE: April 22, 1992

- RE: Norbert Maday

Norb called this morning to inform me that an uncle of his
had died. He used to bring Communion to this uncle once a month
for the past months and years. He ascked permission to go to the
wake and to celebrate the funeral Mass. BHe said the uncle was
never married and so had no family. Therefore, the Mass would
probably have noc more than 30-35 people at it.

I spoke to Andy McDonagh and he felt as I did that we could
go ahead and give permission. I then got back in touch with Norb
and told him that if Jack Crosby, the pastor of St. Alexander's,
has any problem, he should give me a ring.

Jack Crosby did call te confirm the permission. He had no
problem.

AOC 001028



AprlIl 15, 1992

INDIVIDUAL SPECIFIC PROTOCOL

FOR NORBERT MADAY

I have reviewed, understood, and agree to all requirements of The
Residence Protocol, and the following items;

1) Unaccompanied out-of-house privileges 1include the
following: ) -

Visit with the attorney

visit with [/ to whor N.H. {3 the legal guardian/

Visits to the Rivera Heslth Club In Orland Park for purposes
of physical workout as long as he is accompaniad by Father Ernest
Clemiega

Visit'with mother

visits with the Spiritual Director | EGNNEEEE

Vigit wicth classmates or friends

Mentiened above activities include free time and are limited to.a
total of 16 hours per week including transportation time except as
follows:

Visits to youtr attorney

visits to [ 1o the recformsnce of your duties as
legal guardian

Two weeks from the date of signing, these limits may be
expanded in che discretion of the Vicar for Priests and hils advisors.
In addressing any questions relating to expansion, the Vicar for
Priests and his advisors wiil consider the extent of Father Maday's
cooperation with existing restrictions

2) visitation by previously approved visitors can only occur
at Room 402, all vigitors must sign in and out at the Community Room.

3) Any contrsbsend materials/i.e., alcohol, YCR's,
pornography/can be confiscated.

4) Cannot leave  without permission boundaries of
Archdlocese/Lake Couaty, Cook County/.

5) Attendance at all activities and the specific names,
addresses, time and telephone numbers regarding residents must be
entered on the individual itinerary.

6) It is resideat's responsibility to be reachable at any
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given time. Resident is accountable for his own time and is
required te support his attendance at social events with
physical proof/i.e., movie ticket, receipt from restaurant,
etc./ If such proof cannot be provided, resident is required
to call the residence staff member from the place of '
destination. The telephone number from where the call has been
made will be verified by a staff member. Unlisted, unpublished
and mobile telephone numbers will not suffice. A 72 hour
restriction to the Residence will result if resident is not
reachable after three attempts. Unsuccessful attempts to reach
resident at the given number will be followed by writing a
memorandum. Such a memorandum will be kept on file at the

. In case of repeated violations copies
of original memoranda will be forwarded to the Archdiocese
Vicar for Priests.

7} Ho copne under the age of eighteen is permitted to be at the
Residence unless prior approval has been received from the
Residence Executive Director, the Archdiocese Vicar for Priests
or designate. Meetings with minors, in and out of the
Residence, can take place only in the presence of an approved
companion.

8) Any deviation and/or non-compliance with requirements of
the Individual Specific Protccol will be addressed by the
Residence Executive Director and/or designate and be grounds
for modification of currently existing unaccompanied
out-of-house privileges. Such modification will be
collectively determined by the Vicar for Priests and/or
designate/ other referring authority in conjunctien with the
Executive Director. In case of emergency, any staff member can
modify the Individual Specific Protocol until an administrative
decision can be made by the Residence Executive Director and/or
designate.

9) In order to change the Individual Specific Protocol and/or
items within the protocol, prior approval must be received from
the Executive Director with conjunction with the vicar for
Priests.

This is a working document which can be changed, altered,
or superseded where there is an indicated need to do so.
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10) This protocol and the signing of it by the person named
below is not and cannot be construed as a perception of guilt or as
an admission of guilt on the part of the siguee.

Signed: W’Wd’ébf

Printed Name: Né;BERT MADAY ( \‘<g“

Date: April 15, 1992

Executive Director:

A copy of this protecol will be kept on file at the Archdiocese Vicar
for Priestes' Difice.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611
TO: File (P. O'Malley)

s (A -1837 .
oo (312) 404090 DATE: April 13, 1992

RE: Norbert Maday

Norb has been confined to his quarters until we have an

opportunity to meet with him and his lawyer concerning the protocol.
He has asked through ﬂto go to his doctor this afterncon
because his back is bothering him. I gave him permission. I also gave

permission for all the fellows to attend the Chrism Mass on Tuesday at
the Cathedral.

I spoke to Tom Paprocki about what wonld happen if Norb continued
to be non-cooperative in terms of living situation. Tom suggested two
steps: one, the Cardinal would approach Norb on the question of doing
it out of obedience. This of course has limited application to details
of his living. If Norb does not cooperate with that, then the
following step is in order. Two, it might invelve citing Canon 1722 in
which the Cardinal can impose restrictions even as far as living
conditions if it has to do with the good of the Church or the common

good. We would try to take this in a reasonable direction when we meet
with Norkb and his lawyers.

The meeting is wet up for 4/15/92 at 10:30 AM in Paprocki's
office.
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I

SAINT JOHN VIANMNETY NORTH RESTDENCE

BAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE RESINDENCE PROTDCULJ. however Z anr
hot’ 47/1‘3:*;7 ;L., 7‘4-@ ’pg/r‘;r _r?“q;‘t.n‘,‘_?# * £ .;?‘" .J'pf; p::‘x ] fa’qu‘ﬂ\'r.} /?FPJ

Yo j':’rv?’fr.f The /D"A!’é'

RESIDENT PRINTED NAME: /Vf:?/c’,gf,?;r‘ Mﬂ;}%v

DATE: S e )OO D= & . 37 s

WITNESS sxcununa:%m_, >Z‘/Lm9

WITNESS PRINTED TITLE: I/fﬁC//u,r A m,ﬂ £ANO

DATE: 4~/0 - ?Q\——
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

April 8, 1992

Rev. Norbert Maday
Post Office Box 16703

Chicago, Illinois 60616-0703

Dear Norb,

After our conversation on August 8 in the morning, I
wanted to clarify our reasoning for not allowing that letter.

One, the Archdiocese does not want to appear as if it is
making a judgement about innocence or guilt while the
investigation is proceeding. Anything like that letter which
would appear in an Archdiocesan or a parish publication might
be construed by the opposition as such a judgement.

Secondly, we are always afraid that if your name appears
in a bulletin or in a newspaper that it might trigger someone
else, out of anger or whatever, to come forward to bring an
accusation. That is the reason why we are asking you to be
very circumspect in your behavior and to follow the
perameters of the protocol that has been set down. Your
lawyer's advice not to go to that Health Club without Ernie
present is very good advice and I hope that you follow it.

I'll be in touch.

Fraternally yours,

Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Vicar for Priests

AOC 001034



LAW OFFICES

KOMIE AND ASSOCIATES
AVONDALE CEWNTRE
20 NORTH CLARK. STREET-SUITE 3500
STEPHEN M. KQMIE CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 6080G2-5002 S5TAFF INVESTICATOR

ANCELA E.PETERS TELEPHONE { 312) 263-4383 FAUL L CIQOLIND
MARCO A RAIMOND]

FAX (312) 262-2803

March 19, 1992

BY MESSENGER

Mayer, Brown & Platt
Attorneys at Law

190 South LaSalle Street
Chicago, Il 60603

Re: TFather Norbert Maday

vear I

Enclosed please find our client's assertion of privilege
and written consent to release of information. Our client had
a strong objection to the last sentence of paragraph one. Our
client, in his own hand, amended the document to reflect his
concerns regarding treatment and obtaining a second opinion.

Please modify the original document on your computer to
refiect his wishes.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact me

immediately.
Very truly yours,
KOMIE AND ASSOCIATES
STEP M. KOMIE

SHK : vin

Enclosure
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

VICAR FOR PRIESTS
80D NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE an v

CHICAGO, 1LLINOIS 60610 o4 k, W

T0: Cardinal Bernardin

Off: (312) 642-1837
FROM: Rev. Patrick 0'Malley

DATE: Jan. 7, 1992
RE: Rev. Norbert Maday -- possibie letter

Dear Nerb,

! has informed me of your conversations about the
1w t,once agaih Teassure you that I am requesting
at you take this ﬂa a help for you and for ourselves.
An allegation of child molestation was made against you. Who

made the call is a point we cannot determine. In a sense,it is anony-
mous. But, in the present climate, for your protection and for the

Archdiocese's protection, I submitted the sjtuat on
ﬂappointed. They recommended that you

At my house on the day we talked, you shared with me your fear
and your own misgivings about what might have occurred in the past.
I understand, Norb, and I want you to know that, 1in no way, will the
test or whatever the M discloses be held “"against” you. That's
not the way I operate. If one of my priests neads help, I will do
all I can to make sure he gets that help. You have served the Arch-
diocese well over the years. [ want to see that service continue and
even deepen. You have always been a2 generous priest.

We are thinking of your future, Norb, and of your physical and
. “bein

assure you I will have the

same regard for you after the as I will have after
your physical exams. I want to see you whole and well,

Please believe me when I offer you this word of encouragement.
Let's work together and the loving grace of God will be even more a
part of our 1ives. T will be praying for you as you move through this
important phase of your life. 1If you want to talk to me, don't

hesjtate to call. .
Jﬂwﬂ Eu, x

Cardinal Bernardin
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAG(O

VICAR FOR PRIESTS
800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610

Off: (312) 642-1837 T0: File
FROM: Rev. Andrew McDonagh

DATE: July 16, 1990
RE: Norbert Maday

1. Fr. Jack Povers (708-333-3550, rectory, [N - 025
5

St. Jude, South Holland, called Monday morning to report that a certain
_ called the rectory to charge that his child had been
molested by Fr. Maday 2 years ago and he learned about it just then. He

was very angry and said he was going to call the South Holland Police.

2. I suggested that Fr. Jack call the detective. The reply was that no one
by that name lived there.

3. Fr. Norbert Maday ‘64, is the aileged perpetrator. Fr. Norb has been at
St. Jude about a year, 5 years at Our Lady of Ridge (the phone prefix given

by the catler is in 0 idge area, Also, I called the police
station asking for a The police said no one by that rame
was a member of their force nor did they know of anyone by that name in the

surrounding forces). He was 5 years at St. Bede. I don't know about the
other 4 years,

4. On Monday, July 16, Fr. Maday in company with 4 parents took 15 boys and
girls to Schaeffer Lake for an ail-day picnic. Father spends a 1ot of time
with kids -- has them in his room. Jack and Fr. John Michael Murphy have dis-
cussed this and have somg concern.

5, I told Fr. Powers to call back if there is more.

6. Today (7/18) I called Fr. Powers and suggested he tel) Fr. Maday about
the incident. Fr. Powers feels he can handle the situation. | suggested
also that Jack could invite Norbert to talk with me. I asked that he be
cautious not to give the impression that there is anything punitive involved.
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Archdiocese of Chicago

OYffice of Professional Responsibility Victim Assistance Ministry
vaM: D0 b
Date Received: 11/18/02 From: PFRA - Leah McCluskey
VICTIM ACCUSED
Date of Birth: Age: First Name: _ Norbert
First Name: - Last Name:  Maday
Last Name: [N Position/Title: Diocesan
Address: Affiliation:
Phone: (H)
(W)
Parent’s names: (Mother) (Father)
Spouse/Partner name:
Therapy: Yes D No D
Therapist:
Address:
Phone: Fax:
Tax ID #: License #:

Legal Involvement: Yes ’:l No D L/8 File #:

Lawyer:

Address:

Phone Number; Contact:

Additional Comments:
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Victun Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
BV's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on November 11, 2002, regarding Rev. Norbert Maday.
Victim BV reported that he had been on a trip to Wisconsin as a child with Fr. Maday and that he
believed the criminal allegations against Maday were true. Victim BV did not want to formalize
his allegations against Fr. Maday at the time of his statement.
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VOH4 5§

Office of the Archbishop 155 E_ Superior Si.

Chicago, Blinois 60611

October 28, 2003

Ms. Leah McCluskey

Office of Professional Respensibility
676 N. 8t. Clair St.

Chicago, IL 60611

Dear Ms. McCluskey,

I am writing to you in order to formalize my handwritien note of October 23, 2003 in
response to vour letter of October 21, 2003, regarding the matter of Norbert Maday, a priest
ordained for the Archdiocese of Chicago who is currently incarcerated, and the allegations of
sexual misconduct that were made against him byﬂ. I understand that a Review for
Cause was conducted by the Review Board on October 18, 2003,

I accept the Review Board’s determination that there is reasonable cause to suspect that
Norbert Maday engapged in acts of sexual misconduct with a minor. Since he is no longer
exercising ministry in the name of the Church, there are no further restrictions that can be placed
upon his ministry.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

W"‘i C/'Q-:Q/ f S !
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L

Archbishop of Chicago

0CT &1l 'iﬁ“fe% anmq/’M‘

Ecclesiastical Notary

cc:  Most Reverend Edwin M. Conway, Yicar General
Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate
Rev. Patrick R. Lagges, Judicial Vicar/Vicar for Canonical Services
Reverend James T. Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Minister
Mr. Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Mr. John C. O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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Wayea Flores - RE; Suggestions

E’ggeﬂ

From:

To: "Mayra Flores” <mflores@archchicago.org>
Date; 9/29/03 8:19AM

Subject: RE: Suggestions

Could | get a transcript of the meeting that , you, | and Lea had initialty?

—-Original Message--—--
From: Mayra Flores [mailto:mflores@archchicago.org)

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2003 8:12 AM
To:ﬂ

Subject: RE: Suggestions

Will do. - Mayra

:-:-)T 09/27/03 08:33AM >>>
If you want to call and tell him | will call him Monday
I

that would be great. Thanks for all the help,

-——Original Message--—-

From: Mayra Flores [mailto:mflores@archchicago.org)
Seqt: Fd Septernber 28, 2003 4:28 PM

To

Cc: Leah McCluskey

Subject: Suggestions

Deer I

It was good talking to you today — although | doubt I'll ever drive
to
Indianapclis.

The two attorneys listed are lawyers that have represented other
people. They are:

If you would like me to call them first and make an “introduction”,
I'd
be happy to do so.

Have a good weekend. Please call if | can be of any further
assistance,
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Tayra Florcs - RE. Suggestions Page 2]

Peace,

Mayra Flores

Assistance Ministry
Archdiogese of Chicago
312.751.8267
312.751.8307 {fax)
miflores@archchicago.org
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Responsibility goaiier, (312)751-5205
€76 N. St. Clair, Suite 1910 i 1-800-994-6200
Chicaga, IL 60611 S Fax (312)751-5279

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev, James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Fimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests
¢
FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino\,AéAdministrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: October 28, 2003

RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Norbert{ | NN

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 10/21/03. We are
opening 2 file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the
Review Process by attempting to arrange an interview witbh Please advise this
office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Norbe

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Most Rev. Edwin M. Conway
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of Assistince Minstry . ‘ Post Office Box 1979
E-mad amstmin@archchicags org i Checago, Ninms 60690 1975
www archchicago org iH (312) 7518267
Toll [ree (866) 517-4528

Fax {312) 75} 8307

September 28, 2006

C/o Jeffrey Anderson & Associates
E-1000 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Dear [N

I hope this letter finds you and vour family doing well.

I have been notified that a monetary settiement with the Archdiocese has been completed
The Archdiocese wishes to attend to your personal request made during mediation.

The Office of Assistance Minstry has been asked by Cardinal George to coordinate
efforts to assure that your personal request has been addressed in a timely manner. [ have been
desipnated to assist in this effort. You may contact me at any time. As stated in your settlement
agreement, the outreach described in this letter is voluntary on the part of the Archdiocese and is
not a component of the legal settlement. However, if disagreements arise regarding this
outreach, you can request the assistance of the mediators, Mr. Thomas Gibbons and SER«’GSE
AntaMel¥dnald. Requests for mediator assistance would be made through Mr. Anderson and
appropriate arrangements would be made at that time.

B . outrcach we are suggesting is as follows:

a Therapy to be paid by the Archdiocese of Chicago

The Office of Assistance Ministry offers and provides independent counseling services to
Victim-Survivors and their families when they come to the Archdiocese to make a report of an
accusation. If, and when, a settlement is reached, it is the Victim-Survivor’s responsibility to
pay for further counseling. The office will assist in the smooth transition of payment from the
Archdiocese to the Victim-Survivor according to the terms of a settlernent agreement.

o Arrange for mail to be sent from St, Liborius to his children
I have found a listing for a St Liborius Parish at 71 West 35" Street, Steger Illinois

60475. 1 would be happy to contact the parish to inquire how to assure your children receive
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parish literature from them. If, however, you wish lo contact them directly, their telephone
number is 708/754-1363. Please let me know what you prefer.

O Allow priests to marry

[ can appreciate the reasoning behind your request. It, however, is a request that is
beyond the scope of this office. I would like to share with you some information on current
Archdiocesan efforts:

The Archdiocese has adopted the VIRTUS Program for the training of all Archdiocesan
employees, including clergy, seminarians and volunteers. The program is designed to educate
and train people on how to recognize and prevent sexual abuse, To date, more than 35,800
people from the Archdiocesc have been trained. If you would like more information, 1 could
arrange for you to receive information directly from the office director, Ms. Jan Slattery.

There have been general apologies published by the Archdiocese throughout the years. I
could provide copies, if you so wish, Cardinal George, also, has met and/or written to Victims
and their families to apologize to them personally for their abuse and for the sexual abuse of
children committed by Archdiocesan Catholic priests.

It is the Archdiocese’s current policy that no priest against whom there has been a
substantiated allegation of sexual misconduct with a minor may serve in any type of public
ministry. This policy is in compliance with the Dallas Charter of 2002. If you would like copies
of eithcr document, please let me know and 1 would be happy to provide them.

The Archdiocese currently posts letters and other statements announcing the remova! of
priests with substantiated allegations of sexual miscenduct with a minor on its website for thirty
days after they are 1ssued. We also have an information service for inquiries about the status of a
particular priest. Under this process, the Archdiocese provides a written response of whether or
not there is a substantiated allegation that a particular priest has committed sexual misconduct
against a minor. The Archdiocese has received a number of inquires through the service since its
inception.

In addition to your requests, I would like to take this time to respectfully extend an
invitation to you to meet with Francis Cardinal George if you feel such a meeting would be
beneficial to you. As you reflect on the invitation (or if a meeting is not possible), 1 also ask you
to consider whether you would like to receive a letter from the Cardinal. It is his personal hope
to meet an/or write to all Victim-Survivors, if they wish.

As challenging as these times may be for the Church, I would be remiss if 1 did not
extend this invitation, and will abide by whatever decision you reach.

-if you wish to speak to me directly, [ can be reached at 312/751-8267.

Peace,
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/\P\CHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

1:':\

P.O. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility
Chicago, llinois 606%0-1979

(312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests

FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: April 29, 2004

RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Norbert J. (Withdrawn) | NG

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 4/29/04. We are
opening a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the
Review Process by attempting to arrange an interview with NN Please advise this
office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Norbert J./| NN

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

ce: Most Rev. Edwin M, Conway
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
BW's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on July 12, 2004, formalizing his allegation of abuse
against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of one incident of attempted genital
fondling, frequent discussions of sexual topics initiated by Fr. Maday and directing and
encouraging Victim BW to sexually abuse other children. The alleged abuse occurred in Fr.
Maday's car and at the St. Bede's rectory and took place when Victim BW was between the sixth
and eighth grades and a student at St. Bede elementary school. Victim BW stated that he
reported the abuse to a priest when he was in 8" grade and believes nothing was done in
response to his report. Victim BW also reported that Fr. Maday would take him on outings and
would have him sit on Fr. Maday’s lap while Fr. Maday massaged him. On other occasions,
Victim BW recalled that Fr. Maday would engage in sexual discussions and ask about details of
sexual experiences.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO vosil

FO. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility
Chicago, Ilinois 50690-1979

£312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM

TO: / Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Revww Board
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests

FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: May 10, 2004

RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Norbert (Withdrawn)_

Attached is a copy of & new allegation received by this office on 5/3/04. We are opening
a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the Review
Process by attempting to arrange an interview with . Please advise this office
of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Norbe

It is exdremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc:  Most Rev. Edwin M. Conway
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Responsibilivy PC. Box 1979
Chicago, llinois 60630-1579
(i, (312) 751-5205
P\q Fax: (312) 751 5279
wwwarchchicago.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: i’/Raiph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry

Rev. Vince Costello, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lage, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Patricia Zacharias, Office of Professional Responsibility
(oY
FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: September 7, 2003

RE: [PFR-29]Maday, Rev. Norbert (tncarcerated) | NN

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 9/6/05. We are opening
a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the Review
Process by aitempting to arrange an interview with victim’s mother.
Please advise this office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday,
Nor

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc:  Rev. George Rassas, Vicar General
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the email from the mother of Victim BP to Leah McCluskey, Professional
Responsibility Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional
Responsibility, on September 7, 2005, regarding Rev. Norbert Maday. In the email, the mother
of Victim BP alleges that her son was abused by Fr. Maday during out-of-town retreats. She
shared that the alleged abuse had ruined her son's life.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

PO. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility
P Chucago, [linois 60690-1979

(312) 751-5208
Fax- (312) 751-5279
www.archchicago.org

MEMORANDUM
To: File — PFR-29
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator @
Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert [Incarcerated/Withdrawn]/ _
Third Party allegation
Date: May 11, 2006

PRA received a phone call on May 9

, 2006 from . She stated that she
was calling on behalf of her husband to request some information.

_ referenced a newspaper article in the May 3, 2006 Sun Timis on Rev.

Norbert Maday. She then stated that she has been married to for five years
and that she knew his family for 14 years prior. stated that her husband has
*...talked to counselors...” and that he is now 41 years old. She then clarified that her
husband was 12 years old when Fr. Maday sexually abused him,

PRA confirmed for MMMl that sbe had contacted the correct office. —
stated that her husband now wishes to speak with someone [at the Archdiocese ¢
Chicago] about the abuse. PRA provided | ith a verbal explanation of
arranging a meeting 8o that may formalize his allegation against Fr. Maday.
was also verbally provided basic information on the Office of Assistance

Ministry.

_expressed her appreciation for the information and stated that she would
forward it to her husband. She informed PRA to expect a phone call fro mﬁ

When asked, providf:d_ birth date of] _ Also

when asked, stated that she is not certain if the alleged abuse took place at a
certain parish, but stated that her husband grew up in the area of the south side of
Chicago. noted that she and her husband currently live in New Lenox, but
that works i the downtown area,
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ARCHDIOCESE. OF CHICAGO v

Office of Professional Responsibility P.O. Baox 1979
; Chicago, lllinois 60650-1979

{312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279
www.archchicago.org

MEMORANDUM
To File - PFR-29
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administram@
Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert [Withd:awnﬂncarcerated]_

Date: May 15, 2006

PRA received a voice mail message today from ||| NN, «i=: -
suggested that PRA atternpt to reach her husband on his cellular phone, as it

is back in service. stated that [l cctuiar phone number is

PRA reached I via his cellular phone today. |Jlirequested that he
return PRA’s phone call, as he was at work.

PRA received a return phone call from - PRA referred to the phone call that
took place the week prior with his wife [ and asked if he had any questions or wished
for an explanation of the Office of Professional Responsibility. | 2greed to
have PRA provide him information on the office as well as information on formalizing an
allegation against Rev. Norbert Maday. PRA also mentioned the Office of Assistance
Ministry. _expressed his interest in beginning therapy again, as he mentioned
that he had participated in therapy in the past. It was agreed that PRA would provide Dr.
Michael Bland of the Office of Assistance Ministry with INNMMllll name and phone
number to discuss therapy.

I . ntioned that he is employed as a plumber and married with children. He
stated that he participated in therapy as a child. informed PRA that he saw Fr.
Maday’s name in the paper in the recent past and everything [memories of the abuse]
came flooding back to him again. He spoke of another adult, whom he believes may
have been Fr. Maday’s L stated that Fr. Maday took him, his brother,

and two or three friends to this home where they “smoked dope™ and referred to
other things that happened in the home. He thinks that Fr. Maday’s was possibly a
dentist and had a house on a go!f course, possibly in Mt. Prospect. noted that

the abuse began when Fr. Maday would take them driving in his car. He stated that Fr.
Maday would let each of them sit on his lap to “drive,” and the cleric would fondle them.
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Memg to File — PFR-29
Y 3. 2006

Page 2

I <>crccsscc that his biggest fear is that his name will be released in the media.
PRA informed [l that the Archdiocese of Chicago does not and would not
release names of victim/survivors who come forward to report the abuse of minors by
clerics. - was informed that Fr. Maday and other appropriate offices within the
Archdiocese would know his name, which he understood.

It was agreed that would look at his calendar and contact PRA with dates and
times to schedule a face-to-face meeting. In the interim, PRA will provide Dr. Bland
with contact information to discuss therapy.

-may be reached at _

Ce:  Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Dr. Michael Bland, Office of Assistance Ministry
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Office of Assistance Ministry
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BURrkE, WARREN, MACKAY & SERRITELLA, P.C.

22ND FLOOR  [BM PLAZA,
330 NORTH WABASH AVENUE
CHICAGO, TLLINOQLS £0612-3607

TELEPHONE {312} B40-7000

FACSIMILE (312) 840-7900
JAMES A, SERRITELLA wwwhburkelaw.com
Dosct DAL NUMEER
(112) Be0-T000
jremie b Ehurktvw,cam
August 18, 2006

VIA FACSIMILE (651-297-6343) & U.S. MAIL

Mr. Jefirey R. Anderson

Jeff Andersan & Associates
E-1000 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street
Si. Paul, MN 5511
Re: . Norbert Mada

Dear Mr. Anderson:

I am following up on your leiter of July 3, 2006 regarding the above matter. Pursnani to your
request, we included [N iv the July 13, 2006 Tolling Agreement and an executed copy of
which we sent you an August 2, 2006.

I have passed your cotrespondence on to Ms. Leah McCluskey, the Professional Responsibility
Administrator of the Archdiocese of Chicago, It is my understanding that someone from her office has

been or will be in contact with you about this matter. As you know, either you or your client can

contact Mr, Ralph Bonaccorsi (312-751-8267), Assistance Minister of the Archdiocese, for pastoral

assistance or therapy at the Archdiocese's expense from a licensed therapist of your client's choice.
Please direct your communications about this matter to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Jamgg'A. Seritella
ij’
cc:  Leah McCluskey (via facsimile) -
Ralph Bonaccorsi (via facsimile}

BAR20051 136 AMADOSEY100G55/405150/1
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Mr. Jeffrey R. Anderson
Angust 18, 2006
Page 2

bec: Reverend Bdward Grace (via facsimile)
Reverend Vincent Costello (via facsimile)
John O'Malley (via facsimils)

YIAP006M 1:36 AMASSS1 062974051 5T
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Qffice of the Archbishap ,_‘."*.u‘-j 155 E Superior St
i Chicago, Illinois 60611

i o

February 6, 2007

Ms. Leah McCluskey

Office of Professional Responsibility
P.0O. Box 1979

Chicago, 11. 60690-1979

Dear Ms. McCluskey,

1 am writing to you in order to formalize my handwritten note in response to your letter
of January 22, 2007, regarding the matter of Reverend Norbert Maday, a priest of the
Archdiocese of Chicago who is retired and prohibited from public ministry, and the allegation
made by ﬂ foliowing the Initial Review conducted by the Professional
Responsibility Review Board on January 20, 2007.

In light of the Board’s consideration of the information presented in this matter, [ accept
the Board’s determination that the information suggests further investigation into whether
Father Maday engaged in sexual misconduct with a minor.

With this letter is a decree which appoints you as the investigator into an allegation of
sexual misconduct with a minor that was made against Father Maday. The terms of this
investigation are spelled out in the decree.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Sincerely yours in Christ,
T G
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1,

Archbishop of Chicago

98&,"-« kaJe\C-uf_ﬁﬂ 14 cn.z_,c.c'—ffrf\t

Ecclesiastical Notary

cc:  Very Rev. Iohn F. Canary, Vicar General
Rev. Daniel A, Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate
Rev. Patrick R. Lagges, Judicial Vicar/Vicar for Canonical Services
Reverend Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
Mr. Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Mr. John C. O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archinshop y # 155 E Superior St
\ Chicago, Ilwois 60611

DECREE

Having received the recommendation of the Archdiocesan Professional Responsibility Review
Board that information at least seems to be true that Reverend Norbert Maday engaged in
sexual misconduct with ||| Bl 2 micor at the time of the alieged incident, T have
concluded that this constitutes information which “at least seems to be true” (¢. 1717) and
warrants further investigation,

Therefore, in accordance with the aforementioned canon, I decree that an inquiry be done into
the facts and circumstances of this accusation, as well as its imputability to Father Maday.

Since my other duties prevent me from conducting this investigation personally, | hereby appoint
Ms. Leah McCluskey to act as the investigator in this matter, In carrying out these duties, Ms.
McCluskey will have all of the authority of an auditor, in accordance with cc. 1428 and 1717.
She is to collect any additional proofs she deems necessary in accordance with the norm of law
as they relate to the present allegation. She is delegated to take testimony from the accused and
from any witnesses (cc. 1530 — 1538 and 1547 — 1573), to obtain any necessary documents (cc.
1540 — 1546), to enlist the services of any experts deemed necessary (cc 1574 — 1581), and to
have access to places or things which she deems necessary for her investigation.

In conducting her investigation, Ms. McCluskey is to take care that such an investigation does
nothing to harm Father Maday’s name or to violate his right to protect his privacy.

After she has concluded her investigation, Ms. McCluskey is to make a written and oral report to
the Professional Responsibility Review Board, no later than one hundred eighty days from the
date of this appointment. This report is to address the facts, circumstances, and imputability
concerning the alieged offense This report is to be sent to me, along with the advice of the
Review Board.

Given on February 6, 2007, at Chicago, Iilinois.
’}{‘/'/’W

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Axchbishop of Chicago

Ecclesiastical Notary
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LAW OFFICES OF

JOSEPH G. KLEST
170¢ E. WGODFIELD ROAD
SUITE 908
SCHAUMBURG, [LLINQIS E0LTS * PHONE BAT-DEE-2B0

. FAX B4T-HE9-8914
May 10, 2006 £MAIL INFORICSEPHKLEST.COM
WWWCH ICAGOTRIALL AW.COM

Burke, Warren, MacKay & Sarritella, P.C.
ATTENTION: JAMES SERRITELLA
22™ Floor, IBM Plaza

330 North Wabash Avenue

Chicago, IL 60611-3607

rRe: [ mavoay, eta

Dear Jim:

Please be advised that | represent — in his claim agéinst FR.
NORBERT MAYDAY and the ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO arising out sexual abuse
perpetrated on him when he was a minor.

Please be advised that | claim a lien for my services as attorney for the above-captioned
Individual, and | ask that someone contact me before May 26, 2006 to discuss a
reasonable resolution to this claim.

Very truly yours,

Attomey at Law
JGK/mi

o [

. CERTIFIED MAIL. - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Mlinois 60901979
1-500-994-6200
3127515279 (fax)

Office of Professional Responsibility

Leah R. McCluskey, MSW, LSW
A drministrator
312-751-5205
Imecluskey@archchicago.org

Patricla ). Zacharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAP
Assistant Administrator
312-867-8793
pzacharias@archchicago.org

MEMORANDUM

T0: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry N
Rev. Vince Costello, Vicar for Priests Q’b
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Jimmmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Patricia Zacharias, Office of Professional Responsibility

FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility Corrected

DATE: October 26, 2006

RE: [PFR-29] MayerrRev-Rebert-Resigned)Maday, Rev. Norbert (Incarcerated)/
THIRD PARTY ALLEGATION

Attached is a new allegation received by this office on 8/24/06.

Please be advised this office of any information you may have in your files regarding

Maday, Rev. Norbcrt_

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent to
this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the investigation
of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

Cc:  Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
Very Rev. John Canary, Vicar Generai
Rev. Dennis Lyle, Rector, Mundelein Seminary
Very Rev. James Presta, Vicar, St. Joseph Seminary
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Victim Statemnent Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
BX's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on December 19, 2003, formalizing his allegation of
abuse against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of two incidents of genital
fondling when Victim BX was in the fourth grade in approximately 1974 to 1975. The alleged
abuse occurred at the school and rectory of St. Bede's parish. Victim BX reported that he told
his teacher of the abuse at the time, and his teacher was horrified by the reported abuse. The
abuse was also reported to the pastor of St. Bede’s in approximately the late 1980’s.
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ARCHDIOCESE,

OF CHICAGO
s
Office of Professional Responsibility
Leah R- McCluskey, MSW, LSW
Admintstrator

312-751-5205
Imocluskey@archchicago org

Patrida J. Zacharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAP
Assistant Administrator
312.867-8793
pzachariag@archchicage.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev. Vince Costello, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
‘/J immy Lago, Chancellor

Leah McCluskey, Office-of Professional Responsibilify~

John O’Malley, Legal Services

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, [lirods 60690-197%
1-800-994-6200
312-751.5279 (fax)

Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board

Patricia Zacharias, Office of Professional Responsibility

WNF
FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professtonal Responsibility
DATE: November 30, 2006
RE: PFR-29] MayersRev:

Attached is a new allegation received by this office on §/24/06.

Corrected

phert-Resigned)Maday, Rev. Norbert (Incarcerated)/

Please be advised this office of any information you may have in your files regarding

Mayer, Rev. Robe

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and ali documentation pertinent to
this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the investigation

of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

Cc:  Francis Cardinal George, O.M.IL.
Very Rev. John Canary, Vicar General
Rev. Dennis Lyle, Rector, Mundelein Seminary
Very Rev. James Presta, Vicar, St. Joseph Seminary

AQOC 001291


mailto:pzacharia5@archchicago.org

ARCHDIOCESEOF CHICAGO

Qffice of Legal Services Past Office Box 1579
Chicago, linois 60690-1979

John C. O Malley

Director Tel: (312} 751-5379
Fax: (312) 751-5252
e-mail: jomalley@rarchehicago.Grg
RECEIVED
July 25, 2005
JUL 2 6 2005
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL ARCHDIDCESE OF CHICAGD
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBML Ty
Mr. Michael J. Howlett, Jr.
Coungel to the State’s Attorney
Richard J. Daley Center
69 West Washington Street, 32™ Floor
Chicago, [Hinois 60602
RE:

Date of Birth: Unknow
Date of alleged abuse: Unknown

Dear Mr. Howlett:

Please be advised the Archdiocese of Chicago has received a claim from Jeff Anderson &
Associates on behalf of [l current age unknown, that Rev. Norbert Maday, an
Archdiocesan priest, sexually abused him when he was a minor. The priest is incarcerated.

There is no other information available at this time.

If our office can provide any additional information, or be of any further help, please let
me know.,

Very truly yours,

%@M&

hn C. O'Malley
Director of Legal Services

JCOM:sm

cc: Ms. Shauna Boliker
Ms. Leah McCluskey
Mtr, James A. Serritella

SCDirs\iSSO0S ANatification to State’s Attomey Office
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of the Metropolitan Tribural
Rey Parick R Lagpes, JC D
Phone (312) 751-8384

e-mail plagpes@archchicago org

TO:
FROM:
RE:
DATE:

155 £ Supenior St
Chicage, Dhnoss 60611

Fax (312) 751-8314

MEMORANDUM

RECEivED
Leah McCluskey SEP 3 0 2005
Father Lagges Pt ARCHDIOCESE g gy
Maday Case p OFFICE 0F PROFESS 0y ngui'ﬂsmmm

29 September, 2005

What I was calling you about earlier this week was that [ was putting together Maday’s case for
Rome and I didn’t have information on a few of the accusations. In particular, [ don’t have

anything on:

I know some of these may not have been formal accusations, but Rome is asking for all the

accusations.

For the other accusations, I have been sending Rome the following:

Statement of the accuser

Response of the priest

Summary of Review Board meeting(s)

Letters from you to Cardinal George abeut Review Board findings
Letters from Cardinal to you accepting the findings

If you have those on the above people, fine. If not, would you at least send me the statement of
the accuser and Maday’s response, if any? I will be out until Friday next week (October 7).

Thanks.

AOC 001293



JUL 21 2005
JEFF ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES, PA. s, sy

LLENORS DFRCE Jeffrey R. Anderson * ¢V
201 Waukogan Rosd, Sutte £200 Attorneys & Counselors at Law Patrick W. Noaker *
ALIFORYA OFRCE: 10th Finor — East Michael G thd
15 North San Jeaquin Street First Mational Bank Buiding - Finnegan
ki, CA 95302 332 Minnesota St « St Paud, Minnesata S5107
HSSOURT OFFICE: tel (651) 227-9990 » fax (651] 297-6543
390 Detmas Bodbevard, Stie 118 www.andersanadvocates.com
b Lokds B 63124
wmmﬂ
T-SE5T
July 12, 2005
James Serritella
Burke, Warren, MacKay & Serriteila
22 Floor, IBM Plaza
330 North Wabash Avenue

Chicago, IL 60611-3607

RE: -v. Archdiacese of Chicago and Fr. Norbert Maday

Dear fim:

By this letter [ am confirming that | advised you that we represent in a claim for
sexual abuse by Fr. Maday and we agreed that the statute of liraitations would be tolled and that
the Archdiocese would enter into a tolling agreement effective as of this date. 1enclose a capy
of the usual tolling agreement we've entered into in the past and would ask that you sign and
return it on behalf of your client as soon 35 i convenient.

Thank you for your courtesy in this matter.
Very truly yours,

d PR Colosern_

Jeffrey R Anderson
jeffi@andersonadvocates.cam

JRA:tat

Enclosure
cc: Marc Pearlman

*Certificd Cvii Triaf Speciatist by Nattonal Board of Trial Advotacy and Minnesota State Bar Association
' Ao agmitted in Ulnois  © Afea Acmatted i Wisooosin MAlso Admitted in Mitsoud
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Memorandum

Memo to File: PFR-29

From: Kathleen Legpdas, Administrator
Re: Rev. Norbert Maday
Date: August 26, 1999

A discussion summary from the Professional Fitness Review Board Meeting on August 21, 1999.

The Review Board asked to be put on record that it was unable to make a determination about [l
I :1c:otion against Rev. Norbert Maday due to [ Bl 12ck of cooperation with
the Review Board's process and the consequent lack of information. The Board wondered about the
wisdom of the Archdiocese negotiating a settlement with an alleged victim before the Board has had a
chance to review the allegation.

AOC 001295



MEMO TO FILE: PFR-29

FROM: Kathleen Leggdas, Administrator
RE: Norbert Maday
DATE: May 18, 1999

ummary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board meetin Mav 15, 1999

- New allegation by [N

- Fr. Maday's parole hearing is May 27, 1999.
- Recommendation re: credibility of allegation deferred until PFRA obtains further
information from alleged victim.

Additional questions to ||

- Parish, time, dates, additional details.
- Attorney's reasons
- Maday know
- How did [l meet Father Maday? -

- Involvement with LINK UP; source of referral to Joe Klest.

o~ Ceellfy . a1t ,./( 'f;‘; M—W{— - j,_ﬂ_{‘{ - - *

~7 F:“?L‘ il

i} 4 i ' '.:" .
AT e el Luel ol f,f}"?(?f,
i

&
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Phone 29
Office of Professional Fimess Review
S-East-buperion 676 N. St. Cla
Suitebba Suite 1910
dchicagorib-6deks Chicaga, IL 60611

To: FILE

From: KATHLEEN LEGGDAS, PFRA  f/
Re: TELEPHONE CONTACT - PFR/VP 29
Date: December 2, 1998

Ralph Bonaccorsi (RB), Victim Assistance Minister (VAM), and I had a conference

jth Jim Serritella (JS) regarding
vy I

As requested by JS, called- attorney for _ B currently

and wants to meet with PFRA to formally
present his allegations. RB & I will plan a trip to conduct the interview in preparation for
a First Stage Review,

I stated he would need a few weeks notice in order to make arrangements
I He suggested we give him a few dates in January as he would like to be
present and requested we come down on a Friday or Saturday.

I told him we would call him with dat_es sometime the week of December 7, 1998 -

cc:  Rev. Thomas Paprocki
Rev. Lawrence McBrady Yo co g
Ralph Bonaccorsi- - - vkt 12-23-9%

James A. Serritella (by fax) B o 12:20-58 e sad -

(312) 751-5205
1-800-994-6200
Fax (312) 751-3279

AOC 001297



pats . me

ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

AN

Office of Professional Fitness Review Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, lllinois 60690-1979

{312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM
To: File - PFR-29
From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review Admjrﬁstrat@
Re: Maday, Norbert (Withdrawn)
Date: June 25, 2003

PFRA attermpted to reach a|JJ of Fr. Norbert Maday. Fr.
Madai identified as a who owned a townhouse in [ | ] j N

[where he resided from 1970-1996] where Fr. Maday would bring altar boys to

visit and stay ovemight. PFRA left a message for [JJJlacd requested a return
cail.

Cc:  Rev. Dantel Smilanic, Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests

AQOC 001298



ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

P.O. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility
Chicago, [llinois 60690-1979

(332) 751-5205
Fax: {312) 751-5279

September 8, 2004

Dear [N,

Thank you for returning your report to this office with your changes. However, you did
not sign the report. I am enclosing 1t once more for your signature. Please retum it to this
office in the envelope provided at your earliest convenience.

Once all signatures are obtained, a copy will be sent to you and to your attorney, Mr
Cunniff

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at [312] 751-5205.

Sincerely,

ﬁé‘m—-d - }@:" £ @g)ﬂa,-’—‘"D
Laura A. Neri-Paloming
Administrative Assistant

Enclosure

Ce: Kenneth L. Cunniff, Attomey

o
HW’M
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Responsibiliry

October 1, 2004

Fr. Norbert Maday

#288632

Stanley Correctional Institution
100 Correction Dr

Stanley, WI 54768-6500

Dear Fr. Maday,

PO. Box 1979
Chicago, lllincis 60690-197%

(312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

In preparation for your meeting with Leah McCluskey on Tuesday, October 5, 2004 I am
forwarding you the following four victim interview reports in reference to allegations of

sexual misconduct made against you.

The following victim reports are enclosed:

Laura A Ner-Palomino
Administrative Assistant

Enciosures

AOC 001300



ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Prafessicnal Responsibility i P.C. Box 1979
: Chicago, Hllinois 606%0-1979

(312) 751-5205
Fax: {312} 751-5279

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
/ Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O*Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests
¢
FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: April 29, 2004

RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Norbert J. (Withdrawn) [

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 4/29/04. We are
opening a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the
Review Process by attempting to arrange an interview withh Please advise this
office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Norbert J.J} NNENEGNG

1t is extremnely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

cC: Most Rev. Edwin M. Conway

AOC 001301



ARCHDIOCES OF CHICAGO
Z-: 5

PO. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibility
Chicago, Ithinois 60690-1979

(312} 751-5205
Fax: {312) 751-5279
www.archchicago.org

MEMORANDUM
To: File - PFR-29
From: Review Board Meeting
Re: Maday, Norbert (Withdrawn)| || N
Date: April 9, 2005

A summary of the conversation from the Professional Responsibility Review Board Meeting on April
9, 2005:

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by [|||GzcR 10
claim is as follows: One attempt by Fr. Maday to physically fondle || | Il zcnitals; Fr. Maday
would talk to [N about sexually explicit topics and then instructed him || ©

physically touch [abuse] other minors, including his brother

Ina 6-0 vote, in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter warrants
additional investigation.

AOC 001302
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicaggo, Illinois 60690-1979

Office of Professional Fitness Review

(312) 751-5205
Fax: {312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM
To: File -PFR-29
From: Laura A. Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Re: Norbert Maday (Withdrawn)
Date: February 18, 2003

— et
i e

A summary of the discussion from the Professional Fitness Review Board Meeting on February 15,
2003:

The Review Board conducted a First Stage Review regarding the allegation of _
I The claim is as follows: NM fondled [Jffover and under his clothes;

[l 2ccompanied NM on overnight trips; NM purchased illegal substances and imbibed in them with
minors. '

In a unanimous 6-0 vote, the Review Board determined that there is reasonable cause to suspect that
misconduct did occur.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, [hinvis 60690-1979
1-800-994-6200
312-751-527% (fax)

Office of Professional Responsibiliky

Leah R. McCluskey, MSW, LSW
Administrator
312-751-5205
Imecluskey@archchicago.org

Patricia ]. Zacharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAP
Assistant Administrator
312-867-8793
pzacharias@archchicago.org

Memorandum
To: File — PFR-29
From: Review Board Meeting

Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert (IncarceratedJWithdrawn}_

Date: Januvary 20, 2007

A summary of the discussion at the Review Board Meeting on January 20, 2007:

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of allegation of sexual
misconduct against Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the allegation is as follows:
more than six incidents of fondling overiclothing while sitting on Fr.
Maday's lap and "driving" his car; Fr. Maday performed oral sex on
weekend trip to home of cleric's cousin,

In a 9-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board determined that the
matter warrants additional investigation.

while on

‘The Board also made the following general recommendations regarding Fr. Maday based

upon the information provided that the cleric is scheduled to be released from prison in

October 2007:

. Recommendation for a very strict supervision program and mandatory treatment
for Fr. Maday to be established and put into place prior to his release from prison

. 9-0 vote that Cardinal George writes a letter and follows up with a phone call to
the [Wisconsin] prosecutors’ office to state that the Archdiccese of Chicago
recommends and supports that Fr. Maday’s sentence is extended

. 9-0 vote that Mr. Gass and PRA work on a letter to Cardinal George regarding the
Boards’ recommendation that a residential and therapeutic program be established
for clerics removed from ministry [as a result of a substantiated allegation of the
sexual abuse of a minor]

AOC 001304
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Office of Professional Responsimlity SFEE PO Box 1979
‘ Chicago, [llinows 40690-1979

(312} 751-5205
Fax (312) 751-527%
www.archchicago.org

July 14, 2006

C/o Mr. Joseph Klest
1701 E. Woodfield Road
Suite 909

Schaumburg, 1L 60173

Dear [N
I hope that this letter finds you doing well.

Enclosed you will find a draft report of your allegation of sexual misconduct against Rev.
Norbert Maday. The report is based upon our meeting that took place on June 21, 2006.

I ask that you review the report and make any changes necessary to ensure its accuracy.
Please return the draft to me with any changes in the envelope provided. I will then
return a final report to you for your signature. Once all signatures are provided, a copy of
the final report will be forwarded to you through your attorney Joseph Klest.

- in the interest of expediting this process, I ask that you return the enclosed
report with your changes as near to or on July 31, 2006. Please know that you may also
respend by July 31¥ with a written request for a two-week extension to review the TEPOTL,
which then T would ask that you return it to me by August 14, 2006, I have noted this
time frame in light of presenting this matter to the Review Board as soon as possible so
that this matler may continue forward.

I you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at [312] 751-5205.

AQOC 001305
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, lllincis 606%0-1979
1-800-994-6200

Office of Professianal Responsibility

Leah R McChuskey, MSW, LSW

Administrator 312-751-5279 (fax)
312-751-5205

Imccluskey@archchicago-org
Fatricia ). Zacharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAP

Assistant Administrator

312-867-8793

pzacharias@archchicago.org

Memorandum

To: File - PFR-29

From: Review Board Meeting

Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert (Incarcerated/Wi Ithd:awn)_
Date: January 20, 2007

A summary of the discussion at the Review Board Meeting on January 20, 2007:

The Review Board conducted an Initiaj Review of_aliegation of sexual
misconduct against Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the allegation is as follows:

consumed alcohol, smoked pot, used other drugs, watched porno movies; fondling under
clothing.

During the January 20™ meeting, the Board also directed PRA to conduct a search on the
Itlinois Department of Professional Regulation website to determine of [ EGNGNGNGNGNGGwas
listed as a dentist who was ever disciplined. PRA successfully completed the search

during the Board meeting and reported that the following was determined:

PRA verhally provided the Board with the information found and printed out a copy of
the information for the file.

In a 9-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board determined that the .
matter warrants additional investigation.
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Office of Professional Responsibility
676 N. St. Clair, Suite 1910
Chicapo, IL 60611

(312)751-5205
1-800-994-6200
Fax (312)751-5279

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests
i
FROM: Laura Neri—Paloming,@ Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: October 28, 2003

RE: [PFR-29} Maday, Norbert}j

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 10/21/03. We are
opening a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the
Review Process by attempting to arrange an interview with || JJJJJE Picase advise this
office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Norbe

It is cxtremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.

Attachment

cC: Most Rev. Edwin M., Conway
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J 1. St Bede the Venerabl  “.eah McCluskey sent an email, trying to locs _ who tauphi
at St Bede's in the 1970°s as « lay teacher. The man recalls her kindness to. when he was a child and
he confided im her that he was an abused child, ‘Teacher personne] found that she is now 55 y.o. and taught
at the school for only 7 years. She called the long-term school secretary to ask if she or any long-term
teacher there might have contact with the veacher or know where to find her. In the 19707s that was a large
neighborhood school. Sent an email back 1o Leah on the information 10 date. Later in day AP heard from
Secretary, Marion, that she has NO current information on the former teacher. :

] -15" \/ 9. St. Bede the Venerable — Call from Ralph B and Mayra Flores asking about Rick Gueran, a teacher
named J}, and a 46 y.o. man claiming abuse when in elementary school.

3 J/ 6. St Bede the Yenerable — E-mail from Leah McCluskey of Assistance Ministry asking how a

graduate, now an adult, could see bis record. Faxed her the pages in the administrator handbook under
“Records.”

3. St Bede the Venerable — Conversation with Ralph B and Mayra Flores re how to obtain a diploma for. -
" graduate of about 30 years ago. Suggested he call Rick Guerin to ask him to verify the date/fact of

graduation. OCS can make a diploma and provide a cover. Rick Guertin could sign it. The supt will,
however, be the present Supt., but this is prabably QK.

8. St Bede the Yenerable —- Call from RB of Office of Professional Responsibility regarding the man -
who wanted a diploma from the school, claiming he lost it e principal
searched records from 1970-1980 and found no record of his graduation. Wondered if he transferred to the
local public school. Told RB that 1 know a lawyer who used to be legal counse! for CPS and would ask

him about the graduation records. . .howif they could be verified...how/if a person could get a copy of his
¢ - diploma,

' 9. St Bede the Venerabale - Talked to Attorney [N (S - _
- NI} regarding his memory of how CPS works regarding student records. Said they are kept at Centra

. Records for 60 years. Would need the person’s social security # and name (and maybe DOB) to verify
graduation. They might just verify on the phone. In order to get 2 written copy of verification of
graduation, a form must be filled out. He was not sure about getting a duplicate diploma, but it probably

can be done. (Qur company will do it for our system, but the cost is much higher than one for the present
school year ym Sent an email fo Leah McC and Ralph B stating the above.

/ 5. St Bede the Veperable - Called principal, Rick Guerin (_; left message that [ tried o~ 2
return his call of yesterday. Eventually we shall connect. A later VM was to ask about the bo< who ! J %
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!
<3, St Bede the Venerak Rick Guerin called 10 say that he could not {  ny information on NI
or —; no contact; no knowledge of ner married name. Rick found
who graduated in 1977 who lived at a block from the school. She went
to I HS. The father was named JJJjand wes a salesman. Rick knows he sold  is now
deceased. She received First Communion at St. Bede's, so was there for , etc. She would have been Il
I <f this person named [ his date of birth was If the age for first grade
was 6 by Dec. 1, he would have started school in 1973. He would have been in 4™ prade in 1976, and had
he stayed in that school, he would have been in 8% grade in 80-81.

3. 5t Bede the Venerable -

Called Rick Guerin and he found class pictures, but they were not in good order. He found a 5" grade  {*—

photo from 1977-1978 and *is in the photo of [N Thcre is 2
hand-printed list of names for each picture. He does not think there is a 4" grade class photo from 1976~

1977. In addition, there were about 4 classes for each grade at that time. He will put the photos in order
now and fax me lists and photos asap. 1 called the lawyers back and RB back to say we have established.
that [N »=s in 5” grade there in *77-'78

.] 1. St. Bede the Venerable — Received from priﬁcipal Rick Guerin a faxed copy of class photo from
" - 1977-1978 . In the boitom row, third rectanple. from the right is

The teacher 1 NN
Faxed to Pat Carlson.

I C-il=d Rick Guerin. Said ’s file is there somewhere and he will search for it. (If
he does not have it, we can get her OCS file from the archives.) He said a used 1o keep in
touch with her, but she has died. He also said that in photos from 1978-792 and 79-80 that is
not in any class picture. He must have left in 1978, There were no class pictures the year before the one
Rick found, i.e. Gr. 4 in 1976-1977. He mentioned that a half-dozen of the present school parents were in
the photo wich [JENI]MBMEMR !f we want he can ask them if they remember Ml aod how long he may
have been in their class. In those days the youngsters were in self<ontained rooms of 50 and there were
four rooms and kids were switched around each year. The schoo} secretary found transfer sheets and there ¢ —
is none for_anywl'lere. He concluded that Fr. Mayday was a jerk and he never liked him.

Later he learned he was a fondier of kids.

Other questions for our [awyer: should he dig through sacramental records? § will cali (now
60) 1 will ask her if she knows how to contact [INENEENE Should he talk to classmates of

who are now school parents? Should he go to Kinkos and make e copy of the class photo {(might be 2 good
bargaining chip to promise him this). - .
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5 /3 St. Bede the Venerable — Tried to locate NG -
.Old Chicago address was IS, IR She is now 60 y.o. and has moved

w0 . Found her pension card to get her husband’s name: The school secretary remembers
that she moved near the _nm . Pat Carter found mﬁin the
white pages through Internet. The number is I called the number and the man who :

answered said she was out shopping. 1told him who I was and why 1 was calling. He asked if he could teil
her the name of the student 1 was trying to verify. He gasped when I said* He said he
remembers her talking about this child and that he was “strange™ and that he thinks she was affaid of him,
Many years later there was a TV show on TV and was interviewed about his lifestyle and if he had
any fear of getting AIDS. She told him that was on TV. He mentioned je i ired Chicago
police officer. 1 told 1 would call back in two hours. (Their address was

)

When 1 called back 1 told her who 1 was and that BBl says he was in the class of

I 1atcr married and we do not know her marvied name) in Gr. 4 and NN i Gr. 5. We
found a class photo from 1977-1978 and he was in her class. This verifies he was there at 5t. Bede’s that
school year, but he may have left before hme. Would she remember him? Do you recall what year he came
in (with several siblings in 1974 or 1975)7 He may have been in the school as many az 4 years. Did she
have any knowledge of how we might conlact_»ho taught there from 1971-)978. He
thinks she is the teacher he told that Fr. Mavyday had melested him. The teacher or his father told the
principal This is his perception, but it may need to be
cotrected.

N

&r- #)

IR - i < rcmembers thad [N wes there the whole year of S gyade. She had . oo
-

heard 4™ grade teachers speak about him the year before, so she noticed him then. She said she never met ™
the father and she believes he lived with his mother and—who may have been in high school.

She recalls that he was very Il He was not a behavioral problem and he did not have a Jearning

problem. She remembers he had his own mind. If ever comected, he would give her a little grin as if to say:
this is pot going to go anywhere. My mother would not do anything if you contacted her. She particularly

remembers that he was very _, even at the young age of 9 or 10. She recalls the _October
Halloween party. He arrived as a [, with perfect make-up that his sisters had zpplied. He was very
comfortable like this and really enjoyed it. They remarked that no other boy in Gr. 5 would ever have dene

this.

She thought that the 4” grade teacher’s name was but she thought that this was her maiden name
and that her marmied name was .

.f.-S
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Office of Prolessional Responsibility
676 N. 8t Clair, Suite 1510

(312)751-5205
1-800-594-6260

Chicago, IL, 60611 Fax (312)751-5279
MEMORANDUM

To: File - PFR-29

From: Review Board Minutes

Re: Maday, Norben_

Date: October 24, 2003

A Summary of the discussion from the Professional Responsibility Review Board Meeting on
October 18, 2003:

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause regarding the allegation of, _ The
claim is as follows: and other altar boys were invited on a retreat by Norbert Maday.
Norbert Maday provid and other altar boys with alcohol and pornegraphic movies.
Norbert Maday fondled over his clothing in his car while "teaching” || tc drive-

In a unanimous 6-0 vote, the Board recommended that there is reasonable cause to suspect that the
alleged misconduct occurred.

PRA updated the Board with recent phone conversations with N EMll-garding his extreme
concerns with the following: the fact that Norbert Maday is not yet laicized and that Norbert Maday is
receiving a small sum of money from the Archdiocese on a monthly basis. The Board was notified
that PRA put in comtact with Fr. Smilanic in order to address specific concerns with the
process of laicization. Board recommended that
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ARCHH DlOCESEOF CHICAGC
/ e,

P.O. Box 1979

Office of Professional Responsibilit
g ’ Chicago, linvis 60690-1879

(312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279
www.archchicago.org

June 22, 2006

Rev. Norbert Maday

#288632

Stanley Correctional Institution
100 Correction Dr

Stanley, WI 54768-6500

Dear Fr. Maday,
['am writing to notify you of a recently received third party allegation of sexual abuse
nade aiainst you by H on behalf of her deceased son-

requested that T forward to you the attached information that
she e-mailed to me concernin

Fr. Maday, T ask that if you have any response to the e-mails that_ has sent,
to please notify me in writing as soon as you are able.

You may forward any correspondence to me at the following address:
Leah McCluskey

Office of Professional Responsibility

676 N. St. Clair, Suite 1910

Chicago, Illinois 60611

Sincegely,

Leah McCluskey
Professional Responsibility Administrz

Enclosures
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ARCHDIOCESE ,OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archieshop Post Office Box 1579

Chicago, Minols 60690-157%

April 11,2007

Parole Commission in Wisconsin
Alfonso Graham, Chait

3099 East Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 7960

Madison, WI 53707-7960

Dear Mr. Graham:

I am writing to you as the Catholic Archbishop of Chicago about Norbert Maday
(#278632), & priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago, whe is presently serving time for crimes he
was convicted of committing in your jurisdiction; he is about to complete his sentence. I am his
ecclesiastical superior.

In May of 1999, the Vicar for Priests, an official of this archdiocese, wrote to the
Wisconsin Parole Commission saying that this archdiocese ‘would be pleased to reczive Norbert
Maday into the Archdiocese of Chicago system’. However, the situation has changed. Given the
manner in which Norbert Maday has addressed his incarceration and the comprehensive program
of monitoring that society would now reasonably demand, the Archdiocese of Chicago is not
capable of receiving him back into our system. This conclusion is based, in part, on information
from those who have dealt directly with Norbert Maday and his situation, including the
descriptions of interactions that Vicars for Priests and the Archdiocesan Director of Office for
Child Abuse Investigations and Review had with him while visiting him. Shortly 1 will approach
the office in Rome responsible for overseeing priests who have abused minors, requesting that
Norbert Maday be dismissed from the Catholic priesthood. If granted, this action would sever
the legal relationship in Catholic Church law that exists between the bishop of a diocese and a
priest of the diocese. He would once again be simply a Catholic layperson; I would no longer
have the authority over him that a bishop has over a priest.

I bring my recommendation to you, and T will bring my request to the authorities in
Rome, for several reasons.

My first reason is the protection of the vulnerable. For the safety of young people and for
the peace of mind of the citizenry, Norbert Maday would require a comprehensive program of
monitoring. This Archdiocese lacks the resources to monitor him. Equally significant, this
Archdiocese lacks the coercive police power to effectively enforce such monitoring. This is also
why I am seeking to have him dismissed from the priesthood.

AOC 001314



Letter to Parole Comunission in Wisconsin
April 11, 2007
Page Two

My second reason is that the ministry and life of this Archdiocese would be gravely
affected by simply receiving Norbert Maday back into our system as a priest, albeit with
restrictions and conditions. The position of a Catholic priest is a position of public trust, not just
for Catholics but for all people. To have him present in the midst of the Archdiocese as a priest,
even though permanently withdrawn from public ministry, undermines the credibility and
ministry of all priests.

Finally, given the history and the widespread knowledge of his situation, it would be a
cause of scandal to the Catholic faithful and to all people if he were to return to the Chicago
metropolitan area and remain a priest. Because the facts of his case are so public, it is no longer
possible for this Archdiocese to house him at an ecclesiastical facility.

Sincerely yours,
el 3 |
Fomnt (LA

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Archbishop of Chicago
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SUMMARY TIME LINE OF ALLEGATION

ACCUSED ACCUSER
Name: Rev. Norbert Maday
Address: Stanley Correctional Institution
Stanley, Wisconsin
Date of Birth: -
Current age: 68
Name of civil attorney: James G. Bimbaum Jeff Anderson

Date of Ordination [of accused]: 4/30/64
Location: Mundelein
Age at ordination: 26

Assignment location of accused: N/A

Status of accused: Withdrawn
Name of canonical advocate: Mr. Lawrence G. Price, JD, JCL
Date allegation received by PRA: 5/9/06

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 8/25/06
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: summer of 1976
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: fall of 1976

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than six
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Brief summary of alleged abuse: more than 6 incidents of fondling over his clothing
while sitting on Fr. Maday's lap and "driving" his car; Fr. Maday performed oral sex on
while on weekend trip to home of cleric's cousin

Brief summary and date of response from aceused: allegation mailed on 1/11/07 to Fr.

Maday’s civil attorney to present to him in prison; written request for response made by
PRA

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: Initial Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil atterney: _

Date allegation received by PRA: 11/17/93

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 6/21/06
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1975
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1977

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: consumed alcohol, smoked pot, used other drugs,

watched porno movies; fondling under clothing

Brief summary and date of response from accused: allegation mailed on 1/11/07 to Fr.
Maday’s civil attorney to present to him in prison; written request for response made by

PRA

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: Initial Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: -

Date of birth:

Current age:
Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received by PRA: 1/23/06

Date allegation formalized with PRA; 8/23/06
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1979
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1930

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: six

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Approximately four incidents of fondling over and
under clothing while sitting on Fr. Maday's lap in his car and "driving;" fondling over and
under bathing suit in a hotel swimming pool; fondling cver and under clothing while
"wrestling" in Fr. Maday's private quarters in the rectory

Brief summary and date of response from accused: allegation mailed on 1/11/07 to Fr.
Maday’s civil attorney to present to him in prison; written request for response made by
PRA

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: Initial Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser:_
Date of birth: _

Current age: -
Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation received by PRA: 9/4/97

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 4/27/99
Date of initial incident of allcged abuse: 1971
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1972

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Allegation initially received via#
attorney. Sitting on lap while driving, fondling through clothes [sexual touching over and
under clothes of -

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 1/19/00

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: 8/99-- The Board
asked to be put on record that it was unable to make a determination due
lack of cooperation with the Board’s process and the consequent lack of information.

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: —
Date of birth:-

Current age: NG

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received by PRA: 4/29/02

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 12/7/02
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978
Date of 1ast incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: 11 years of age; fondled genitals, gave alcohol, pot;
sat on Fr. Maday’s lap while “driving” — erection; books, child porn; hotel
in bed, rubbing stomach for a couple of hours; sexual talk by Fr. Maday.

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: 6/03—reasonable
cause to suspect the alleged misconduct occurred; recommendation to Cardinal George
that Fr. Maday be laicized

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: -

Date of birth: unk

Current age: unk

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received by PRA: 11/11/02

Date allegation formalized with PRA: note in file that - does not
want to make allegation.

Date of initial incident of alleged abusc:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: as not interested in formalizing his
aliegation at this time [11/02], but in obtaining information regarding Fr. Maday’s trial if
it is public record; stated that alleged abuse took place in Wisconsin

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A—mno allegation to present to
Fr. Maday for a response

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: N/A—no
allegation or response to present to Review Board

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth:-
Current age: -
Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation received by PRA:

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 2/18/03
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1981
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1983

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one

Brief summary of alleged abuse: [l 2t St. Bede; retreat included alcohol, porno

movies and was at Fr. Maday's Il s townhome; included fondling, watching
iﬁlothes

pornographic videos and alcohol; sexual touching under,

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 5/8/03; Fr. Maday wrote response
and denied allegation

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: 10/03—
concluded, reasonable cause to suspect that the aileged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth: unk

Current age: PRA verbally notified in 2003 by- that his friend -

had recently committed suicide
Name of civil attorney:
Date allegation received by PRA: 10/19/93
Date allegation formalized with PRA:
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: fall 1979
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: spring 1980

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Allegation first received in 1993 via ||| Gz
attorney; as per attorney letter "indecent sexual acts” that took place while on weekend
trip for altar servers

Brief summmary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: substantiated by
Administrative Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser:_

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received by PRA: 6/22/93

Date allegation formalized with PRA: N/A

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: summer 1986
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: information received fmm- attorney;
sexual touching over and under clothes—-at retreat house

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: substantiated by
Administrative Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney:

Date allegation received by PRA: 11/16/92
Date allegation formalized with PRA:

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1985
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1987

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one

_Sexual touching under clothes; Fr. Maday

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: substantiated by
Administrative Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

AOC 001326



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth: -
Current age: -

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received by PRA: 10/20/03

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 2/2/04

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: summer 1974
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: summer 1974

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: one

Fr. Maday pinned
face;

down on the ground

Brief summary of alleged abuse:
and exposed his erect penis i

tickling and

hugging prior to exposing himself to

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Fr. Maday denied the
aliegation

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: 7/05—concluded,
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: -
Date of hirth; -

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received by PRA: 10/16/03
Date allegation formalized with PRA: 12/19/03
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse:

Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: two

Brief summary of alleged abuse: 2 separate incidents: 1stincident, Fr. Maday had an
erection, exposed himself to and fondled- 2nd incident consisted of same
abusive acts by Fr. Maday

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Fr. Maday denied the
allegation

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: 7/05—<concluded,
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _

Date of hirth-
Current age:_

Name of civil attorney: | N

Date allegation received by PRA: 4/8/04

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 7/12/04
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1979

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: one attempt by Fr. Maday to physically fondle.

I itals; Fr. Maday would talk to ﬂ about sexually explicit topics
and then instructed himF to physically touch [abuse] other minors, including

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Fr. Maday denied the
allegation

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: 7/05—concluded,
reasonable cause ta suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: -
Current age: i}
Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation reccived by PRA: 4/26/04
Date allegation formalized with PRA: 7/10/04
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1979

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fr. Maday began by having _sit on his lap
to "drive" his car, massages; fondling under clothing in sacristy; progressed to Fr. Maday
having_ stay over night at rectory, fondled him and had him touch him as
well; never progressed past fondling and touching

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Fr. Maday denied the
allegation

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: 7/05——concluded,
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received by PRA: 7/21/05

Date allegation formalized with PRA: 7/05: Jessica Arbour from Jeff
Anderson's office wrote PRA an email stating she would let PRA know about

scheduling an allegation meeting with No further contact since that
time per the file. 180 days [to make inactive] = 1/25/06.

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: unk
Date of last incident of alleged abuse;: unk

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: unk
Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: N/A—no
allegation to present

Additional allegations made by accuscr: None

AOC 001331



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: [ NRERI

Date of birth: unk

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date alleiation received by PRA: 9/6/05- received via e-mail from .

Date allegation formalized with PRA: N/A
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: unk
Date of last incident of afleged abuse: unk

Approximate pumber of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: as per_ alleged abuse took
place while Fr. Maday was at Qur Lady of the Ridge

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: N/A—do
aliegation to present to Fr. Maday

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth: unk

Current age: unk

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received by PRA: 8/23/06
Date allegation formalized with PRA: N/A
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: unk
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: unk

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: -stated during meeting with PRA that-
present in car when boys took turns sitting on Fr. Maday’s lap and “driving the
car

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: N/A—third party
allegation and no contact made by *andfor anyone to report alleged abuse

on his behalf

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth; unk

Current age: unk

Name of civil attorney:

Date allegation received by PRA: 8/23/06
Date allegation formalized with PRA: N/A
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: unk
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: unk

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse:-tated during meeting with PRA that
present in car and was one of boys who took tums sitting on Fr. Maday’s lap
and “driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: NAA

allegation and no contact made by and/or anyone to report alleged abuse on

Stage of disposition by Professionai Resiiﬁi'iility Review Board: N/A—third party
his behalf

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITEONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth: unk

Current age: unk

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received by PRA: 8/23/06
Date allegation formalized with PRA: N/A
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: unk
Dhate of last incident of alleged abuse: unk

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Brief summary of alleged abuse: -stated during meeting with PRA that-
present in car and was one of boys who took turns sitting on Fr. Maday’s lap and
“driving the car”

Brief summary and date of respense from accused: N/A
Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: N/A-—third party

allegation and no contact made by and/or anyone to report alleged abuse on
his behalf

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth: unk

Current age: unk

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received by PRA: 8/23/06
Date allegation formalized with PRA: N/A
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: unk
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: unk

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

Mary of alleged abuse: _ stated during meeting with PRA that-

present in car and was one of boys who took turns sitting on Fr. Maday’s lap
and “driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: N/A—third party
allegation and no contact made by*andfor anyone to report alleged abuse

on his behalf

Additional allegations made by accuser: None
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth: unk

Current age: unk

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received by PRA: 8/23/06
Date allegation formalized with PRA: N/A
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: unk
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: unk

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: unk

i mmary of alleged abuse:_ stated during meeting with PRA that [l
present in car and was one of boys who took turns sitting on Fr. Maday’s lap and
“driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Professional Res jbility Review Board: N/A—third party
allegation and no contact made byﬂndfor anyone to report alleged abuse on

his behal f

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Signature of PRA: W& Date: i’{” ’ 07

AOC 001337



8€€L00 D0V

B

a .

e -

T Lz

[

P

e S.Ly O S YU

T

3 .

[Ny L S D

Pt e et -
iy PR R

e g

SR T

e

SRR
LR

T

TR
R

T — I B (e A e o
Dets of birlh [~ Urdained .
MADAY, MNorbert J. Apr. 30, 1964
Matioaality Polish -~ Polish . l . .
" Date Appointed Agsigoment Charga - Ditﬂli?ﬂ

b-25-64

St. John of God

Asgst,

366"

3-66

St. Leo

Agst.

9/22769:

9/22/469

5t. Louis de Montfort (Oak Lawn)
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INDIVIDUAL SFECIFIC PROTOCOL

FOR REVEREND NORBERT MADAY

I have reviewed,undrestood and agree to 2ll reguirements of
this protocol:

1. Unaccompanied out-of-house activities include the follo-
wing:
i = = e
Archdiocese of Chicago 0ffice - when needed
Visits with the attorney - when necessary
Visits with mother - no regular schedule,overnight stay
at her house - Sun/Mon 24hours,cnce a week

Visits with NIl to vhom Rev.N.M, is a legal guardian
iii“i iith the Siiritual Director H

Visits with family,classmates and friends.,going to restau-
rants,theatres movies,libraries,pet stores,shopping,etc,.
every day

Z. Attendance at all activities and the specific names,ad-
dresses,time,telephone numbers regarding resident's whe-
reabouts must be entered on the individual's itinerary.
If for some reascon{s) change{s)} in individual's schedule
has been made,resident is obliged to call in and update
a staff member as soon as possible.

3, Resident is accountable for his own time and is required

" to support his attendance at socilal events with physical
proof fi.e.,movie ticket,receipt from restaurant,etc.,/.
Resident is required to call in the residence staff mem-
ber every four hours unless decided otherwise by the Exe-
cutive Director and/or the Professional Fitness Review
Board Administrator designate.The telephone number from
where the call haz been made may be verified by a staff
member.Unlisted,unpublished and mobile telephone numbers
will not suffice.Unsuccessful attemps to reach resident
when out-of-house will be followsd by writing a memoran-
dum.Such a memorandum will be kept on file at

.In case of repeated vieclations copies of ori-

ginal memoranda will be forwarded to the Office of Profes-
sional Fitness Review Beoard Administrator.

4. In grder to leave boundaries of Chicago metropolitan area
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resident must receive permission from the Professsional
Fitness Review Board Administrator or designate.

5. Prior approval for public celebration of masses and other
‘religious services such as weddings,baptisms,funerals,
etc., must be received from the Vicar for Priests or de-
signate.

6. Anf contraband materials such alcohol and pornography
will be confiscated and can be _done by any staff member.
. VCR is .permitted at resident's apartment.

1. Visitapioh can only occur only at resident's apartment.
All visitors must sign in and out at the Community Room.

B. No one under the age of eighteen is permitted toc be at
the residence unless prior approval has been received
from the Professional Fitness Review Board Administrator
and/or designate.Meetings with minors,in and out of the
residence,can take place only in the presence of an ap-
proved companion.

9. Any deviation and/or non-compliance with requirements of
this protocol will be addressed by Executive Director
and/or designate and may be grounds for modification of
currently existing arrangements regarding resident's stay
at .Such a medification will be col-
lectively. determined by the Professional Fitness Review
Board Administrator and/or designate with conjunction
With the Executive Director and
In case of emergency,any staff member can modify this
protocol until an administrative decision can be made by
Executive Director and/or designate.

10.1In order to change this protocol prior approval must be
obtained from the Professional Fitness Review Board Admi-
nistrator and/or designate.

-11.This is a WEEFing document which can be changed,altered
or supersede€d when there is an indicated need to do so.

12.2 copy.of this protocol will be sent to the Office of
Professional Fitness Review Board Administrator.

Signed:

Printed Name:

Executive Director: Q 2_:=:-———————~

=
v
oy
-
L
ar

Date:
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Office of Professional Fitness Review ’
1 East Superior mﬁiﬁg
Suite 504

Chicago, IL. 60611 Fax {312) 751-5279

November 10, 1997

Mr. Norbert Maday
Fox Lake Prison
P.O. Box 147

Fox Lake, WI 53933

Dear Norbert:

Please be advised that the Office of Professional Fitness Review has completed its
evaluation of priest salaries. Effective November 1, 1997, you will receive a monthly
stipend of $200.00 to assist you with your needs at Fox Lake Prison, We ask that you
submit receipts, if possible, to my office.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at the above address.

Yery truly yours,

Bernadette Connolly
Professional Fituess
Review Administrator

cc: Members of the Revicw Board
Rev. Thomas Paprocki
Archbishop’s Delegate 1o the Review Board
Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of the Memrapolitan Tribunal y 155 E, Superior 5t
Rev. Parrick R. Lagges, 1.C.D Y Chicago, Hinois 60611
Phone: (312} 751-8384 ;

e-mail. plagees@@archchicago.org

Fax: (312) 751-B314

MEMORANDUM
RECEIVED
TO: Leah McCluskey 0CT 2 9 2004
FROM: Father Lagges
: . N7 CHDIOCESE OF CHICAGD
ﬁTE: 5{; chg;?egomada OFFICE gfn PROFESSIGNAL RESPONSIBILITY

A while ago, we were discussing a possible assurance that Cardinal Bernardin had given to Fr.
Maday il that he would not seek the canonical penalty of dismissal from the clerical
state. At that time, I said that I may have copies of those letters in my files.

I was finally able to locate copies of the letters that were sent in June, 1996, [ have enclosed
them with this memo.

As you can see, Cardinal Bernardin did say that he would not seek the penalty of dismissal from
the clerical state. He also said that any decisions about future ministry would have to be made in
accordance with universal and particular law. He did not, however, promise that he would not
seek other penalties which might be less severe than dismissal from the clerical state.

T hope this assists you.

AOC 001342
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Hlinois 60690

—em COPY

. Despite the fact that I have not recently seen you, I have been thinking
and praying about your situatien. The Vicars for Priests have kept me
informed about your situation along the way. I know that Father 0'Malley
recently visited you and shared with you what my intentions are with regard to
your prlesthood. Let me reiterate how I am approaching this matter.

Office of the Archbishop

Dear Norb:

Because of the requirements of canon law, I had to consider whether a
"canonlical penalty” should be imposed in your situatien. Considering the
circumstances of your case as they are known to me, I have decided that I will
not seesk your dismissal from the clerical state. Father 0'Malley, I am
informed, told you that verbally. 1 do not judge that justice and equity
would be served by so severe a sanction. You have suffered enough by your
present deprivation of ministry and your incarceration.

On the other hand, because of your conviction and imprisomment, I camnot
guarantee any public ministry for you in the future. Although I cannot speak
for any future Archbishop who will someday succeed me, you should expect that
any decislion regarding future ministry will have tuo be made in accord with
canon law and Archdiocesan policies and procedures, in consultation with the
Professional Fitness Review Board. Apart from the question of any ministerial
assignment, it is my hope that as a priest you would focus on being dedicated
to a fervent life of prayer, nourished by attention to deepening your own
priestly spirituality.

Norb, I hope this information helps you focus on your future Iin as
constructive a way as possible. If you have any questions about it, please
discuss it with one of the Vicars,

Please be assured of my contlnued prayers on your behalf.

With cordial good wishes, I remain
Sincerely yours in Christ,
Reverend Norbert Maday

Archbishop of Chidago
278632 Golumbia Correctional Facility

F.0. Box 900 YZAN 7 NI ]L,M
Portage, W1 53901 au:7
TMesipriad Wardeas Ll
cce:  Reverend Patrick J. O'Malley ) , .
Reverend Daniel P. Coughlin d%" Contencce. 7[3 b ton
Offlce of the Vicar for Priests - 2;! £

bc:  Joseph Cardinal Bernardin fn407¢44.

Rev. Patrick R. Lagges, "Ad hoc -,(,M Lo gl , PLW(‘ ?,g_,; f.k/

Fromoter of Justice

Mr. John C. O'Malley, Director ﬁ47 /u7ﬁzq£?.
Office for Legal Services M
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ARCHDIOCESE ,OF CHICAGO OCT2'9 200

My QFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESFONSIEILITY

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, lilinais 60590

COPY

DETERMINING ROT TO INITIATE A PFROCESS FOR IMPOSING A PENALTY
AGATNST
REVEREND NCORBERT MADAY

Office of the Archtnshop

IN THE RAME OF THE MOST HOLY TRINITY. AMEN,

In light of the fact that Reverend Horbert Maday was convicted of
ctriminal sexual sbuse of minors in the State of Wisconsin in April of 1994 and
is currently serving a twenty year sentence of confinement in prison;

Mindful that the period of prescription for initiating a canonlical
process against Father Maday for the offenses currently known will expire on
June 23, 1996;

Seeing that, in my prudential judgment, it would not be expedient in
light of canon 1341 to impose a penalty, since justice and equity would not be
served by an ecclesiastical sanction in addition to the present deprivation of
ministry caused by hls incarceration, and that fratermal correction and other
ways of pastoral care would be more suitable to provide for the restoration of
justice, reparation of scandal, and reform of the offender;

Therefore, I, Joseph Cardinal Bernardin, by the grace of God and the
Apostolic See Archbishop of Chicago, hereby determine In accord with canon
1718, §1 not to iInitiate a process for imposing a penalty against Reverend
Norbert Maday. I further determine that any decision regarding Father Maday's
future ministry shall be made in accord with canon law and Archdiocesan
policies and procedures, in consultation with the Professional Fitness Review
Board.

Dated at Chicago this 4th day of June, 1996.

) %’éishop off Chicago

—

Given at the Chshcery

Tleamss 9. Poprack:
Chancellor

bec: Joseph Cardinal Bernardin

Rev. Patrick J. 0'Malley, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Daniel P. Coughlin, Vicar for Priests

Rev. Patrick R. Lagges, Ad hoc Promoter of Justice
Mr. John C. 0'Malley, Director, Office of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

OfFice for the Protection of Children and Youth P.O. Box 1979
Office of Ass!smnne Ministry : Chicage, inois 60630-1979
Office for Child Abtuse Investigations and Review 312-534-5254, genara)
Sale Environment Office 312-151-8307, fax

FILE COPY

MEMORANDUM
To: File— PFR - 29
From; Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie
Re: Maday, Norbert (Laicized priest)| | | | | | | | ) IR
Date: January 3, 2011

On December 27, 2010, [ received an e-mail from an individual who identified himself as
I - the c-meil, JI:otcd that he read on the “Chicago Catholic
Diocese website” that he could “formalize an allegation against members of the clergy.”
I id not identify the accused in the initial e-mail, but noted that he was

interested in formalizing his allegation against “both clergy members involved.”

After corresponding back and forth with MMMl hc identified Norbert Maday as one
of the two accused clergy members. _ noted that Norbert Maday was a parish
priest at St. Bede and Our Lady of the Ridge. The second of the two accused clergy
members is a member of the [ llllcommunity and a separate file is being opened in
this office | did identified the accuseH by name). The allegation
will be communicated to the I and the intention is to putENinto
contact with the appropriate person(s) to respond to the allegation on behalf of the

In my correspondence to N, | informed him that a representative
from this office might request to be a part of his report of abuse by a member of the

I ocpendent upon where the alleged incident(s) took place.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO ?

Office for the Protection of Children and Youth ) P O Box 1579
Office of Assistance Ministry Chicage, lllincts 60690-157%
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 312-534-5254, peneral
Safe Environment Office 312.751-8307, [ax

FILE
corY
MEMORANDUM
To: File - PFR - 029
From: Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revi
Re: Maday, Norbert {Laicized priest)_
Date: August 29, 2011

On January 3, 201 1— contacted this office to report his allegation of
the sexual abuse of a minor against Norbert Maday, a laicized priest of the Archdiocese

of Chicagpo.

Due to the fact that over 180 days has passed since my last contact with _ this
matter is being made inactive at this time.
Bec: John O'Malley, Legal Services l

- - - - S
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
DC's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on May 11, 2010, formalizing his ailegation of abuse
against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of multiple incidents of kissing and
fondling, which occurred at the St. Bede the Venerable parish rectory. The alleged abuse
occurred between the time Victim DC was in the sixth and eighth grades. Victim DC was an
altar boy and Fr. Maday was in charge of the altar boys. According to Victim DC’s statement,
there were more than 10 incidents of abuse
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Ceeiidd 2 eEnir w7 Tiiam., He d.d rameinber the e¢diso o f
TAE LG B DAl pe A0 & DEE a3 RIMAPTY, SO this could ndssd be
— becivs= [N g1 tell me about being 1T

L Lo and uhse o vne Doy h=z=d placeo = plighie 1n #he exhaust
sape  Of 3 C0xr o4t KEmant  on ithe g3y that he was assaulted by Fr,
Madsy., codld ot eemambsr o wny specifliqo 1nappropriate
togshergs, Dut 210 regacba2r 2 lat o the wiisher buprns ang that
Thidy Oasd e reTsr to Maday s Gsyday. He statied that he has a
vesy STPOLY outguling Torward  personality and he daidn't believe

Malny wodld evays rask trying o0 de anyihing with ham.  He thought
Toay @adey was definiltely a strange dude.

y L owid velr to Fpa RFowers &t the 5t. Jude parash in Holland,
Viidvesis oy phone on &/132/%2. Pawers went on to say that other
praiesis an The parash, including Fr. Murphy, wers szying  te him
thay durarg this period Madsy was having cbhildren an his room zand
that =, Fowers, had told Maday be was not t2 have children . irp
his room Decauss  he dldn't thlnP 1t was appraopriate  and ehat
Thay, medniihg thz priests, aulan’t do that. Alsn Fowers sadad:
hat he was mpot close frlgnds with Maday out fthis was nmnot
UFICOMEQN DEC3use M2 was nat real close fto & lev of the associate
pricets or aastors, LQowars did say tHhat ke had been told by Fr.
boedert, wihe 15 the wvigar for the archdicocess, that Fr. Sosdert
spec1tically instructed FPowers to tell Maday not ta have children
e in his rowvwm. Fr. Fowsrs statsed he did do this amd then laten
was 10id by Fr. murphy that tladay was conitinuing vo have childran
if 1S rodm gven after  this warning and 1t was o Fr. Powers!)
Gaws of1, : ERAC=T A

1 then spoke with Feo ffurphy. Fr. said <that ne had s&em
ChLLaren 1y the  roaom and he just  didn’t  think  this  wast
appropriate and that‘e why hez had told Fowers, and even atter Fng
Fowers insd tulu Maday mot to do this Maday conmtinued te do iston.
Fr, Fowers ot f days. Fr. PMurphy also stated he thougnt  vhan
Maday wis “dymb" because in thais gay and age you certainly dorsd t
tars Children anto your room Alane.

vatzciaive [ vas corntscted by s
BAL/AHF, malling address
2t StT. bede's Church from 1982 to 1783, He did noet  tell his
parents wnltlil about the winter of 1991 about being assaulted by
Fr. Maga . i

- stated he just recently read an article by Ms., T2rry
Smith of the Shicage Tribune, that's why he came Tarward. He -~
stated that with Fr. Maday hs would also start by going to hig
room in the rectory at 5%, Eede‘s, where thers was a lotv'of
videzogames, 1t would tuern ainto a wrestling mitch, &snd it would:
very often be one on one with Fr,. Maday, who would pin them to
the ground. H= would begin fo take his thagh as he was layingiomw
top ¢f hun, that is Fr. Maday, rub his thigh up ag2anst the thigh
of I H: belisves even at-that young age he was
scareg, the priest was getting sexual gratification becauss nis |
genitals weould be going across the thigh area-of
The gpriast would give him whisker rubs and while deoing it across
his t3ce2 made sure {hat they were often lip te lip contact. When
LY startea getting very hot or 1ntense, the relationship, NN
wauld y2ll “That’s enough, stop, sStop" and the priest wouid

)
[

.

%
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He has a on the cgutshiris of re repGris that
he was 2¢ DY, Louls De momtTort 4¢n thrauon l:H-h graoa. He brsw
Fr, HMaday theouclhi  tThat entirs psrioad, Fr., Magdzy woulg often

provide thz boys with IZ pachts of oe=sr, Jdiymdlz edr Ralnly, whan
thaey wenl o trips  in IMgisng and Wisoonsing, noc=tvily  vo Indrana,
Fhere wis wne  time back 1n 740 araue, whech  $éo been approx. 33
] zarc 3go, as [ = row 26 years of age, that tney were: in
' ‘ when Il 2cc seo droenk rrom oz 18 paci of  bdes
. proviced By Fr, MaGay that he passac out andg hac vo ce taken to a
auspltal. Fr. fladay was also drunk ano ne tell aceoss the §flaooaw
and Hat ls facs on a fisture on wna wall i the hotel ang hsd o
tizve stitches to his aaw or lip srea. [ =312 that  Maday +old
the suthorities that the boys had senuchk bece  1nid the rodn, In
the night he heard all of the norse, oy up, aNnd tripped  over
some of the boys in the darik, and as best he can remember 1s That
tine zuthorities never questioned meither Mimsaif or Maday about
the driniiing episode.
statad that he made a2t least 24 trips with the father
because he was very popular, he could get kids to come along, and
he felt that father was using bamselif, [ <o bring peopls into
his routine of assaulting boys. - sawd that father had tri€d
v te sexually assault him, including grabbing at ham, but he naver
' . dig succe=sd bacause as a person wh oldn’t put up with
any crap, he was alw

and his codsin, were on one of the trips e Inglans, He couldn’i
find his cousin so he went loockang for him an the motel 1n
He fimally found his cowsin, ha was
sit¥iny arcund the pool, ha was erying, refused to go back to the
room, basically said he woke up with Maoay lying on top of himid
He wouldn’t go into aiy Turthee debalrl, other than the fzet that
he ramembers that Later that day his cousin came up Yo ham and
tuld him that Maday had apoleglied Yor whnat bad happened o Rldh.-
remembars that hi1s cousin: told him  that He, the cousin,
coulan’t believe thet Maday woold apulogire far Jiving him, the
‘couszir, a nand job, and they 3ll laughed apoui 1t ang referred: 3 1)
him &3 Gayday. edfr

Wayne and Fr. Gacy, aiso amplying that he wiais queer. SQ

\]

ays able {0 get away Trom him. PREURS o (0

He remembers that 2 cousin of his was age 13 whern they, [N

'..;_*'

Bl =1s> went on to0 say that this was about  *he ‘t‘ime"a:-T'??’W'E{;-r

the Jokwn Wayne Grey trial  snd they used  to call Fr. Maday Fr
-al
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Victim Statement Abstract

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim
DD's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on August 12, 2008, formalizing his allegation of
abuse against Rev. Norbert Maday. The alleged abuse consisted of fondling and masturbation
when Victim DD was in junior high school. Fr. Maday would also give him and other boys
wine, and change clothes in front of him and other boys. The alleged abuse occurred when
Victim DD stayed overnight at the Our Lady of the Ridge parish rectory. The alleged abuse also
occurred at a pool, and in Fr. Maday's car. Victim DD was an altar boy.
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RECEIVED
JUN 22008

ARCHOIBGESE OF LHILAGO
QFFICE FOR CHiLD ABUSE

INVESTIEATIMS R BBV, o

FAX B47-060-D514

E-MAilL, INFOWOSEPHKLLBT COM
WWW.CHICAGOTRIALLAW.COM

April 22, 2008

Archdiocese of Chicago
Office of the Chanceilor
P. O, Box 1979
Chicago, IL 60690

RE: - v. ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO, ot al.

To Whom It May Concem:

Please be advised that | represent [ llin his claim against the ARCHDIOCESE
OF CHICAGO and NORBERT MAYDAY arising out of sexual childhood abuse
committed by him when || vas a minor.

Please be advised that | claim a lien for my services as attorney for the above-captioned
individual, and | ask that someone contact me before May 13, 2008 to discuss a
reasonable resolution to this claim.

Very truly yours,

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION/RESPONSE/INVESTIGATION

Name of Alleged Victim

Name of Accused
Rev. Norbert Maday [Laicized]

Summary of Allegation

The Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review [CAIR] was first made known of
allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev.
Norbert Maday on 4/24/08 through written correspondence from his civil attorney ||}

said that he was in either fifth or sixth grade when he first met Fr. Maday. As
per he was enrolled in CCD at Qur Lady of the Ridge and feels that this is
where he met the accused. - provided clarification that he feels that he might
have actually met Fr. Maday at confession while a part of the CCD program at OQur Lady
of the Ridge. He also provided the information that he was an altar boy at the identified
parish. h spoke of alleged incidents of abuse that took place at Our Lady of the

Ridge, Fr. Maday's quarters, in Wisconsin, and at |||

The alleged abuse included: sexual conversation during confession [2 or 3xs] as well as
Fr. Maday touching knee during confession; showered in Fr.
Maday's bathroom and toweled off after while Maday was in underwear and shaving--Fr.
Maday then took off all of his clothes in front of hto get into the shower; after
drinking alcohol, woke up on Fr. Maday's couch with his pants down and "a

on" and Maday standing next to him; Fr. Maday had an erection when he put
on his lap so he could "drive" the car; Fr. Maday came up behind| while
and [Fr. Maday] rubbed himself against wrestling in Fr,

Maday's quarters where the cleric was in his underwear; Fr. Maday giving whisker burns
and massages as well;JJJJl said that he has seen Fr. Maday naked; Fr. Maday
grabbing_ penis from behind while at the pool [less than S incidents].

Summary of Response

Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests, has yet to receive a response to his written request
to Mr. Maday to schedule a phone call so that _allegation may be read to him.

Summary of Investigation
The initial suggestions/recommendations/requests for information made by the Review

Board at the Initial Review will determine the need to request additional investigative
iees fro illa.t;}d Heintze on this matter.

ignature
g [
Date .
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BIRNBAUM SEYMOUR KIRCHNER & BIRNBAUM LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW! JAMES G, BIRNBAUM ROSS A, SEYMOUR JEBSICA T. KIRCHNER AARON D. BIRNBAUM

MILWAUKEE OFFICE

135W. WELLS 5T, STE. 340
MILWAUKEE, W1 53203

TELEPHONE; (414)617-7812
FACSIMILE: {414)277-1492

EMAIL: BIRNBAUMAARON@HOTWMAIL.COM

RECEIVED
JAN 3 0 2008

ARCHOIOGESE OF CHICAGO
Rev. Edward D. Grace m?gﬁéf%ﬁ:}ﬂ;g”“ﬁiw
Vicar for Priests

Archdiocese of Chicago

645 N. Michigan Ave., Ste 543

Chicago, IL 60611

January 17, 2008

RE: In re the commitment of Norbert ]. Maday
Case No. 07 CI1

Dear Rev. Grace,

I am writing this letter to update you on the status of Norbert ] Madays 980 Civil
Commitment case. As you may know, on Wednesday January 9, 2008 I represented Mr. Maday in his
980 Probable Cause hearing in front of Judge Bruce Schmidt, in Oshkosh, Wisconsin.

The hearing went as expected, with Judge Schmidt finding probable cause to hold a
commitment hearing for Mz Maday, However, Judge Schmidt did note that this case was unique
because the State’s expert testified that according to a battery of tests he applied to Mr. Maday’s case,
he falls below the commitment threshold, yet because of Mr. Maday’s pathological tendencies, the
expert would still recommend commitment.

The only reason I think Judge Schmidt found probable cause in this case is because of the
low burden the State had to meet. Therefore, I think the state might have a more difficult time with
their highet burden at the actual 980 Commitment Hearing,

As a result of Judge Schmidt’s probable cause finding, a jury trial has been scheduled to
determine whether Mr. Maday has 2 mental disease that makes him a sexually violent petson and
more likely to recommit a crime because of that mental disease. This trial has been scheduled for
May 5, 2008 at 8:30 am in front of Judge Bruce Schmidt, Branch VI, in Oshkosh, Wisconsin. I have
mc Judge’s findings and order. I have also included a copy of the State’s demand
for a jury tral and a copy of the Circuit Court’s minutes.

I spoke with Mr. Maday regarding the future of his case and he stated that after the Probable
Cau;ﬁ?f;arl_trl:g_on__lgmﬁ‘thc Archdioccese of Chicago _&Mwﬁ@ca
If this is the case, our firm needs to have a serlous discussion with Mr. Maday because the
preparation for this hearing and the retention of an expert witness, which I think is necessary for Mz
Maday’s defense, will quickly become expensive.

On another note, Mr. Maday expressed to me that he still has questions_
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problems wath his teeth and the only option the Wisconsin Resource Center provides is to pull all his
teeth and provide him with full dentures. Since Mr. Maday has a few remaining teeth for which to
chew, he wanted partial dentures instead of full dentures.

condly, Mr. Maday stll has questions regarding
Mr. Maday had a specific question as to whether he could join a Bible group, or become
a lector as a layman. [ told him that this would not be advisable since that could be perceived as
taking on canonical duties or volunteering in an affiliated organization, but he wanted to know what
the Archdiocese’s interpretation of those paragraphs would be.

I hope tlus lerter finds you well. Should you have any questions, comments or concerns,

please do not hesitate to contact me at the above numbers. Thank you for your attention to this
mattet,

Sincerely,

o

Aaron D, Birnbaum
BIRNBAUM, SEYMOUR, KIRCHNER & BIRNBAUM, LLP
Attorneys for Mr. Norbert Maday
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RECEIVED MaY 2 9 207
Edward D. Grace LAaF-
645 N. Michigan Ave. Suite 543
Chicago, Illinois 60611

312-642-1837
May 23, 2007

Norbert Maday 278632
Stanley Correctional Institution
100 Corrections Dr.

Stanley, W1 54768-6500

Dear Norb,

I am in receipt of your letter dated April 27, 2007. I understand that my letter of April
10" was, in fact, a serious disappointment to your hopes. At this point, however, the
important task is to look ahead to your situation following release.

In your letter you mention that— suggested that you consider a voluntary
resignation. This seems to me to be a very wise course of action. Your voluntary

resignation and petition for laicization would facilitate the fashioning of an exit package
for you. I mention the petition for laicization to make clear that this would be required.
The reason for this requirement is that the only complete resignation includes laicization.

I agree that it is important for us to meet and discuss the particulars of this matter. In
preparation for this meeting I have asked our attorneys to draw up a proposed exit
agreement for discussion. I will have the proposed settlement sent to your civil and
canonical advocates for their evaluation. I plan on coming up to see you and discuss these
matters about June 10™. This delay will allow the attorneys time to do their work. When
I have the date finalized I will confirm with you. I'm not sure of the formalities involved
in visiting with you, but if there is a list of approved visitors for you, please make sure
that I am on it.

I will remember you and your family in my prayers; please pray for me also.

Sincerely,

Edward D. Grace

CC: James G. Birnbaum, Attorney at Law
Lawrence (. Price, Canonical Advocate
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION/RESPONSE/INVESTIGATION

Name of Alleged Victim

Name of Accused
Norbert Maday (Laicized priest)

Summary of Allegation
The Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review (CAIR) was first made known of

I - [(coation of the sexual abuse of a minor against Norbert Maday
i formalized his

on June 15, 2009 through his attorney Jeff Anderson.
allegation on May 11, 20]0.

‘41 years old, resides in_ and does seasonal work
in He grew up on the south side of Chicago and attended St. Bede the
Venerable grammar school from the time he was eight years old (third grade} through
eighth grade. || v =5 an altar server at St. Bede and met Maday when
Maday was the trainer for the altar servers.

When formalizing his allegation_ attorney did not allow for the May 11,
2010 meeting to be audio taped. agreed to provide some background
information about himself, his family, his schooling, and employment. He then allowed
Ms. McCluskey to read what he identified as his Victim Impact Statement, which he
submitted to the court in Oshkosh, Wisconsin in 1994 when Maday was sentenced.
alleges that Maday sexually abused him on at least 10 but less than 100

different occasions when he was between the ages of 11 and 13 years old. The alleged
incidents included: Maday would wrestle wit and pin him down to the
floor; Maday "whisker rubbed” cheeks, forechead, ears, neck, nose, and

upper chest; at times Maday would rub his face against lips as well--
touching with his lips and tongue occasionally; Maday would grind his

erect penis on top of |G >ody-

Summary of Response

This matter has not yet been presented to Maday for his response. As per.
attomey,h isin and his attorney has not been able to

obtain additions/corrections to the draft report of ||| 2!ccation.

Summary of Investigation
To date, Hillard Heintze has not been asked to contribute to the investigation of this

matter.

Signature: m%( Date: ‘57/57{0
[V | PFR ~29

I - oy Summary

September 3, 2010
Page 1 of 1
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SUMMARY TIME LINE OF ALLEGATION

ACCUSED ACCUSER

Name: Norbert Maday _
Address: Wisconsin Resource Center _

Winnebago, Wisconsin

Date of Birth: ~ - -

Current age: 72 41

Name of civil attorney: Ralph Sczygelski Jeff Anderson

Date of Ordination [of accused]: 4/30/64
Location: Mundelein
Age at ordination: 26

Assignment location of accused: N/A

Status of accused: Laicized

Name of canonical advocate: N/A

Date allegation received:  6/15/09
Date allegation formalized: 5/11/10
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1980/1981
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1982/1983

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: at least 10, iess than [00

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page | of 27

AOC 001364



Brief summary of alleged abuse: Maday would wrestle with and pin
him down to the floor; Maday "whisker rubbed” cheeks, forehead, ears,

neck, nose, and upper chest; at times Maday would rub his face agains_
lips as we!l--touchingw tongue occasionally; Maday
would grind his erect penis on top of body

Brief summary and date of response from accused: allegation not yet presented to
Maday for his response

Stage of disposition by Review Board: Initial Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Titne Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 2 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth:-
Current age: 5!
Name of civil attorney: _
Date allegation received: 9/4/97
Date allegation formalized: 4/27/99
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1971
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1972

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one

Brief summary of alleied abuse: -sat on Maday’s lap while driving, fondling

over and under clothes
Brief summary and date of response from accused: 1/19/00
Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/99; the Board asked to be put on record that it

was unable to make a determination duc || BBl 12ck of cooperation with the
Board’s process and the consequent lack of information

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Sumimary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 3 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:-

Current age: 44

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received: 4/29/02

Date allegation formalized: 12/7/02

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: 11 years of age; Maday fondled ]

genitals, gave || 2coto! and pot; || 52t on Maday’s lap while

“driving” - erection; books, child porn; hotel in bed, rubbing stomach for a couple of
hours; sexual talk by Maday.

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 6/03; reasonable cause to suspect the alleged
misconduct occurred; recommendation to Cardinal George that Maday be laicized

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Nortbert
September 2, 2010
Page 4 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: -

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney; N/A

Date allegation received: 11/11/02

Date allegation formalized: note in file that| ] Bl does not want to make
allegation.

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse;
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse:_ was not interested in formalizing his
allegation at this time [11/02], but in obtaining information regarding Maday’s trial if it is
public record; stated that alleged abuse took place in Wisconsin

Brief summary and date of response from acecused: N/A; no allegation to present to
Maday for a response

Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A; no allegation or response to present to
Review Board

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 5 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accusar:_
Date of birth: -

Current age: 41

Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation received:

Date allegation formalized: 2/18/03

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1981
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1983

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one

Brief summary of alleged abuse: altar boy at St. Bede; retreat included alcohol, porno

movies and was at Maday's cousin's townhome; included fondling, watching
pornographic videos and alcohol; sexual touching underﬁ clothes

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 5/8/03; Maday wrote response and
denied allegation

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 10/03; concluded, reasonable cause to suspect
that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 6 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney:

Date allegation received: 10/19/93

Date allegation formalized:

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: fall 1979
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: spring 1980

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: as per attorney letter "indecent sexual acts” that took
place while on weekend irip for altar servers

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Review Board: substantiated by Administrative Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 7 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser; _

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received: 6/22/93

Date allegation formalized: N/A

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: summer 1986
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: information received from _ attorney;
sexual touching over and under clothes at retreat house

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Review Board: substantiated by Administrative Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page § of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney:

Date allegation received: 11/16/92

Date allegation formalized:

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1985
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1987

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one

Brief summary of alleged abuse: sexual touchinégw clothes; Maday
performed oral sex on Maday showe pornographic videos;

attempted penile penetration o anus and masturbated him

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Review Board: substantiated by Administrative Review

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 9 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: ||

Current age: 46

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received: 10/20/03

Date allegation formalized: 2/2/04

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: summer 1974
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: summer 1974

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: one

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Maday pinne= down on the ground and
exposed his erect penis in ||| fzc¢; told to "kiss it" or he would not

let him go; did kiss Maday’s penis, but the cleric did not get off of him until
another youth ran up behind them and threw sand in Maday’s face; tickling and hugging

prior to exposing himself to _

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Maday denied the
allegation

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/05; concluded, reasonable cause to suspect
that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 10 0f 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: _

Current age: [ passed away or_i]lness]

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson
Date allegation received: 10/16/03

Date allegation formalized: 12/19/03
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: two

Brief summary of alleged abuse: two separate incidents where Maday had an erection,
exposed himself to and fondled -

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Maday denied the
allegation

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/05; concluded, reasonable cause to suspect
that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 11 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: -

Current age: 44

Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation received: 4/8/04

Date allegation formalized: 7/12/04

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1979

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: one attempt by Maday to physically fondle
I ccnitals; Maday would talk to [ about scxually explicit topics and
then instructedito physically touch (in a sexually inappropriate manner)
other minors, including

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Maday denied the
allegation

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/05; concluded, reasonable cause to suspect
that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 12 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth: -

Current age: 42

Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation received: 4/26/04

Date allegation formalized: 7/10/04

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1979

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Maday began by having_ sit on his lap to
"drive" his car, massages; fondling under clothing in sacristy; progressed to Maday
having_ stay over night at rectory, fondled him and had him touch him as
well; never progressed past fondling and touching

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/5/04; Maday denied the
allegation

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/05; concluded, reasonable cause to suspect
that the alleged misconduct occurred

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 13 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:|||| Gz

Current age: 35

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received: 7/21/05

Date allegation formalized: 5/22/(7

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1985
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1986

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: four specific incidents

Brief summary of alleged abuse: tickling, groping while wrestling with group of other
altar boys which led to Maday exposing himself and masturbating only in front 0.
I 012! sex in sacristy on two different occasions; oral sex in confessional

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 10/07; reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 14 of 27

AOC 001377



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age: ||

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received: 9/6/05; received via e-mail from ||| G

mother

Date allegation formalized: N/A

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: as per_ mother, alleged abuse took
place while Fr. Maday was at Our Lady of the Ridge

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 6/07; based upon limited information, does not
warrant further investigation and closed

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 15 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: -

Current age: 42

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received: 1/23/06

Date allegation formalized: 8/23/06

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1979
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1980

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: six

Brief summary of alleged abuse: approximately four incidents of fondling over and
under clothing while sitting on Maday's lap in his car and "driving;" fondling over and
under bathing suit in a hotel swimming pool; fondling over and under clothing while
"wrestling" in Maday's private quarters in the rectory

Brief summary and date of response from accused: allegation mailed on 1/11/07 to
Maday’s civil attorney to present to him in prison; made request for Maday to return a

written response

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 4/07; reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Morbent
September 2, 2010
Pape 16 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: -

Current age: 45

Name of civil attorney: Jefl Anderson

Date allegation received: 5/9/06

Date allegation formalized: 8/25/06

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: summer 1976
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: fall 1976

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than six

Brief summary of alleged abuse: more than 6 incidents of fondling over his clothing

while sitting on Maday's lap and "driving" his car; Maday performed oral sex onjiii
hile on weekend trip to home of cleric's cousin

Brief summary and date of response from accused:

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/07; reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 17 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: [
Current age: 44
Name of civil attorney: _
Date allegation received: 11/17/93
Date allegation formalized: 6/21/06
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1975

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1977

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: consumed alcohol, smoked pot, used other drugs,
watched porno movies; fondiing under clothing

Brief summary and date of response from accused: allegation mailed on 1/11/07 to
Maday’s civil attorney to present to him in prison; made written request to Maday for
response

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 4/07; reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 18 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received: 8/23/06

Date allegation formalized:

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: stated during meeting with PRA (now
Director, CAIR) that was present in car when boys took turns sitting on

Maday’s lap and “driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A; third party allegation and no contact made
by H&nd/‘or anyone to report alleged abuse on his behalf; therefore, this

matter not presented to Review Board for its consideration

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 19 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney:

Date allegation received 8/23/06

Date allegation formalized: N/A

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: stated during meeting with PRA (now
Director, CAIR) that present in car and was one of boys who took turns

sitting on Maday’s lap and “driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

St f di ition by Review Board: N/A; third party allegation and no contact made
by and/or anyone to report alleged abuse on his behalf’, therefore, this
matter not presented to Review Board for its consideration

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 20 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil atterney: N/A

Date allegation received: 8/23/06

Date allegation formalized: N/A

Date of initial incident of alieged abuse:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleied abusc: _ stated during meeting with PRA (now

Director, CAIR) that present in car and was one of boys who took tumns sitting
on Maday’s lap and “driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A
Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A; third party allegation and no contact made

by and/or anyone to report alleged abuse on his behalf; therefore, this matter
not presented to Review Board for its consideration

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, MNorbert
September 2, 2010
Page 21 of 27

AOC 001384



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received: 8/23/06

Date allegation formalized: N/A

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: stated during meeting with PRA (now
Director, CAIR) that present in car and was one of boys who took turns

sitting on Maday’s lap and “driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A; third party allegation and no contact made
byi and/or anyone to report alleged abuse on his behalf; therefore, this
matter not presented to the Review Board for its consideration

Additional allegations made by accuser: Nc¢ne

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 22 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _

Date of birth:

Current age:

Name of civil attorney: N/A

Date allegation received: 8/23/06

Date allegation formalized: N/A

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse:
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse:

Brief summary of alleged abuse: - stated during meeting with PRA (now
Director, CAIR) that present in car and was one of boys who took turns
sitting on Maday’s lap and “driving the car”

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A
Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A; third party allegation and no contact made

by I 2nd/or anyone to report alleged abuse on his behalf; therefore, this matter
not presented to Review Board for its consideration

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summery Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 23 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuscr: -
Date of birth: -

Current age: 46

Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation received:; 7/20/07

Date allegation formalized: 8/7/07

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1977
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1977

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Maday fondle genitals over and under
clothing while "drivini" car'l Maday fondle genitals while under sheet in

bed; Maday fondled genitals under bathing suit while in hotel pool

Brief summary and date of response from accused: N/A

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 6/08; reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 24 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: -
Date of birth:-

Current age: 36

Name of civil attorney: _

Date allegation received: 4/24/08

Date allegation formalized: 8/12/08

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: mid to late 1980s
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: mid to late 1980s

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: sexual conversation during confession [2 or 3xs] as
well as Maday touchingg_ knee during confession;h showered in
Maday's bathroom and toweled off after while Maday was in underwear and shaving--
Maday then took off all of his clothes in front of - to get into the shower; after
drinking alcohol, woke up on Maday's couch with his pants down and
Il and Maday standing next to him; Maday had an erection when he pu on
his lap so he could "drive" the car, Maday came up behind while
-and Maday rubbed himself against wrestling in Maday's quarters
where the cleric was in his underwear; Maday giving whisker burns and massages as
well; said that he has seen Maday naked; Maday grabbingi penis
from behind while at the pool [less than 5 incidents]

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 1/5/09; Maday denied any
inappropriate touching of ﬂ

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 3/09; concluded, reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 25 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth :-

Current age: 46

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson

Date allegation received: 10/22/08

Date allegation formalized: 1/26/09

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: mid 1970s
Date of last incident of alleged abuse:

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several

Brief summary of alleged abuse: numerous incidents of fondling and rubbing penis and
genital area over clothing while sitting on Maday's lap to "drive" the car; Maday grabbing

crotch while in the swimming pool at_; Maday putting his hand
pants while at the home of Maday's cousin; attempted oral sex
naked; alcohol provided

inside of
with

Brief summary and date of response from accused: Maday denied the entire allegation

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/09; concluded; reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 26 of 27
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED

Name of accuser: _
Date of birth: -

T

Name of civil attorney: [ G

Date allegation received: 3/26/09

Date allegation formalized: 7/29/09
Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1981
Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1982

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: numercus

Brief summary of alleged abuse: fondling over and under clothing; incidents of Maday
having |l masturbate him; incidents of Maday exposing his erect penis to -
one incident of rape in Maday's car

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/16/09; Maday denied the entire
allegation

Stage of dispesition by Review Board: 2/10; concluded; reasonable cause to suspect

Additional allegations made by accuser: None

Signature of Director:

Date; 4{}-'{0

Summary Time Line
Maday, Norbert
September 2, 2010
Page 27 of 27
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Jonvary 27, 2010

Ms. Leah R. McCluskey

Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review
ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGC

737 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 900

Chicago, IL 60617

Dear Ms. McCluskey:

Hillard Heintze has completed the invesligalion requested for the November 25, 2009 case
reterral in the matter of Rev. Norbert Maday, a laicized priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago.
Attached you will find our investigative report which has been prepared as a conlidential work
product between Hillard Heintze and the Archdiocese of Chicago, Professional Review Board.
With this transmittal, one (1) eriginal hardbound copy and one (1) electronic version of our report
are being submitted lo you as Direclor, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review.

During the course of this investigation, Hillard Heintze reviewed the documentation provided by
the Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review and conducted a limited background
investigafion of the accuser,_ as well as several interviews and a site visit.

Investigator James Molloy conducted inferviews of Fr. William Stenzel, Mr. Richard Guerir, ‘
ﬂ Fr. Jomes Hyland, ond

along with a site visit to St. Bede the Venerable.

Should iou need any additional information on our investigalion, please do not hesitate io call me

at

Sincerely,
HILLARD HEINTZE, LLC

Arnette F. Heintze
Partner and CEQ

\
I
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On Navember 25, 2009, Hillard Heintze received a request from the Office for Child
Abuse Investigatians and Review for investigative assistance in the matier of Rev. Narbert
Maday, a laicized priest of the Archdiocese of Chicago. Specifically, we were asked 1o
assist in learning more aboui the background of ihe occuse , a 39
eor-old mole subject, who alleges that he was sexually abused by Rev. Maday when he
— was approximately 11 years old ai Si. Bede Church rectory in Rev.
Maday's room, as well as at a forest preserve. Specifically- alleges the
following: Rev. Maday mad touch his penis and masturbate him; Rev.

Maday exposed his penis to Rev. Maday fondled penis; Rev.
Maday “forcefully” masturbated and Rev. Maday rap

In the scope of this investigation, Hillard Heinize gaihered relevant information on
Hhich included, but was not limited to his current life situation, personal

identitiers, social security number, business offiliations, professional licenses, real property
ownership, criminal history checks, arrest records, courl records query, financial recards,
media records and U.S. military records. With this insight, we then assessed the
investigative findings to provide you information regarding the subject’s character,
integrity, ethics, general repulation, personal characteristics ond mode of living.

Investigator James Mollay conducted interviews of Fr. William Stenzel, Mr. Richard Guerin,
. jomes Hylond, I
an along with a site visit o St. Bede the Venerable.

Follawing a careful analysis of the siatements made by_ in his allegatian as
well as during the variaus interviews, cerlain fundamental key findings were made, which
are contained in the Key Findings section of this report.

CONFICENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LLC 2
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CASE REFERRAL TO HILLARD HEINTZE

On November 25, 2009, Direclor Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations
and Review, referred the matter of Rev. Maday fo Hillard Heintze for further investigation.
Specifically, we were requested to:
* Condudi a site visit to St. Bede the Venerable in order 1o inspect the physical layout
and fo conﬁrm_ recollection.
= |dentify and interview other priests, loy persons ond staff who were associoted with
St. Bede during the time period in question in order to verify
statements regarding the presence of siudenis in the rectory, service and training of
aliar servers and other general statements regarding Si. Bede.
= If possible, interview the mother and sister of ||l to determine when he

first told them of his obuse.

Candud a follow-up interview with Mr. Maday to clarify any questions arising from
the investigation.

On November 25, Hillard Heinize Senior VP Harvey Radney ossigned Investigalor James
Molloy the primary responsibility of conducting the follow-up investigation.
DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION

CASE REVIEW

Beginning on November 25, 2009, Hillard Heintze CEO Arnette Heintze, Radney and
Investigative Associale James Molloy initiated a comprehensive case review of Rev.

Madoy's investigative file provided by the Office for Child Abuse Investigations and
Review. This file inc|uded_ allegations.

Specifically, _ alleges the following: Rev. Maday made touch his
penis and masturbate him; Rev. Madoy exposed his penis io Rev. Maday
fondled penis; Rev. Maday “forcelully” masturbated ond Rev.
Maday raped

INTERVIEWS

DECEMBER 16, 2009 — INTERVIEW OF FR. WILLIAM STENZEL

Fr. Stenzel siated that some chonges had been made to the loyout of the St. Bede church
ond rectory following a flood in the late 1990s. Fr. Stenzel said that some parishioners
believed that Moday did nothing wrong and some told him that they would have fo pound

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LIC 3
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on the doors of the rectory to refrieve their sons from visits with Maday. Some
parishioners told Fr. Stenzel that Maday would give boys beer. Fr. Stenzel passed along
names of women who worked in the St. Bede office during Maday's tenure to investigator
Molloy.

DECEMBER 16 - INTERVIEW OF MR. RICHARD GUERIN

Mr. Guerin, current Principal of St. Bede Grammar School as well as at the time of the
alleged obuse, said that he recalled the [l fomily but no M specifically. He
had no memory of- having a drinking problem while o studeni ot St. Bede. Mr.
Guerin recalled varioys children refer to Maday as “Father Gayday” but did not recall the
incident described by- during which Maday mode* apologize for
calling him the name. Mr, Guerin said thot he does not recall who was in charge of altar
boy training nor was he familiar with the specifics of the training. Mr. Guerin recalled
Mayday taking small groups of boys on overnight trips and to the |||} He heord
later that Maday had told the boys not to tell him. Mr. Guerin said that he and Fr.
Duggan had asked the former pastor, Fr. Bill Graney, about Maday. They relayed ta Fr.
Graney that they had suspicions about Maday, but Fr. Graney told then that there was "no
bad paper on him.“

DECEMBER 18, 2009 ~ INTERVIEw OF I

. - former receptionist/clerk at St. Bede rectory, said that she never saw boys
on the second floor or in the priests’ living quarters but recalled hearing that boys went up
there. She said it was possible that they walked through the passageway from the church
to get up to the second foor. _ recalled hearing that Maday had an electronic
game, possibly “Pacman,” in his living quarters. She had also heard of Maday taking
boys on trips. She could not recall who frained altar servers at St. Bede. | N
passed along names of other former administrative staft members at St. Bede during
Maday's tenure.

DECEMBER 21, 2009 — INTERVIEW OF FR. JAMES HYLAND

Fr. Hyland, who was assigned to St. Bede during the time that Maday was assigned there,
said that Maday used the suite closest to the common room on the second floor of the
rectory. Fr. Hyland stated that he had the suite in the middle of the second floor with two
rooms adjoined by a bathroom. When asked, Fr. Hylond did not know it Maday had
used that suite prior to his arrival. Fr. Hyland stated that while they were assigned 1o St.
Bede together, Maday was in charge of the altar bays. Fr. Hyland recalled Maday
having an Atari game system in his living quarters and that young boys would gather in
small groups to play the game at Maday's invitation. Fr. Hyland said that beer was stored
in a refrigerator in the common room but he did not see the visiting boys have any nor did
he recall any of the altar servers being drunk. He was not certain about the frequency of
the boys' visits and said many different boys visited Maday, although some were regulars.
Fr. Hyland stated that he and Maday disagreed about the use of the common room, which

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LLC 4
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Maday used for some visits with ithe young boys. Fr Hyland said that Fr Duggan told
Maday one more than one occasion to stop bringing boys into the rectory, but that Maday
did not listen. Fr. Hyland recalled Maday driving a large, four-door car, which he
believed was a Chevrolet, but cannot say for sure  Fr Hyland said that Maday took
groups of boys on outings in Wisconsin and to arcades in the Chicago area. Fr. Hyland
recalled Maday being a member of the but did not
recall him taking the boys there  Fr Hyland did not recall the incident involwng-

but was aware that some people called Maday "Gayday.” Fr. Hyland passed on
information regarding former adminisirative statf members for St Bede He said that

although he does not recall ||| vsting Moday, 1t does not mean that he

was never (n the rectory

DECEMBER 30, 2009 - INTERVIEW OF I
I <o i< that she worked in the St Bede rectory during Maday's assignment
She stated that she never saw boys in Moday's rooms as she never went to the second
floor of the rectory and the priests’ living quarters. She also said that she never saw any
boys walk up the stairs from the basement of the rectory said that they would
have passed by her office on their way and that she would have seen them ||
then passed on information relating to other administrative staff employed at St Bede at
the time

JANUARY 5, 2010 - EMAIL FROM MS. LEAH McCLUSKEY

Ms. McCluskey sent an email to Investigator Molloy stafing that she had received a
ewed,

voicemail message dated December 29, 2009 from
had agreed to be intervi

] B <loyed that - sister
statement had decided that he

however the unnamed friend spoken about in
did not wish to be inferviewed

JANUARY 8, 2010 - INTERVIEW OF H
_sister, stated that told her obout eight or nine

iears oia that he was abused by Norbert Moday. [l so1d that both she and

were still Iming at their parents’” home and that they were in her brother’s room
when he told her about the cw said that she had always “suspected that
this occurred” and said that did not talk about it untl that day

JANUARY 11, 2010 - INTERVIEW OF MR. JOHN TREANOR

Mr. Treanor, the Director of the Archdiocesan Archives, performed o seorch for
Inveshgator Molloy on January 4, 2010 for a formerh at St. Bede the

Venerable between the years of [l ordll. beleved to have the name i}
Mr Treanor called Molloy on January 11 and said that the search found the

_Annuol Report from St Bede in which | NN s |isted os the

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LLC 5
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With the spelling correchion, Molloy was able to locote _'s

current phone number

JANUARY 11, 2010 - INTERVIEW OF

I : ¢ ormer I for the St. Bede rectary during Norbert Maday's
assignment there. | Il <'c!ed that Moday had the set of rooms closest to the

comman raom al the west end of the second floor holl of the rectory

I ;ici-d that she never saw bays In Maday's raoms, nor did she see him
entertaining young boys in the common roam  She did not recall Maday having an Afari
game system in his room The onl recalled visiing Maday was his
mother

said that she did not see boys enfering or
wandering around the rectory She said that she remembered Maday as being nice 1o her
and that she cansidered him a nice priest

JANUARY 12, 2010 ~ INTERVIEW OF
a former priest with the Archdiocese who served at St Bede with Norbert
Maday, stated that he resided in the suite at the west end of the second tloor, closest to the
common roam He said thal Maday occupied the two middle rooms | s<<
that he knew of a few occasions when Maday had groups of boys in his rooms, but that
wcs not a frequent occurrence  He said that these graups were loud, resembling parties,
with laughter being heard. ||l d'd not recall Madoy having a video game system
in his room, nor did he recall Maday entertaining boys in the comman raam. i
stated that he never saw Maday provide beer 1o the visiting boys | d'd not
recall the make or model of Maday's car, but descnbed 1t s a very large fourdoar He
also did not recall Maday giving the bays ndes ar taking them on trps | stoted
that he left St Bede because he feli the aimosphere was bad - he also behieved that
Maday was immature and inappropnate. |l so/d thot he felt Maday spent too
much time with young bays and even went ta Fr Duggan to complain an several
occasions [ stoted thet Fr. Duggan made “feeble atlempts” la have Moday
change his behavior He added that he never had believed that improper sexua! behavior
was being conducied af the church, but said that he would have notified the police and
“nailed” Maday i there had been sexual behavior

SURVEILLANCE
Nane conducted in this investigatian.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LLC 6
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SITE VISITS

DECEMBER 16, 2009 - SITE VISIT OF ST. BEDE THE VENERABLE CHURCH AND
RECTORY

Fr. Stenzel accompanied Investigator Molloy on a tour of the parish. The living quarters
for the priests are on the south end of the second floor and now consist of three suites.
However, prior to a flood in the late 1990s, there were four suites ~ two suites shared a
bathroom. Fr. Stenzel siated that Norbert Maday had the two that shared the bathroom
using one for a bedroom and one for a sitting room. Each suite has its own bathroom and
there was no separate bathroom for public use in the priests’ living area hallway. Molloy
joured the sacristies and came across a confessional used during Maday’s assignment
which is no longer utilized. Molloy saw that there is no bathroom in either sacristy, nor
has there ever been one according to Fr. Stenzel.

RESEARCH

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LLC 7
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LIMITED BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION SUMMARY

As of Dale: January 27, 2010

SUBJECT IDENTIFIERS

Name:

Current Address:

Current or Most Recent Phone:
Date of Birth:

SSN:

issued in IL between 1977 and 1978

ASSOCIATED ADDRESSES (PREVIOUS TEN YEARS)

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LLC 8
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KEY FINDINGS

As a result of our limited background investigation, interviews, surveillance and site visits
in relation fo case number PFR-29, the following key findings were made:

described an incident wherein Norbert Maday pulled_
out of a classroom and beo! M vp for saying “Zip up your pants. Here
comes Fr. Goydcy.”-odded that -wos faken to the principal’s

office where was forced {o apologize to Maday for the remark. Rick

Guerin is now and was then the school principal. Guerin said he did not
remember this incident. Fr. James Hyland olso said that he did not remember this
incident. However, both Fr. Hyland and Mr. Guerin said they did know that
Madoy was referred to as “Goyday” by some people oround the parish.

_sqid that boys would play Atari in Maday’s room. Fr. Hylond also
said that boys played the Atari syslem that Maday kept in his rooms. ||

Il sc < that she remembered that Maday had a game in his rooms that he let
boys use, but wosn't sure what it was, saying that it might have been Pacman. [JJj

I scid that he could not remember a video game in Maday’s rooms while
B assigned to St. Bede.

said that there “fun trips” token by the altar boys to local amusement
attractions. Fr. Hyland, Mr. Guerin and | o!l said they either had direct
knowledge of such Irips or had heard obout them. Fr. Hyland said that Maday
was in charge of the altar boys during their common tenure at St. Bede, which
included the time of the alleged abuse.

said thal Norbert Maday abused him in the sacristy bathroom before
mass when arrived early ‘o clean the sacristy. There is no bathroom in
either the priest or server sacristy at St. Bede. There is a bathroom in both the east
and west hallways across from the sacristies that are near entrance doors to the
Church. It is possible Ihcn_is referring to one of these bathrooms due

to their proximity ta the sacrisfies.

_gqve an accurate description of the passageway that leads from the
priests’ sacristy in the church to the lower level of the rectory. He also gave an
accurate description of the lower level room and the stairway ta the upper level.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LIC 10
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. _ said he thought that Maday used the rooms near the middle of the
hallway. There are three sefs of rooms for priests” quarters on the second floor of
the rectory with @ common room located at the west end of the rectory. The
common room can be reached by walking up eight stairs from the second floor. Fr.
Hyland said that while he and Maday were at St. Bede, Fr. Hyland had the rooms
in the middle and Maday’s quarters were closest to the common room. Il
Il ;cid that when he was ot St. Bede with Maday (Seplember 1979 to
September 1980), Maday had the reoms in the middle and I hod the

suite closest to the common room.

. _said that the receptionist, an older woman, might have seen him and

the other bays in and out of the rectory. ||| | | | -~<- I

all said that they did not remember ever seeing boys on the second

floor of the rectory. | o~ I <-ic they worked in the office and

were never on the second floor. Both said that they rarely worked later than 4:00
.
I < d scid she never saw boys in Maday’s rooms or with him in the

common room.

= Fr. Hyland said that he remembered|j N o-d his fomily, but does

not remember_as being part of the group that frequented
Madoy’s quarters or the common room. Fr. Hyland also said that this would not
necessorily mean that [l »os not ever in either place with Maday, just
thai he did not remember seeing him there. Fr. Hyland said that Maday
entertained groups of three to five boys in his rooms or in the common room, but

he did nol remember any incidents where he sow only one boy in either room. Il
B '5o soid that he remembered Maday entertaining groups of boys in his
rooms, but not in the common room. [ scid that he thought Madoy spent
too much time araund young boys.

« I :-id thot he was obused by Maday in Maday's cor, but he did not

describe the cor. Fr. Hyland said thot Maday drove a large four door car,
possibly a Chevrolet. [[Jllc'so soid that Maday hod a very large four door
car, but did not remember the make or mode!. I o\so said that he did

not remember Maday giving any boys rides in the car.
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. _ said that he told his siste | cbout the abuse he suffered as well

as ane of his friends. The friend chose not to be identified and interviewed, but
N s D o ogrec fo an interview. She said that
I to!d her about the abuse about eight or nine years ago. She also said
that he just let it all out one night and that she had suspecled something like that
had happened to her brother.
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APPENDIX A - INTERVIEWS & SITE VISITS
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW: FR. WILLIAM STENZEL

Date:

December 16, 2009

Reference:  PFR 29 - Moday-

Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy conducted an in-person inferview with Fr. Stenzel on December 16,
2009 at 9:30 A.M. The interview ook place in Fr. Stenzel's office at St. Bede rectory.
Molloy informed Stenzel of the reason for the interview ond that the matter is confidential.

Fr. Stenzel said that he became Pasior at St. Bede Parish in July of 2005.
Molloy asked Stenze!l if the physical condition of the church and rectory
was the same os it hod been in the early 1980s. Fr. Stenzel said that there
were some changes in the rectory due to a flood that occurred in the late
1990s. It was at this time that walls were modified in the priests’ living
quarters and some changes were made in the common room.

Fr. Stenzel said that his office had been pari of a larger basement meeting
room prior to 2006 when he had the space walled off. There is o passage
fo the sacristy of the church from the meeting room.

The interview with Fr. Stenzel was inferrupted at 9:45 A.M. in order for Mr.
Guerin to be inlerviewed prior 1o his leaving for the day.

The interview with Fr. Stenzel was reinitiated at 10:00 A.M. during a
walking tour of the church and rectory.

Fr. Stenzel said that some people in the parish continved to profess a
feeling that Maday did nothing wrong and was the victim of an overly
zealous prosecutor in Wisconsin.  Fr. Stenzel also soid that other
parishiorers told him how they would have to pound on the doors of the
reclory to refrieve their sons from visits with Maday. Fr. Stenzel said that
these parishioners also spake of how Maday would give the boys beer fo
drink while showing them movies in the common room. Fr. Stenzel said the
subject was broached only after he fold the parishioners that a setlement
had been reached in a case involving Fr. Duggan. He said that this
occurred in 2005 and that his discussion also included Maday.

Fr. Stenzel was able to provide the names of two women who served as

I ot the rectory during Maday's assignment to St. Bede. He
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said that ‘3&9(1 at the rectory from_ to
B o-d that orked at the rectory in [ I ond
Fr. Stenzel said that according to his current staff, is now livin
T e

However, no addresses were provided to Molloy. Fr. Stenzel also said that

I < currently

Investigator Molloy thanked Fr. Stenzel for his time and concluded the interview.
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW: MR. RICHARD GUERIN

Date: December 16, 2009

Reference:  PFR 29 - Madqy-

Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy conducted an in-person interview with Mr. Richard Guerin, Principal of
S1. Bede Grammar School on December 16, 2009 at 9:45 A.M. The interview took place
in the pastor’s office in the rectory. Molloy explained the reason for the interview and
explaired that the matter in question needed fo be treated as confidential. Mr. Guerin
said he was the principal at the time of the alleged abuse and is sfill so employed.

Mr. Guerin said that he remembered the ily, but not | G

specifically.

Mr. Guerin said that he did remember hearing various children at school

refer fo Norbert Maday as “Father Gayday” but had no specific memory af
an incident, as described byi where Maday made*
apologize for using the term.

Mr. Guerin said that the leacher who might have had the mosi contoct with

- was [ bot odded thot I - o
deceased. Mr. Guerin also said that no feacher from that era was siill
emplayed at St. Bede.

Mr. Guerin he did not recall if Madoy was in charge of altar boy training
at the time and is not familiar with the specifics of cltar boy training.

Mr. Guerin said that he does know that Maday fook groups of four to six
boys on overnight irips fo motels and lo fheﬂ for swimming. He
said that he only learned of this later along with the faci that Maday had
told the boys “Don't tell Guerin.”

Mr. Guerin said that he and Fr. Duggan, the pastor at the time, went to see
the former pastor, Fr. Bill Graney, lo ask him aboul Moday. Mr. Guerin
said that they told Fr. Graney tha! they had some suspicions about Maday,
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but Fr. Graney told them he had checked with Maday's former pastors and
that there was “no bad paper on him.”

When Mr. Guerin said he had nothing else o edd, Molloy thanked him for his time and
concluded the interview.
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MEMORANDUM OF SITE VISIT: ST. BEDE THE VENERABLE CHURCH AND

RECTORY

Date:

December 16, 2009

Reference:  PFR 29 — Modcy_

Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy conducted a site visit of the church and rectory ot St. Bede the
The pastor of the parish, Fr. William Stenzel,
accompanied Molloy on the tour and answered questions about the physical plan of the

Venerable on December 16, 2009.

building.

The rectory contains offices on the first floor along with a kitchen and
ealing areo. There is also a suite for visiting priests that was once used by
a livesin cook ond housekeeper. There is a stairway that leads from the
office 1o the lower level. The lower level contains a large meeting room
and a pastor’s office. The office is located in the southeast portion of the
larger room and was walled off from the larger space in 2006. The
laundry and storage rooms are also located on the lower level to the west
of the meeting room.

There is a stairway located just off the first floor office that leads upstairs to
the living quarters of the priests assigned to the parish. The living quarters
are on the south end of the second floor and now corsist of three suites.
The middle suite was reconfigured after a flood during the late 1990s. |t
hod formerly been two guest roams with a common bathroom in between
the two rooms. Fr. Stenzel said that Norbert Maday used both of the
rooms as his living quarters, using one room as a sitting room and the other
as his bedroom.

There is a stairway at the west end of the hallway that leads up to a
common room, used as a parlor. There is a stairway between the first and
second floor at this end of the hall as well. Fr. Stenzel said that the
fireplace in the room now was not there prior to the remodeling efforts
following the flood. He also said that there had been two doors leading to
a deck where there is now one.

There is no separate bathroom for public use in the priests’ living area
hallway.
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There is a door in the lower level meeting room that leads to a passage
way to the sacrisly of the church. Walking toward the church, you go up
several steps, reach a landing, then go up several more steps and reach o
londing that ends in a door ta the sacristy.

Yau enter the priests’ socristy as you walk through this door. It is a large
room in which there is o vault, a large closet, a wardrabe with six doors, a
sink, a large cabinet and table and an old confessional. Fr. Stenzel said
the confessional was in use at the time of Modoy’s assignment. The person
wishing to moke a confession would enter their side of the confessionol
from the hall ouiside the sacristy on the east side of the church, closest to
Kostner Street. The priest would enter from the socristy. The confessionol is
no longer used ond the partition between the two entronces has been
removed.

There is o servers’ sacristy to the west of the priests’ socristy. It is small and
has a sink and a closet. The rooms have o connecting door ond both
rooms con be accessed from the sanctuary of the church or from the
hallway doars.

There is no bathroom in either sacristy ond Fr. Stenze! soid thot there never
wos one. There is o bathroom in each of the hollways: one across the hall
from the priests’ socristy on the side closest to Kostner Street and one across
the hollway from the servers’ sacristy on the courtyard side, or west side.

There are double glass doors immediately next to the bathrooms from
which egress to the cutside of the church can be made. Fr. Stenzel said
that he thinks the doors used to be made of solid metal with cross cutouts,
similar to the main enfronce doors on 83 Street.

Molloy has supplied diograms of the socristies and the lower level of the
reclory but they are not to scale. A similar diogrom was made of the
second floor living area during Maday's tenure, as it was described by Fr.
Stenzel.

Investigator Molloy thanked Fr. Stenzel for his time and concluded the site visit.
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memoranpum of INTErVIEW: GG

Date: December 18, 2009

Reference:  PFR 29 - Moduy/-

Investigalor:  Jomes Molloy

Investigator Molloy inlerviewed_ at 10:00 A.M. on December 18, 200%.
The interview took place in

Molloy introduced himself to [ ond explained the reason for the
interview, felling I thot the matter was of a confidential nature. [ NG

name had arisen in an earlier interview when she was identified as a former

I ot St Bede rectory. I haos been employed at
snco NG I < cc: » I

said that she started working as o [ ot the St. Bede
rectory in , working on Mondays to help with the money count from

the weekend masses.

worked af St. Bede until she took her job of [ ENGTGTGNGNGTGTGNGNGN N
Il :cid that her boss at St. Bede was and supplied
Molioy with a telephone number for | She also said she would

call | o le! her know that Molloy would be contacting her.

I :cid that during her fime at St. Bede she never saw any boys
on the second floor in the priesis’ living quarers, but added that she heard
that boys did go up there. She said it was very possible that boys couid
walk into the rectory through the passageway from the church and get up
to the second floor of the rectory.

B s d thot she had heard that Norbert Maday had an electronic
game, possibly “Pacman,” on the second floor. [ o'so said that
though she had heard of Maday taking boys on frips, she had no personal
knowledge of it.

said that she could not recall which priest trained altar servers
at St. Bede.
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I v o; shown skelches that Molloy had drawn of the rectory and
sacristy of the church and she soid that they were accurate fo her
recollection.

_ said thot there used to be a on
staff ot the rectory. She named
_os ing the women wha held that position.

I soid tho! I ;s there from the time the reclory was
built until I when took over. | IEGE v orked

there from « |

I :oid that these women would have filled in at the desk after the
day person left until the nighttime high school students tock over at 5:30

P.M. and worked until 2:00 P.M.

Investigator Molloy thanked [ for her fime and concluded the interview.
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW: FR. JAMES HYLAND

Date:

December 21, 2009

Reference:  PFR 29 - Mad ay-

Investigator:  James Malloy

Investigator Molloy interviewed Fr. James Hyland at 10:00 A.M. on December 21, 2009.
The interview took place in the ante room of the pastor’s office in the rectory ot Most Holy
Redeemer Parish, located at 9525 S. Lawndale in Evergreen Park, llinois.
explained the reason for the interview and told Fr. Hyland that the matter was of a
confidential nature.

Fr. Hyland scid he was ordained on May 13, 1981 and is currently
assigned as Pastor of Most Holy Redeemer Parish. Fr. Hyland said that he
hod been assigned lo St. Bede upan his ordination, arriving there in June of
1981 and remaining there until he was reassigned in 1988. Fr. Hyland
soid tha he served at St. Bede with the Pastor, Fr. Duggan, and Fr. Norbert
Maday. Fr. Hyland said that Maday was transferred out of Si. Bede in
1983 and was replaced by Fr. Lawrence Malcolm.

Fr. Hyland said that he was given the suite that consisted of the two guest
rooms in the middle of the second floor when he was first assigned fo St.
Bede. Fr. Hyland said that Maday had the suile closest 1o the cammon
room at that time. Fr. Hyland also said that he moved into the west suite
when Maday left and that Fr. Malcolm then resided in the middle rooms.
(This contrasts with the information provided by the current pastor of St.
Bede, Fr. William Stenzel. Stenzel said that Madoy had the middle
rooms.) Fr. Hyland said that he did not know if Maday had ever used the
middle rooms prior lo his arrival. Fr. Hyland said that the wes suite had a
bathroom in each room, sharing a common woll. The furthes! west roam
had the bathroam in the sautheast carner and the bathroom was located in
the northwest corner in the other room.

Fr. Hyland said that Maday was in charge of the altar boys during their
tenure together. Fr. Hyland said that boys would begin os servers in the
second half of fifth grade. He said that Maday would sometimes take

servers to the cemelery affer serving a funeral mass, an uncommon practice.

Fr. Hyland also said that Moday said moss for shut-ins and would sometime
lake servers to assist him at these masses.

Molloy

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LLC

22

AOC 001416



HlLLARD@ HEINTZE

Fr. Hyland stated thal Norbert Maday had an Afari game system in his
private quarters and young boys would often gather, in groups of three to
six, lo play the game at Maday's invitation. Fr. Hyland said that Maday
would also enfertain similar groups of young boys in the common room by
showing them movies. Fr. Hyland said that there was a refrigerator in the
northeast corner of the common room in which beer was stored. Fr.
Hyland also said that he never saw the visiting boys have any of the beer.
Fr. Hyland also said that he could not be certain as fo the frequency of such
visits. He also said that the visits were during dayfime or evening hours
and that the groups had some regulars, but that many different boys
seemed fo visil.

Fr. Hyland said that he did not care for the boys being in the common
room, as their presence kept him from being able to use the room. He said
that he did not like the idea of walching the movies that Maday showed.
Fr. Hyland said that he and Maday had words on one occasion when Fr.
Hylond was entertaining some of his classmates in the common room. Fr.
Hylond said that Maday brought his mother over 1o the reclory and was
upsel that Fr. Hylond was using the common room. Fr. Hyland said that
Maday lold him that he should have cleared the classmale visit with Maday.
Fr. Hyland said that he then replied fo Maday that Maday never cleared
any of the boys’ visits with him.

Fr. Hyland soid thal, although there was nat a formal policy concerning
visitars to the recfory, Fr. Duggan told Maday on more than one occasion
to stop bringing boys info the rectory. Fr. Hyland also said that Maday did
not heed this admonishment. Fr. Hyland said that Fr. Duggan did not have
an “open door” policy in regard to the priests’ rooms.

Fr. Hyland soid that Maday drove a large, fourdoor car, possibly a
Chevrolei, but that he was not sure of the car's make. Fr. Hyland said that
Maday did take groups of boys on outings to “The Place to Be” in Oshkosh,
Wisconsin and to arcades in the Chicago area. Fr. Hyland said thot

although he knew Maday was a member of the | NN
_ he had no knowledge of Maday taking any boys there.

Molloy asked Fr. Hyland it he had any recollection of an incident involving
a student calling Maday, “Gayday” and being pulled out of class by
Maday and taken 1o the school Principal’s office. Fr. Hyland said that he
had no recollection of such an incident, but did know that some people
used that term to refer o Maday.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY | © 2009 HILLARD HEINTZE LIC 23

AOQOC 001417



HILLARD @ HEINTZE

Fr. Hyland said that there was no bathroom in either the priests” or servers’
sacristy at St. Bede. He said thot there wos one bathroom in each of the
hallways adjocent to the sacristies. Fr. Hyland said that the current
passageway between the church and rectory has remained the some since
his tenure. Investigator Molloy asked Fr. Hyland if he could remember an
altor server being drunk during his time ot St. Bede. Fr. Hyland soid he
had no recollection of this type of behavior.

Fr. Hyland said thot anyone walking from the basement to the second floor
via the east stairway would have had to walk past the office to get upstairs.
He also soid that entry to the second floor could hove been gained by
going through the bosement laundry room and then up the west stoirs by
the housekeeper’'s quarters.

Fr. Hyland said thot | wos the I ben he first orrived

ot St. Bede and added that she is now deceased. He said thot
reploced i} but thot he had no knowledge of her current
whereabouts. Fr. Hyland soid thot I ond also
both worked af the rectory, but are now deceased. Fr. Hylond said thot
worked in the office with and rep|oced.
*when she left. Fr. Hylond soid that the high school students who
worked at the rectory started ot 4:00 P.M., when the office lodies went
home.

Fr. Hylond said that he knew || ond his fomily from his

time at St. Bede. Fr. Hylond soid that he does not remember

being a part of the various groups who visited Maday. Fr. Hyland olso
said that even though he does not specificolly remember seeing in
the rectory, it does not mean thot he did nat visit Madoy.

Investigator Molloy thonked Fr. Hylond for his time and concluded the interview.
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memoranoum of INTerviEw: [N

Date:

December 30, 2009

Reference:  PFR 29 - Madoy_

Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy called || |} N ]I <t te'echone number I o~

December 30, 2009 at 10:34 A.M. Molloy introduced himself, exploined the reason for
his call and asked [ if she would agree 1o be interviewed about the matter. I
said that | hod colled her to say an investigator would be calling her

and agreed to be interviewed. rsoid that she was born on|
m) .

and had worked at St. Bede fro until she retired in

B cic that her work hours at the rectory starfed at 9:00 AM.
and ended at 4:00 P.M. [ soid that she never worked late and

that during the time frame in question, she somefimes left earlier than 4:00

.M. I I <cid fhot she
would often make up the time by slarling ot 8:00 A.M. She also said that

would take over the phones when she left. |G
said would handle the phones until high school students

arrived to perform that duty at either 5:00 or 6:00 P.M.

aid that she never saw boys in Norbert Maday’s rooms as she
never went upstairs to the area of the rectory that contained the priests’
living quarters.

also said that she never saw any boys walk up the stairs from
the basement of the reciory and that if any had, she would have seen them
because they would have had to pass by her office. | described
the basemeni room info which one would enter the rectory from the sacristy
of the church as a meeting room.

said that most of the || from ber fime at the rectory
are deceased, but said she has no idea as to whether || NG i
still living.

Investigator Molloy asked [l if she had ony other information to
add and she said she did not.

Investigator Molloy thanked _ for her time and concluded the interview.
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MEMORANDUM OF EMAIL COMMUNICATION: MS. LEAH MCCLUSKEY

Date: Jonuory 5, 2010

Reference:  PFR 29 - Moday-

Investigalor:  James Mo"oy

Investigalor Molloy received an email from Ms. Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse
Investigations and Review Archdiocese of Chicago, on January 5, 2010 at 10:34 AM,
The email contained information regarding o request Molloy had made 1o interview
cerlain persons with regard to this investigation.

Ms. Leah McCluskey stated in the email that she hod received a voicemail

message doted December 29, 2009 from _ alorney,
me message, soid that it was okay to
interview sister, regarding telling her about
the alleged abuse. HoweVer,H said that the unnamed friend,
whor I

had also claimed to have told about the abuse, decided
he did not wish to be interviewed.

Molloy will conduct the interview with - upon notification from Ms. McCluskey that

-is expecting his call.
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEV: I

Date: January 8, 2010

Reference:  PFR 29 — Maday| I

Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy made four aftempts to coniacq, between
January 6, 2010 and January 8, 2010. Malioy left a message on the voice mail of her
cell phone on each atiempt. _colled Moalloy on his cell phone
at 3:15 P.M. on January 8, 2010. Molloy informed [l hot he needed to verii a

statement made by her brother in regard to telling her he had beer abused.
agreed to be interviewed in regard 1o this investigalion.

said that she is the

and was
also said that she resides in
but did not provide an address.

_scid that it was eight or nine years ago when | had told

her of the abuse he suffered by Norbert Maday. || llscid they were
bort [ - - o, She also scid et they

were in || < he told her about the abuse.

said that she had always suspected that this had occurred, but
also said ihci-hod not talked about it until that day.

I o st <t it il come out on that

ay.
I <cic she had nothing further to add.

Investigator Molloy thanked - for her time and concluded the interview.
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW: MR. JOHN TREANOR

Date: January 11, 2009
Reference:  PFR 29 - Modoy_
Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy placed a call to Mr. John Treanor, Director of the Archdiocesan
Archives, on January 4, 2010. Molloy requested a search seeking information on @

former* at St. Bede the Venerable, [sic). The search timeline
was between the years [l ond . Information on had been
identified during interviews of former staft members of St. Bede’s rectory.

John Treanor called Molloy on January 11, 2010 af 1:15 P.M. with the

results of the search. Mr. Treanor said thot the St. Bede
Annuol Repori listed o [ s being

Treanor soid that no other information pertoining to [N v

available.

Investigator Molloy thanked Mr. Treanor for his time and efforts and concluded the
interview.
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW: [

Date: January 11, 2010

Reference: ~ PFR 29 - Maday-

Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy learned from John Treanor that the correct spelling for the former

housekeeper at St. Bede’s rectory was| G0 ot -, as had been given to

Molloy by other former St. Bede staff members. Molloy used available databases to find
e o v vhierezscor o R
telephone number Molloy placed a call to that

number on Janvary 11, 2010 at 12:55 P.M. Molloy asked the waman who answered the

hone if she was |INJEEEEEEE cnd she scid that she was. Molloy then asked .
mﬁe had ever worked as o | ot St. Bede the Venerable Rectory.
said that she had worked there and agreed to be interviewed after Molloy

explained the reason for his call.

T stated that she worked as o ot the rectory
from through [l She stoted that her date of birth is I

said that there were three priests in residence at the
rectory while she worked at St. Bede: Fr. Duggan, Fr. Maday and Fr.

_soid that Norbert Maday had the set of rooms that were

closest to the common room at the west end of the hall.

I :id thot she never saw boys in Maday's rooms. She also
said she never saw Maday entertaining boys in the common room. [JJjj
said she did not recall Maday having an Atari game system in
his suite. She said the only visitor she remembered for Maday was his
mother.

B :oic tho! she did fill in answering the phones between 4:00
P.M., when the staff left, until 6:00 P.M., when the high school students
arrived to work ot the office. || B scid thot she had a phone in
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the kitchen and only went near the office to answer the front door bell or to
fill out Mass cards when needed. She said that she did not ever see any
boys eniering the rectory or wandering around the rectory.

Molloy asked || if she hed anything else to add. She said thet
she remembered Moday as being nice to her and thaught he was a nice
priest. also said that she remembered Maday walking in
the courtyard between the rectory and the school while saying his prayers.

Investigator Molloy thanked || ]l ber time and conduded the interview.
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memorANDUM OF INTERVIEW: [

Date: Jonuary 12, 2010

Reference:  PFR 29 - Maday-

Investigator:  James Molloy

Investigator Molloy received a telephone call from
at 416 P.M. The caller identified himself as to whom Molloy had sent a
letter asking to contacl him. Molloy identified himself to and explained the
reason why he wished o speak with him.r is a former priest of the Archdiocese
of Chicago who left the active ministry in . I og<<d ‘o be interviewed by

Molloy in regard to his tenure at St. Bede the Venerable.

_sa'\d that he wa

sP and was
ordained as a priest in - said that he was assigned to St.

Bede in September, 1979 and was transferred away from there in
September, 1980. I soid that the pastor during his tenure was Fr.
Duggan and that Norbert Maday was the other associate.

on January 12, 2010

B :cid that he occupied the suite of rooms on the west end of the
second floor, closest to the common room. | soid that Maday
occupied the middle two reoms during [ s time at St. Bede.

I :cid thot he knew that Maday had groups of boys in his rooms
on at least two occasions, but that it was not a frequent occurrence. He
said that the groups were loud, with a lot of laughter being audible. i}

said he would describe the visits as “party time.” He said that he
had no knowledge of Maday having a video game system in his room. [l
I scid that that he did not remember any boys being entertained in
the common room by Maday and that he never saw Maday provide any of
the visiting boys with beer.

said that he thought the boys visiting would have entered
through the front door of the rectory and then would have used the stairs in
the dining room to get to the second floor. This would have placed them ot
the west end of the second floor hallway.

I :-id that he did not remember the make or model of Maday's
car, but did describe it as being a very large four-door. I soid
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that he had no knowledge of Maday ever giving any boys rides in his car
or taking any boys on frips or outings.

I :cid that he left St. Bede after one year ot his own request
because he felt the atmosphere was bad and that the living conditions were
not conducive to peace and quiet. He said that Maday was immature and
a “master of inappropriateness.” | said that he felt Maday spent
too much time with young boys. BB scid that he wenl to Fr.
Duggan on several occasions fo complain obout Maday and that Fr.
Duggan responded by making a feeble attempt to have Maday change his
behavior.

- said that he would describe Maday as being “like a dog that
pees on your prized oriental rug and then wags his tail to show how
pleased he was.” I olso said that he felt that it was like talking to a
wall when criticizing Maday.

I s-id thot he never had any inkling that any improper sexual
behavior was taking place while he was at St. Bede. said that he
would have “nailed” Maday and notified the police it he had heard of
sexual behavior. When asked if he had any thing else to odd, ||| N
said that he did not.

Investigator Molloy thanked -for his time and concluded the interview.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

QOffice for the Protection of Children and Youth
Office of Assistance Ministry
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review
Safe Environment Office

MEMORANDUM
To: File— PFR - 29
From: Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revi
Re: Maday, Rev. Norbert (Laicized)
Date: June 29, 2009

At the beginning of this year, I made a request to Legal Services for any information they
had onﬁ past communication with public authorities of incidents

concerning the former Rev. Norbert Maday and allegations of the sexual abuse of minors.

On February 6, 2009, I received the attached fmm_ of Burke, Warren,
MacKay, and Serritella concemin communications with a2 Det R on
May 30, 1992 concerning Fr. Maday.

Upon review of the entire document, the following individuals also communicated
alleged incidents of abuse by Fr. Maday to the public authorities:

+ I (pacents of sons; from the attached, not lear of names and/or how

many sons
(grandmother of “the - boys™)

+ I essuned to b

Copies of the attached documents have been placed in the respective existing files of
As of the date of this
memo, we have no record in this office of anyone with the last name or

who has come forward to report an allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor by
Fr. Maday,

Attachment

P QO Box 1979

Chicago, INinms 60690- 1975
312-534-5254, genenal
312-751-8307, fan
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ILLINOIS STATE POLICE :

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT Page: 1 of 3
Divesion NO Reponing Date(s} Repomng Ageni|s} Lead No
32E1610 March 4, 1992 S/A M. Hoolerywi 485
Supect Case Agent 10 ¢ | Omce Typea By Cate
NORBERT MADAY Woolery 2485 2one 04 bh March 24, 18

On March 4, 1992, at approximately 2:25 p.m., Copk County Assistant State's
Attorney Joe Gebhart and Special Agent Mary Woolery interviewed
(M/H; DOB:_) at the Illinois State Police Zone 4 office located at 12800 South
Austin Avenue, Palos Heights, Illinois. The purpose of the interview was in order to
verify report of alleged sexual abuse by Father NORBERT J. MADAY (M/W: DOB;
MADAY was formerly a priest at Our Lady of the Ridge Parish, 109th and
Ridgeland, Chicagec Ridge, Illinois. rovided his home address as

P Y. provided responses but
not verbatim to questions asked of him by A/S/A Gebhart and S/A Woolery.

_ stated that -he knows MADAY. | stated that MADAY was just a priest
at the parish. stated that MADAY was friendly and nice to him. stated
that he initially met MADAY at a meeting when he was in fifth (5th) grade after he had
signed up to be an altar boy. |l stated that he was an altar boy at Qur Lady of
the Ridge Parish when he was in sixth and seventh (6th - 7th) grades and he served at
mass about twice a week. _ stated that he was also a student at

until his mother moved them to
that he might have been in sixth (6th) grade while at

- stated that he was usually never alone with MADAY. ‘ted that

his brother | JIIIR 2rd/cr other boys were usually present. recalled

that they went and played miniature golf and to the ice cream shop for Dove bars.
recalled that the outings with MADAY usually took place on Saturday mornings.
could not recall the number of outings but he stated that it was a lot times.

- recalled that he went into MADAY's room at the parish. stated
that MADAY had a desk with weird things on it and a collection of some type.

did not provide any further explanation.

A/S/A Gebhart inquired inteo reason{s)} that prompted the investigation.
stated that he talked to Sgt. and another officer on last Wednesday at

the Chicago Ridge Police Department. _stated that he told them his information

stated

about MADAY.
stated that one day during the summer of 1986, MADAY invited him to go to
in Wisconsan.
recalled that he wore some shorts and a tank top. stated that MADAY wore

s0lid colored dress pants and a regular shirt without his priest collar.
stated that they went to Wisconsin in MADAY's light blue Oldsmobile or Buick.
stated that he was thirteen (13) years old.

e Pnghon

This documend cONlans Neshel recommendanons i conclus:ons of the Einois State Police.
Q'\W-\ Il and 1S coments aré nol 1o be disseminaled ouls«de Your agency
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HOR3ERT MADAY/- -
March 4, 1992 .

Page 2 of 3

- stated that he rode to Wisconsin with MADAY and three other boys.
stated that he could only recall one of the boy's name was statec
that [ s place had an arcade room with a pool table. stated that

they stayed in rooms that looked like motel rooms. - recalled that there was a
swimming peool too.

stated that wupon their arraival everybody went to the arcade room.
recalled that none of the boys paid for the games because_ gave

MADAY the tokens for them. _ stated that they went to the church and the arcade
room then back to the bedroom.

recalled that he was in seventh (7th) grade and- was in sixth (6&th)
grade. stated that he could not recall whether they were still altar boys at
the time of the trip but they had been altar boys together at the parish.

stated that MADAY had reserved the room before they arrived there just so
that they would have some place to rest. _stated that MADAY and him went to
the room together while the other boys went to the store down the road. *
stated that he did not want to go to the store and there was nothing else to do other
than for him to go to the room. [Jij recalled that it was around 3:00 p.m. before
dinner.

B --c211c0 that he was lying on the bed in the room while MADAY took a
shower. [ stated that MADAY came out of the bathroom in regular (casual) shorts
and a shirt. |JENIE stoted that he was reading something as he laid on the bed.

stated that there were two (2} twin beds in the room.

BB :oc2lled that MADAY sat on the bed next to him. stated that
MADAY started to touch and rub on the inside area of his leg. -

stated that MADAY rubbed and moved his hand up to his |JINNEEEE personal area
(penis). | stated that MADAY rubbed his penis. stated that initially
MADAY did not say anything but he told him that he did not think it was

right. [l stateq that MADAY told him that nothing was wrong with it and he
(MADAY) kept doing it to him.

stated that MADAY rubbed his penis then he {MADAY} rubbed his own penis
as he rubbed him . stated that MADAY pulled his own shorts down then
he (MADAY) pulled down his )} shorts. stated that he told MADAY to
stop and MADAY told him that he (MADAY) would kill his brother if he | told
anyone. recalled that MADAY's voice sounded very mean and he (MADAY) locked
strangely at him. stated that he thought MADAY was '"nuts" (crazy) and he
(MADAY) loocked like he did not care.

stated that MADAY continued to rub his (B penis up and down as
he (MADAY) rubbed himself. _stated that he should not have become a priest if |
he was going to be a "fucking asshole”. _stated that MADAY ejaculated but he

=

AOQOC 001429



ALEIGIU

- voraert MaoAY/J -
March 4, 1992

Page 3 of 3

B ¢id not ejaculate and it was possible that he did not obtain an
erection, _ stated that he did not say anything else to MADAY after he {MADAY)
threatened his ([ brother- [ stated that MADAY told hizn not to tell
anybody about the 1incident.

stated that he left the room after MADAY finished ard he went to the
store. stated that he saw the other boys but he did not say anything abaut
the 1incident to any of them. stated that they sat around the store for awhile

then they went back for dinner at 's place. [ stated that he could
not remember 1f any of the other boys went back to the room alone with MADAY.

stated that they stayed at 's place for about four (4) hours after the
incident with MADAY. stated that 1t was dark when they left Wisconsin.
stated that MADAY had taken his brother -) a couple of years aqo to
lace. stated that MADAY and hais brother possibly stayed a day
stated that his brother was also an altar boy before him.

stated that his brother used to golf with MADAY. stated that his brother
never told him anything about MADAY other than he was weird.

5

A/S/A Gebhart 1inquired into _ reason(s) for presently providing the
information since it occurred in approximately 1986. stated thet he told his
girlfriend 18 years old) about two (2) weeks ago about the incident.

stated that he tnldﬂthat a priest did something to him when he was
little. stated that he reported the incident now because' told his
)

mother. stated that he would not have told anybody if she had not
told his mother. stated that his parents only know that MADAY did something
to him but they do not know any details.

Md that MADAY never touched him when he was an alter boy at the
parish. recalled that MADAY used to grab hold of some of the other boys when
they went swimming and he (MADAY) rubbed his beard on them. [l stated that he
saw MADAY rub some of the boys' backs but he (MADAY) did not rub his (P back.

stated that he quit as an altar boy after they returned from Wisconsin.

recalled that somecne called his house but he just told them that he did not

want to be an altar boy anymore. _ stated that he did not have any further
contact with MADAY.

<D
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION/RESPONSE/INVESTIGATION

Name of Alleged Victim

Name of Accused
Rev. Norbert Maday [Laicized]

Summary of Allegation
The Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review [CAIR] was first made known of

allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev.
Norbert Maday on October 22, 2008 through his civil attorney Mr. Jeff Anderson. I
worked with civil attorney David Argay of Kerns, Frost, & Pearlman to schedule a da
and time to meet with

We eventually met on January 26, 2009.

_ was clearly uncomfortable and upset during the January 26™ meeting where
some information that he shared about the alleged incidents of abuse were observably
difficult for him to talk about. He said that there were numerous incidents of Fr. Maday
fondling and rubbing his penis and genital area over his clothing while sitting on Fr.
Maday's lap to "drive" the car. h also described an incident of Fr. Maday
grabbing his crotch while in the swimming pool at [IEEEE. The most difficult
incidents for to talk about were those that tock place at the home of Fr.
Maday’s cousin. said that Fr. Maday put his hand inside o RN
ants while at the home of Fr. Maday's cousin and also attempted oral sex withjjjjij

whilc | ~as naked. Fr. Maday provided [|jjij ith alcohol.

Summary of Response
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests, wil! attempt to contact Mr. Maday where he is

being held by the state of Wisconsin to ask if he is willing to schedule a time to have
ﬂallegation presented to him.

Summary of Investigation
The initial suggestions/recommendations/requests for information made by the Review

Board at the Initial Review will determine the need to request additional investigative
services from Hillard Heintze on this matter. I have also obtained copies of ||| N s
school records and altar server lists from S$t. Louis de Montfort.

WWM {]e|o

Signature Date '
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880 EAST 154th FREET = SOUTH HOLIAND, SLINOIS 60473 = TELEPHONE 333-3550

June 1, 1891

T3 The Fersonnecl Board:

I write to you expressing my intérest in being con-
sidered 25 the next pastor of Divine Savior. I feel I'nm
a very viable choice for the following reasons.

{1) I'm interested ir. prayer groups which I've been
involved in for =2lmost 10 years. I've been in a priest's
prayer group lead by Frs. Lyons and Rodell.

{2) I've worked with youth and the C.Y.0. for 25 vears.
Presently I'm arranging trips for the youth of St. Jude +o
Schaeffer Lake, Go-Kart track, Golf Quting, with the help
of the ioly lame Soc¢iety and parents.

(3) I've seen enough staffs and parish councils to
give me a good handle on how to relate %o then.

(4) I would be a good delegator of responsibilities,
coordinator of programs, and thrifty in the financial
department.

(5) I'm presently working on a pilet program with
Msgr. Jack Iigan regarding coungseling. It pertains to
the children who will be raised religicusly afier a
mixed marriage divorce. I'm also involwved in a federal
court cese with a New York lawyer regarding an atheistic
assault on Scouting. I'm a legal guardian of a retarded
woman, whose house I've sold znd whom I had to relocate.
I feel I've done well in all these unique situations.

(€) Finally, I would arpreciate an assignment near
rny mother who is £3 and in fziling health. ™his would
give me the opportunity ss an only son to leoX in on
her., If her heart concition gets worse I would be
feced tc leave S5t. Jude with & lesve cf absence.

As = senior priest, my I tccene a pastor of
Five Holy l'artyrs (26 years crdained). I'm 27 vears
ordained during a shortage of pries+s, and yet I wait
for the green light. 1I'C be glad tc cone Lefere the
board to prove the auvthenticity of my ciaim. I'm ex-
perienced, talented, and enthusiastic. 1I'm resady.

Sincerely,

N ot 79(1”' Zwé:g

Fr. Yorb Maday,
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
POST OFFICE BOX 1979
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

Office of the Archbishop

July 8, 1988

Dear Norb,

In light of the recommendation of the Sabbatical
Board, I am pleased to grant your reguest for a sabbatical
beginrning September 1, 1988 through February 1, 198%9.
Please inform Father Ken Velo of your address during
this time.

The appointment is made with the understanding that
you will return to your pesition at Our Lady of the
Ridge upon your return.

Following archdiocesan and Sabbatical Board policy.
the parish will pay your salary for the period of the 5-month
sabbatical. The Center for Development in Ministry will
pay tuition, rocom and board expenses.

May I take this opportunity to thank you for your
fine work at Cur Lady of the Ridge as well as for your
twenty-four years of service to the Archdiocese.

As you look forward to this important transition
in your priesthood, please know that you have my support and
prayers. Please pray for me as well.

With cordial good wishes, I remain

Sincetely yours in Christ,

Archbishop of Chicago

Rev. Norbert Madayq qu
Our Lady of the Ridge [/
10811 S&. Ridgeland
Chicago Ridge, IL 60415

cCc: Rev. Kenneth Velo
Rev. Wayne F. Prist

Clergy Personnel Board
Rev. Thomas Sloan
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PERSCNAL DATA FORM CLERGY PERSONNEL BOARD CONFIDENTIAL

2,7

3.0
3.1

3.2

Archdiocese of Chicago

Date Filled 0ut: _J /1 / 7¢

Name NV opesh7" mADAY Year of Ordinadon /96 ¥
i Starting Date of
Current Asgignment Profile Present Assignment S#P7. 4%

Name of Parish (or Agency): S7 L c?uzl.s LE MomTFol7
Name of Pastor (or Supervisor): TAmes Borwrt '
Name {s) of Fellow Associates: 7 £ D DoRrson

Work Description: In what activities do you spend your time and effort and what proporton of
your time is taken up by each of these activities?

207 Vo vTH ﬁ Cmum;rbi
P 18558 5 LTy
I Do COINS Bt v BNCTRUET o S S Misc .,
A5G SACRA»EnTS v PREPAXA T o S FReEpon

/0 Vo SEIRITe AL 7y
&% J:’_L-Db"zc.rz‘

What gegree of satisfaction do you experience in this assignment?
Well Satisfied Satisfied Unsatisfied Very Unsatisfied.

How would you evaluate your present assignment: a) Rectory Life (e. g. regu]ar staff meetings,
communicaton, collegiality, etc.) b) Parish Life? ;

ﬂ,@:cfo.cy Lecw sx VERY Good — f.f;i.-v.ns#/r‘ oy poeg Imﬁ‘xapzmé-
P G-oy_,Q Aty a7 X gfrﬂtﬂrzau../fy L T ovT  Fogmrade  STPoc Zgﬁa
L8. DELELAT bory 7S Good /,-v F-ﬁ?o CESS B FORMML PPLET tov ey dae 4T 1S

2 PRi4575 ¢ & DEAconS .
PIQ‘PLSH’ LrFE: Cunrmrw LR owP3 V&'fzr Gvod =3 t’f«fﬁ A2 BT Ao, PEAGL BoeiE

Vb i Xt S EAL « Lot dfrw fns s CLE G ﬂ.s.wfof.'. e J?‘Mf- ?"'aﬂ it o GENERAL Mﬂ-?‘#}'

How is your health at the present time?  Good Fair X Poor

Have you had a physical exam within the past 2 years? z,z’ S Comments:
VECN + BALK CHEUuCKED BVT AD th(&F_

- Background Profile

You may describe any special experience, talents, degrees, courses of study that you feel
should be considered in making recommendations for your assignments:

PioeH  yourd ferivivy | Feex 4 srumBER of Cougl A et 6
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VERD Goal  iv 79 MARZIAGE CASES

Language Skills: ENGL/ 38 O A st

-
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4.0 Current Interest Profile

4.1 Spec1al Interests At some time in the history of my ministry, perhaps on a limited term
basis, I would be interested in:

. Hospital work:
a} Full time Chaplaincy (Catholic or non-Catholic Hospital)
‘. b)Yy Parish servmg a hospital .

Ministry in the Black Community:

Pastor Associate Shared Ministry
Ministry in ‘the Spanish Speaking Community:
Pastor Associate Shared Minisery
Comments: SomeE [NcLIM.‘rT‘fan TR D )t-asfama P o Bwder

7
6"_641.15&- _aﬁ 7"sz BT IS sy & vy By AT MJ;;W

4,2 ~ Check the areas of work in which you feel the most interest and competence

Adult Education Liwrgy Other Fields
Community Work Campus Ministry
Counseling yovris Avwrs Chancery Work |
General Parish Work Marriage Tribunal
Religious Education Military Chaplain
Youth Work Seminary Work

|

i

S

4.3 Though your term of office may not have expired, would 2 change from your present

assignment be:
Desirable; Very Desirable; . Acceptable, if needed elsewhere
4, 4 Type of Parish you would be willing to serve in your next assignment.
Mark line at left:  #1 = most willing #2 = willing #3 =unwilling
No special preference Inner City Black Parish
) City Parish Middle Class Black Parish
v~ Suburban Parish Bi Lingual {Specify)
' Changing Parish Other (Describe)

4.5 Type of Parish Work in which you think you would be effective. (e.g., general parish work,
emphasis on CCD, grammar school teaching, community_work, adult education, etc.) Flease

specify your preference: GPW — L.th CeD + GRAMMAR Scroor
S0miE APuir EbuvcaTion) — FACIal T ATOR 85 GEESr F
I PHE ST T iy CUME e Ey T LAy &Lt CHO2IE To by Futis

77&‘7.: AT CVC? + & A WFJ'/DE""— A ST g wis A by & o 45 A€
AT SORTIES Far T 2 Dony A v A CLEASE [PrcrueiE Fﬂ:d,., ;e,q.,«
Pﬂw; e Forge PICTURE drf E¥e - Futi ASSac wrv) RoLZ  iwid & A—p&c
LR rs  GARAEC Roor LEVEL CUOKI [N L S i s AR PATTI S v

4.6 Would you be interested in assuming the office of Pastor? A Yes No.
P‘rﬂdw-‘-y ;ﬂ-ﬂf;ife ‘fs"t‘"’ ;ﬂlﬂ oF O R SO et =T PR

Thank you for filling out your Personal Data Form. We would like to remind you that 21l the
Board Members are available for personal interviews,

N.B. For your own future reference, you might want to make a copy of the more important
information you have provided in this form.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Responsibility . FQO Box 1979

Chicago, llhinois £0690-1979

{312) 751-5205

Fax (312) 751-5279

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry
‘}.ev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility
John O’Malley, Legal Services
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests

FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Responsibility

DATE: April 29, 2004

RE: [PFR-29] Maday, Norbert J. (Withdrawn) [

Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 4/29/04. We are
opening a file and Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the
Review Process by attempting to arrange an interview with Pleasc advise this
office of any information you may have in your files regarding Maday, Norbert J. | Gz

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the
investigation of this matter be properly handled.

Thank you.
Attachment
. 1ys '?'ﬂ N ‘ril
cc: Most Rev. Edwin M. Conway R LT
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July 2, 1992

His Eminence Joseph Cardinal
Bernardin

Archbishop of Chicago

P.O. Box 1979

Chicago, Il 60690

Your Eminence,

I cannct tell you how much I appreciate your prayerful
concerns for me and your willingness to advance funds to assist
me during this crisis in my life. Your willingness to shake my
hand and remember me in your prayers is a spiritual uplifting
of my current condition.

While I don't wish to seem impertinent, I would like to
appeal one of the restrictions imposed by the precept of July
1, 1992. I do not guestion the exercise of your judgment nor
your wishes to prevent scandals. However, one of the precepts
strikes at the heart of a core perception.

A public trial forces strangers to deal directly with
issues and accusations which would be better explored in
private. The harsh reality of my upcoming trial is that of a
Catholic priest on trial regardless of how I dress in the
courtroom or in the public places coming and going. The
principals in the courtroom, my lawyer tells me, the judge, the
jury, and the prosecutor, will expleoit my status as a priest
for purposes of obtaining a conviction. The media will record
the words of the judge, prosecutor, my lawyer, and the
witnesses. Everyone will describe me as a Catholic priest on
trial.

By the removal of my roman collar, a media scandal will be
created by rumors of defrocking, suspension, and/or the Church
turning me cut to be eaten by the wolves.

The perception of banishment from the Church will prevent
me from obtaining a fair and impartial trial while serving as a
premature conviction by the Church and the Archbishop of
Chicagoc in the eyes of the faithful.

I ask in the same way as the bible teaches a parent not to
turn away a child in trouble, that you not create the public
image of refusing to provide me with emotional and spiritual
support in the course of the case.
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His Eminence Joseph Cardinal
Bernardin

July 2, 1992

Page Two

Your Eminence, I have glven my 1life to the service of the
Church and I believe I have earned the right to wear the roman
collar and should continue to do so as a man who is innocent
until proven guilty in the court of the Church. I ask that you
reconsider your precept to me because I know you are a man of
fairness who wishes that I and the others involved in my case
receive justice without any undue advantage or disadvantage.

Respectfully yours in the Lord,

Father Noéﬁiit J. Mada;??ff- i
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of the Chancellor Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, lllinois 60690

(312) 751-8220
Fax (312) 751-5381

MEMORANDUM

To: File

From: Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki I a{

Date: July 2, 1992

Re: Father Norbert .J. Maday

Today, July 2, 1992, from 10:30 AM to 12:00 PM, I met with
Father Norbert J. Maday here at the Chancery. I presented him with
the Cardinal's letter, informing him of the opemning of a canonical
process and the precept imposing restrictions in connectiom with his
administrative leave of absence.

Father Maday objected to the restriction about wearing the
Roman Collar at trial, He said that this restriction will give the
impression that the Church has already defrocked him and would
severely limit his defense.

I informed him that he could appeal the Cardinal's decision
by writing to the Cardimal within ten working days, asking him to
reconsider this restriction. Father Maday indicated that he would
do this as soon as possible.
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LIST OF CANON LAWYERS GIVEN TO
REV. NORBERT J. MADAY

Canon Law Soclety of America
Catholic University
Washington, D.C. 20064
(202) 269-3491

Reverend John Huels, 0.S.M.
(312) 533-0360

Sr. Therese Sullivan
Reverend Sam Maletta
Diocese of Gary
(219) 769-9292

Ms. Barbara Anne Cusack
Associate Chancellor
Archdiocese of Milwaukee
(414) 769-3340

Sr. Ann Rehrauer, 0.S.F.
Chancellor

Diocese of Green Bay
(414) 435-4406

Reverend William Stetsom
Delegate

Opus Deti

(312) 283-5800
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ARCHDIOCESE,OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archbishop Past Office Box 1979

Chicago, [ilinois 60690

(312) 751-8230
Fax (312) 337-6379

DECREE DETERMINING THAT AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS TO APPLY
A PENALTY OR PENAL REMEDY BE SET IN MOTION

In 1light of the public allegations and prosecution against
Reverend Norbert Maday for possible sexual misconduct with a
minor in the State of Wisconsin, the cautious 1nquiry described
in canon 1717, #1 appears to be entirely superfluous.

Accordingly, I therefore decree that the prior investigation
of this penal process be walved; and I hereby determine on the
basls of the information which has been gathered that an
administrative penal process be set 1n motlion in accord with the
norms of canon 1720,

In accord with the requirements of the law, Father Norbert
J. Maday 1s to be Informed of the accusations which have been
made. He 1s to be provided with the opportunity of examining the
proofs which have been gathered, and he 1s to be given sufficlent
time to prepare a self-defense. Should Father Maday desire
canonical assistance, he 1s to be provided with the names of
qualified and approved advocates who will be able to assist him.

Finally, I hereby appoint Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki and
Reverend Robert Flinn, S.V.D., to serve as assessors and to
assist me in the counsideration of the proofs and arguments which
are assoclated with this penal action.

Dated this lst Day of July, 1992.

cggﬂgﬁ 631446- ;EkmAALLﬂ4£Q¢«,
[éa;;c bishop of Chicago

Glven at the Chancery

Tarese Q. Tipmbs

Chancellor
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

P.O. Box 1979

Ofice of Professional Responsibility
’ Chicago, Illinois 60630-197%

(312) 751-5205
Fax: (312) 751-5279

Professional Responsibility Review Board
Saturday, October 18, 2003 - 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Members absent:

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator [PRA]
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

1. Approval of Minutes — September 20, 2003
II.  Review of September 20, 2003 Board Meeting recommendations
1.  Case Reviews

Initial Review
A. In the Matter of

Review for Cause
B. In the Matter o

AOC 003607



C.

MENUTES
October 18, 2003
Page 2

In the Matter of Norbert Maday - PFR-29
The Review Board conducted a Review for Canse regarding the allegation o
q'lhcclaimisasfollows:_andoﬂleraharboyswerein ona
retreat by Norbert Maday. Norbert Maday provided and other altar boys with
alcohol and pornographic movies. Norbert Maday ibndled_overhis clothing

in his car while "teaching" -o drive.
I a unanimous 6-0 vote, the Board recommended that there is reasonable cause to suspect
that the alleged misconduct occurred.

PRA updated the Board with recent phone conversations with his
extreme concerns with the followng: the fact that Norbert Maday is not vet laicized and
that Norbert Maday is receiving a small sum of money from the Archdiocese on a
monthly basis. The Board was potified that PRA pmq': contact with Fr.
Smilanic in order to address specific concerns with the process of laicization. Board
recommended that _be [again] offered therapy in order o continue with
healing process.

IV. Other Matters

D,
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MINUTES
October 18, 2003

Page 3
F-
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MINUTES
October 18, 2003

Papge 4

Next scheduled meeting is November 15, 2003 at 9:00 am.

Review Board Members

Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests

Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests
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ARCHD!OCESEOF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Fimess Review . ke Post Office Box 1979
¢ Chicagpo, Hlinois 60690-1979

(312) 751-5205
. Fax: (312) 751-5279
Professional Fitness Review Board

Satarday, June 21, 2003
MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Members absent:

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review Administrator [PFRA
Rev. Danicl Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

L Approval of Minutes — May 17, 2003
H. Case Reviews
Initial Review

A. In the Matter of

B. In the Matter of Norbert Maday [Withdrawn] ~ PFR - 29

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation of“
The claim is as follows: fondling, watching pornographic videos, aicoho

provided by Fr. Maday.

In a unanimous 6-0 voie, the Review Board recommended that the information at
least secems to be true of an offense. As a result, the Board also recommends that the
safety of children requires the immediate withdrawal of the accused from ministry.
As Norbert Maday is already withdrawn as well as incarcerated, the Board restates
their recommendation that Norbert Maday be laicized.
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MINUTES
June 21,2003
Page 2

Second Stage Review

C. In the Matter o

In the Matter o

D. Im the Matier o

E. In the Maiter of Norbert Maday [Withdrawn] — PFR - 29
The Review Board conducted a Second Stage Review regarding the allegation 01_
B 1t chim is as follows: Fr. Maday fondled [N scoitals,
gave the minor alkcohol, and pot. [ s:t on Fr. Maday’s lap while driving
and Fr. Maday had an erection. Fr. Maday bad in his possession books and child porn.
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MINUTES
June 21, 2003

Page 3

Fr. Maday was in bed with ||| = = totcL where Fr. Maday rubbed

_ stomach for a couple of hours.

In a wnanimous 6-0 vote, the Review Board recommended to uphold ther First Stage
Review recommendation that there is reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged
misconduct occurred.  Further, the Board reiterated their earlier recommendation that Fr.
Maday be laicized.

. In the Matter of

In the Matter of

G. In the Matter of

AOQOC 003613



MINUTES
June 21, 2003
Pape 4

Il. Other Matiers
e Allpresent agreed upon having a late lunch with Bishop Paprocki [1:00pm] after the next

Board meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is July 19, 2003 at 9:00 a.m.

Cc:  Review Board Members
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests

AOC 003614



ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Fitness Review i T Post Office Box 1979
1 e Chicago, Illinois 60650-1979

(312) 751-5205
) . . Fax: (312) 751-5279
Professional Fitness Review Board

Saturday, February 15, 2003

MINUTES Revision

Review Board Members Present:

Members absent:

Non-members present:

Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review Administrator [PFRA}, Rev. Thomas J.
Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

L Approval of Mibutes - February 1, 2003

1. Case Reviews
First Stage Review:

A Tnthe Mater of E

B. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [NM] [Withdrawn]-PFR-29

The Review Board conducted a First Stage Review regarding the allegation of
The claim is as follows: NM fondled Jlll over and under

clothes; accompanied NM on ovemnight trips; NM purchased illegal
substances and mmbibed in them with minors.

In a unanimous 6-0 vote, the Review Board determined that there is reasonable cause
1o suspect that misconduct did ocour.
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Second Stage Reviews

A tnte Menerof

AOC 003616



1. Other

Next scheduled meeting is March 15,2003 at 10:00 a.m.

Cc:  Review Board Members
Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to Review Board
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCES s OF CHICAGO

Office of Profcutonal Fliuess Review e (O12)751.5205
676 N. 5. Clair, Suite 1910 3 1-800-994-6200
Chicago, IL 611 Fax (312)751-5279

Professional Fitness Review Board Meeting
Saturday, August 21, 1999

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Others Present:

Rev. Thomas Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Kathleen Leggdas, PFR Administrator

Absent:

L Approval of May 15, 1999 minutes.

Approval of July 17, 1999 minutes with clarification to be made in letter from Cardinal

II. Case Reviews

A. Matter of

B. Matter of
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Minutes - August 21, 1999
Page 2

E. Matter of -
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Minutes - August 21, 1999
Page 3

F. Matter o

G.

-

H. Matter of PFR-29, Rev. Norbert Maday.

The Review Board asked to be put on record that it was unable to make a
allegation against Rev. Norbert Maday

determination about
due to ack of cooperation with the Review Board’s process and the

consequent lack of information. The Board wondered about the wisdom of the
Archdiocese negotiating a settlement with an alleged victim before the Board has
had a chance to review the allegation.

IL. Other Matters:

Decisions of Monitoring Committee and of Individual Protocols deferred to
September 18, 1999 meeting.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Offite of Professional Fitness Review 0O11)751-5208
$76 N, 8. Clair, Smite 1910 tg4 1-800-954-6208
Chicsgo, IL 50611 Fax 312)751-5279
Professional Fitness Review Board Meeting
Saturday, July 17, 1999
MINUTES
Review Board Members Present:
Others Present:

Rev. Thomas Paprocki, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board, Kathleen
Leggdas, PFR Administrator.

Absent:
1. Case Reviews:

A. Approval of May 15, 1999 minutes deferred.

B.
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Page 2
Mimnes - July 17, 199%

C. Matter of new allegation -

D. Matter of new allegation -_
E
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Page 3
Minutes - July 17, 1999

I1. Other Business:

Update on items from June 19, 1999 meeting which was cancelled.

Rev. Norbert Maday-Settlement negotiations on-going with attorneys.

Next regularly scheduled meeting is Saturday, August 21, 1999,
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Office of Professional Fimess Review (312)751-5208
676 N St. Clare, Suie 1910 0 1-800-994.6200
Chicago, IL 60611 Fax (312)751-5279

PROFESSIONAL FITNESS REVIEW BOARD MEETING
Saturday, May 15, 1999
10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
AGENDA

L Approval of Minutes: April 17, 1999
Corrected Minutes of March 20, 1999 (enclosed).
Corrected Letter to Cardinal George April 12, 1999 (enclosed).
II. Review Board Matters
Eather Dan Coughlin, Vicar for Priests will attend this Board meeting to discuss the following:

E. Rey. Norbert Mayday, PFR-29
- New allegatlon.

III.  Other Business
A. Letter to Cardinal George re: attending PFR Board meeting.

B. For Your Information: Updating of “Client Information Sheets”.

NOTE:

Next regularly scheduled meeting is Saturday, June 19, 1999.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Ofice of Professional Fimess Revicw |- €127751-5208
676 N 5t. Clare, Swee 1910 p-0), 1-300-994-6200
Chcago, IL 60611 Fax 012)751-5279

Professional Fitness Review Board Meeting
Saturday, May 15, 1999

MINUTES

Board Members Present;

Others Present:

Rev. Dan Coughlin, Vicar for Priests
Kathleen Leggdas, PFR Adminjstrator

Absent:
Rev. Thomas Paprocki, Cardinal’s Representative to the Review Board

Approval of Minutes April 12, 1999

A.  Amend page 2 to read, “Some of the members of the Review Board questioned the length

of time recommended for_
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Page 2

F. PFR-29 Rev. Norbert Maday

- New allegation by
- Fr. Mayday’s parole hearing is May 27, 1999,
Recommendation re: credibility of allegation deferred until PFRA obtains further

information from alleged victim.
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Page 3

Additional questions to _

- Parish, time, dates, additional details
- Attorneys reasons

- Maday know

- How did i meet Father Mayday

- Involvement with LINK UP; source of referral to I

Next regularly scheduled meeting Saturday, June 19, 1999.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

&

Office of Professional Responsibility PO. Box 1979

Chicago, lllinois 60690-1979

(312) 751.5205
) . Fax: (312) 751-5279
Professional Responsibility Review Board

Saturday, July 17,2004 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES

Review Board Membi Present:

Members absent:

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator [PRA}
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinai’s Delegate 10 the Review Board

b=

Approval of Minutes - June 19, 2004

=

Case Reviews

Initial Review

A. In the Maiter of|

B.IntheMatterof-
C. In the Matter of
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MINUTES
July 17, 2004
Page 2

D. In the Matter of

Review for Canse
A, In the Matter of

AOC 003629



July 17,2004
Page 3

B. In the Matter of

C. In the Matter of

Hr.  Other Matters

PRA provided the Board information on the following:

e PRA and Rev. James T. Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests may have to travel to where Rev.
Norbert Maday and incarcerated in order to read allegations of
sexual misconduct to each. Fr. Kaczorowski has had a difficult time working with the alleged
abusers' respective prisons to schedule phone time to have the allegations read.
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MINUTES
Jaly 17, 2604
Pape 4

e PRA updated the Board with Cardinal George's decisions based upon their recommendations from
the June 19, 2004 meeting

Next scheduled meeting is August 21, 2004 at 9:00 arm

Cc:  Review Board Members
Rev. Daniel A Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James T. Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
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ARCHDIOCESEOF CHICACO

FO. Box 1579

Office of Professional Responsibili
e P 7 Chicago, [Hinos 60690-197%

. . . (312) 751-5205
Professional Responsibility Review Board Fax: {312) 75]-5279

Saturday, July 16, 2005 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. wwwarchchicago.org
MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Members absent:

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator [PRA]
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

L Approval of Minutes — June 18, 2005
a  All six matters involving the former [ NNEENEGEEE << p2ces 2-4], were

presented to the Review Board for a Review for Cause; it was mistakenly recorded
that the cases were presented for Initial Reviews

e The Board then unanimously approved the minutes 7-0

11 Case Reviews

Review for Cause
A. In the Matter of

AOC 003632
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MINUTES
July 16, 2005

Page 2

In the Matter of

B. In the Matter of

C. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert J. Maday [Withdrawn/Incarcerated 1992) PFR 29
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause regarding the allegation made by

explicit topics and then instructed him o physically touch [abuse]
other minors, including

The allegation is as follows: one attempt by Fr. Maday to physically
fondle genitals; Fr. Madai would talk to _ about sexually

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board determined that there
is reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. Further, the Board
determined that Fr. Maday’s withdrawal from ministry continue and that the restrictions
and monitoring imposed continue.  Fr. Maday is currently incarcerated.
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MINUTES
July 16, 2005
Page 3

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert J, Maday [Withdrawn/Incarcerated 1992] PFR 29
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause regarding the allegation made by
The allegation is as follows: Fr. Maday began by having -
I sit on his lap to "drive” his car, massages; fondling under clothing in
sacristy; progressed to Fr. Maday having stay over night at the rectory

where he [Fr. Maday] fondled [J T Maday also had [ tovch
him; the abuse did not progress past fondling and touching.

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board determined that there
is reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. Further, the Board
determined that Fr. Maday's withdrawal from ministry continue and that the restrictions
and monitoring imposed continue. Fr. Maday is currently incarcerated.

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert J. Maday [Withdrawn/Incarcerated 1992] PFR 29
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause regarding the allegation made by

The allegation is as follows: the first incident of abuse consisted of
Fr. Maday having an erection and exposing himself to and also fondling _Lhe
second incident consisted of same abusive acts by Fr. Maday.

In a 7-0 vote in Light of the information presented, the Review Board determined that there
is reasonable canse to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. Further, the Board
determined that Fr. Maday’s withdrawal from ministry continue and that the restrictions
and monitoring imposed continue, Fr. Maday is currently incarcerated.

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert J. Maday [Withdrawn/Incarcerated 1992] PFR 29
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause regarding the allegation made by
The allegation is as follows: Fr. Maday pinmed |JJilldown on
the ground and exposed his erect penis in his face; Fr. Maday told Il
to "kiss it" or he wouid not let him go;

Fr. Maday tickled and hugged [ N NN

prior to exposing himself to him.

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board detenmined that there
is reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. Further, the Board
determined that Fr. Maday’s withdrawal from ministry continue and that the restrictions
and monitoring imposed continue. Fr. Maday is currently incarcerated.

D. In the Matter of
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MINUTES
July 16, 2005
Page 4

E. In the Matter of

F. In the Matter o

IV. Review for Advice
G. In the Matter of

Y. Other Matters

o N i formed the Board members of the planned in-service scheduled for
the August 20, 2005 Review Board meeting
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MINUTES
July 16, 2005
Page 5

» Fr. Smilanic informed Board of his responsibility to gather a nominating
committee in order to identify three deacon candidates to present to Cardinal
George; the Cardinal will then appoint a deacon to fulfill the third cleric position
on the Board

o I r<qucsted that the Board members begin to think about completing a
“self-evaluation” and what is going well with the Board and what is not

o I cccsted the possibility of an off-site retreat for the Board; all
discussed support of a retreat to possibly take place in early 2006

o [ couested that all bring calendars to the August 20™ Board meeting in
atternpts to schedule a day for a retreat

» PRA discussed need to have packets of information [sent to Board members to
review for scheduled meetings] signed for upon delivery; agreed that Board
members would have the choice of where [home, office, other] and when
[Saturday or Monday before scheduled meetings] to have packets sent; such
information will be communicated to PRA’s Administrative Assistant, Laura
Neri-Palomino

»  Asof August 20™ scheduled Board meeting, receipt of packets sent to Board
members will require a signature

I i cot be present at the September 17, 2005 scheduled
Board meeting

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, August 20, 2005 at 9:00 a.m.

Review Board Members

Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. Vincent Costello, Vicar for Priests

Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Responsibility

II.

P.O. Box 1979
Chicago, Hlinois 60690-1579

{312) 751-3205
Fax: (312) 751-5279
www.archchicago.org

PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY REVIEW BOARD MEETING
Saturday, July 16, 2005 9:00 a.m.

AGENDA

Approval of Minutes - June 18, 2005

Case Reviews

Review for Cause;

A

In the Matter of

In the Matter o

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert J. Maday (Withdrawn/Incarcerated 1992) — PFR-29

* Allegations made by I

¢ Initial Reviews 4/9/05
Allegation made by [ (Deceased 2004)
o Initial Review 2/12/05

Allegation made by
o Initial Review 2/12/05

In the Matier o
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AGENDA
July 16, 2005
Page 2

Supplementary Review:

E. Inthe Matter o

Review for Advice:

G. IHM
[ ]

Other Matters:

The next scheduled Board Meeting is for Saturday, August 20, 2005
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Office of Professional Responsibilsty . : PO Box 1979
Chicago, llhnms 60690-1979

(312) 751-5205
Fax. (312) 751-527%

Professional Responsibility Review Board www archchiago org
Saturday, April 9, 2005 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Members absent:

Non-members present: ")
Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator [PRAJ1
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate 10 the Review Board

L Approval of Minutes — March 19, 2005
=  One typo on page 2,

¢ Unanimously approv! pen!mg one correction [6-0]
. -

II. Case Reviews

Initial Review

A. In the Matter of

AQOC 003639



MINUTES
April 9, 2005
Page 2

B. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn 1992] - PFR 29

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by
The claim is as follows: Fr. Maday began by having *sﬁ on his lap

to "drive" his car, massages; fondling under clothing in sacristy; progressed to Fr. Maday

having |INEBBBE stay over night at rectory; Fr. Maday fordled [ o< cleric

had [ touch him as well; never progressed past fondling and touching,

In a 6-0 vote, in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter
warrants additional investigation

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn 1992] — PFR 29

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by

The claim is as follows: One attemnpt by Fr. Maday to physically fondle

I :crit=15; Fr. Maday would talk to INEBBBM about sexually explicit topics and

W to physically touch [abuse] other minors, includinglllill

In a 6-0 vote, in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter
warrants additional investigation.

Review for Cause
C. In the Matter of
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MINUTES
April 9, 2005
Papge 3

D. In the Matter o

Update on Recommendations Made fo the Cardinal:
E. In the Matter of)|

F. In the Matter o
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MINUTES
April 9, 2005
Page 4

IOL  Other Matters:
s Fr. Smilanic discussed having an in-service in the near future. The suggested date

is August 20, 2005.

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, April 16, 2005 at 9:00 a.m.

Cc:  Review Board Members
Rev. Daniet A. Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James T. Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.I.
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ARCHDIOCESEF CHICAGO

N,
P.O. Box 1979
Chicago, Hlinois 60690-197%

Office of Professional Responsibility

{312) 751-5205
. R . Fax: (312) 751-5279
Professional Responsibility Review Board

Saturday, February 12, 2005 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Members absent:

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator [PRA]
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

L Approval of Minutes — January 15, 2005
¢  Unanimously approved [7-0]
18 Case Reviews

Initial Review
A. In the Matter o
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MINUTES
February 12, 2005
Page 2

B. In the Matier o

C. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Incarcerated/Withdrawn 1992] - PFR - 29
The Review conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by
The claim is as follows: Fr. Maday had an erection, exposed himself to [ Fr.

Maday also fordled (I

In a 8-0 vote [ NG s present for this matter], in light of the information
presented, the Board determined that this matter warrants additional investigation. The
Board also requested that PRA complete the following tasks:
¢ That PRA attempt to obtain | school records from St. Bede’s.
That PRA and Fr. Smilanic follow up with the Office of Catholic Schools and share
I <! cccd intcractions with principal Richard Guerin [expulsion from St.
Bede’s].

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Incarcerated/Withdrawn 1992] - PFR - 29
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by [l

The claim is as follows: Fr. Maday pinned [JJilldown on the ground and
exposed himself. Prior to pinning I on the ground, Fr. Maday was tickling and
hugging him.

In a 8-0 vote, in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter

warrants additional investigation. The Board also requested that PRA complete the

following tasks:

s That PRA request a consent fro

o That PRA ask o ‘Frank” isAwas,

o That PRA speak with St. Bede’s principal Mr. Richard Guerin to determine if Fr.
Maday was associated with scouting through St. Bede’s around the time of the alleged
abuse [summer 1974].
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MINUTES
February 12, 2005
Page 3

Review for Cause
A. In the Matter o

B. In the Matter o

OL  Other Matters
e  Due to time constraints, the allegations made by
against Rev. Norbert Maday will be presented to the Review Board for Initial Reviews at
the meeting scheduled for March 19, 2005, '
o R vl not be present at the May 21, 2005 Review Board meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, March 19, 2005 af 9:00 a.n.

Cc:  Review Board Members
Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
Rev. James T. Kaczorowskt, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.I.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Offfice for the Protecuon of Children and Youth - i P ©.Box 1979

Office of Assistance Mmistry Chicago, Minpis 50690-1979
Office for Chuld Abuse Investigations and Review 312-751-5388
Safe Environmens Office 312-751-8307, fax

CORRECTED

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Review Board
Monday, October 20, 2007 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:
Review Board Members Present Via Phone:

Review Board Members Not Present:

~ I

Non-members Present:
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
Patricia Zacharias, Assistant Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

L Approval of Minutes — September 15, 2007
¢ Minutes approved
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II. Case Reviews
Initial Review
In the Matter of

B. In the Matter of
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C. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn 1992/Incarcerated 1994] -

D. In the Matter of

PFR - 29

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of allegation of the
sexual abuse of a2 minor by Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the allegation is as
follows: Fr. Maday fondled [JJJJBBE gcnitals over and under clothing while
"driving” car; Maday fondled |JJJJJJJJEl genitals while under sheet in bed; Fr.
Maday fondled [ genitals under bathing suit while in hotel pool.

In a 7-1 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this
matter warrants additional investigation.

In the interim, the Board members directed Ms. McCluskey to do the following;
¢ Request a copy of — schoot records from St. Bede the Venerable
e Attempt to obtain a class list dunng time period of alleged abuse

9% )
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In the Matter of
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III. Request for Supplementary Review
E. {n the Matter of

Iv. Request for Supplementary Review
F. In the Matter of

V. Other Matters
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Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, November 17, 2007 at 9:00 a.m.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office for the Protection of Children ard Youth . _ PO Box 1579
Officz of Assistance Ministry 0 Chicago, Hipois 50690-1979
Office fcr Child Abuse lnvestigations end Review 312-751-5388
Safe Enviroronem Office 312-751-2307, fax

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Review Board
Saturday, September 15, 2007 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Review Board Members Not Present:

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revi

Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

Fr. Smilanic introduced— as the newest Review Board member,
replacing |NNNRGEGGGGEENE A = o;pointment to the Review Board had
expired); as appointed by Cardinal George; JNINIEE is the pastor of St.
Celestine in Elmwood Park and has been at the parish for 15 years

introduced himself and shared some personal background information with
the other Review Board members; ‘

I 1. cq that he will not be able to be present at the October 20, 2007 Review
Board meeting, as he will be on a planned pilgrimage

} Approval of Minutes — July 21, 2007
s Minutes approved

1. Case Reviews
Initial Review
A. In the Matter of
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Review for Cause

. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withkdrawn 1992/Incarcerated 1994] -
PFR 29

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of NI 2))cgation of
the sexual abuse of a minor against Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the
allegation is as follows: four specific incidents; tickling, groping while wrestling with
group of other altar boys which led to Maday exposing himself and masturbating only
in front of M oral sex in sacristy on two different occasions; oral sex in
confessional.

Ms. McCluskey verbally provided the Review Board with the information ¢btained
from Our Lady of the Ridge School that IR was a student and altar boy there
during the time periods that he identified in his allegation against Fr. Maday.

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is
reasonable cause 10 suspect that the alleged abuse occurred.
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C. In the Matter of

D. tn tre Matter o [

III.  Reguest for Supplementary Review

E. In the Matter of
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F. In the Matter of

IV. Update

V. Other Matters
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e Rev. Norbert Maday

o Fr. Smilanic provided a verbal update of the active pursuit of Fr. Maday’s
laicization; Fr. Smilanic stated that this case was sent to the Holy See and the
response received was that Fr. Maday be asked one more time to voluntarily
request laicization; as per Fr. Smilanic, a }etter was written to Fr. Maday as
per the Holy See and that Vicar for Priests Rev. Edward Grace was going to
see him [Fr. Maday] within the next two weeks to ask about Jaicization; Fr.
Smilanic also verbally provided the information that Fr. Maday’s exit package
was being worked on

o Ms. McCluskey provided a verbal update of the possibility of civil
confinement for Fr. Maday;

o Ms. McCluskey informed the Review Board of the meeting scheduled for
Monday, 9/17/07 by Vicar General Rev. John Canary to include ali current
pastors of Fr. Maday’s former assignments and various PCA.C members;
purpose of the meeting is to inform the pastors of Fr. Maday’s status and
possible release from prison at the end of 10/07, with the possibitity of
additional time in civil confinement

o The Review Board members asked if Cardinal George gver received a
response to his letter to the Wisconsin Parole Board; Fr. Sinilanic and Ms.
McCluskey responded that they did not think that the Cardinal did receive a
response

AOC 003658



» At this point during the 9/15/07 Review Board meeting, Matt Hunnicutt joined the
group in order to introduce himself as the new Director of the Office of Assistance
Ministry
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Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, October 20, 2007 at 9:00 a.m.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Officz for the Prosecoon of Children and Youth
Office of Assistance Ministry
Office for Child Abase Investigations and Review
Safe Envirpmnent Office

P. 0. Box 1979

Chicago, Hiinois G0650- 1979
312-751-5254, general
312-758-8307, fax

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Review Board
Saturday, June 16, 2007 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revi
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

rv—

L Approval of Minutes — March 17, 2007 [Revised], April 14, 2007, and May 30,
2007
o Each set of minutes approved 8-0

IL. Case Reviews

Initial Review
A. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn 1992/Incarcerated 1994] —
PFR 29
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of [ NN third party
allegation of the sexual abuse of her son by Rev. Norbert Maday.
I s oW deceased. A summary of the allegation is as follows:

through a series of e-mails, INEMMMBB b2 cxpressed her feeling that her son
was sexually abused by Fr. Maday when he was a minor, which contributed to her
son’s decision

. I ¢ Ms. McCluskey informed the Review Board that [ has not
responded to any recent e-mails. The Board expressed its feeling that the

Archdiocese of Chicago needs to extend an offer of outreach to [ NN
s ated that he would e-mail [Nl 2g2in on Monday [June 18, 2007). It
was also agreed that Ms. McCluskey would e-mail NN 2nd give her the e-
mail address of Kathleen Leggdas of the Office of Assistance Ministry again.
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in an 8-0 [one Board member not yet present] vote in light of the information
presented, the Board determined that there is not enough information to make a
finding in this matter and that there be no further investigation. The Board made the
recommendation that Cardinal George write a letter to [JJfjand within the
letter, again provide information on the Office of Assistance Ministry and the offer to
provide her therapy. The Board emphasized that its vote is not discounting that
something may have happened to her son [possible sexual abuse by Fr. Maday], but
that its finding was based upon the information that was presented.

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn 1992/Incarcerated 1994] —

PFR 29

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ||| N = atiegation of the

sexual abuse of a minor by Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the allegation is as

follows: 4 specific incidents; tickling, groping while wrestling with group of other

altar boys which led to Maday exposing himself and masturbating only in front of|
oral sex in sacristy on two different occasions; oral sex in confessional.

- provided the information that all priests listed in Ms. McCluskey’s June S,
2007 Memorandum are deceased [see file].

In a 9-0 [all Board members now present] vote in light of the information presented,
the Board determined that this matter warrants additional investigation. The Board
also directed Ms. McCluskey to do the following:
e Contact Our Lady of the Ridge school and request [N Eschool
records as well as any existing altar server records from the time of the alleged
abuse

B. In the Matter of
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C. In the Matter of

Review for Cause
D. In the Matter of

3
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E. In the Matter of

F. In the Matter of

In the Matter of
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G.-

H. In the Matter of

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn/Incarcerated] — PFR 29

‘The Review Doard was to conduct a Review for Cause of Stephen Perillo’s

allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of

the allegation is as follows: more than 6 incidents of fondling over his clothing while

sitting on Fr. Maday's lap and "driving" his car; Fr. Maday performed oral sex on-
while on weekend trip 10 home of cleric's cousin.

Ms. McCluskey began by reading to the Review Board civil attorney -
mail dated June 16, 2007 regarding
B T Board was also informed that has not responded to any
of the most recent e-mails sent to her requesting additional information that she might

have concerning

The Board recommended that this matter be continued to the scheduled July 21, 2007
Review Board meeting. In the interim, thc Board directed Ms. McCluskey to do the

following:
Contact civil attorney and ask for whateve

also

to request that the information is forwarded in time for the July 21* scheduled
Review Board meeting
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III. Other Matters

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, July 21, 2007 at 9:00 a.m.

Cc.  Rev. John Canary, Vicar General
Rev. Vincent Costello, Vicar for Priests
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.L
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests
Jimmy Lago, Chancelior
Review Board Members
Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
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ARCHDIOCESE

Office for the Protection of Children and Yourth
Office of Assistance Ministry
Office for Child Abuse Iovesiigations and Review
Safe Enviromment Orfice

OF CHICAGO

P. O. Box 1979

Chicago, Nlinois GOG90-1979
312-751-5254, gezenal
312-751-B307, fax

REVISED

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Review Board
Saturday, April 14, 2007 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Review Board Members Not Present:
Richard Donohue, Deacon Wallace Harris, Dr. Michael Jenuwine

Non-members present:
Leah McCluskey, Director, QOffice for Child Abuse Investigations and Revi
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate 10 the Review Board

—

| 8 Approval of Minutes — March 17, 2007
¢ Requested changes will be made as directed; Revised March 17, 2007 minutes
will be sent out in the packets for the next scheduled Review Board meeting for
members’ approval

. Fbegan by leading a brief discussion of the status of the proposed
“Supervision Program [formerly known as the ‘Monitoring Program’]” and the
process of updating the §1100 Sexual Abuse of Minors: Policies for Education,
Prevention, Assistance to Victims and Procedures for Determination of Fitness

~ for Ministry

IL Case Reviews
Initial Review
A. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn 1992/Incarcerated 1994] -
PFR 29
The Review Board was to conduct an Initial Review of || NN third party
allegation of the sexual abuse of her son | by Rev. Norbert Maday. -
B s now deccased. A summary of the allegation is as follows:
through a series of ¢-mails, JINNEMBMMl has expressed her feeling that her son [
was sexually abused by Fr. Maday when he was a minor, which contributed to her

son’s decision INGNGNG
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The Board was informed that if it made the recommendation, Cardinal George has
stated that he would write a letter to || ilf-ccarding this matter. The Board
was also informed that Cardinal George stated that he would follow through with
reiuesting Fr. Maday’s laicization and that this information will be reporied to Il

Fr. Smilanic shared Cardinal George’s letter to the Wisconsin parole board with the
Board.

After discussion, the Board agreed on its preference that-attempt to contact
in attempts to communicate with her. Then the preference was shared
that Cardinal George call ||l 2s opposed to writing her a letter.

It was pointed out that on my last e-mail to [INEEEEEthat Ms. McCluskey
provided her with the incorrect e-mail address for Kathleen Leggdas, acting Clinical
Coordinator for the Office of Assistance Ministry. The Board directed Ms.

McCluskey to send_another e-mail with Ms. Leggdas’ correct e-mail
address.

The Board agreed to continue this matter to the scheduled May 19, 2007 Review
Board meeting.

B. In the Matter of

IIE. Review for Cause
C. In the Matter of
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D. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn/Incarcerated] — PFR 29
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of allegation of

sexual misconduct against Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the allegation is as
follows: approximately four incidents of fondling over and under clothing while
sitting on Fr. Maday's lap in his car and "driving;" fondling over and under bathing
suit in a hotel swimming pool; fondling over and under clothing while "wrestling" in
Fr. Maday's private quarters in the rectory.

Ms. McCluskey began by informing the Board of the April 13, 2007 voice mail
message from Fr. Maday’s civil attorney James Bimbaurn requesting a delay in the
Review Board proceedings, as he was in the process of preparing a response to the
allegation. *Note: The Review Board chose to go forward with this matter, as Mr.
Bimbaum indicated that he would have Fr. Maday’s response to provide to the
Review Board in time for the scheduled April 13, 2007 meeting.

In a 6-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged abuse occurred.

In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawnilncarceratedl - PFR 29

The Review Board was to conduct a Reyiew for Cause of

allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of

the allegation is as follows: more than 6 incidents of fondling over his clothing while

sitting on Fr. Maday's lap and "driving" his car; Fr. Maday performed oral sex on-
while on weekend trip to home of cleric's cousin.

Ms. McCluskey began by informing the Board of the April 13, 2007 voice mail
message from Fr. Maday’s civil attorney James Bimbaum requesting a delay in the
Review Board proceedings, as he was in the process of preparing a response to the
allegation.

Ms. McCluskey informed the Board that civil attorney James Serritella’s office is in

The Board recommended that this matter be continued to the scheduied May 19, 2007
Review Board meeting. In the interim, the Board directed Ms. McCluskey to do the
following:

» Send a letter to Mr. Birnbaum asking for Fr. Maday’s response to -

allegation
e  E-mail [N -nd 2sk if her husband would be willing to speak
[with Ms. McCluskey]
* Follow up with Mr. Seritella’s office on the status of their investigation i
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In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn/Incarcerated] — PFR 29

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of || R cgation of
the sexual abuse of a minor against Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the
allegation is as follows: consumed alcohol, smoked pot, used other drugs, watched
porno movies; fondling under clothing.

Ms. McCluskey began by informing the Board of the April 13, 2007 voice mail
message from Fr. Maday’s civil attorney James Birnbaum requesting a delay in the
Review Board proceedings, as he was in the process of preparing a response to the
allegation. *Note: The Review Board chose to go forward with this matter, as Mr.
Birbaum indicated that he would have Fr. Maday’s response to provide to the
Review Board in time for the scheduled April 13, 2007 meeting.

In a 6-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged abuse occurred.

IV. Other Matters

e Jimmy Lago and John O’Malley joined the Review Board members at 9:30am as
planned
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» Mr. Lago spoke of cases where there might be a question of a false allegation apainst
a cleric; continued by stating that in such cases, not as an assumption of guilt, but out
of the interest of protecting children, the cleric would need to step aside

» There was a question asked and subsequent discussion of cases of recommendations
of the preliminary removal of a cleric made by the Review Board; discussion
included that the Board does have the ability to make recommendations on
removal/other restrictions to the Cardinal; discussion that a conference call with
Board members can be arranged by Director in cases of such recommendations being
made in between scheduled Review Board meetings; further discussion that as per
policies, preliminary actions/recommendations in such matiers are made by the
Director, Archbishop, etc. which are then presented to the Review Board so that the
members can review the preliminary actions made and either support or make
other/additional recommendations

. _ made the statemnent that there is no known treatment of pedophiles and
as a result, all treatrnent providers and others can do is struggle to contain their

[pedophiles’] behavior

. —expressed his opinion that the Archdiocese of Chicago needs to invest
money for a treatment center for the withdrawn clerics

» Question asked of Mr. Lago of what is the Review Board’s role in
monitoring/supervision; through discussion, agreed that the Board would continue to
make recommendations for the creation of Individual Specific Protocols

o MTr. Lago stated that one of the next steps being taken is to generate a “profile” on
each withdrawn cleric; the first option will be to get these clerics to resign from the
priesthood; second option is for the cleric to adhere to a life of prayer and penance;
last option is laicization

WA
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Cc:

s Mr. Lago informed the Review Board members that he would be willing to come
back to a meeting any time for continued discussion; he added to the discussion that
the Review Board’s point of view would be very helpful concerning the future of the
18 men who have been withdrawn from ministry

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, May 19, 2007 at 9:00 a.m.

Rev. John Canary, Vicar General

Rev. Vincent Costello, Vicar for Priests

Francis Cardinal George, O.M.1,

Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests

Jimmy Lago, Chancellor

Review Board Members

Rev. Daniel A. Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board
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Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Review Board
Saturday, May 31, 2008 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Review Board Members Present Via Phone:

Review Board Members Not Present:

Non-members Present:
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board
. -
L
]
1
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Approval of Minutes — April 26, 2008
e Minutes approved

Case Reviews
Initial Review

A. In the Matter of

B. In the Matter of
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Review for Cause
C. In the Matter of

D. In the Matter of

E. In the Matter of
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G. In the Matter of

H. In the Matter of
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1. In the Matter of

J. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Laicized 2007] — PFR - 29
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ||| I 2!!egat:on of the
sexual abuse of a minor by the former Rev Norbert Maday A summary of the
allegation is as follows Fr Maday fondled [l scn:tals over and under
clothing while "driving" car, Fr Maday fondled |||l cenitals while under
sheet in bed, Fr Maday fondled |l scnitals under bathing suit while in hotel
pool

Ms McCluskey verbally informed the Board that the Vicar for Priests [Rev Edward
Grace] was unsuccessful 1n his attempts to schedule a phone call with the facility in
which Mr Maday resides to read the allegation to him for a response She also made
the point to the Board that this matter had been in process prior to the Archdiocese of
Chicago’s [AOC] relationship with Hillard Heintze, which is why there is no report
from the firm concerning this matter Ms McCluskey explained that this matter was
before it for a Review for Cause because of the delay between this stage and the
Initial Review The cause of the delay was the continued unsuccessful attempts by
Fr Grace to schedule the aforementioned phone call with Mr Maday Ms
McCluskey wanted to bring this matter before the Board and ask if it required any
additional information

The Board discussed that there was not any additional information necessary prior to
taking a vote

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is
reason to suspect that the accused has engaged in sexual abuse of a miner
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L. In the Matter of
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M. In the Matter o

In the Matter of

In the Matter o
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1. Other Matters
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Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, June 28, 2008 at 9:00 a.m.
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CORRECTED

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Review Board Meeting
Saturday, December 6, 2008 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

MINUTE

Review Board Members Present:

Review Board Members Not Present:

Non-members Present:
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board

L Approval of Minutes
s September 4, 2008 - Minutes approved
e QOctober 18, 2008 — Minutes approved

I1. Case Reviews
Initial Review
A. In the Matter of
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B. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday [Withdrawn 1992/Laicized 2007] - PFR-
29
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of allegation of the
sexual abuse of a minor by the former Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of the
allegation is as follows: sexual conversation during confession [2 or 3xs] as well as
Fr. Maday touching | EEEE knee during confession; [l showered in Fr.
Maday's bathroom and toweled off after while Fr. Maday was in underwear and
shaving--Fr. Maday then took off all of his clothes in front of |JJJjjjjij to get into
the shower; after drinking alcohol, || Bl woke up on Fr. Maday's couch with his
pants down and | 2nd Fr. Maday standing next to him, Fr. Maday had an
erection when he put [IIIlllll on his lap so he could "drive" the car; Fr. Maday

came up behind || R whilc |GG 21d [Fr. Maday] rubbed

himself against i} wrestling in Fr. Maday's quarters where the cleric was in
his underwear, Fr. Maday giving whisker burns and massages as well, IENGNGN said
that he has seen Fr. Maday naked; Fr. Maday grabbing hpemis from behind
while at the pool [less than 5 incidents].

Ms. McCluskey provided the Board with a verbal overview of this matter.

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this
matter does warrant additional investigation. The Board also asked Ms. McCluskey
to do the following:

e Make the request to Legal Services that a transcript of the court hearing referred

to by | is obtained

¢ Attempt to obtain CCD records for from Our Lady of the Ridge

o Attempt to identify “|JJJll,” the child named by_

Review for Cause
C. In che Matter of
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II1. Case Reviews
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» Deacon Daniel Welter to introduce himself to the Board
Deacon Welter provided the Board with an overview and update of his role with the
Metropolitan Tribunal preparing laicization cases to be sent to Rome.

Other Business
-ll not be present at the scheduled January 17, 2008 Review
Board meeting

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, January 17, 2009 at 9:00 a.m.
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F Office for the Protection of Children and Youth
v Office of Assistance Ministry
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review
Safe Environment Office

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

P. Q. Box 1979

Chicago, Illinois 60650-1979
312-534-5254, general
312-751-8307, fax

i

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review

Review Board Meeting
Saturday, November 21, 2009 from 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Non-members Present:

Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie
r Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board - Designate

Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

L/
0.0
(7
X4

There will be no meeting on December 12, 2009
There is a possibility that the tentatively scheduled January 23, 2010 meeting will be
rescheduled to take place on January 9, 2010

< Report that [N r<signed from his position on the Review Board

II.

Approval of Minutes — October 17, 2009 and November 2, 2009
e Minutes approved

Case Reviews

. In the Matter of Rev. Norbert Maday (Laicized 2007) - PFR- 29

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of allegation of
the sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev. Norbert Maday. A summary of

the allegation is as follows: fondling over and under clothing; incidents of Fr. Maday
havin, masturbate him; incidents of Fr. Maday exposing his erect penis
to ne incident of rape in Fr. Maday's car.

Ms. McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of the
investigation of this matter.

Review Board Minutes
November 21, 2009
Page 1 of 3
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In a 9-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this
matter warrants additional investigation.

B. In the Matter of

C. In the Matter of

Other Matters

o Introduction of new Review Board members: ||| | | | NNENEGEGEIEGEGEGEG

Review Board Minutes
November 21, 2009
Page 2 of 3
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s 10:30 am. — 11:15 a.m.: introductions between Revs. John Collins and Vincent
Costello, Vicars for Priests, and the Review Board
e 12:15 p.m.: Francis Cardinal George, O.M.I. to swear in
as new members of the Review Board

Next tentatively scheduled meeting is Saturday, January 9, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Review Board Minutes
November 21, 2009
Page 3 of 3
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office for the Protection of Children and Youth
Office of Assistance Ministry
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review
Safe Environment Office

P. 0. Box 1979

Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979
312-534-5254, general
312-751-8307, fax

Office for Child Abuse Investigatious and Review
Review Board Meeting
Saturday, Nevember 20, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES

Review Board Members Present:

Non-members Present:

Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal’s Delegate to the Review Board

L Approval of Minutes — September 18, 2010
e Minutes approved

II1. Case Reviews
Tnitial Review

A. In the Matter of

Review Board Minutes
November 20, 2010
Page 1 of 3
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B. In the Matter of

Review for Cause

C. In the Matter of Norbert Maday (Laicized priest 2007) — PFR - 29
The Review Board was to conduct a Review for Cause of] _
allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against Norbert Maday. A summary of the
allegation is as follows: Maday would wrestle with and pin him down
to the floor; Maday "whisker rubbed" cheeks, forehead, ears, neck,
nose, and upper chest; at times Maday would rub his face against _
lips as well, touching with his lips and tongue occasionally, Maday
would grind his erect penis on top of body.

Ms. McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of the
investigation of this matter.

In light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter should be
continued to the next scheduled Review Board meeting. The Board directed Ms.
McCluskey to contact attorney Jefl Anderson and make another request for the signed
allegation report from*

D. In the Matter of

Review Board Minutes
November 20, 2010
Page 2 of 3
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Request for Supplementary Review

E. In the Matter of

1V, Other Matters
# In the absence of Francis Cardinal George, O M I, Msgr John Canary, Vicar
General, swore in the new Review Board members _(parent),

I (::ish council member), NN cleric), and RN
I (victim/survivor of child sexual abuse)

#» The Review Board meeting scheduled for December 11, 2010 was canceled

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, January 13, 2011 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Review Board Minutes
November 20, 2010
Page 3 of 3
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
POST OFFICE BOX 1979

CHICAGO, ILLINOQIS 60690

Office of the Archbishop

April 26, 1991

Dear Norb:

I have received your letter of April 11, 1991, in which

you expressed your desire to serve as a pastor of ome of our
parishes.

I would 1like to offer a word of thanks for all you have
done 1In your wvarious assignments. It is my hope that your

desire to be a pastor willl be fulfilled in the not so distant
future.

Be assured, Norb, of my continued prayers, as well as my
gratitude for all you are doing to serve the Church.

With cordial good wishes, I remain
Sincerely yours in Christ,

3@% Cocd Beruad

Archbishop of Chicago

Reverend Norbert J. Maday
Saint Jude the Apostle Parish
880 E. 154th Street

South Holland, Illinois 60473
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Jpril 27, 1966

The Reverend Norbert J. Maday
5t, John of God Chuxch

1234 West 52nd Street

Chicago, [linois 60609
Dear Father Maday:

Under instructions of His Excellency, Archbishop Cody,
I wish to inform you of an appointment arranged for this coming Monday,
May 2, at 9a.m,

The .rchbishop will see you at his residence, 1553 North
state Farkway.

with every personal good wish, Norb, I remain,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend David E. Franzone
Secretary to the Archbishop

DEF /def
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A G E N D A
Meeting No. 69 - The Eighth Board
Time: 10:15 A.M.

Date: May 13, 1983

Place: Clergy Personnel Board

1. Opening Prayer: Reverend Richard F. Schroeder

2. Acceptance of Minutes:

3. Reports:

Bob Kyfes has written to the Cardinal about possible pastors at
St. Louis de Montfort: "no leadership"”
"open, intelligent, insightful" and Norb Maday, a return to the
anything goes "good old days". 1If Maday comes, Kyfes would ask
to be transferred.
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—Page 2-

. Agenda, Meeting No. 69, The Eighth Board, Friday, May 13, 1983, CPB Office

— Norb Maday has 3 reservations about going to Our Lady of the Ridge:
1) he does not want to be with Bob Duffy; 2) he is applying for St.
Louis de Montfort; 3) he does not want to be the only associate at
a parish.

4. Acceptance of Agenda:
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Aﬁenda, Meeting No. 69, The Eighth Board, Friday, May 13, 1983, CPB Office

8. 014 Business:

9. New Business:

; |||||||||||"|||||||||||‘||||||||||||“||||||||||||||

11. Adjournment:
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'PB NOTES March 16, 1971

1. Concerning the Youth Apostolate. On Monday, March 15th, Ray Pavis submitted to
the Cardinal, the following recommendations of priests to help him, part-time
in the three divisions of the Youth Apostolate.

For the CYO.
For the Big Brothers,

For the Boy Scouts. Norb Maday,

- 176~
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Page 292

MINUTES

Meeting: #28 — Thirteenth Board

Date: March 6, 1992

Place: Priests’ Personnel Board

Present: Reverends: Jeremiah M. Boland, Robert P. Heinz,
Michael T. Ivers, Donald J. Nevins,
Michael W. O’Cannell, Victor J. Sivore,
Fermmeth J. Velo.

Absent: Rev. Daniel P. Couwghlin, Edward R. Fialkowski

I. Cpehing Prayer: Rev. Kemneth J. Velo  10:22 A.M.

II. Minutes: Accepted 5 -0 - 2

Page 1 of 10
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Iv. Acceptance of Adgernda: Accepted 7 - 0

V. Business:

A.

Page 3 of 10
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Page 297

Patrick O’Malley [Vicar for Priests]:

1.

Norbert Maday ‘64: Norb has been removed from St. Jude/So.
Holland due to allegations brought toc the attention of Pat
O’Malley by the States Attormey. Pat will be meeting with
parishioners to make a statement this weekend.

Page 6 of 10
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K. Appointments:

VI. 01d Business: None Discussed

VII. New Business: HNone Discussed

VIII. Adjourrment: 2:55 P.M.
MOTTON: 7 - O
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